Thuraton

TCD Board of Supervisors

C_Drﬁ)s_ervgtiin Work Session Agenda
= 12;““;*- Tuesday, January 30, 2017 (1:00 pm)
I 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588
No. Item Time Allotted Tab #
1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 5 minutes

and Pledge of Allegiance
2, Agenda Review 3 minutes

3. Review January 30, 2017 Monthly Board Meeting Packet 30 minutes

«» No formal Board action to take place during Work Session



TCD Board of Supervisors

C_gzlljs‘erv_atig_n Monthly Meeting Agenda
= lgf__“”;— Tuesday, January 30, 2018 (2:00 pm)
it 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588
No. item Time Allotted Tab #
1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 5 minutes

and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment 20 minutes
3. Agenda Review 3 minutes
4, Policy and Procedures Updates, Alf — Action ltems 30 minutes 1
5. Partner Reports:
A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek 5 minutes
B. WSCC, Shana Joy 5 minutes
6. District Funding, Alf 30 minutes 2

A. Rates & Charges Update
B. Capital Budget Update
C. 2018 Shellfish Work Program, Sarah Moorehead — Action Item

7. 2018 District Budget (Revised), Amy Franks — Action ltem 20 minutes 3
A. 2018 TCD Annuai Plan Development, Al

8. Board Meeting Minutes Review, Alf — Action ltems 40 minutes 4
(Information only: December 20, 2017 action items report}

February 28, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes

September 26, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes

November 1, 2017 Special Meeting minutes

November 21, 2017 Special Meeting minutes

December 20, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes

January 9, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes

Tmouowp

g Financial Report, Amy Franks 15 minutes 5
A. Monthly Financial Report
B. January Check Register — Action Item

10. 2018 Elections & Appointments Update, Nora White 10 minutes 6
1. Voluntary Stewardship Program MOU, Sarah Moorehead — Action Item 5 minutes 7
12. RCO Project #15-1411P Amendment 6, Sarah Moorehead — Action Item 5 minutes 8
13. Deschutes Workgroup MOU, Sarah Moorehead — Action ftem 5 minutes 9
14, Phillips Burgess Invoice for 11727117, Sarah Moorehead — Action ltem 5 minutes 10

1




15. Farmjand Easement Program Development, Sarah Moorehead 15 minutes 11
A. NRCS Easement Programs, Amy Hendershot (NRCS)

16. Adjourn, All 1 minute

Total Time Allotment: 219 minutes (3.65 hrs)

Administrative Reports (/nformational Only) 12
A. Interim Executive Director Report



ajqissod 10f a31ff0r s 4085358y 31 01 dnois I
wouf papinoad st p1op j2240d ainsua [jIm g3y
Auno?

Uolsiny{ o3 suopnjosat panoiddn pioog

gL yum Buon 3ugns pup ipadk Jppuajod
8107 4of uoppwiiofur azopdn jiim gIv

AUNo) :SE:;H

aav.

810 ‘T ANl Ag

‘G3V 07 Y20343n0 AYUNWILIOD

to spapy pup nduf apinodd jjim papog g4
‘("232 ‘sasnoy uado ‘sdoysyiom
‘sianajsmau Jauyind gy ‘siadf ‘oipaw
{D1208) Yyanaino 1sngos ybnoayy sabioy?d)
W S210Y pUL QoL Uo uoppuLiofur apinotd
pup Bunpay aijgnd ajowoad fm ffo1s qig
‘(Awnod ayy 1noybnoay

AltooisAyd paisod Uadopdsmau paip

Ui $¥8am anInaIasuol g) 12 aup syuaiaiinbad
Buisilianpo A101n103s 84nsua [im g3y
‘PiDOg 3y} AQ UOISSNISIP puUD M3Ina.l

Jof Bujraaw pinog gIoz ‘17 A4bniqad ayl

03 93exoed a8iey) 3 sa1rYy Hwgns ;

mm._m..ma"am pue uolnio

1o uoianjosal sipaddp pup uoinjosal sabioyy IS 5338 pJeoy

® 5230y £T0Z pa1dopo ayl apinoid im a3y T 3@'s93ey 1o uondop L_mm_.m”mou QoL 8unlesiA pieod §TOT T [Hdy
(a3v 40 psoog @di)bulioay T o
ay3 unt 03 4aoiffo Burpay oygnd b a1puUbisag ¢
JBWaINbaI A10IN101S 3y1 pUOAaq pUD

anoqo ‘31jqnd ayJ 0} BUISITIaAPD J]aUIn 0 : aiv

mojjp o3 Bunsaw pioog o jdy aojnbas ayy 13 pJEOY
0} do1d yaam ayl BuLioay ygnd ayl anpayas T nd gDJ 4o} alep 18g a2l | SBuilesn pdeog 8107 ‘£z AMeniga4
S3[LAILDY POpPUILILIOIAY [eon pea] aulawnL

$82004d PUD 2UIJOWL] J214ISI(T UCIIDAIZSUOT UOISINY ]

8107 :S938J1ey") 3 So1eY




‘siauojssiiwion 21 Ag vondopn fo mmmmﬂn.

2yl burnp paisanbas aq Aot 1047 :E“cE‘__ow:.
jpuoippD |10 pup Aup apirold jfim g3y
sablipyn B S9104 pup gL Jof uoddns pup
SIBLIOISSILILLIOT D] OF uonouwliofuy apinoid o}
Buupay angnd pup Buifarlig Ajuno) uoisinyy
puapg (fira g3y paoog go uolsintf
"3|GOIIDAR S3L023g I SO

angnd [paauab pup papog o 01 uopoudofur
Bunpay oiygnd 21 apinoad jjim g3v

O1SSILUILIOD) AJUnNoD) uolsiny |
yum Sulieaq Jqnd sadieyd g seiey

pue Sulj3Liq B 2NPaLYDs 0] Ja8euep
AUNoD UOISINY | UM JI0AMN

a3sy

8T0Z ‘T AeIN Ag

"Buliiq 6102




Shellfish Protection Fund 2018 Work Program Summary

Baginning fund balanee - January 2017 $258,548.54 Prajects are funded thraugh the previous vVear's collection of assessments.
Eslimated 2017 Revenue £149,900.00 Set aside from Thurston Gonservalion District Assessment

Total 2617 Funds £408,448.54

Shelifish Protection Fund 2017 Work Pragram $268,713.57 Approved in Decamber 2016

Estimated unspent dedicated funds from 2047 projecls -$109,719.36

Total 2017 estimaled expenses £159,000.21

Estimated beginning fund balance 2018 $240,448.33

Eslimated 2018 Reverua $0.00

Estimated 2018 working fund halance $249,448.33

Tatal expenditures proposed for 2008 (See sumimary below) £247,475.45

Proposed Expenditures for 2018

Thurston County Envi 1tal Health Summary of activities implementing the SPD’s recommendations
>Finandial aid to low income citizens (less than $40,000#/ear) to repalr septic systems
1} Homecwner Septic Grant & Riser Rebal Program $29,750.00 =Provide Seplic Maintainance Grants o 22 low-incorme households {T5% of the cost up te $500)

>Provides a $50 rebate for 150 households te instali septic rizers

Tolal Thurston County Envirenmental Health Proposails $23,750.00

Thurston Canservatiogh Disfrick y of activities imp ing the SPD's rec i

Working in pantnership with TCEH
>Educate & assist 3 elemenlary school garden groups {families, students & teachers) providing water quality workshops,
curriculum, volunteer apportunities and technical services

2) Claar Chaicas for Clean Waler Program $42,044.60 >Provide outreach at § communily events, nelghborhood newsletters, locat newspapers and other community outreach
programs
=Enroll 25 households in the Clear Cholces for Clean Water Program
>Pariner to faciitale 3 cammunity level water quality projects (awareness, education, restoration, cammunity building}

>Hold 3 community shorelina worksh addressing issuas

>Provide direct technical assistance to alleast 9 shoreline residents

>Provide 4 & llatians with geologisis/ganmorphologists and/or engineer fa addrass shoreling issues
>Pevelop an Interactive weh page and oulreach materfals ouliining the Shore Friendly Program

3) Shere Friendly Thursfon Program $18,286.00

>Increase awareness of programs, services & trainings available to SPD fandowners 1o manage land
>Host 1 community meating to laar about educational and managamanl neads of SPD landanwars
>Pmtect the landscapa by increasing parficipation in exisling farmland malching program and stccessional
plznning {enrofling 200+ new acres & 20 naw parlicipanis)

>Devalon B consarialion plans T

>Develop & Individual stewardship plans (VSP)

=Provide tachnical assisiance to 50 landowners (25 under VSP)

>Provide 6 restorations consuftations andfor planting plans

»Conduct 4 warkshops (Firewise & farm managemantfhabitat stewardship)
>Davelnn brofect st for BMP imolemeniation throush the ciugent and fishire SPD Cost Share Procram

4) Engaging Landowners in Handerson/Nisqually SPD $10,000.00

5) Technical Assistance & Conservalion Planning $74817.55

§) SPD Cos! Share Pragram $10,000.0¢ Fund a minimum of 2 Best Management Practices on agricuitural lands.

’ F‘érfnérsfir'p j:;-u'gram with Bouth Sound GREEN & Nisqually River Ed Project

>Engage 1,200 students in the Nearshore Enhancemant pregram fo idenlify actions that impact watershed haalth
+80% students will increase understanding of shelifish, stormwater paliulien, or habital issoes

7) Nearshore: Walerstied Exploration and Ehaticement $44,179.30 >100 students will collect and test freshwater streams in the Henderson Watershed for fecal coliform bacteria

>26th Annua! Student GREEN Cangress will host aver 400 student delegates comparing waler guality data

=260 students will padicipale in restaration prajects In the Henderson Watershed along with 20 parent & community
voluntoars

Total Thurston Conservation District Proposals £195,327.45

_ Sumnary of activities impfementing the SPD mmendations
>Parlicipale in South Sound GREEN's student congress State of the River sessions and 2-hour workshap for students
. . $8.455, >Deafiver § aducalional presentations ta schoals and the general public
&) Henderson/isquafly Watershed Eduication 0a >Complete B nearshare fieldtrps in partnership with Nisqually River Education Program
>Provida aducalicn {o at least 500 studants.

Summary of activities implementing the SED's recommendations
>Partner with Nisqually Tribe for native oysier restaration
>Produce 20,000 Olympla oyster seed (as part of a tatal 200,000}

9 Oyster Hed Restoration & Seed Produstion $9,942.00 »Engage communily members and volunteers in culreach efforis

>Hast Seed Spreading Day where volunteers will spread 200,000 oyster seeds
| itorin tel
‘Total Request - 2018 Sheflfish Protection Fund Projects $247,475.45

\.Pum Souwnd Restoration Fund

Park q of bed:

1ef1
Last updatn: 1/26/2018




Thurston Conservation District Annual Budget Update

The Capital Budget was released! Yay! We have received confirmation on funding from the Capital
Budget for three of our District programs; CREP, Chehalis Flood Basin Strategy Outreach and Chehalis
Flood Basin Projects. At the time of this memo there is the potential for additional funding for Chehalis
Projects as well that is still being discussed and allocated by the Flood Authority. Here’s what we know:

CREP {via WA State Conservation Commision} — will be funded at the capacity is was last year —
approximately $46,300 for technical assistance on new and existing CREP projects

Chehalis Flood Basin Qutreach {via WA State Conservation Commission) - $142,400 has been
approved from now until fune 30, 2019. We have prorated the amount for 2018 and included it
in the annual budget.

Chehalis Flood Basin Projects {via WA State Conservation Commission) - $52,000 has been
approved from now until June 30, 2019 for staff time to plan, implement and oversee projects in
the Basin. We have prorated the amount for 2018 in the annual budget.

These funds will keep our technical staff very busy. Great news! Another budget update is that we will
provide the Shellfish Protection District Stakeholder Group with the final remaining balance of the 2017
Work Program. This will likely enable mare funding from the 2018 Proposed Work Plan to be approved.
However this may not will not be finalized until March, and these grants have a good portion of
overhead feeding into our District Operations Budget. We are being very conservative with our
discretionary funding remaining from last year and the overhead we do have coming in to fund our
administrative, financial and leadership staff. The first few months of year will be very lean for these
District functions. Please fee! free to contact Sarah or myself with questions or feedback about the
annual budget. We will be adapting and evolving the budget and staffing as funding becomes available
and providing a budget update each month. Thank you for your support as we navigate this
unchartered territory!




0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 18N} T2
0z
£22'870°T 0957€ £97'SST 639°€6 BSLTET TrFT8T TSETE 65T 16T Do0’00T [e1oL| &t
0Tz'T 0IZ'T welgoig o paueys| g1
0 6vE°0T 06t's TTETY STLTE 98’001~ 19SHO peSYISAQ| LT
SELFY 0OET 80Z'ET 615'S 80/ D09°c2 2y 9t
¥eS'LL 0oc‘e ¥ZS'TL
018°ge €0L'T 86 000y 65L°L 414 T8P'E 009's [3rBJL] PT
8708 005z PSLZT A 008T 0€L'02 SIS PRIIRIUCD| ET
1L2'59 005%¢ 00% T/6'8€ 00S'T SIDIMIBS |BUDISSII0IG] TT
SSv'ET SEF'S 7807 DET'S 00z'L 01T’z sal|ddns} 1T
06L°TTL 77911 S6ET8 90665 878897 YTYEPT 79'08 604°SPT I sijeuag pue saue|es| oT
sasusdxa] 6
g
L
3
£TT'RTOT 095°Z¢ £97'SST 689°€6 6SL'TET TH#PZ8T TSE'TE (65T'T6T 000°00T »PUBY UO UsED anueATY| &
_ 7
TVLOL LYo LLASI] N3IJHD UOISSIIWOY Ayunoy sjueln! o) suonesdp €
uoijas}tld, punos yinos UOCIIEAIBSUOD) uoysinyl |lewS DSIIAl:  UOIIBAIBSUOD Jo13s1Q
ysy2Ys : _ pue|  /sedieyd
: uonRE2IIVY pue saqey
weaodd S0 PLISIG U0IDII0L YSYIIRYS PeInped e pue sadiey) pue sajey noylm jaspng pasodold| 7
PLISIO UONIBAIDSUOY) LOISINYG] BTOZ| T

g

v




[ W OF, T N P I N I

1.

Action Item Follow-Up Summary
January 9, 2018 Special Board Meeting

Sarah to send Board Supervisors list of 2017 TCD Contracts and Agreements
Completed




9
10
11
12

Thurston

Conservation District

Local solutfons to local problems
[F]

Samantha Fleischner, Board Auditor
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board
Doug Rushton, Board Member
Marguerite Abplanalp, Intern

Board of Supervisors
Monthly Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, February 28, 2017
2:00 PM

Present at the meeting:

Eric Johnson, Board Chair
Aslan Meade, Board Member
Rabin Buckingham, Staff
Stephanie Bishop, Staff

13 Amy Franks, Staff
14  Amy Hatch-Winecka, Staff
15 Amy Hendershot, NRCS

Joe Hanna, Public
Mara Healy, Staff .
Shana Joy, WSGH

16  Ashley McBee, Staff Bob Schroet:
17  Chris Stearns, Assoc. Supervisor Kathleen Wh
18  Nora White, Staffl :
ég Action Items:
1
21 2'
22 3'
23 4'
24
25 > ;
2% 6. Staff to send CREP policy to Board, indic i
27 7. Staff to confirm whe reviewed/si; ged off on
78 3. Shana will follow-up with: =Staff to be
20 9.
30
31
32
33
34
35
36 2.
37
38
39 3. Agenda Review =
40 = Addition: (8B) Kathle ton in Basic Conservation Planning course
41 * Doug: Noted to Eric that:! y provided clarification stating that Eric could personally create and hold
42 audio recordings of the bo utes, without providing a copy for TCD record purposes
43
44 4. Partner Reports:
45 A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek
46 = Not present
47 B. NRCS: Conservation Easements in Pierce County, Amy Hendershot
48 = Eric requested Amy attend board meeting to speak about Regional Conservation Partnership Program
49 (RCPP) partnership established in Pierce County, to fund agricultural easement work
50 = Amy H. approached Pierce CD and explained NRCS has easement funding available; Ag Preservation
51 partnership structure in Pierce was already established; Already regularly meeting, planning and
52 implementing ag preservation work in Pierce County, so she inquired if interested in NRCS partnership and
53 applying for RCPP funds; Pierce CD Executive Director previously employed at a land trust and Pierce CD
1




54
33
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
935
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106

e

led the process; Application was awarded for $9.8 million; Working on signing and negotiating terms of
agreement
= (Some) Program Requirements: RCPP 2017 pre-proposal deadline April 21%; NRCS easement programs
require substantial knowledge and time; National headquarters will be looking for entities with successful
easement tenure with NRCS; NRCS provides 50% (75% for grasslands), Remaining: 25% required from
non-profit (casement holder) and 25% from landowner
» (Juestions:
o Eric: Is there more money available? Potentially, yes. Percentage of NRCS funding is set aside for RCPP;
Since this was first RCPP including easement funding, still a fair amount left in national funding pot
o Aslan: Clarify easement precedent in RCPP? First RCPP award in country that is predominantly easement
funding; Does match have to be established in application? Yes. Committed but not in hand; WSCC listed
as partner for portion of Pierce RCPP match

o Doug: Would you (Amy H) be willing to help with RCPP proce: imeframe? Can help; Will forward
RFPs as they come out; Complex process; Recommend buil ialogue with easement tenured partners;
Timeframe: How long till we see action? Five year agree ading organization would be

responsible for setting timeline & developing ranking ¢ } municating timeline to NRCS
o Aslan: What part does Pierce CD have with easements

and habitat preservation to mitigate
current RCPP proposal? Was not fund

Al -
Al -

ntha: Requested Staff input on shifting
. Charges needs to remain top priority; Discussed

by=April; Sentinel Lands group may be working ona
hat we need to do a whole application but contact key
d begin dialogue; Suggesting one hour of Staff time for this task

Funding 13 contiagts;
Plans (CNMP); Er CNMP certified staff; Is NRCS paying for those through Task Orders? Is
a possibility; Recommend=applicants hire Technical Service Provider (TSP) through Tech Registry; Can
TCD sign up on Tech Registry? Need James input

o What are limitations to signing our staff up on Tech Register; How we would receive payment?
(Producer or Task Order); NRCS would enter into agreement with WSCC for work

o New programs: Shellfish initiative; Seeking producers to apply for funding for Olympia oyster
production; $200k avail; No current applications for new funds this year; Request to include in TCD
outreach; TCD has circulated information and also offered Technical Assistance if needed

Al — Staff will find out if TCD Staff can sign up on Tech Register
Al — Staff will find out how TCD would be paid for services delivered through Tech Register




107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159

C. WSCC, Shana Joy

* Provided updates and deadlines for WSCC programming

* Preparing for next WSCC meeting in Puyallup {(Dates?)

* Releasing updated granting procedures manual for district review (45-60 day review period); Updated once
per bienninm; Any major changes? More detailed descriptions and instructions for forms introduced last
biennium

* Looking to future biennium: Focus on budgets; Continuing dialogue with legislators for funding needs; to
leg for need; Focusing on closing out current biennium; Sent out reminder about deadlines today

= Has RCPP experience and willing to help

D. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton

* WACD: SW Area Director position is open as Doug has been elected NACD national director and WACD
by-laws stipulate an officer cannot hold two officer positions; Since:December, Doug has coordinated
forestry interest groups and meetings with WA Farm Forestry, Ametican Tree Farm System and partners, to
assess CD forestry work and communications with public and:

= Bob Schroeter: Leg Day Recap - Praised TCD for gathering
meetings; Repurposing Diary loan Federation funding is being ¢
limited, leading to many initiatives seeking this fundi
million); Looks like not going to happen; Tribal S
hopefuily; Focus is on supervisors but also ope
problem-solving and working with tribes; Will se
Supervisors and Managers

* NACD: Fly in March 20-21 to connect.-with Legislato
committees; Doug is now on natural 1 ommittee 4iit
planning group

fiers
itegize and prepare for legislative

ed; Funding for capital budget
ring funding requested ($1
>available in early April,

Staff Reports
A. Ashley McBee

* Hguipment Renta

project; Upcoming meeting with public at Swede Hall; Finishing needs
neers, and getting ready to conduct outreach

for CREP and grant proposais

ds? None picked out now, looking for opportunities to come from public

assessment, réa
= Providing GIS an
= Any potential sites Tor
interest meeting
E. Nora White
= Plant Festival this Saturday; Full schedule of workshops, demonstrations, partner booths, music, food;
Plants delivered today and filling preorders tomorrow
» Aslan: TCD representative at STEDI; Brings a lot to group and focuses on multi-generational effort
F. Stephanie Bishop
= Finished water quality testing with students; Congress on March 23™; Maia Bellon keynote and Gov.
Inslee recording video greeting; 400 SSG students signed up in Thurston and Nisqually; 20-30 natural
resource professionals volunteer to facilitate workshops and state of the rivers sessions; Community
outpouring of support
= [ eading two restoration projects; Two work parties with two schools for upland forestry planting;
Planting project in Henderson that drains into Myers Creek

3




160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212

= Planning for approx. 20 nearshore trips this spring; Wrote small grant for prairie restoration on
Schneider’s Prairie: Demonstration garden, plantings, focus on pollinators
= Invited Supervisors to Congress; Will check to see if board supervisors can attend nearshore trips
G. Amy Franks
= Developing finance track for WADE; Working on annual reports for State Auditors Office soon
= Wrapping up two public records requests
H. Amy HW
» Submitted pre-proposal for USDA Specialty Crop grant; Proposal due tomorrow for Soil Health grant
= Submitted Conservation Futures application today; Met with landowners in Skookumchuck and
submitted proposal for easement on 74 acres; Have active CREP on property; Priority reach for
Chehalis aquatic species restoration plan; Landowner open to installation of riparian/in stream habitat
= Other grants stewing, due at end of March
» Salmon Recovery: Coordinating initiatives at state level
» Presented and read memorandum from TCD Staff to TCD
Consequences (Dissenting Opinion)

of Supervisors: Unintended

TCD Board Meeting Minutes Format, Ashley McBe

*board meetings; Emphasized transcribing
: ubllc meetings that have a board quorum;

Ashley brought forth option to create:
the minutes not feasible; Board appro

me devoted to board meetings, if
S; Beneficial to have recording, doesn’t need to be
itive Sessions and meeting breaks not taped;

mping will significantly increase Staff time to

brief/limited minutes if we have a recording and

ed by three staff before they come to board for final review;
irection; Format to include motions, who and how they voted, action
cally request a statement/agenda item be recorded in detail; Create

as much as feasible

items, and Superv
Agenda order the

o Aslan: If recording meg

o Samantha: If recording mi gs, minutes can be less detailed

o Richard: More is better as Supervisors’ memory of what is/is not recorded in minutes conflicts; If
recorded, board members can listen to it

o Doug: In five years, want to be able to read minutes and understand what happened; Happy with minutes
as is but okay with brief minutes if can tell what happened; Insist on keeping who voted in motions;
Record major pros and cons, not all details; How board got to a decision

o Eric: Want to keep details; Want to see more details

Samantha moved for Thurston Conservation District (TCD) to purchase digital sound recording
equipment to utilize in all public meetings that have a board quorum. Richard seconded. Discussion: What
constitutes a meeting that will be recorded? TCD meetings that require public notice; Not
meetings/community events in which there is a quorum present, as three or more Supervisors restricted

4




213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264

from discussing any district business together in these settings; Concern and caution that relying on
recording for minutes will mean we start spending a lot of Staff time on this; If public and board members
are recording personally, TCD needs our own copy so capable of verifying content; Vote: Doug, Samantha,
& Richard in favor. Aslan and Eric abstained. Motion passed.

Al - Ashley will provide draft motion(s) to update Board Meeting Minutes format to March Board meeting
7. Review of October 25, 2016 Meeting Minutes, All

Additional edits from January board meeting included; Ashley introduced October 25, 2016 Meeting
Minutes for additional final adoption

Line: 64 - Attach Richard’s notes before final adoptios

Richard moved to approve October 25, 2016 minutes as amend

h attachment. Aslan seconded. Vote:
Doug, Aslan, & Richard, & Eric in favor. Samantha abstaing i

 passed.

8. Review of February 7, 2017 Meeting Minutes, All=
Line Edits: 75 - Change to say three years .
80 - What is last name? Not

"by Board or Staff

Doug motion to appreve February 7, 2017
line 68. Sam seconded. Vote: All i

a was moving forward with the landowner
ig of the land, as requested by Conservation

Samantha moved to appro ¢n Berger fo attend Basic Conservation Planning course. Doug
seconded, Discussion: Cost? anager recommendation? Absolutely. Vote: Aslan, Sam, & Doug in
favor. Richard & Eric abstamed Motion passed,

9. Financial Report, Amy Franks

A. Monthly Financial Report

= Amy presented balance sheet and other financials to board; Amy provided notes; Board had no questions

= Reviewed check register with Aslan and willing fo do that with all Supervisors; If Board Supervisors have
questions about expectations of board knowledge, oversight, and understanding district financial operations,
recommend meeting with Amy ¥ to go over financials

= Payroll is managed by Kathy and Amy F; Sam reviews and verifies majority of transactions, as Board
Auditor




265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
2776
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317

= Is Board expected to review check register to find errors? No, provided for Board review to allow for
clarification on any transactions, prior to Board approval of check registers; Check registers are provided in
board packet for review prior to board meeting

B. Check register

Check Register Approval: Aslan moved to approve the January check register for checks #19132-19158,
totaling $77658.01 & no voided checks. Doug seconded. Discussion: No discussion. Vote: Richard, Doug, &
Aslan in favor. Richard and Eric abstain. Eric: Have not read yet. Richard: Did net understand it. Motion
passed.

10. Policy Updates, Kathleen Whalen
A. Resolution #1-2017: Conservation Plan Review
* Eric: Saw CREP plan come through FSA for approval with only.l
signing off on plan; Wants to clarify who else from TCD si
the Conservation Plan Review policy, not the CREP Review

thoring TCD resource specialist
1 CREP plans; Point of Order: This is

Al — Staff to send CREP policy to Board, indicafing ver]
Al ~ Staff to confirm who reviewed/signed off on pl

Doug moved to approve Resolution #1-2017: Conser
Discussion: Did Board decide to review plan summaries.
Yes. Vote: All in favor. Motion passed.

B. Resolution #2-2017: Board of Sup
. Kathy reviewed policy updates

ber position tasks and responsibilities outlined
ing right, Board member doesn’t have to show up at board
uest to table resolution.

: Board Supervisor Guidelines & Officer Position Descriptions,

Doug seconded. Discuss All in favor. Motion passed.

cords & Disclosure
» Kathy reviewed updates

Samantha moved to approve Resolution #3-2017: Public Records Request & Disclosure. Doug seconded.
Discussion: None. Vote: All in favor. Motion passed.

11. Board & Staff Communications and Roles, All
= Samantha introduced subject and inclusion of roles of Policy #1.2: Board of Supervisor Guidelines &
Officer Position Descriptions, Policy #1.3: Delegation of Authority to Executive Director, and RCW
89.08.210 to inform discussion
» Samantha: Feels there are unclear views/visions of roles Supervisors hold; Feels there is a lapse in
communication between Board of Supervisors, ED & TCD Staff; Information/direction being lost in
translation; Should be very simple what each person’s authorities are but somewhere along the line there is

6




318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370

a communication gap or something not happen; The Board’s job is to assess what is causing issues and

figure out how to function as a team; Remember: We are all here for same goal; We all have delegations to

let us know where our responsibilities lie; We must have open communication, especiaily if a lack of trust

from either direction (Board & Staff)

Richard: Agree. Do not have transparency we need

Doug: WSCC started to develop and deliver workshop 6-8 months to address Board and Staff chasm but did

not happen; Request consideration to hold this workshop in near future

® Richard: Received minimal Board Supervisor training; (New) Supervisors need more training on how TCD
works; Don’t understand how TCD works; Doesn’t feel communication is coming from Staff to inform
intelligent decisions and not run off emotions

* Eric: Example from hiring Resource Specialist: Board wanted to find candidate to {ill Dave’s shoes and
Staff wanted to start someone from ground zero; Feels like Staff is pointing at Board; Not helpful for Staff
to point and paint Board Chair in negative light; For the record, féelthat Staff is currently better than they
have been; Sees it as: Staff wants to do what they want to do yard does not do what Staff wants, it is
Board’s fault :

= Aslan: Don’t want to discount Memorandum from Staff bi ki emember board saying fire someone;

Do believe Staff was sharing hiring plan and inform mation on hiring sent to Board

back in December; Agree, do not know how Staff. d share they wanted to be

involved in hiring; Also, board was not listenin,

through the process; Communication errors were tv

agree with some; Eric for the record, was blind sigh

hire a chosen candidate

Aslan: If Board wanted higher salary

budget was approved last year; Eric: S

approved that; If Board had been told,

, should have gave that direction when
t a lower paid candidate and Board

st

not know about?
= Richard: Board jum

Clarified he was not p
Board because they app

oard; You (Eric) cannot speak for Board; When you (Eric),
part of interview process”, that is not a Board action for Staff: Eric:
sub-committees; Aslan: When you (Eric) repeatedly say to Staff, “The
ot the Board, It is Eric speaking

say, “Richard a
Chair has ability to-ap
board told you clearly:Z:but th '
Richard: Will we have ¢ VSP starts tomorrow and how long will it takes to train new hire?; Kathy:
Full training approx. two years: Will work under experienced planner; Explored many avenues to find
candidate with ag operation manager/owner and planner specific experience/credentials; Only a small
number turned up statewide
= Aslan: Your guy (Eric’s contact) may have practical experience and may have ag experience but will still
have to undergo training; Eric: Staff said an experienced candidate with ag experience does not exist, but
has a candidate resume in hand that meets these criteria
Richard: Have hired a lot of people; Would never have interviewed that person based on their resume; Had
nine jobs in nine years and short term work history; Doug: Appreciate that input; Trust Staff to let you do
your job; Staff reviewed 51 applications and consensus from Techs that this is the best candidate; Agree
there should have been more communication somewhere
= Richard: We are here to work together and cooperate; TCD is spending public funds; Is taxpayer getting
monies worth out of TCD?; Hears rumors on street that people are not happy with finances of this

7




371
372
373
374
375

376

377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423

organization; Cannot blame them; Wise to get on same page as Board and Staff because we have obligation
working with public funding; See where we can go but cannot get there this way; This is good to get all
crap on table and define roles and cooperate together

= Doug: Requested input on suggestion to re-enlist Ray Ledgerwood for workshop with Board and Staff;
Eric: If Board and Staff are willing to do what Ray says, it will work; If not, will not work; There is simple
work that is not getting done; Again, it is way better now; New board members have made it even better

= Richard: Like and enjoy everyone that is here; We lost window of Dave cross-training

» Eric: What if 20 people walk through door in August requesting plans? Not good to have disconnect
between Board and Staff in the midst of high community need

» Samantha: Need a plan of action moving forward; Board is vomiting but no input from Staff

= Shana: Offered to coordinate District Development Process: Purpose to get everything out on table and
come up with collective action plan to fix identified issues; Includes':aﬂ Board and Staff; Ray Ledgerwood
will facilitate and will help TCD figure out an action plan gomg lorward; Shana can facilitate scheduling

® Chair requested board input: Aslan: Need to devote further et into this issue at a later date; Are
there items we need to get done today? Are we trying to pre ff direction moving forward with hiring
process?

* Board consensus to undertake District Development 3
location

igrees; Will hold meeting at another

AT — Shana will follow-up with Board & Staff to begin:coordination of District lopment work session
12. Executive Session

= Limited time; Not needed

13. Updates on Conservation Futures ase
= Limited time; Nothing pertinent to add t

Proposal, Amy

eting to begin developing the fee
ommunity outreach and Staff delivering TCD

] Statf (used at WSCC); Board to reach out with any
g level of detail requested in updates (more vs. less)

® [imited time; Tabled

16. Resource Technician Position Next Steps, All
= Kathy presented Draft Recruitment Plan for review and to guide Board to provide clear direction on various

steps in process

» Eric: Chair has ability to appoint sub-committee members; Sam reviewed Board Supervisor Guidelines &
Officer Position Descriptions policy to clarify Board Chair does not have this oversight; Eric read this
somewhere but cannot find clarification at the moment

» Aslan: Determining candidate criteria should be whole board discussion, not just two board supervisors

» Samantha: Board Sub-Committee recommendations must garner whole Board approval; All Sub-
Committees are work groups that do not possess authority to make decisions on behalf of board

» Samantha: Going forward, recommendation to create two open spots on all interview panels that
Supervisors can occupy; Staff will notify Board Sub-Committee members of interview schedules; Board
can attend interviews as their personal schedules allow but interviews will not be scheduled around Board

8




424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464

465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473

474
475

Supervisor schedules; Provides opportunity for Board involvement, while ensuring process moves forward

efficiently; Board Supervisors do not have to be present at all interviews because they have personal

obligations; If scheduling around Supervisor schedules, will inhibit progress and Staff doing their jobs;

Need to make formal Board decision(s) on how Board involvement will work in hiring process

Doug: Likes idea to have two spots reserved on inferview panels

Board agreed no more than two Supervisors should be on Hiring Sub-Committee

Shana: Board needs to clarify continuity, indicating same two Supervisors participate in interviews; Board

agreed

* Eric: How will Board decide when more than two Supervisors interested in serving on interview panels?
Draw straws or rotate; Must be two Supervisors to prevent interviews from constituting a public meeting

« Aslan: Moving forward — Concern and caution regarding re-opening budget; Presents Staff capacity issue;
Eric: Need to offer pay that ensures we can hire to fill VSP needs; Kathy: Legislative decision will
determine how much funding will be designated to VSP; Fundin from WSCC to Thurston County,
and County decides what to allocate to TCD

* Amy HW: Context — A Staff member came to board with p
grant funding to support increase, and request based on

® Richard: Need to pony up funding to meet VSP needs

of Conservation Plan; We do have capacity from_

up; Eric: Voiced concerns with Robin because he:

is one of most trained resource specialists in state

experience, they likely will not have Conservation Plz

training; Robin writes great plans

Eric: Not knocking Robin but used t

Samantha; More to it than on the grous

= Eric: Did Board give direction to limit

consensus
» Shana: Offered assist
Shana in communicat
from other CDs

* Eric not available on da sted; Path forward not determined

18. Administrative Reports (Information Only)
A. Executive Directors Report — included in packet
B. Grant Balances Report

19. Roundtable & Adjourn, All
A, Recognition of David Hall & Treacy Kreger’s service: Not discussed
No Round Table

Eric Johnson adjourned the meeting at 5:57p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,




476
477
478
479

Eric Johnson, Meeting Chair

10




1 Conservation Board of Supervisors
2 "":" Di éil ct :1' Monthly Meeting Minutes
3 it Tuesday, September 26, 2017
4 2:00pm
5
6  Present at Mecting:
7  Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Auditor
8  Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Doug Rushton, TCD Board
9  Robin Buckingham, TCD Staff Michelle Fossum, Enduris
10 Amy Franks, TCD Staff Joe Hanna, Public
11 Amy Hatch-Winecka, TCD Staff Mara Healy, TCD St
12 Shana Joy, WSCC Ashley McBee, T faff
13 Sarah Moorehead, Acting Executive Director Linda Powe
14 Chris Stearns, Associate Supervisor Nicole Wa
15 James Weatherford, TCD Staff .
16 Action Items:
17 1. Include TCD Relocation on next regular Board
18 5. Increase Staff Reports to at least 8 minutes each i
193, Ashley will review August 21* audio recordi
20 4. Staff will followup with Doug to see ifhe
%; 28™ Board Meeting
23 Eric Johnson called the meeting to order at 2
24
25 L
26
27
28
29 2,
30
31
32 3. =
33 &or Agenda ltems #6,7, & 8; Agenda Item #6: Executive
34 Michelle Fossum: Time allotted for Agenda Items #7 & 8 should
35 {discussion; Eric: Can run long on those agenda items if needed
36 = Sarah: Seeking clat elegation of Authority & conflict with Policy #1.1; Would be
37 good to cover befor m #s13-16; Created Agenda [tem #12A: Delegation of Authority
38 Discussion
39 » Doug: TCD Relocation is standing agenda item but not on agenda; Requires Board decision on
40 whether or not to keep as standing agenda item; Suggests removing as standing item, unless
41 current activity to report; Amy F: Contacted municipal advisor to evaluate financial feasibility;
42 Would need time to followup/update info; Sarah: Relevant to include in next meeting b/c
43 developing 2018 budget and Board can identify priority; Board decision to put on next regular
44 meeting agenda
45
46 Al —Include TCD Relocation on next regular Board meeting agenda
47
48 4. Partner Reports




49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

S.

A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek

» Not present; Amy Hendershot joined meeting after Executive Session; Board did not refurn to
Partner Reports

B. WSCC, Shana Joy

» Thurston CD will host March 2018 WSCC meeting; Not large cost to district; Partial funding
coverage through implementation grant; Elections Webinar on Friday; Note to Staff: Kathy was
election supervisor, someone else will need to take on to get started on time

* No updates on Capital Budget; Delayed roll out of CPDS — No new date for release set; Continue
to input projects and will roll over to new system; Area Meetings upcoming

® Sarah: Participated in Elections webinar; Will discuss updates under Agenda Item #9; Preparing
email on pertinent updates; Will be on track for 2018 electio

C. NACD/WACD, Doug Rushton :

= Updates provided in Board packet

* Provided (unofficial) notes from Puget Sound Caucuw

Staff Reports
A. Mara Healy

: reek overtops road; No 10ad
k aved exit in community for

issue that came out in d
passage for about ha

sults but nothing to help community; ‘
it board; Founded originally to treat invasive aquatic

Community created Scot
species in lake; Primar

for low flow and high {l¢
to best increase outflow

» Doug: Resources for information and potential funding: North Thurston Groundwater
Management Area; Three ditch districts around Scott Lake - DOE will have info; DFW/DNR for
culvert; County, FEMA & DOT as potential funding sources; Mara: Have money now for prelim
designs and will look into these ideas for funding for implementation

» Richard: Age of development? 1962 — 80s; Not much new growth

B. Nicole Warren

» Works a joint position for TCD and WSU extension; Working on characterization project in

Deschutes watershed through Extension with Stephen Bramwell; Currently lack data on exient ag

is contributing to non-point source (NPS) water quality issues in Deschutes watershed; With

finalization of Deschutes TMDL, need to identify and quantify ag impact; Project started in March

2

nts; Engineer will survey and model to determine size and structure




98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
Il
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146

and still in preliminary phases; Have developed protocol and methodology to review local
studies/data with emphasis on fecal coliform, total nitrogen, and total phosphorus b/c can directly
correlate to ag activity; Second part is to develop protocol for gathering data; Presenting to VSP
soon; Goals: Identify opportunities and priorities for outreach and quantify potential so we can
pursue funding; Objective is intersection between identitying what is going on, on the ground and
how to best address natural resource management; First phase is to collect data and create protocol
in Reichel sub-basin; Will then apply to basins throughout Deschutes watershed; Working with
VSP and Deschutes Advisory Group (and other partners in time) to identify ovetlap and synergy in
data collection needs and funding opportunities; Do not have published data yet; Developing
summarized reports; Pointed to handout to show methodology, sources of data, and preliminary
results; Attached grant deliverables to further explain objectives; Creates opportunities for
partnerships as we figure out what data we collect and ho e it; Chris: Can provide Fecal
Coliform water data; Nicole: Currently, utilizing DOH d
Richard: Big project; Nicole: Yes, chose Reichel pam'
Developing protocol and determining how to ap
Doug: Interested from public funding standpoint:
funds strategically to the spectrum of actions ; For instance, septic
systems and how will their impact be folded determine NPS
sources; Participating in a project with Thmst' ip group on Pollution

is a small basin to pilot in;

pollution; Goal of WSU project to
Board decision to increase Staff R.

Amy Hendershot joined meetix

decisions were madé:

1g from NRCS

7. Conflict of Interest Report, Michelle Fossum

= Background: July 25" Board Meeting Joe Hanna raised issue of potential conflict of interest

arising from Amy HW being Lead Entity Coordinator and Lance Winecka is Executive Director of
South Puget Sound Salmon Enhancement Group, which is one organization, along with others,
who submits proposals to the Lead Entity for salmon recovery projects; Findings: Lead Entity
solicits proposals from organizations, organizations submit proposals, and they are reviewed by a
technical committee to evaluate benefit and project feasibility; Then forwarded to a citizens
committee, who ranks proposals; Highest ranked proposals sent to Salmon Recovery Funding
Board (SRFB) through the Lead Entity, who then decides what projects are funded and the

3




147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195

8. Report on Investigation, Michelle Fossum

amounts of funding; SRFB made up of 5 voting members appointed by WA State Governor and
confirmed by Senate & five non-voting members; Once funding decisions made, I.ead Entity acts
as the fiscal agent to “make sure what they have said actually occurs”; Conflict of interest covered
in both state law and TCD policies; Under RCW 42.23, municipal officer cannot have a beneficial
interest in contract awarded through the officer, but in this case Amy HW is not the person
awarding contracts; SRFB decides what contracts are going to be awarded and for how much;
With respect to TCD policy, Amy HW does not decide who gets money; Notion of appearance of
conflict of interest which is important as well; Important Lead Entity Coordinator does not take
any action that influencing or voting in favor of husband’s company’s projects; Worth noting the
funding goes to the group, not to her hushand directly; Be careful to separate those issues out;
Suggests having a separate signatory for those specific contr

* Prior Board meeting, letter read to Board that raised
investigator who interviewed Staff, Board, and othe
kind of things had/had not been occuiring; Ba
legal advice to Board; For example one thi

sues; As result, Board hired

interviews, Michelle gave
'd look at having general
at regard; Also, to look at

with one meeting with WSCC, a
hopeful

10. Board Meeting Minutes:

receive referenc:
Board to review

(August 21" & August 29" Action Item Report — Informational Only)
A. Review of August 21, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes Review, All

Line Edits:

August 21 Action Item Report Line 21 - Doug: Not decided by Board; Decision should be made at
full Board level; Amy: At request of Eric & Richard created “Alternative Budget Revision’ &
provided in Board packet; Incorporated Eric & Richard’s feedback; Sarah: Clarified sequence of
events; Amy brought sub-committee feedback to full Board at last meeting; Did not receive any
Board comments to incorporate or inform making a policy; In check register review meeting, Eric
requested alternative projection for budget revision be brought to this meeting, in addition to budget
original budget revision; Doug: Samantha & Richard are on sub-committee; Sarah: Direction came
out of a meeting to answer Eric & Richard’s questions about check registers; Topic came up and

4




196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244

they requested Amy create additional cost projections; Can rephrase Action Ttem update to state this
is another version being brought to the Board and being incorporated into final draft; Joe: Action
Item reports not posted on website

253-259 If Richard had exited meeting, how did Richard
vote; Check tape

Al — Ashley will review August 21° audio recording to determine who voted on WCS membership
Samantha moved to approve August 21, 2017 meeting minutes, pending verification of voting of

WCS membership and Richard’s exit time. Discussion: Doug cess is painful. Vote: All in
favor. Motion passed.

B. August 29, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes Revie
Line Edits:

February Meeting minutes review followu
meeting that pertained to question; Does not
Board connect with Doug? No, Will do offline

Al — Staff will followup with Doug ¢
register, in Feb 28" Board Meeting

than supplies or salaties:
B. CREP Funding Addendim
» Received funding for maintenance and staff time for currently active 4 projects

Doug moved to authorize Chair to sigh CREP addendum for $9,955.00. Samantha seconded.
Discussion: Richard: Is all the money coming from the commission? Amy: Yes. Vote: All in favor.
Motion passed.

C. July Check Register
Questions:
* None




245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259

260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292

Doug moved to approve the July 2017 check register for checks #s 19269-19309 totaling
$107,412.53; Voided check #19294 for $585.60. Richard seconded. No discussion Vote: All in
faver. Motion passed.

D. August Check Register
Questions:
= None

Doug moved to approve the August 2017 check register for checks #s19311-19329 totaling
$73,882.87; No voided checks. Richard seconded. No Discussion. Vote: All in favor. Motion
passed.

E. September Check Register
Questions:
= None

cregister for checks™#s
o Discussion. Vote:

Doug moved to approve the September 2017 ¢
$90,314.34; No voided checks. Richard seconde:
passed.

51-19375 totaling
n favor. Motion

F. Mid-Year Budget Update
» Amy presented mid-year budget up

assessment funding
rest of 2017
= Eric: #1 1;:G¢

ith addition of a Board Travel budget; Funding
funds going into cash reserves or other financing uses

Budget for Board Tr backlog of reimbursements that were submitted but not yet

approved; Shana: Have netchanged policy; So cannot adopt alternative budget; Fix policy and
then update budget for travel reimbursement; Eric: Policy is that Supervisors can be reimbursed for
all expenses; Shana: That’s the statute; Need to an establish a TCD policy; Can say whatever you
want in policy; Recommend not looking at 3" column like Board is approving today b/c not ready;
Sam: Mid-year budget revision, not approval; Goal today is to see where we are at vs. where we
predicted where we would be

= Doug: Need to be flexible/adaptable for no CB after December

» Samantha: As Shana said, sub-committee needs to reconvene and establish a policy before we
make an amendment to already approved budget

» Shana: Revenue at top does not reflect full implementation grant; Only reflects District operational
budget; Amy: That is in overhead; Sarah: Covered in original budget revision

6




293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340

* Doug: Doug’s airfare for NACD last year, and used personal funds; Amy: Budgeted $900 b/c 3
Supervisors were going to go; Sarah: Actual cost included b/c not anticipating any more airfare
through December

* Amy: Suggestion for Board to absorb analysis/budget revision; Starting 2018 budget in October;
Keep trends in mind as we work on 2018 budget to allow more clarity

* Doug: Suggests generic scenarios for what to do with delay of CB (In Jan, In Feb, etc.); Shana:
Lots of scenarios being used by other CDs; Largely reduced Staff hours

G. Travel Reimbursement

* Travel budget expended earlier this year; Received several requests without any budgeted funds to
reimburse

* Eric: WADE & WACD - Lodging and sign up included in otigi
Doug: Could be addressed by taking a company vehicle

* Sarah: Seeking direction on how to address outstanding.

* Samantha: Need to hold reimbursements until we ha G
funding source that will cover it

al budget; Mileage not covered;

w moving forward
; Doug: Unless there is an outside

#12A: Delegation of Authority Discussion

* Sarah: July change on Policy section #1.1 s(at
Administrative powers remain with Executive

* Clarity has been requested several ti
Director (AD) has; Particularly,
to Board for approval, as ED or AD

policy (#1 3) authori izes ED to autho

Richard: Suggested-
into this

1.1 change; If Board would like to revisit
ment as a whole and when adopted into

that we don’t have CBfunding;

» Amy: Changing anything that ED used to do that will be different when she comes back; Under
FMLA, Board has granted her a protected leave so position is supposed to be the same when she
returns; Doug: Good point; Shana: Valid question for Michelle; Shana: Sarah having a hard time
responding timely to things on her desk; Too many Board meetings inhibits Board; Inhibiting
business looks bad on TCD in community

* Doug: Suggests board consensus to operate under policy #1.3, while evaluating/comparing the two
policies and not making any changes effecting ED

» Shana: Recommends checking with Michelle

* Doug: Board needs to consider additional compensation to interim ED commensurate with level of
duties; Not asking for action but reflections




341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389

= Joe: Question to Sarah- line 321 — is that the only section we have issue with?; Sarah: That is the
most present contradiction that is causing problems in short-term AD position; Likes that policy
#1.3 is well thought out and provides specific set of guidelines; Causing confusion and contract
delay

= Fric: Not do anything until attorney reviews

= Sarah: Happy to work under whatever parameters are set; Conflicting direction making it hard to

move forward; Doug: Important for Board to grant authority to access funding; Sarah: Grants are

closing out, plantings ending, finishing last of deliverables; Lack of process/clarity negatively

effecting implementation

Eric: Would like to go to outside legal counsel; Said we would do that; Samantha: Didn’t we say if

Michelle wasn’t available; Eric: Not his recollection; Shana: Without making any permanent

changes to current Policy #1.3, can Board pull out lines 321= and motion as Board that AD can

act under those parameters until Kathy returns?; If not ¢ le with everything in policy #1.3,

would that help? Temporary measure to get through ounsel and Kathy’s return; Shana:

Can put question to Ron, just won’t be official legal advi

= Richard: Ask Michelle; Get a local attorney s }

» Sarah: If that is case, that’s fine; Needs clari

are

: Cannot make decision

tion unanswered

ing of contracts; Can
have special meetings to address rum; Will be best mterest to give
Sarah authority for lines 321 — 331 ts in interim

= Eric: What about having two supervi i ? Dotig: Have had trouble getting meeting
quorum or two Supervis

sagn for under $30k ic

oug: 6-7 weeks until Kathy returns; Eric:
ble every Thursday as well; Shana: If you do

erim ED fully function as per direction in lines
ne: ded to be reevaluated on November 25™, Samantha

function without clear g es; If moving forward that all contracts signed by Board, could have
clear process; Eric: Meeting on Monday, see if we can have legal representation; Sarah: Tight
timeline to collaboratively generate a RFQ

Doug exited mecting at 5:46pm

12. Resolution #08-2017: Cost Share Rate of Reimbursement, Sarah Moorehead
= Sarah reviewed history and context for iterations of cost share policy
» Eric: Recommendation? Sarah: Setting rate is up to Board; Merit to less funding, for accountability
but increasing funding would increase access for landowners
» Richard: Robin? Robin: See benefit for all reasons Sarah laid out; Good outreach tool; In future,
more nuance in cost share rate to reflect priority in practices; Overall, 85% is good

8




390
- 391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438

= Richard: Like for them to have some investment in it; Eric: Thinking increase for water quality or
nutrient management; Would want to talk it over more to see what other folks are doing

Richard moved to approve Resolution #08-2017: Cost Share Rate of Reimbursement, with
implementation percentage at 85% and education at 90%. Eric seconded. No discussion. Vote: All
in favor. Motion passed.

13. Flow-Through Farm Pads for Floodwater Protection. RCO #16-2805C Amendment, Sarah
* Sarah provided context; Grant through RCO; Capital funded project, with lack of CB funds.. Eric:
Do we have any say in this? Sarah: No.; Eric: We have to sign or we have to take it? Sarah: Mostly
that Board signing that we have received this amendment to our original award; No funding to fill
award at this time; Samantha: Basically, same as signing WR

14. Professional Services Contract Re: NEP G
» Sarah provided context; Fencing project for'$450

» Robin: Landowner in Spurgeon Creek; NEP fi
planting

nt, Robin Buckingham
~for sacrifice area, armor around watering facilities,
“share rate for fence? Robin: NRCS payment rate

* Eric: Wants to adjourn 1sit at Monday’s special meeting
* Sarah requested Board consideration of contract now, as grant is ending very soon and really time
sensitive; Eric: Can include in Monday’s meeting

Eric exited meeting at 6:07pm.
= Meeting concluded due to lack of quorum

17. Rescurce Technician Position Subcomittee Update, Sarah Moorehead

18. System of Rates & Charges Update, Sarah Moorehead




439
440
441
442
443
444

445
446
447
448
449

19. Easement & RCPP Update, Sarah Moorehead

20. Review WACD Resolutions, All

21. Roundtable & Adjourn

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric Johnson, Board Chair

10




Sogrm ity

A% EINN\
1 Conservation Board of Supervisors
2 = D istrict = Monthly Meeting Minutes
3 (o oF Wednesday, November 1, 2017
4 " hstane® 1:00pm
5
6  Present at Meeting:
7 Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Auditor
8  Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board
9  Amy Franks, TCD Staff Madeline Goodwin, Public
10 Steve Hallstrom, GHCD Joe Hanna, Public
11 Shana Joy, WSCC Dean Longrie, WSCC,
12 Ashley McBee, TCD Staff Sarah Moorehead, Ag Executive Director
13 Linda Powell, Public Jeff Swotek, NR
14 James Weatherford, TCD Staff '
15 Action Items:
16 1. Sarah will get update on Thurston County’s onli
17 2. Sarah will doodle poli Board on availability
18 3. ck Register
;g 4 gal counsel for the
21
- 5.
23
24
25 1. -Pledge of Allegiance
26
27
28
29 2.
30
31
32 3.
33 iews, due to not being a full Board and do not have 4™
34 e appropriate decisions about interviews; Unfair to 4™ Board
35 01ng forward wr[h interviews, would hke to eliminate Agenda
36
37 3
38 with Richard and would come to mutual agreement on #7; Samantha: Cannot come to
39 mutual agreement withoutfull Board present; Eric: Does not require full Board to make decision;
40 Samantha: Does not feel fair to eliminate a Supervisor from participating in the process; Eric: Duly
41 noted; Already rescheduled twice; In recent Staff position interviews, have lost a candidate due to
42 rescheduling; Need to move forward to be fair to candidates
43 *» Fric: Next Board meeting Date added between Agenda Items #11 & #12
44

45 4. Executive Sessions: To Evaluate the Qualifications of a Candidate for Appeintment to Elective
46 Office

47 * Executive Session commenced at 1:09pm for 20 minutes, with Board Supervisors, Shana Joy, and
48 Sarah Moorehead in attendance (Sarah for 5 minutes)

|




49
50
51
52
53
54

55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

84
&5

86
87
88
89
90
91

= Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 1:29pm and announced no
decisions were made

Candidate Interviews, All

A. Linda Powell

1. What would you like to accomplish as a Thurston Conservation District Supervisor?

*  Most excited to see the Thurston County Conservation District CCD headquartered at ...
(Audio recording inaudible) with master gardeners, demonstration farms, ete.; Education and
inspiration to increase stewardship; Counters urban development impacts

2. Describe any work you have done with agriculture, conservation, and natural resources.

" Managed her property for 39 years; Forest, orchard, li ck with natural methods of soil
building and ...(Audio recording inaudible) on her. rty ; Master gardener and
recycler/composter

3. What kind of autonomy do you have over your
of Thurston Conservation District, your regula

»  Very busy with all kinds of things but:
has reasonable notice, can make it hap

organization?

* Team player, critical thinking
required to achieve it

5. Describe a situation i

Electronic link se ur email, click on it and choose dates that work for you; Way to
schedule meetings

B. Madeline Goodwin
1. ‘What would you like to accomplish as a Thurston Conservation District Supervisor?

»  Background in climate change (CC) adaptation; See Thurston County and rural areas,
adapted to climatic changes that are occurring, including fire and drought and be able to
continue being productive working lands despite these changes

2. Describe any work you have done with agriculture, conservation, and natural resources.

»  Lived in rural southern Oregon for 8 years; Half of that time working with local orgs on

similar issues such as CC adaptation, forest conservation, farming; Working with them on

2




92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

128
129

130
131
132
133
134

. Describe a situation in which you were invol

CC adaptation and ways to partner to advocate for local action on CC; Includes hunters and
fishermen/women/salmon

. What kind of autonomy do you have over your calendar? How will you accommodate the needs

of Thurston Conservation District, your regular job, and/or your agricultural operation?

* Have a ‘regular job’; Part-time; Have 3 hours week that are pre-scheduled to do online
teaching; Can alter schedule after spring to work with TCD calendar; Paying job would come
first; Would put professional responsibilities as priority over personal life

What are the skills you believe you bring to the Thurston Conservation District board and

organization?

» Experience working with people in rural and urban ar
critical thinking and creative problem-solving; Spend:
involved in policy for multiple years; Written a
common ground with people she disagrees

contentious issues; Strong
of time doing that; Been
mmunication skills; Good at finding

a conflict hat was your role? What

happened, and how did you resolve the ¢
* Using broad definition of conflict - Soutt
a CC advocate; More values conflict vs. in

»  Strength: Good
others as le
not pleased

any questibn
you looking forina candidate that is not in the written description? Richard:

someone who wil alue to TCD and not just Board; Someone who will allow us all to
function as a team, whole; Someone who has willingness to listen before they speak; To
engage and find solutions to problems; Eric: Someone who can get along with Staff and
Board; Be a team player and help get the easement program moving forward

. Joe Hanna
. What would you like to accomplish as a Thurston Conservation District Supervisor?

*  Would like to work with the Staff and Board to move forward on a lot of the projects that
appear to have been stagnant for years; Easements would be one of top priorities because
creates opportunity for our ag community to continue keeping those lands in ag; Thurston
County Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is 1ooking for ways to help farmers; TCD

having a home/demonstration farm; Tenino property under discussion would be an ideal
3




135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171

172
173
174
175
176

6.

e

. Describe a situation in which y

answer; TCD has missed some opportunities with the parcel in Tumwater, along I5; If
easement process was in place, parcel would have been paid for; Want to see District move
forward and not be stagnant

Describe any work you have done with agriculture, conservation, and natural resources.

* Been on a farm all his life, with exception of military; Runs Dad’s farm; Will take over the
farm; Currently managing an WAGU 150 momma cow heard; In process of contracting for
distribution; Conservation: Brother is the former Director for Environmental Affairs of
Starbucks and drilling him (Joe) on their natural resource and farm practices; Conservation
values run in family

What kind of autonomy do you have over your calendar? E

of Thurston Conservation District, your regular job, an

»  (Calendar is flexible; Works for state; Has excess :

w will you accommodate the needs
our agricultural operation?
Ohrs of sick and vacation time:
to accommodate
What are the skills you believe you bring to th vation District board and
organization?
» Organization skills are great; Thinks ou
important in any organization; Picks up
necessity to have public hearing

is the weakness; Can analyze and jump to conclusion very
rocess of how he came to that conclusion

eter’s tree festival organizing committee; Organizing committee
for first annual If tournament; President of non-profit fighting development from
open space to high density apartments; PCO for Thurston Republican Party; Applicant for
TC Ag Advisory Committee; Participated as citizen in meetings

Do you have any questions for us?

= None

Executive Sessions: To Evaluate the Qualifications of a Candidate for Appointment to Elective

Office

Executive Session commenced at 2:06pm for 20 minutes, with Board Supervisors in attendance
Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 2:26pm and announced no
decisions were made




177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225

7. Thank You & Appointment of a Candidate, All

® Chair thanked candidates for participation

* Chair called for poll of Supervisors choice in candidates; Richard: Making a motion to appoint or
appointing a Supervisor? Shana: Making a motion to appoint a Supervisor; Richard: Not his
understanding

* Samantha: Asked Dean if he could provide clarification; Dean: You have quorum; If two or more
agree on one candidate, that is what your motion would indicate; You already know from your
executive session which candidate each of you would choose; Move forward with appointment

Richard moved to appoint Linda Powell to the TCD Board of Supervisors. Eric seconded. No
discussion. Vote: All in favor, Motion passed.

8. TCD Board Officer Elections, All

Richard moved to appoint Eric as the TCD Boar
Richard & Linda in favor. Samantha opposed

Eric moved to appeint Linda as TCD Board Vice=€
Eric & Richard in favor. Samantha o

iscussion before Board meeting;
.any input or thought from

sion on asking her to leave
o leave position; Did not know

(her)self at all; Currentl
that position; Fric: B

additional 15 minutes wereneeded

* Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 3:35pm and announced and
additional 10 minutes were needed

* Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 3:46pm and announced and
additional 10 minutes were needed

* Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 3:57pm and announced and
additional 10 minutes were needed

» Board exited Executive Session at 4:06pm and announced no decisions were made




226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274

10. Discussion of District Path Foard

- with Rates & Charges

» Chair requested Rates & Charges update: Sarah — We are moving forward with 11.6.17 (1-2pm)
TCD Public Hearing; Public will comment on the R&C proposal; Telephone option for
Supervisors to call in if unable to attend; Followed statute precisely for advertising - Paid to post in
area newspapers, and required to post notice in 5 locations throughout District; Posted to 17
locations, Published in e-newsletter and others avenues

= After Public Hearing; TCD Board of Supervisors will consider action to re-adopt R&C Resolution;
Should that happen, will immediately submit Resolution to BOCC to request scheduling of BOCC
Public Hearing and they will consider taking action; BOCC could choose to hold Public Hearing,
take action, or not take action; Richard: Are they (BOCC) required to hold Public Hearing? Sarah:
Yes.

® In conjunction with that, working with cities whose 1947
District; Have all shown some interest in annexing to joi
cities to incorporate by Jan 2018 meeting; Richard:

aries were not incorporated into
rict Will be working with those
cities to annex? Shana: Becoming
947 is not included; Areas cities

» Sarah: Worked with them and their leadershi vill move forward in tandem

11. 2018 TCD Elections Process Discussion

quarter; 1% step to choose a District
tion with election details; Richard: By
er you delay, less cushion in
timeline if incur any is .
» Eric: Last election ¢ ed statfed in November, would have

that done, correct? Shana: Can

employees, form:

election superviso
= Eric: Using online abséh
implemented; Sarah will

— Sarah will get update on Thurston County’s online voting tool
AX — Sarah will doodle poll Board on availability for a November meeting

Next Board Meeting Date

= Chair would like to meet 11.28; Doug unavailable to poll; Linda will not be in town; Samantha
unavailable as well; Sarah: At plewous Board Meeting, Board combined Nov/December meetings
into one meeting on December 12™: Eric: Too much on Agenda to cover m one meeting

= Sarah: Reminder we moved review of Shellfish proposals to December 12" meeting; Participating
organizations submitting proposals planning to attend on that date

6




275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323

= Board discussed date options; Sarah: Will send doodle poll for November 17%, 20%, & 21 @ ipm

12. Partner Reports

A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek

» Pnvironmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP): 2018 has two sign up periods; First deadline is
Ngv 17"; Second deadline is March 16"; Easement program applications open through February
211

B. WSCC, Shana Joy

* Reminder election season coming up; WSCC Policy Initiative delay with Ron’s absence; Figuring
out how to Long term funding does have committee formed and work is continuing; Handed out
letter from WSCC to TCD Board of Supervisors; It is to get things out in open to be addressed by
the District; Happy to provide assistance and access to re -s; Preparing for WSCC Annual
Meeting on November 30" in Kennewick

C. WACD, Steve Hallstrom

= WACD has new Executive Director; Seeking ne

unavaliable and we have a new
s¢ involved? Samantha: Ray

Session, since Doug is and unable
Supervisor to include (Linda); Shan
Ledgerwood and M1chelle Fossum; S

jon items in the Board meetings; Is

aluable for folks?: Richard: Yes,

it all the time; Sarah: Optional, does not require
d when Board meetings are held; Sarah:

iric: Longer agendas leads to moving up time

17 Regular Meeting Minutes Review, All
None, Minutes not reviewed

A. Review of Septembe
Line Edits:

Samantha moved to approve September 26, 2017 meeting minutes. Richard needs more time to go
through these minutes. Eric: Table to next meeting; Samantha: Good example of importance of
brief meeting minutes, with electronic recording if needed; If minutes kept to motions and action
items, makes for easier approval and limits need to review multiple times. Linda: If Richard had
questions, would he review audio recording and then discuss? Samantha; To avoeid
miscommunication and interpretation issues, brief minutes are easier to approve; If Supervisor
want to know details of discussions, can check audio recording. Fric: Board may need to come
back to this at a Work Session to determine path forward with minutes.

7




324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372

Samantha moved to approve October 2, 2017 Special Meetin
Discussion. Vote: All in favor. Motion passed.

15. Financial Report, Amy Franks

B. September 26, 2017 Work Session Minutes Review, All
Line Edits: None

Eric: Do minutes provided in packet meet requirements? Ashley: Yes.

Samantha moved to approve September 26, 2017 Work Session Meeting minutes. Richard
seconded. No Discussion. Vote: Eric, Sam, & Richard in favor. Linda abstained. Motion passed.

C. October 2, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes Review, All
Line Edits:

1utes. Richard seconded. No

A. Monthly Financial report
= Amy distributed 3™ Quarter payroll 1'ep0rts te isors; Intr ports and asked if Board
had any questions
* Richard: Did not make it to Amy’s work sessio
stated); Eric: Can motion to table it )

s invoices combined because he lost
ble by hour? Amy: Yes. Hourly rate
aething he would like to see formal

training on;
maybe an hour each; A,
specifically are you
packet? Samantha:

d) are looking at now are separate,
uest more information outside of public

authorized?5 : illable invoice, not a payment that requires authonzatlon Erlc

Still want to ' payment? Amy: Three layers of review & approval: Purchase
Order (Sarah), i
Eric: Not d1sput1ng t
paid? Samantha: Aud pproved when signed check

» Eric: Check to Amy HW =Does it say in details if that is mileage or per diem because Board has
asked it to be labeled and it is not; Amy F will look it up

= Sarah: Coming back to Richard’s request for more training related to financials; Seeking specifics
from Richard on components he would like to receive more training on so we can follow-up;
Linda: Would like to understand as well; Richard: All pieces; Work our way through them; Amy
F: Pieces of what? Sarah: Of the monthly financial reports? Richard: Yes; Sarah: Okay, have
Payroll Reports and Financial Packet; Want to ensure we collect this information so we can
respond

* Eric: Requested follow-up from email from Amy to clarify if Staff payment in check register was
for mileage or per diem; Eric: Board decision a couple years ago that all employee expenses
needed to be listed out under mileage or per diem and it is not in here; Amy F: Is split out that way

8



373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421

in QuickBooks; Eric: Can we get it in here in the future? Amy: Yes. Will not be in the pages you
are reading from but will be in cover sheets for check registers
* Eric: Check to Lift; Amy: Stephanie shared transportation for conference in Northern California
* Chair polled Board; No further questions
B. October Check Register

Eric moved to approve October Check Register, with check#s 19376-19397 totaling $74529.79,
with no voiced checks, pending additional information Chair requested. Samantha seconded. Eric
& Samantha in favor. Richard and Linda abstained. Motion passed.

Al — Amy F will email Board clarification on Staff reimbursement in October Check Register

2018 Staffing Plan; Open to
ed to be done?; Amy: Good to
Jecember meeting

email or in the November packet
* Worked well last year and offered again to ho

Supervisors, to assist in digesting a 1nf0rmat10111
* Eric: Is this page an actual or... AR
overhead expenses, rent, ofﬁce sup
billed to grants

Amy F: Yes. Eric: No funding
ceurs, it has been applicable/charged

related pieces that we have done in past; Working with
at policy and inform that budget moving forward
~Printer and postage meter

1 from other program managers and then will schedule meetings

tting budget together if we are only going to have one/two more

meeting(s) before end of ; How do we accomplish that? If we have November meeting, can
talk about the Grant budgsts, will hold one-on-one sessions to go over budgets, and that was
enough last year to equip us to approve budget at end of year; Here and available if you want to
call or talk about any of this, anytime

* Richard: Capital Budget (CB) update in regards to Draft Operations budget? Amy F: These pieces
do not assume Capital funds for beginning of 2018, except for RCO farm pad funds because will
be there as soon as CB passed; Not including Capital funds in form of shellfish/non-shellfish cost-
share/TA or CREP, which may come through later; Richard: If CB funds come through, would you
have to redo budget? Amy: Yes, Would have to amend the budget

» Eric: What does it look like if we do not get R&C? Sarah: Connecting with folks on that; At this
point, premature discussion on ‘if we don’t get R&C’ today; Will have clarity in next couple of
weeks to enable a proactive response for next Board meeting; Eric: Hypothetically, if we have

9




422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470

= Eric: Hopefully will have another November meeting

16. Legal Services RFQ Discussion

Public Hearing meeting on 11.6.17, and have a TCD Board motion by 11.9.17 to approve R&C
again, when does BOCC need to approve by, because funds run out on end of December; Sarah: If
TCD Board decides to take action on R&C Resolution for 2018 and it does pass, will immediately
re-submit proposal to BOCC; They (BOCC) will then schedule BOCC Public Hearing; Eric: That
would takes two weeks, you think? Sarah: Would have to work with County Manager on
scheduling; BOCC will also make a decision on whether they want to take action or not; We re-
submit the proposal and they will inform us re: their tlmehne For our R&C process, need to get
our information to the Treasurer’s office by December 15" per statute; It is ready to go; FCS
working with Treasurer’s office and Thurston County, and everything is ready & prepared for
them; Can prepare a budget scenario for a future Board meeting, if we know we are not moving
forward with R&C for 2018; Too early to tell and do not wa put speculation out there at this
time

6.17 meeting and have a better idea
of what is going on

» Sarah introduced; Board has been working w:

ah, WSCC, & MRSC on Legal Services RFP
meetmgs and to adv the District moving

' ¢ discussion re:
cent draft (with all

for an attorney or law firm to be present at

attorney; Tt had nothi
policy; When revie

fegal representation to be here on
¢ Board and the District are one entity, not two

ed to bean attorney for the Board of Supervisors or for the
ervisors?’; Eric: You understood that Richard was going to call

copy you were going. 1is is the first he has seen it; Sarah: This is the same draft provided
that day and emailed e as well; Same copy; Eric: To Richard, Want to get in contact with
Michelle and get clarification? Richard: Yes.

Samantha: Need to make sure that when putting out an RFQ or RFP, with regards to using public
funds to represent something, need to ensure representation is for District because if asking for
public funds to represent Board, need to be responsible for that for ourselves; There is a big
difference in requesting public funds on behalf of the entire District versus just on the Board of
Supervisors; Huge differentiation; Eric: Requested Richard makes sure it is clarified when he talks
with Michelle

AT — Richard will communicate with Michelle Fossum to clarify if advised to seek legal counsel for
the Board of Supervisors only or for the District as an organization

10




471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519

17.

18.

19.

20.

Discussion of WSCC Policy Initiatives

» Shana: Comments are currently open through November 17%; Suggests reviewing those; More will
come out as work continues on each of those policy issues

* Sarah: Was emailed out to Board per Doug’s request and included in packet in Doug’s notes from
area meetings

Resource Technician Position Hiring Update

» Amy I: Concluded first round of interviews; Have doodle poll out to sub-committee to discuss
those candidates and decide on who to bring back for interviews; Will be in touch on those dates;
Erie: Understanding 3 of 7 sub committee members were present at last meeting; First meeting
Amy HW was not there; 2™ meeting she was; Last meeting, only 3 people there

» Sarah: Got great candidates, well qualified folks and looking forward to second round of
inferviews and moving forward in process

TCD Relocation Discussion and Path Forward
» Sarah: Item Doug requested because it was st
goals and path forward for relocation; Priori
wanting to share more, as he has been to Art
or Walt for Doug?

Standmg Agenda Item but have n
Standing Agenda Item? Fric: Thi

sed in last™4z tings, so should if¢
uld continue to allocate time to discuss

Workmg Lands Easement Update

development; Most
REP, Whlch has no ]

e Working Lands component
USFW to discuss organizational priorities and
ing lands as a component of that; Put out there

aff at USF'W, they were looking for a TCD easement program to

ot able to provide that; Would like to have documentation to set

us down that path; Wiould li {f work on that and bring back to Board sometime in January

» Sarah: Noted in Sept ng Director Report, RCPP is broad and collaborative program and
might benefit District to d&"grant writing to increase capacity, both financial resources and Staffing
resources in order to have a Program Manager to dedicate time and expertise to this initiative

* Eric: We still have money available in the ‘Unfunded Needs® we have barely touched; Say we
should put Staff time into some documentation we can hand over, after Board review; Sarah: We
are running on a lean Staff; Capacity is maxed out; Want to make sure that we do this
appropriately and make it successful; Would like to see us have capacity to write more grants,
secure motre funds to use as match, to get a well-developed program, and then have opportunity to
use as leverage to get larger grants

* Eric: (to Sarah) Thinking January would not be a good deadline for some kind of paperwork?
Sarah: Paperwork meaning what? An enroliment packet? Eric: Yeah; Something; We have nothing
right now; Sarah: What we need are the funds secured to do the easements...Eric:We have

11




520
521
522
523
524
523
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567

Unfunded Initiatives account with $4,500-5k remaining; We are 4 years in, so by January he would
like to see some kind of paperwork that would be a start that we would hand somebody; Board
would like to review that possibly; No other Board Supervisors provided input

» Sarah: Sharing that we need funding to actually do the easements; Eric: Let’s get the paperwork
done first; Can go on NRCS website; They have forms already done; We just need Staff to pull
those and bring back to Board after Staff’s looked at it, for approval; What do you (Sarah) think?
Sarah: Can certainly bring NRCS forms for Board to review and see what they would like to move
forward with out of that; Would encourage Board to work together with Staff to create a fully
functioning program, with Staffing capacity behind it so we can hit ground running and be able to
operate the  program; The form is a mechanism but if we do not have funding or Stafﬁng capacity;

Richard: Clarifies — pofential $100 million in funding
* Richard: Meeting with USFW went very well; Happ

droppmg the ball because there is nothing dot
besides the District to push that money too; M the record; We are
re-is money available;
. We are not gomg give you the

all, so let’s work together and get it

8
rocess; Bric: Jeff shared the date; Why don’t we put an RCPP
ee the District put an RCPP proposal together, possibly for the

Deschutes Watershéd:

» Samantha: Reiterate is saying; There are a lot of changes happening in the District;
Asking her to put togethera program is great, but very supportive of her wanting to put together
the right kind of program; We have had issues with other programs that we have rolled out that
have not been fully p1epared in the past and she is trying to help us by making sure that it is fully
prepared

» Eric: Want to say we have been here for 4 years, not necessarily under her (Sarah’s)
authority...Samantha: She (Samantha) have not; Eric: We have been here for 4 yours and literally
have nothing right now

» Sarah: Recognize and hear frustration on that; More than happy to make momentum and progress;

Eric: Saying he wants us to have some momentum; Not outrageous to have something to look at by

January; Whatever you bring us; Sarah: Absolutely; Thanked Eric for his acknowledgement and

12




568 she is committed to supporting the Board; Need to make sure they are fully prepared before it is

569 rolled out; Eric: Knows she is; Let’s make the first step in progress

570 = Sarah: 1% Cannot change past, but excited to work together in the future; 2°%: Excited to hear you
571 (Eric} are interested in the Deschutes watershed because Amy HW prepared a RCPP grant

572 proposal to do working easements in Deschutes Watershed a couple of years ago; That should be
573 an easier thing to resurrect; Eric: It was under fish though, not working lands; Sarah: It was to do
574 both; It was to do working lands easement with a conservation value, which is common with all of
575 them

576

577 Al - Sarah will email previous TCD RCPP grant proposal to Board

578

579 21. Adjourn

580
581  Richard moved to adjourn. Linda checked in with Samantha
582  Samantha: Just making sure that everyone was aware that do'n
583  leaving; As Vice-Chair, Linda can take over hosting the-m
584  You (Eric) can finish the meeting because she does
585  seconded. No discussion. Motion passed.
586

587  Meeting adjourned at approximately 5:45pm.
588

she wanted to continue meeting;
o end meeting because Chair is
If we are done, we are done;
_the meeting; Linda

know how to fini

589  Respectfully Submitted,
590
591
592
593 Eric Johnson, Board Chai

13




oo ~1 O\ L

o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30
31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38
39
40

41
42

TCD Board of Supervisors

Conservation Special Board Meeting Minutes Transcription

= Dlstl‘lct = Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)
,h{:: e 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board

Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair

Doug Rushton, TCD Board (phone) Rich Doengnes, Dept of Ecology

Patrick Dunn, CNLM Amy Franks, TCD Staff

Joe Hanna, Public

Amy Hatch-Winecka, TCD Staff
Shana Joy, WSCC (phone)

Sarah Moorehead, Acting Executive Director
Jane Mountjoy-Venning, TC Env. Health
Armand Resto-Spotts, Phillips Burgess, PLL.C
Chris Stearns, Thurston P.U.D.
Jeff Swotek, NRCS

Jerilyn Walley, SPSSEG

Eric Johnson: Okay it's 1: 00 T

re canceling. | think that we have
probably a beneficial thing for us to

ome items on the agenda that | wanted
so we cannot proceed with items that we

wanted to
motion to...

Richard Mankam
meeting.

Eric Johnson: Okay. I
Linda Powell: Can | know what those things are?

Eric Johnson: And so now we’ll have discussion. Linda, there’s some action
items, policies, and procedure changes on this agenda that [ was, prepared, but
this actual one was sent out and it doesn’t clearly define on this for, to be able to
adopt, is what 'm understanding.

Sarah Moorehead: Can we timeout? I'm not sure, where is that information coming
from?

Thurston Conservation District Page 1 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




43
44

45

46
47
48
49
50

51
52
53

54
55
56

57

58
59
60

61

62
63
64
65
66

67
68

69
70

71
72
73

74

75
76
77

78
79
80

81
82

Eric Johnson: You have on the published, delegation of authority, acting director,
and treasury discussion. It has it as a discussion.

Sarah Moorehead: Right.

Eric Johnson: Richard sent out to you action item policy and procedure 1.13 and
delegation of authority to acting exec, and then he has action item policy and
procedure 1.4. Delegation of authority to district director. He sent those out to
you, Usually, we meet together. | was on the phone so this doesn’t represent what
we wanted as an agenda today.

Sarah Moorehead: So, this agenda that you approved as the final that has that line item,
when we had talked last on the phone you were gomg { ke an agenda review vision
revision o have it stated the way that you like.

believe that we can do
go forward on those

Eric Johnson: | don’t believe that we can do th
that and be within what we’ve published to.the public.'If
action items that you have in your packe

i's stated on here we have the w:
comment, and then agenda revie

Eric Johnson: Mm-hm.

Samantha Fleischner:
can eliminate things lik

he agenda review we
e public agenda review.
da review when we haven't

Eric Johnson: Go ahéa

Armand Resto-Spotts: Hi, Armand Resto-Spotts, from Philiips Burgess, and we were
providing some legal assistance to the board before hand on this matter. And just to
clarify, so, my concern was originally that the notice had been published online.

Sarah Moorehead: Mm-hm.
Armand Resto-Spotts: | didn’t see the revised agenda.
Sarah Moorehead: Right.

Armand Resto-Spotts: And so, it was my concern that some of these action items
weren’t spelied out.

Thurston Conservation District Page 2 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




83

84
85
86

87

88
89
90
91
92
93

94

95
96
97

98
99
100

101
102
103
104
105

106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117

118
119

120

121
122
123

Sarah Moorehead:; Mm-hm.

Armand Resto-Spotts: And it was my fear that if the board wanted to take action, | don't
think it would be a compliance, it would be okay. Now, | do see you have a revised
agenda and I'm curious when that was posted to the public?

Eric Johnson: It was not published to the public.

Armand Resto-Spotts: At all? So, | would have a concern about taking action on those
items. That's just a legal opinion | gave the board. Now, | do agree that you could
proceed through other portions of the meeting up until that point and then move on from
those and schedule an additional special meeting in the future if you want to have those
items, to spell those out specifically. And you could cel still have a discussion on
the |tems that are listed, but | would not be taking acti

Eric Johnson: Any more discussion?

Linda Powell: It seems reasonable to me to h
okay to do now, do them later. But everyb
done and save those for another time. We

d if those things aren't
Get the rest of it

Eric Johnson: Okay, I'll go ahead and do
canceling the meeting, raise your left hand.
raise your right hand.

Aye.
And say aye.
Linda Powell: Aye. .

is. In the past
statutory authori

ot to allow thlngs if it’s not specific legal or
e is no policy or procedure in the past that has been
tabled until we were create a policy or procedure and | would like to be
consistent with the pastruling. Therefore, as chair, | would rule that it be tabled
until further action can be taken. So, Doug will be able to participate in the
meeting, but not vote.

Doug Rushton: | think there’s a problem there, because as you know, Eric, I've been to
a lot of meetings...

Eric Johnson: | can’t hear him.

Doug Rushton: ... By telephone and there was no problem then. And it doesn’t say yes
or no in the statutes. Therefore, that doesn’t give you any direction. The precedent has
already been set by the board to go ahead and have voting over the phone.

Thurston Conservation District Page 3 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




124
125
126
127
128
129

130
131

132

133
134
135

136
137

138
139
140
141

142
143
144
145
146

147
148

149
150
151

152
153
154
155
156

157

158
159
160
161

Eric Johnson: | can’t hear him.

Richard Mankamyer: | can’'t understand what he saying.
Richard Mankamyer: Can anybody else hear him?
Female: Mm-hm.

Female: Mm-hm.

Male: Yes.

Chris Stearns: He said the precedent of voting over the phone is been conducted in the
past and since he's the oldest board member i believe hir

Male: We do it to.

Eric Johnson: Thank you, Chris. In the legisiaf
either. That’s what I’'m going to rule as chair.
overrule the chair then please do so.

:an’t vote over the phone
uys:want to do a motion to

Samantha Fleischner: | would just like to

on't believe that as.a chair you
2, and we're not counting

dead motion.

ible 0:10:08.1] policy to... Is it in our policies and

procedures. | did
videoconference

Stu Trefry: | just hea sue might come up today so | just did a quick search on
MRSC and what | had pre\nded to Shana and then she to Sarah was basically a part of
the Q&A from the MRSC about whether board members can vote or participate by
phone. The answer is yes. What's reference there is an HE opinion, so it seems to be
allowable and it doesn't really matter what the policies are because it's allowable.

Eric Johnson: Mick, do you have a comment on that?

Mick Phillips: Mick Phillips, with Phillips Burgess. The AGO that you reference is
probably 201704 through last March. And it concludes with our opinion on this issue is
not without risk. RCW 4230060 provides that actions taken by a governing board are
null and void unless the meeting is open to the public and proper notice has been given.

Thurston Conservation District Page 4 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




162
163
164

165
166
167

168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183

184
185

186
187

188
189
190
191

192

193
194

195
196
197
198
199
200
201

202
203
204
205

Additionally, a member of the public could conceivably bring legal action under RCW
423120 to enforce civil penalties against commission members for an alleged violation
of the OPMA's requirements. Then it references a Port of Seattle case. OP...

Shana Joy: Hi. I'm sorry. If | could break in here. This is Shana Joy from the
commission on the phone, and | am at a great disadvantage because | don't know
who's speaking right now. If we can do introductions that would be hugely beneficial.

Richard (Mick) Phillips: My name is Richard Phillips. 1 go by my nickname Mick. We
have represented the Thurston Conservation as counsel for probably 20 years primarily
on contracts or grants or things where Kathy would get a hold of us. We were asked
today to be here to advise you and what I'm referencing is that the law on whether you
can participate in this manner is undecided and the AGO:6pinion ends with the
conclusion that clarifying legislation could address ject and eliminate the risk; as
mentioned above, other states have. The Attorney I:s opinion was that in the

commission where they asked to be able to-
under that circumstance they felt it was ok
say there isn’'t anything against it or for it in-sta
carefully. Our recommendation is that your p

to allow the participation if that's wk

body choose to-de, but you
it or prohibits it. So, the AG is
saying that basically you're proce kwhich is your own personal

risk.

Eric Johnson: So, d
then :

Doug Rushton: If
Thank you.

ther, so we probably don’t have a clear
speak, please speak up.

Eric Johnson: We're 2n on the meeting yet. We're just trying to get the stuff
out of the way first. Trying to get these cleared out. And like 1 said, it appears we
don’t have legal or statutory authority to do proxy or telephone vote, okay? It
appears that we don’t have a policy or procedure addressing a proxy or
telephone vote also. |, as the chair, am going to table this until legal counsel can
do the research and advised on the law with respect to the 8908. We are doing a
policy and procedure after we’ve been advised on what the law is.

Samantha Fleischner: This is my first involvement with the lawyers present. | didn’t
know that the board had contacted them. So, it's kind of throwing me for a loop that we
have legal representation when we haven't discussed it as a board. And now, were now
making motions to go for by proxy voting when a conservation commission member has

Thurston Conservation District Page 5 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




206  informed us that it is okay and then said legal counsel has aiso stated that it's at our

- 207 ownrisk. | know that you're reading something, but I'm not sure what you're asking of
208 the board as a whole. If were making a motion? Or for making a motion to create a
209  policy? | guess 1 just want to understand what you're asking from us.

210  Eric Johnson: I'm saying that we need a motion to allow Doug to vote in these
211 meetings because as the chair, I've decided to table any voting over by proxy or
212  telephone until we can get the policy and procedure worked out. In the past that’s
213  what we’ve done if it was unclear and there were no clear-cut guidelines for this
214  board, we’ve tabled that and not allowed it.

215  Samantha Fleischner: So, are we tabling voting for the
216  Doug’s vote?

afire meeting? Or just tabling

217  Eric Johnson: We are tabling Doug’s vote forrg {

218  Doug Rushton: Except, Eric, you just contradict
219  done it before. We've done it before. As | said
220 Probably at least three times. So, the preg

221  Eric Johnson: Okay, well...

222 Richard Mankamyer: | don’t kn
223
224
225
226

227
228
229
230
231

232
233
234

235
236

237
238 telephone for this meeting.

s that you are referring to.

heck the record. But you know, generally

239  Linda Powell: Because no motion...
240  Eric Johnson: Because no motion was put forth to allow it.

241  Sarah Moorehead: Because no one has put forward a motion to aliow you to vote at this
242  meeting. Did you hear that, Doug?

243

Thurston Conservation District Page 6 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




244
245

246
247
248

249
250
251
252
253
254

255
256

257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267

268
269

270
271

272
273

274
275

276

277
278

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement and
Pledge of Allegiance [0:19:20]

Eric Johnson: Okay. Go ahead and go forward. All right. Welcome, everyone. TCD
Board of Supervisors special meeting agenda, Tuesday, November 21, 2017.
We're starting a little late, 1:20. Introductions will start to my left.

Samantha Fleischner: TCD board.
Richard Mankamyer TCD board auditor.
Linda Powell: TCD board.

Eric Johnson: Go ahead on the back wall there on th

Joel Hansen: Associate.

Eric Johnson: Thank you, Joel.

Allison Osterberg: | am with Thurston Count: ' r. for the Henderson

Inlet Nisqually Reach Shelifish Protection:
Eric Johnson: Welcome.

Jeff Swotek: USDA, NRCS.
Amy Hatch-Winecka: Staff. :
Steven Morrison: I'm on the WRIA 13:Le
Ron Holtcamp. :
Scott Steltzner: Eny

Ia;nd Tribe.

Amy Franks: District Accountant.
Sarah Moorehead: Staff of the District.

Ashley McBee: My name is Ashley McBee and I'm staff here at the district and a
reminder to please sign in. | will make sure that makes it around.

Stu Trefry: Conservation Commission,

Chris Stearns: Associate board member since 1994. And Thurston PUD Commissioner.
By the way, we’ve doubled in size in the county since October.

Thurston Conservation District Page 7 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




279

280
281

282

283
284
285

286
287

288
289

290

291
292

293
294

295
296

297
298
299

300
301

302
303
304

305
306
307

308
309

310
311

312
313
314
315
316

Sarah Moorehead: Introductions on the phone? Shana and Doug?

Shana Joy: This is Shana Joy, Regional Manager with the State Conservation
Commission.

Doug Rushton: Doug Rushton, board member.

Eric Johnson: And Eric Johnson TCD Chair. We are audio recording this meeting.
And for those of you who wish to join us in the Pledge of Allegiance, please do
so. Richard, will you lead us?

RW: | pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America, and to the republic
for which it stands, one nation, under God, indivisible, with:liberty and justice for all.

2. Public Comment [0:22:29.1]

Eric Johnson: Okay, we have five minu Do we have a

sign-up sheet for public comment?

Samantha Fleischner: { was here

_:fiss;_jstance as of
first come first serve type? e ==

Eric Johnson: No, | would like -have a sign-up sheet. We

didn’t have a sign-up sheet?
Ashley McBee: We passe

sheet and we will use that?
und the entire room yet.
lic comment for these folks so far? And

Morrison.

y name is Steve Morrison. | am on the WRIA 13
understand you have an item on the agenda regarding

number five, an exec ssion. Is that still on your agenda today?

Eric Johnson: Um, we have two executive sessions on the agenda at this point.

One is to...
Steve Morrison: That is usually a yes or no answer.
Eric Johnson: Yes.

Steve Morrison: Thank you very much. I'd like to point out that I've been on the lead
entity process, not since it began, but since 2002. I've seen a lot of things happen. | was
there first as staff for a great period of time; I'm now there as a citizen, representing
myself and the interests of Thurston County in restoring watersheds. | understand that
there is a question about, | guess one would call it a conflict of interest. And I'd like to

Thurston Conservation District Page 8of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342

343
344

345
346

347
348
349

350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357

358
359

360

point out that this is the very first time that myself and the watershed committee has
heard about this. | understand that there was also a process to investigate that. I've
certainly not been approached. And there are four of us citizens that are sitting here that
know quite a ot about what has happened recently. You know, we teach our kids in
Sesame Street to notice things that are the same. Oh, they have the same names! Oh,
that's nicel Well, issues of conflict of interest are more than similarities like that. I'd like
to point out to you that the policies that you have instituted, that lead entity process
prohibit a lot of the things that | have seen innuendo-ly addressed in this situation. i'd
like to say we never had issues as purported come forth and have a problem. We
understand that there are individuals that have same names that have different roles
and responsibilities. They are professionals. They do a
issues of conflict as we would in the judiciary. As | ha
hearing board as a county representative. | would |j
prohibit conflicts. AH is our Lead Entity Coordina
is with the South Sound Salmon Enhancemen
have citizens on the committee. We have |
she is very procedurally oriented, making:
She brings it up at the meeting and she re
reports/projects that go through. I’ ve been wi
very disappointed in the board’s no

find out what truth is and what facf

ut I'd like to point out
this is an issue.

he members ofthe board to
endos, but I really think you're
e that your actions do have

uite some time and has
ations. [ hope you realize

erestoday is to find out what the board may
Jack of rates and charges being adopted.

Next, | have Scott.

X rogram Manager with the Squaxin Island Tribe. | want
to point out that the tri sents one of the statutory conveners of the Lead Entity.
Remind the board the purpose of the Thurston CD is the fiscal agent. That’s your job.
That's what you [inaudible] to do. If there are things going on, and the tribe does not
involve itself in personnel issues as far as administrating the fiscal portion of what you're
doing. But we do involve ourselves in how the Lead Entity works. And were very
concerned about, that this is a process that is transparent, that is open, and that is
functional. Thank you.

Eric Johnson: All right, that’s all the time | have for public comment. Any other
public comment can be submitted in writing.

Rich Doenges: Could 1?7 | promise it won't be more than a minute.
Thurston Conservation District Page 9 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}




361
362

363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377

378
379

380
381
382

383

384
385

386

387
388
389

390

391
392
393

394
395
396

397
398

399
400

Eric Johnson: Okay. Go ahead, you've got a little bit of time left on here. State
your name.

Rich Doenges: Rich Doenges. I'm the Section Manager for Water Quality and
Department of Ecology. My purpose coming here today is just to note the great working
partnership the Department of Ecology and Southwest Region Water Quality has had
with the Conservation District. Your staff had worked with us and done excellent work at
Henderson inlet, Nisqually Reach, and the Deschutes Watershed. Our progress in
improving water quality is a direct result of the partnership that you have here. And the
reason I'm here today is | just recently learned about your financial woes and it's going
to be a tremendous loss. So, I'm encouraging supervisors:here to take every action they
can to restore funding and to the best of their ability, pu -grants. Let us know what
we can do to help. We may not have money, but ma e can help in other ways. And
also, to repeat a cliché, as every organization, that:t gth of an organization is its
E I'm sure you're facing

their loss will be a loss to the community.

Eric Johnson: Thank you. Any other publi
us in writing. Sorry, Joe.

Joe Hanna; That's okay. I'll subm
Eric Johnson: Okay.

1g on the one that was published, and the one that

right here. You can see a visual copy. It would’ve
- packet. Yes, Joe?

was published was tf
been the first one in

Joe Hanna: s that the 279-minute total? Or the 239-minute total?
Eric Johnson: Thank you for identifying it. It's the 239 total.
Samantha Fleischner: | don’t have a copy of that one.

Eric Johnson: Samantha doesn’t have a copy of that. The 239 is what was
published and that's what we need to go off of is what we’ve been told.

Samantha Fleischner: Yeah, I'd like to discuss item number 11. | received those with my
packet and...

Thurston Conservation District Page 10 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




401
402

403
404
405

406
407
408

409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420

421
422
423

424

425
426

427
428

429
430
431
432

433
434

435
436

Eric Johnson: This is agenda review. We're not going to discuss it now. We’re
going to move them around.

Samantha Fleischner: Oh, no. I'd like to discuss it now.
Eric Johnson: We are under agenda review, we’re not in the topic of the..,
Samantha Fleischner: Let me just, there's a reason why making a statement.

Eric Johnson: Okay, well were doing the agenda, setting up to move it around. It's
either stand, or do you want to move it to somewhere? I’'m not, | don’t want to
take statements right now. | want to tackle the agenda, okay?

Samantha Fleischner; I'd like to remove item 11 then.

Eric Johnson: Okay. Anybody else want to remo
Doug Rushton: I'm good with that. -
Eric Johnson: Okay, so | don’t want to re
Richard Mankamyer: I'd leave it on.

Linda Powell: I'd leave it on.

f item 11 and Doug said he was
: d, and Linda, said we wanted it to

isions? I’'m just going to start going down the

Doug Rushton: |
number 11, but you

fo-make a point of order here. You counted me as a vote for
[dn't vote before. So, 1 think you need to be consistent.

Linda Powell: That wasn‘tan official vote.

Eric Johnson: It wasn’t a motion, it was a consensus.

Samantha Fleischner: But his opinion doesn’t count, according to what you stated.
Eric Johnson: Okay, well | won’t do that again.

Doug Rushton: So, | have credibility with consensus, but not with a vote even though
I'm a full supervisor?

Eric Johnson: Oh, this is gonna be fun.

Thurston Conservation District Page 11 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




437
438
439
440
441

442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449

450
451

452
453
454

455
456
457

458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465

466
467
468

469
470

471
472

473
474

475

4, Partner Reports [0:34:26.1]

Eric Johnson: All right, so partner reports. Mr. Jeff Swotek, how are you today?
A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek

Jeff Swotek: I'm here.

Eric Johnson: You’'re there, all right!

Jeff Swotek: Just real briefly, I'm not going to take a long five minutes, but for the
Environmental Quality Incentives Program round one sign-up we had 39 applications.
Less than last year, and I'm kind of grateful because we’re.all burned out. But 39
applications was busy and a really good month. We're | forward to that. Round
two Environmental Quality Incentives Program appllc are due March 16. So,
there's still time for peopie to sign up under that rou een November 17 and
pplications. Outside of that,

last | had heard we're going to ha
receive about as much funding a

g me to participate by phone today. 1
away a bit from the traditional updates
the SCC partner report so | can share
g act that | believe I'm hearing, in that
demded how today’'s board meeting will go, 1o the
ers. There's a whole lot more at work here And |

at |sn;t going to be evidenced today
estions for Shana?

Richard Mankamyer: ar what she said. | couldn’t hear.
Linda Powell: Is that the

Eric Johnson: Sorry Shana, but the two, some of the board members didn’t hear
what you said.

st microphone we've got?

Sarah Moorehead: Try this speaker and see if it's better. It wasn’t registering.
Ashley McBee: Can we take 10 seconds and move that over there?

Shana Joy: [Inaudible due to movement of equipment 0:37:16.3] ...to the exclusion of
the other two board members.

Male: That's not correct.

Thurston Conservation District Page 12 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:06 pm)




476
477

478
479

480

481
482
483

484
485

486
487

488
489

490

491
492

493
494
495
496
497

498
499
500
501

502
503

504

505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515

Joe Hanna: | have a question for her.,
Eric Johnson: Okay, go ahead Mr. Hanna.

Joe Hanna: Joe Hanna, public. 'm wondering what conclusions are, what facts your
conclusions are based on since you're throwing something that inflammatory out.

Eric Johnson: Did you hear that, Shana?

Shana Joy: | think | did and I'm interested to know why a member of the public is being
involved in this particular discussion item right now. It's based on perception. | don't
hear anybody else speaking in the room unless you're texting each other.

Linda Powell: | couldn’t quite hear what your original
Shana Joy: There is no discussion.

Linda Powell: | couldn’t quite hear what your ori
sound is a little better now.

Eric Johnson: Okay, well, | guess I'm jusi
what else to do.

Sarah Moorehead: Shana, we hav
what your original concern was?

Shana Joy: | said from what I'm h
board members may h
decided how today
sorts of discussio

Dday conce n me about that.
sstion again, Joe?

ed in favor of continuing the meeting.

Shana Joy: I'm stating rn for the record, that's all.

Stu Trefry: Stu Trefry, rvation Commission. 1 just got a text from Shana if | had
any thoughts on this, and [ do. The original point that Mr. Phillips made with regard to
the Open Public Meetings Act and the Attorney General Opinion, | think what the AG
was envisioning, | guess, was a different working environment; a more cooperative
working environment than we see here. And so, yes, you can do it at your own risk, but
if you're in an environment that’s open and public and you dotted all the I's and crossed
all the T's, you shouldn’t be worried, right? That’'s my concern, is you've made a
unilateral decision to exclude one board member based on a concem about liability.
And I guess in this working environment, that’s a valid concern because someone’s
going to sue somebody | guess. | don’t know. Or somebody's going to argue or write
something down. |, its, I've never seen an environment like this in a conservation district

Thurston Conservation District Page 13 of 78 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)




516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525

526
527
528

529
530
531
532

533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540

541

542
543
544
545
546
547
548

549
550

551
552

553
554

555

board. I've been doing this for a long damn time. You should be ashamed of yourselves.
On the record. And so, | hope that as we move forward you can figure out how fo
cooperate with each other, protect this district, keep your eyes on the district, and what
the district is authorized to do. I'm pretty emotional about this because I've spent my life
working for conservation districts and I've just never seen anything like this in my life.
That's where I'm at. | hope everybody in the room can leave whatever baitle axes they
have at the door and work a little more cooperatively than what I've seen in the previous
meeting. You guys did great working together on your long-range plan. That was really
nice to see. | thought, well maybe there is some hope here. The last two meetings l've
attended, not so much.

Eric Johnson: Well, let’s go forward and try to get b
up with a policy on proxy and phone conversatio
that maybe we should action item, get that done

to that. We’ll try to come
ell. Does the board agree
mething...?

Linda Powell: Can we do it now?

Eric Johnson: No, | don’t think we can d
Richard Phillips: Richard Phillips again. P
Eric Johnson: Proxy No?

Richard Phillips: Proxy, no, becat
recommendation is that you have a
participate in the meeting telephonl
better than today wher
people have to ask._
number two. Not bj
telephonic meetings;
vice versa.

re going to have today. Our
Iicy is that board members can

And sinc
allow it, pu
and not a hig iss|
want to prohibit i
for an open public

you cannot have a proxy. A proxy isn't going to make it
can't just have somebody else vote for you.

Eric Johnson: Thank he clarification. So, does that sound good? All right,
let's get this going. Now we have an NACD/WACD, Mr. Rushton.

C. NACD/WACD, Doug Rushton

Doug Rushton: One comment before | get into that. | never mentioned a proxy. Al
mentioned was telephonics.

Eric Johnson: Okay.

Thurston Conservation District Page 14 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




556 Doug Rushton: NACD meeting is January 27-31 in Nashville, sign up for that.

557 Information is on the website. NRCS grant to NACD has $9 million in pass through. For
558 all the states, the 58 states and their territories, Washington state has five projects in
559 mind for that. We'll see if we can get it. [Inaudible 0:45:28.6]. For WACD next week, the
560 27 through the 29" in Kennewick is our annual meeting and we've hired a lobbyist firm
561  with Ben Brady and [inaudible 0:45:47.3]. And | invite Patricia Hickey, did you have

562  anything you want to add to that?

563
564  a. Welcome Patricia Hickey, WACD Executive Director

565  Patricia Hickey: Doug, not at this time. 1 just thought |
566 think I'm going to come back another time and do th
567  Thurston County homeowner. I'm sorry, Doug, do

re to introduce myself and |
n appropriate way. Butl am a
t to keep going?

y WAEDR/NACD the report.

568  Doug Rushton: No, I'm just going to say that tt
569  Patricia Hickey: Okay.
570  Eric Johnson: Thank you, Doug.

571  Patricia Hickey: You are now introducing me?:
572 Washington Association of Consefvation District
573  districts, like Stu, my whole life. And:lr
574  community builders, as just real lo

vorked with conservation
elieve so deeply in them as

575 Tope.th ,
>76 nservati sirie ‘meetings are my favorite
577  places to be in the y ally, [l be Back and hopefully at a

578  more hopeful, future
579  downtown Olympia ar
580  closely with the comm
581 -

382

583
584

585
586
587 Would it be too la

588

589 5. Executive Session: To Evaluate a Complaint/Charge with Potential
590 for Litigation [0:47:44.7]

591  Eric Johnson: Okay. So, we’ll go into executive session to evaluate a complaint
592  against a public employee officer for 30 minutes. And we’ll start at — [ have 1:48
593 right now. If we can get out in two minutes, we’ll start at 1:50. And then board
594 members and legal counsel, Mick, and then that’s it.

| be supportive fo all of you, working really
t, and the NRCS, and all of our other

at now? Since | closed the agenda review?

595  Doug Rushton: | think we should talk about, as the board, whether we want Shana
596 involved or Sarah.
Thurston Conservation District . Page 15 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604

605
606

607
608
609
610

611
612

613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620

621
622

623
624
625

626
627
628
629
630
631

Linda Powell: 1 don’t have any preferences about who gets to com in.
[Several speak at once.]

Linda Powell: So, we're not inviting Shana at this time?

Sarah Moorehead: It's up to you guys.

Female: Just legal counsel?

Samantha Fleischner: | would say Shana and Stu, we need them right now.
Ashley McBee: I'm sorry, could we get some quiet in the back of the room?

Male: Hey, Eric, some clarification on the agenda. Th iscussion is still on there.

Eric Johnson: | wanted to put it on there, but | thir
under budget discussion because it's part of ou

e’ll end up trying to get itin
t, so...

Eric Johnson: Yes, we will be.
Steve Morrison: Thank you very much.

Sarah Moorehead: | just want to" , no Shana, just Board and legal

representation?
Two male voices: Yes.

Male: I'm going to try:

b2 Shana, if you haven't yet... Okay.

and we came out at 2:007 Ef is now 2:02. | would like to put a motion on the floor to
get rid of the executive session to review the performance of a public employee.

Richard Mankamyer: Is that number six?

Eric Johnson: That is number six.

Linda Powell: | second.

Eric Johnson: Linda seconds. Any discussion? All in favor signify by saying aye.
Several responded: Aye.

Eric Johnson: it’s unanimous.
Thurston Conservation District Page 16 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:60 pm)




632
633

634
635

636

637

638
639

640
641

642
643
644

645
646
647
648
649

650
651

652
653
654
655

656
657
658

659
660

661
662

663
664

665
666

667

Doug Rushton: Actually, that's a no, Eric. | didn't get to vote; that needs to be noted.
Richard Mankamyer: He’s not voting [laughs].

Vote: Eric, Samantha, Linda, & Richard in favor. Doug noted on record as unable to
vofe. Motion passed.

7. Board Meeting Minutes Review — Action Items [0:50:45.0]

A. September 26, 2017, Regular Meeting minutes
B. November 1, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes

Samantha: Just real quick, we can’t take any action |t ntil the hour of allotted

executive session.

Eric Johnson: We’re just going to do the di
review over the next hour, to make sure ths

Samantha Fleischner: We went
Linda Powell: So, 2:217
Samantha Fleischner; Then at 2:50

Stu Trefry: Do you we
or not?

Okay. [Several agree].

Richard Phillips: My understanding was that you had a 30-minute executive session
that's ended early.

Eric Johnson: Correct.
Richard Philiips: Not that you had a one-hour executive session.

Eric Johnson: Right. So, we had a 30 minute and then another 30 minute. We’re
going to wait for the first 30 minute.

Linda Powell: We canceled that one.

Thurston Conservation District Page 17 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pmj




668
669
670
671

672
673

674
675
676

677

678
679

680
681

682
683

684

685
686

687
688
689

690
691

692
693

694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701

702
703

704

Richard Phillips: When you held that second, third, you would've brought everyone back
in after 30 minutes, and then you started a second 30 minutes. So, | figured that the 30-
minute clock that you're on hasn’t ended, and you have a second one that never started
and you've now stricken from the agenda.

Linda Powell: Great.
Samantha Fleischner: So, we know we need 30 minutes for that. At 2:20, versus 2:50.

Richard Phillips: Right, and so, instead of waiting the full 30 minutes, although that’s
what's announced, you've decided to go through some of the discussion items, so that
the meeting doesn’t go on and on and on and on for four hours.

Male: Okay.
Eric Johnson: Monthly financial report, Amy Fra ait, I've screwed up. Board

8. Financial Report [0:53:33]
A. Monthly Financial Report

Amy Franks: Okay.

—~ Action Item

Amy Franks: Thank you. Are we skipping the check register for now?
Eric Johnson: Yeah. We’ll skip that.

C. 2018 Budget Discussion
Eric Johnson: All right. 2018 budget discussion.

Amy Franks: Okay, well, let me grab Preston, because he's going to help with the visual
aids.

Eric Johnson: Are you going to do it on the screen?
Thurston Conservation District Page 18 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)}




705 Amy Franks: Yes. Some of the people in the room got a 2010 budget development

706  packet. If you don’t have one, there are some extra copies next to Sarah if you want to
707  circulate those. I'll just kind of read through it and make some references to the screen
708 where applicable. As we are all aware, were going into 2018 without rates and charges
709  or assistant funding. This will result in just over a $400,000 loss to district revenue that
710 primarily pays for district operations, administrative and executive financial staff,

711 facilities and utilities, and most costs to keep the doors open. We do, however, have
712 $645,000 in secured grant funding for 2018. Additional proposed $298,000 in Shelifish
713 Protection District grants. The protection district would have received approximately
714 hundred and $50,000 for their 2018 work program from our rates and charges. So, the
715 future of that is unknown for the pending. These things considered, it's imperative to
716  develop a mechanism to administer, supervise, and accotmt for potentially $944,000 in
717 grants during our lack of rates and charges to honor ant obligations and keep
718  providing valuable dlstnct services to the county and-our

719 ;

720
721
722
723 inclusive of aII of our grants and programs re
724  rates and charges. This is now an:
725  provide perspective on what we
726  netincome going into the year. Th
727  rates and charges, but with a fully fu
728 is also unlikely becau: '

rovided us with a little bit of a
-cumulative budget without

729  rates and charges ¢

730

731  county commissioners

732 mclude asap SS|b|I|t

733 - reduced Shellfish Protection District
734 50 000 in it from previous years. So,
735

736

737 E ThIS scenario, which is again our likely

738 ss of $196 000. Then, if we can put it back a little bit,
739 0 when we include some other expenses. What I've

is to reduce staff time across the board. Everybody
741  would have a reduc and ['ve enrolled everybody in Employment Securities
742 Shared Work Program. u're not familiar with the program, it's a way for employers
743 to reduce staff hours between 10 and 50% and then the employee receives partial

744 unemployment benefits for the time that they're not working. So, I've initiated that and
745  this is a way that we can keep our highly trained, valuable, years of experience staff in
746  the district performing all of the grant deliverables that we've had over here with a

747  reduced budget, reduced salaries and benefits by $267,000. This is a plan that would
748  enable us to function in 2018. For the deficit, $235,000, | am proposing that we reinstate
749 our line of credit at Timberland Bank. We had a line of credit about seven years ago.
750 This exact scenario happened. Grants were few and far between and we had three

751  people go into the shared work program for almost a year. We were able to keep those

752 people and provider services and perform the grant deliverables that we had while
Thurston Conservation District Page 19 of 76 TCD Board of Siuipervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)

740 done, to come up




753
754
755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762

763
764
765
766
767

768
769
770

771
772
773

774

775
776

T
778

779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788
789
790
791

792
793

keeping them employed. | guess my proposal to the board is to meet with the bank right
away to get that going. Seven years ago, we had a line of credit of $150,000, and
between then and now we have doubled our budget, doubled our capacity, and so |
don’t see an issue with reinstating it. We can also ask the commission for some help
with funding, and our staff has already hit the bricks applying for new grants. Stephanie
had $25,000 almost literally fall in her lap in the last couple of months, so there are
agencies and contributors out there that we can start talking to. Remember that this
would be the deficit for the entire year, and so this is if nothing else happens up here. If
the capital budget rates moves, that's going to reduce this number. If we get other smalll
grants or big ones, that would offset this number.

Samantha Fleischner: | have two questions.

Amy Franks: Sure.

Female: So, how many staff members are affecte
Amy Franks: It's everybody.
Samantha Fleischner: Okay.

umbers here

Amy Franks: If we go to scenario three, sta
i /erybody has

and this is the entire staff, but ov the notes’

lose further funding from
grants and stuff of other stakeholde /hat happens to the district if

we lose further grant funding?
Amy Franks: Thenw

Samantha Fleisch
about this?

‘where we're all collectively moving into uncharted territory
ch information as possible to put before you all to make
for her expertise in putting this together. The across-
the-board reduction hours is done for a couple of reasons, and one is to
minimize the impact th have on our community. This is definitely a great financial
loss and rather than cutting specific expertise or specific programs, or not being able to
offer them any more to folks in the community, this will still have an impact, certainly, on
the workload that we'’re able to produce, but is to try and retain all of the great programs
and services the district has. And so, | think that's why their support in that. The staff
believes in the district. It believes in the work that we do and would certainly like to work
together with the board to see us through this period of time.

and so being ab
decisions, I'm ju

Eric Johnson: Is the district as an entity liable for the line of credit, or is it the
individual supervisors liable for the line of credit?

Thurston Conservation District Page 20 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




794
795

796
797
798
799
800

801
802

803

804
805
806
807

808

809
810
811
812
813
814

815
816

817
818

819

820
821

822

823
824
825

826
827

828

829
830
831

832
833

Amy Franks: | don’t know at this point. | would think ultimately you are, would be,
responsible for it.

Stu Trefry: The district is responsible for, the example we always give is if your
coverage from Enduris ran out and there was still a liability there, it's divided by five. But
if the district has resources, this is a financial obligation of the district. And so, if the
district has exhausted all of its resources and there’s still money owed to somebody
legally, then it's of no other recourse than the supervisors, but that has never happened.

Amy Franks: That would be absolutely everything is depleted and any unfulfilled grant
dollars were returned.

Samantha Fleischner: So, Stu, to clarify, that's as Ionq | e have Enduris coverage?

Stu Trefry: That was my example, was if Enduris w:
and that coverage ran out for some reason. But thi
financial obligation; if you couldn’t repay and the
very last recourse.

ring for you for something
rent situation. It's a

ancial obligation, any financial
zon it, the district is supposed to

coverage or anything else. So,
obligation, or any legal obligation
pay it. If the district runs out of res
obligation back, then it's

nce on this manner. [ guess | would be looking for the
ne else, to go to the bank with me and to just start
ght away.

board auditor or per
applying right away. |
Samantha Fleischner: So, in theory were going to be running on a net negative budget
January 12 in theory.

Amy Franks: Yeah.

Doug Rushton: This is Doug, I'd like to say thanks to Amy for putting this together. And
don't forget to factor in lack of capital budget dollars, which could compound the
problem.

Amy Franks: When that breaks free, if it does, that would...

Samantha Fleischner: Thank you Amy.

Thurston Conservation District Page 21 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




834

835
836

837

838
839
840

841
842

843

844
845
846
847

848
849
850
851
852
853
854
855
856

857
858
859
860

861
862
863
864

865
866
867
868

869

870
871
872
873
874
875

Eric Johnson: Any more questions?

Linda Powell: Not about the plan. | definitely have questions about being liable for a line
of credit, personally.

Eric Johnson: Okay.

Linda Powell: So, | would want there to be some really good discussion about that
before a vote was taken on that. | guess the first step is to just even find out what's
available in that regard in terms of what she said. | have to go find out about it.

Sarah Moorehead: Does the staff have direction from the board to investigate that line
of credit?

Eric Johnson: Say the question again.

| just want to get some

Sarah Moorehead: Amy presented that as an opti
tig ing a line of credit, definitely

et negative budget, that's
obligated for that, as well. So,
me sort of action to help with

going to impact us as well. We're
regardless how we look at thls the

district function, or g
to keep its doors o]

d about too, in the work session, is the
and like | said, the one came in, so
 really good option we have available

hope that we
January 1, and

Amy Franks: Yes. thank you. And | guess | really would like now to have
Richard and maybe a lunteer to come to the bank with me and just talk about
this and see what our capacity is for borrowing and to start to get your questions
answered so we at least know more before our next board meeting. This is very timely.

Eric Johnson: Go ahead.

Richard Phillips: The lender can make a business decision to rely only on the credit of
the district and not seek to have guarantees by individuals. So, having that meeting with
the lenders, if you're considering this, that would be important. It would be important that
the lender understands that it’s the district assets in the district credit that’s at risk. That
they are looking to you as supervisors to guarantee the debt. And that's why you would
like to have the auditor go with you to have that discussion. | haven't looked at the

Thurston Conservation District Page 22 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minufes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)




876  question, but | really doubt that the individual elected officials would have personal
877 liability without agreeing to be bound by that, so | don't know, unless there’s
878 misfeasance or malfeasance.

879  Samantha Fleischner: Yeah, we have personal liability with regards to being board
880  supervisors, but I'm just saying basically us sitting right here, the five of us, we've
881 already assumed some liability for the district as supervisors.

882  Richard Phillips: Right, fo act correctly and consistently.
883  Samantha Fleischner: Exactly.

884  Richard Phillips: Yes. But, | don’t know that you're the g
885  the district has.

886 Eric Johnson: Thanks, Mick. Go ahead, Sarah. .=

887  Sarah Moorehead: | just wanted to make note
888  option — to keep us going through this next
889 find alternate funding sources or if the bo
890  2018. Grants, are definitely, we are actively,
891  partnerships and funding sources, but as we
892  have ranked, and get back in the office: some
893  process is complete. There are -

894  an overnight, easy thing to do. Th
895 find other streams of funding, but th
896 meantime.

ntor of every obligation that

tainable plan, to continue to
ur doors open in the

897 Eric Johnson: We're s he budg

898 hole f rges? Is it possible to

899 t of January for public hearing and get it onto the
900 :

901 ,

902 ing our ordinance to the county, having
903 - s0, adopt rates and charges as

904 assistant’b

f it before the end of the year? The answer is no, we
8. In terms of getting it on the tax roll, the individual at

n working with is on vacation (this is Thanksgiving
ssage from me to call me back next week, and | can
909 provide that informationzte:the board on Tuesday in terms of getting on the tax roll in the
910  beginning of the year. F talking to his staff, there’s potential that there’s a little bit of
911  leeway in the first week or so of January, but | don’t know that that's going to match up
912  with our process and statute in terms of the time frames that we need to appropriately
913  post public notice and then do our public hearing and our special meeting and then get
914  that on to the Thurston County Commissioners public hearing schedule. Because they'll
915 have their own public notice process and such. That's a conversation that we’ll have to
916 see if there’s any possibility to get on the tax roll or get partial funding next year.

917  Eric Johnson: Go ahead, Richard.

905 iscanwed
906 need to start
907 Thurston County
908 week), but he has a

Thurston Conservation District Page 23 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




918
919
920

921
922
923
924
925

926
927

928
929

930
931
932
933
934
935

936
937
938

939
940
941
9542
943
944
945
946
947
948

949
950
951

952
953

954

955
956
957
958
959

Doug Rushton; However that turns out, one of the things | would like 1o see is the
timeline with the various major steps to make sure we don’'t miss anything and go over it
with the county.

Sarah Moorehead: That's great, Doug, thank you. I've also worked with county manager
Ramiro Chavez to, once 2017 concludes, to connect with him to make sure that there is
a very airtight process established between the district in the county in terms of moving
forward with rates and charges, and that something certainly that I'll be able to provide
for you guys.

Doug Thurston: Yeah, that's what | was mostly about.

Eric Johnson: Go ahead, Richard.

Richard Mankamyer: And who is the person you'r
what department are they in?

ng with at the county and

Sarah Moorehead: Treasurer's office and hi
that we've worked within the past, and he is
into the system. Thurston County will alwz

Eric Johnson: Any other questios
Chris Stearns: Just a small point.

Eric Johnson: Go

Chris Stearns: Tha 1Zing the newest board members
) es or the assessments that you get from
if you don’t have it you don’t have the

ly, Chris |, you know, there certainly were a lot of hiccups
in that process along terms of establishing rates and charges, and
unfortunately though, it is-hot Kathy's decision on whether or not to proceed with that.

Chris Stearns: | realize that. | just talked to a county commissioner and he was
scratching his head too.

Eric Johnson: Okay, let’'s get Joe and then were going to wrap this up.

Joe Hanna: Before you ever go and actually sign for a line of credit, | would highly
encourage the board to go through your budget line by line, because | still see things
that | brought out in the past within the proposed budget, things such as bottled water. |
know that's a small item, but at this point of your budget process, you have to start
eliminating those small items. The big items Amy, | think has done. She’s gone through,
Thurston Conservation District Page 24 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




960
961

962
963

964
965

966
967
968
969
970
971
972
973
974
975

976

977
978
979
980
981

082
983
984

985
986
987
988
989

990
991

992

993
994

995
996
997
998

| very much appreciate what she’s put together here. But, she’s eliminated most of the
big items, 1 think. | think the board really needs to go line by line through your budget.

Eric Johnson: Okay, | would like to continue on if there are no more questions.

9. 2018 Election Process & Timeline [1:22:35]

Eric Johnson: The 2018 Election Process and Timeline. Go ahead, Sarah.

Sarah Moorehead: Thanks. As you saw in your packet, were moving up on our 2018
election cycle. | am new into helping to administer this, but.l have been working with
Thurston County elections staff to get a handle on our path-forward, and so | provided a
couple of things in your packet that we'll need to disc one of which is to move
forward in the process the board WEII need to estab solution setting a date and
ions supervisor. And so,
ion in your packet. What |
the next meeting and
anted to put this in

front of you now see you could just take a 16
Eric Johnson: Go ahead, conti

Sarah Moorehead: So, anyway,
we’ll want to put those very specific:
quorum, just that's a good idea far r

, 1 just a draft resolution that
ft. Oh yeah, we do still have a
Aot present and is with Mick

n the resolution. | see some
e stuff though. Secondly, I encourage you

m that, but yes, | would love to work with
e have everything we need in here and then the

that | can advertise appropriately about it.

're supposed to also advertise that you're going to have
this on your next ag

Sarah Moorehead: Righ

Stu Trefry: Right, and do that twice. You're supposed to advertise twice that this is going
to be discussed at your next board meeting.

Sarah Moorehead: Right.
Stu Trefry: Okay.
Sarah Moorehead: Yes.

Eric Johnson: So, we can’t go forward with this resolution then?

Thurston Conservation District Page 25 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




999
1000
1001
1002

1003
1004
1005
1006
1007

1008
1009

1010
1011

1012
1013

1014
1015
1016

1017
1018

1019
1020

1021
1022

1023
1024
1025
1026

1027
1028

1029
1030

1031
1032
1033
1034
1035
1036
1037

Sarah Moorehead: No, that's what | was saying, this is just a draft. This is just to provide
you with going to look like at the next meeting. | would like agreement from the board to
put this on the agenda for the next meeting so that | can do the advertising appropriate
that’s required.

Eric Johnson: | would like to go forward with it. Other comments?
Richard Mankamyer: How are we doing timewise on all this?

Sarah Moorehead: Good.

Stu Trefry: Yeah, you're...

Sarah Moorehead: We're right in line.

Richard Mankamyer: If we get it done, say, this year his resolution done, then

we're still on our timeline?
Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, we'll need to put it o
Stu Trefry: The December meeting.

Samantha Fleischner; And then we have ' 0
will be held in the first quarter.

Sarah Moorehead: 1 just wanted:
involved, myself included. | just war
can see what it's going to look like

Linda Powell: So, just t

rehead: Mm

Samantha Fleischner: Yéeah.
Eric Johnson: Okay, sounds good.

Sarah Moorehead: The next item behind that is the super nifty, conservation
commission elections calculator that they have now on their website. It's the matrix, the
Excel looking sheet in your packet. What | did, again, is just an example for you, is
typically in the past we've held our district of elections in conjunction with our plant sale
to increase voter turnout and try and get as many people involved in voting at the
district. And so, our next year's plant sale is going to be on March 3. That’'s a Saturday,
so just for your reference as an example, | plugged that date in here so that you can see

Thurston Conservation District Page 26 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}




1038
1039
1040
1041

1042
1043

1044
1045

1046
1047
1048
1049
1050
1051
1052
1053

1054
1055
1056
1057

1058
1059
1060
1061

1062

1063
1064

1065
1066
1067

1068
1069
1070
1071
1072

1073
1074
1075

1076

just sort of a process and a timeline in terms of what needs to happen during the
elections cycle. So, whatever the date is that the board adopts at the next meeting, we'll
plug that date in and then we'll use that timeline that’s associated. | think that's a great
tool, by the way, Stu.

Eric Johnson: No problems doing that on the weekend. We did that before,
correct?

Sarah Moorehead: Yep.
Eric Johnson: Okay.

Sarah Moorehead: I've been in contact with Thurston Coui
an action item to follow-up with them about doing an e
mechanism, which is something that they would ad
would administer during that period of time. So, i
with having that opportunity, that will be somet

y election staff as well, | had
ic ballot request

r. It's a website that they
chooses to move forward

ent with Thurston County
write into that as well,

sti’'t it the case that they go on
.mail it off? Are we clear on

a website and then print it out
that process, which one it is?

be:able to go on their
they print and mail or whether

it's something to set

Eric Johns

check to 1
the board.

all, be quick
Chris Stearns: Beca lections too, but we do them on ballot.
Male: Mm-hm.
Chris Stearns: There is a process. You're paying a fee to the auditor for this?
Sarah Moorehead: To Thurston County elections? Yeah, we typically do.

Chris Stearns: That's called the auditor’s office, just so you know; it's not a separate
elect. They do have an elections office, but it's part of the auditor’s. The auditor's
responsibility is elections.

Sarah Moorehead: Okay.

Thurston Conservation District Page 27 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1077
1078
1079
1080
1081
1082

1083
1084

1085
1086
1087
1088
1089
1090

1091
1092
1093

1094
1095
1096

1097
1098

1099
1100

1101
1102

1103
1104
1105
1106

1107
1108

1109
1110
1111
1112
1113
1114
1115
1116

Chris Stearns: If you're paying that fee, | just want the board to know that it can be
spread out over two years. You don’t have to pay it all back that year. For your budget
purposes, if you're spending a lot of money, which | doubt it will be a lot of money, but if
you are, there is a program that they have to allow you to spend it over two years rather
than one, which means you don't pay out a big hit for the election if it's on a two-year
basis.

Eric Johnson: Any more questions or direction that will help Sarah get this
paperwork done properly?

Sarah Moorehead: | would just, unless the board has other direction, recommend that |
move forward working with Thurston County Auditor’s Office on preparing an interlocal
agreement draft and a resolution draft for the next meetinginclusive of the electronic
option for requesting ballots or printing ballots. | canzprovide clarification over email
about that process and that mechanism and gett yveand do the appropriate
advertising for the December 12 meeting.

Doug Rushton: In the board meeting with tF

1e wax related fo, since we have
whole elections manual on the

Sarah Moorehead: The last piect
new supervisors, related to distri

position?

Samantha Fleischne

about-who the elections supervisor is, is

ns officer and typically you appoint staff personnel.
keep that in mind going forward.

Discussion [1:33:00]

Eric Johnson: legal services RFQ discussion.

10. Legal Services:

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, so this was the last version that | have now been sent out in
two of your meeting packets. So, this is the same one you saw last week, and the same
final draft that | sent out on October 19. It went through a period of time, this was before
you were here for a lot of this, Linda, where the board provided electronic comments
and feedback, and we went through a couple of rounds where | would collect comments
comment and then make some changes, send back out to the board for additional
feedback, collect comment, and make changes. And so, the board got to a point where
the board decided that maybe discussion in person as a group would be a great path
Thurston Conservation District Page 28 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1117
1118
1119
1120
1121
1122
1123

1124

1125
1126

1127
1128

1129
1130
1131
1132

1133
1134
1135

1136
1137

1138
1139

1140
1141

1142
1143

1144
1145

1146
1147

1148
1149
1150

1151
1152
1153
1154
1155

forward and so that's where we're at here, is that this hasn’t been finalized yet, and so
moving this process forward, | just either need some further direction on this, or to say
that this is good to go, and we'll finalize it. Do note, though, that we will have to adjust
the dates in terms of duration for legal counsel and deadlines associated with legal
counsel and amend those, because we're a bit of time after this was sent out. | think it's
also worth noting, too, without moving into 2018 with rates and charges I'm not sure
how this is going to be funded.

Eric Johnson: One second, can you go ahead and introduce yourself?

Jane Mountjoy-Venning: Sure, my name is Jane Mountjoy-Venning from Thurston
County Environmental Health.

Eric Johnson: Okay, we just want to fet you kno ‘we are audio recording this

and please sign in on our sign in sheet.

Samantha Fleischner: Welcome, Jane. Thank
Eric Johnson: Any comments on this R
Richard Mankamyer: Yeah, | need more tim:
Eric Johnson: Go ahead, Sam.

ﬁg as a board pprove this
e here, so | think that kind of

Samantha Fleischner: | just wan
RFQ; however, two board supervi
needs to be discussed.

Eric Johnson: Put it Okat. Anything on this

here? This is RFP,

time to review i

0 make sure you know that nothing in this has changed
u know.

Sarah Moorehead:
since October 19, just s

Richard Mankamyer: | didn’t know that, that’s why | asked
Sarah Moorehead: Yeah.
Eric Johnson: I'm going to have to look at it.

Samantha Fleischner: So, is it Amy, is it feasible for us to even look at doing? Because
if we're going to wait until the next board meeting for this, we don't really have funds
appropriated for legal fees. So, woulid it even be beneficial for the board to continue
going down this path of looking to get legal counsel here if we can't afford to pay legal
counsel?

Thurston Conservation District Page 29 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1156
1157
1158

1159
1160
1161
1162

1163
1164

1165
1166
1167
1168

1169
1170

1171
1172
1173

1174
1175
1176
1177
1178
1179

1180
1181

1182
1183
1184
1185

1186
1187

1188
1189
1190
1191

1192
1193
1194

Amy Franks: Right, | wasn't aware they were going to be here foday so I'm not sure how
they're getting paid. | did leave some money in the deficit budget for legal counsel
according to this RFQ. But, it's part of the deficit.

Samantha Fleischner: Okay. | want everyone to be thinking of the same pathway right
now, that we don’t really have excess money and so going forward with this, we need fo
make sure that we have funds available for it and any decisions that we make in the
interim.

Linda Powell: I'm not clear, if we already have counsel why are we getting more legal
counsel?

Samantha Fleischner: So, we don’t have legal counse
here earlier are — correct me if I'm wrong Sarah and/o
backup legal counsel if we needed to have any
have Enduris.

Sarah Moorehead: So, Mick Phillips has been
organization has utilized in the past. -

“two gentlemen that were
, they were basically kind of
grants reviewed. And, we

that the district

Linda Powell: Case-by-case.
Sarah Moorehead: Right.
Linda Powell: Okay.

ug would probably have the
ips. But the board had
ocal attorney prior to
had a really good working
me of the issues that we

this RFP being ger __
knowledge of district:
faced this year.

Eric Johnson
discussion. Th as, | think:that we have not given notice to the public on the
topic and to my u g we were advised to bring that up in another
meeting so I'd like toju o on to the next one unless | hear any objections.

Samantha Fleischner: | have objections. It is on here as delegation of authority to acting
director and treasurer discussion, action item. | received the two policy updates in the
packet. | did not know that they were being updated. It is to my knowledge that you, Eric
and you Richard re-created these documents. ..

Male: Correct.
Samantha Fleischner: ...without consulting the entire board.
Richard Mankamyer: Do you want to be involved in creating?

Thurston Conservation District Page 30 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:60 pm)




1195
1196
1197

1198

1199
1200
1201

1202

1203
1204
1205
1206

1207
1208

1209

1210
1211

1212
1213
1214
1215

1216
1217

1218
1219

1220

1221
1222
1223

1224

1225
1226
1227
1228
1229

1230
1231

1232
1233

Samantha Fleischner: | would have liked to know that you are changing policy as a
board of five. It is all five of our responsibility to change policies. It is not up to two board
members to change policy and then present them to the board in the packet.

Eric Johnson: If it's up for discussion we have to start somewhere.

Samantha Fleischner: It's not up for discussion for you to re-create a document that
then delegates both you and/or, as the chair or the auditor, to make decisions on behalf
the entire board.

Eric Johnson: The board is outlined in these as well, so...

Samantha Fleischner: And on the delegation of authority.f
or auditor, t says board chair or auditor. It doesn't specif
five peopie, it is among all, it is our job between all fi
opinions to make unanimous decisions together. .=

he treasurer, it says board
e board. So, as a board of
us and our differences of

Eric Johnson: You have them now, so go
edits. Go ahead, Linda.

Samantha Fleischner: They're Ilsted as action
them today.

Eric Johnson: They are not lis

Linda Powell: I'm just
discussion about and

of theboard taking it on themselves and rewriting
something like this, we would also go look, and get legal
involve Enduris on something of this magnitude.

Linda Powell: Mm-h

Samantha Fleischner: Because there’s a lot of changes in there. There’s a lot of legal
implications in there. | just want it on record that I'm very opposed to how this was
distributed and to how we are not functioning as a board. There’s five people, and two
people decided to take it amongst themselves and rewrite policy, or two policies, for
that, for delegation of authority to two of our staff members.

Linda Powell: Is there, is it written down somewhere what the procedure would be for
changing the policies and procedures?

Ashley McBee: | think it's in the policy that is being proposed to change.

Samantha Fleischner: Correct.

Thurston Conservation District Page 31 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}




1234

1235
1236
1237
1238

1239
1240

1241
1242
1243
1244

1245

1246
1247
1248
1249

1250
1251
1252

1253
1254
1255

1256
1257
1258
1259
1260
1261
1262
1263
1264
1265

1266
1267
1268

1269
1270

1271
1272

1273
1274

Linda Powell: Which one is it?

Samantha Fleischner: It's the delegation of authority to acting executive director, which
would be a new policy because we only have a delegation of authority for executive
director. So, it's creating an entire new policy, which would be something that the
Executive Director would do.

Linda Powell: So, somewhere where it says that that job belongs to the Executive
Director?

Samantha Fleischner: Correct. And, it's generally done with the board's support. So, our
job is to help create policies and procedures and make sure the district is running by
those policies and procedures. Not typically do we take.iton ourselves and create
policies and then give them to the staff.

Eric Johnson: Okay, any more questions?

Doug Rushton: This is Doug. It's a comment,.it!
need a diversity of opinions from the board.
possible. Working .. the Executive Direct
important we all vote together rather than a-¢

Eric Johnson: Okay. Go ahead
Joe Hanna:; Sam, er Samantha, I

Joe Hanna: Yeah, ...I'm:
the responsibility of

you just made that if’s
you don t have an

n't, it's, the board works with the
's not the board’s job. We are not policy
an't make some of the changes that
e can't make those decisions. We pay
>.those thmgs and that's why we have the executive
'rector No, we have an acting executive director

executive
writers. Nt

riting a poiicy to change almost all of her authorities ,
actual executive director, is kind of a slap in the face as

[ look at it. You know

Joe Hanna: Butisn't t “step of that process somebody from the board saying we
need to make a change? We need to go in a direction? Isn't that the board’s
responsibility?

Samantha Fleischner: It is the board’s responsibility.
Joe Hanna: To go in the direction to change policy or make policy?

Samantha Fleischner: Correct, and typically, the board works with the executive director
to address that change versus taking it upon themselves to do it.

Eric Johnson: Okay, | was going to continue on. Did you have something eise,
Sarah?

Thurston Conservation District Page 32 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}



1275
1276
1277
1278
1279
1280

1281
1282

1283

1284
1285
1286
1287
1288
1289

1290

1291
1292
1293

1294
1295
1296
1297

1298
1299
1300
1301
1302
1303
1304
1305
1306

1307

1308
1309
1310
1311
1312
1313
1314

1315

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, | just wanted to encourage the board that as you're looking at
changing policies, especially the delegations of authority, that you have provided in front
of you here, it would be most helpful for the staff and for the district operations to
continue the business that we have if we have some clear procedures associated with
some of the proposed changes that are in here just to continue to keep business going
on the day-to-day and operations end. That's where a lot of the changes are placed.

Doug Rushton: Corollary to that, too, is the previous policies and procedures had legal
review. We can get be getting into some legal issues here.

Eric Johnson: Anything else?

[ read this RCVV 8908210,
owers and duties of the
of any staff. It says that — it

l.inda Powell: Yeah, I'm still trying to figure this out. I'm
Powers and Duties of Supervisors, and it talks about.tt
supervisors, it doesn’t go in at all to any powers an
seems like it says, I'm still trying to understand
one who gives powers and duties to any of t
doesn’t have to have staff at all according_

Eric Johnson: Correct.

Linda Powell: So, it seems to me like there sh
policies and procedures and the
seems like according to the RC

Eric Johnson: Correct.
Samantha Fleischner;

s the policies and procedures and
ss, I'm taking this as suggestion for discussion by

the board a
workday was
day of doing so
thrown forward an

h, it should be discussed and everybody’s suggestions
d ali that stuff.

Eric Johnson: Thank inda.

Shana Joy: If | could chime in here. Sorry about my voice. You’re not wrong, Linda. It is
the responsibility of the board to set the policies. It does generally works best thouh if
everybody’s working together. In reviewing things, too, | think you may have a conflict
between them that you might need to take a closer look at. On the draft authority for the
treasurer, starting with line number 73, it would appear that that language could give
more authority to the Board auditor, {inaudible] director and treasurer than the other
delegation 1.1{inaudible], so you may want to take a look at that...

Male: | can’t understand a thing she saying.
Thurston Conservation District Page 33 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1316
1317

1318
1319
1320
1321

1322
1323
1324
1325
1326

1327
1328

1329
1330

1331

1332
1333

1334
1335

1336
1337

1338
1339
1340
1341
1342

1343
1344
1345

1346

1347
1348
1349
1350
1351

1352

Sarah Moorehead: Hey, Shana?
Shana Joy: Yes?

Female: I'm going to restate what you said. They’re having trouble hearing your voice.
Shana just mentioned that in the suggested change to 1.4, a delegation of authority to
the district treasurer, line 73, the paragraph here in blue, she said may be in conflict with
the delegation 1.3.1 — is that correct, Shana?

Shana Joy: Yes.
Sarah Moorehead: Because it's giving...

Shana Joy: Take a closer look at that before you finalize
Eric Johnson: Okay.
Doug Rushton: This is where we should have legz

Eric Johnson: Okay, I'm going to go ahead A
understand anything that's coming over between Doug and

Sarah Moorehead: Doug said that this is W
these two components.

Eric Johnson: Okay.

Sarah Moorehead: s there anythin
these?

Eric Johnson: Just ci
input.

Richard Mankamy:

it on our own time and then put input into where?

arah or you could put it in track changes or write
ossibility we could discuss it on the upcoming, on
avén’t seen an agenda on that yet.

Eric Johnson: Yo
an email or | think t
the nineteenth, too. 1

[Two attendees clarify the twelfth.]

Doug Rushton: I've got a couple of comments. | think staff needs to look at it too
because there may be some details that we are not aware or operational type things
that might be affected, that we might just totally overlook. And two, some of us are
colorblind, so if you don't use distinctive colors, like just black and white and red and
strikethrough and underline, | can’t see it.

Eric Johnson: Okay, | would like to move on past this.
Thurston Conservation District Page 34 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1353
1354
1355
1356

1357
1358

1359
1360

1361
1362

1363

1364
1365

1366

1367
1368
1369
1370
1371
1372

1373

1374
1375
1376

1377
1378
1379
1380
1381
1382
1383

1384
1385

1386
1387
1388
1389

Samantha Fleischner: | just wanted to make one suggestion. In addition to board
review, | suggest that we have both Sarah and Amy review, because they’re reflecting
that they're affecting their positions. So, | think that it would be to the benefit of the
district to have their input in that as well.

Eric Johnson: Okay.
Linda Powell: I'm just trying to figure out. So, we're doing this by emails?

Eric Johnson: Emails. Let’s do it by emails and then discuss it at our next board
meeting, | guess, huh?

Stu Trefry: Make sure, if you do something by email you
your Executive Director, and don't reply all.

y directly to your manager,

Eric Johnson: Okay.

Stu Trefry: In fact, what | would do is resend it
reflect record of that.

in a blind copy. And then

Eric Johnson: Okay, Sarah, wrap it u

public comment after reviewing
looking for some response from t
you for the board to decide how you
right at the beginning of the meeting

one wouldlike to see. We received
en the one that I'm referring to in

Richard Mankamyer:-Yeah, we're doing the same.

Linda Powell: No one alking right now.

Ashely McBee: Mr. Chair; 6you have plans for a restroom break?

Eric Johnson: Let’s take a 10-minute restroom break right now. Thank you,
Ashley. It is 3:08, and will be back at 3:18.

[Restroom Break 1:55:51.2 - 2:05:22.7]

Eric Thompson: Are you ready, Ashley?

Thurston Conservation District Page 35 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1390  Ashely McBee: Yes.

1391  Eric Johnson: It is 3:18. TCD Board of Supervisors special meeting, Tuesday,
1392  November 21 2017. And, we were on number 11, discussion. Sarah provided a
1393  letter from RCO office, and they would like us to respond to their letter by

1394 December 20, is that right Sarah?

1395  Sarah Moorehead: Yeah.

1396  Eric Johnson: And we have a meeting on December 12. We should be able to

1397 respond to them, come up with something after that meeting. We should be able
1398 to do that. Okay, so, discussion on WSCC policy initiatives. Mr. Rushton, did you
1399  have anything on that?

1400  Sarah Moorehead: Doug, are you on the call?
1401  Eric Johnson: Stu, would you like to say angth g?
1402 Stu Trefry: Well, and Shana is on the phone.ic o
1403  Eric Johnson: Not to put you on the sp

hope. [Laug

1404

1405

1406

1407

1408

1409 ‘water quality law with the
1410 Ir and forget five. Oh, you've got
1411

1412

1413

1414 for doing habitat projects. Permitting
1415 ng-term funding, there’s a work group
1416

1417 or of Pierce, CD. Supervisors and managers and
1418 rough. At the area meeting you heard there were
1419 -they’re still under discussion. That group is still
1420 eally the-only one of the five that actually had any traction and

1421 ~four are in various states of fits and starts mainly because
1422 the health of Ron S licy director who's been in the hospital for the last

1423 month and a half but i eleased and is at home with his dad recuperating. And
1424  we're hopefully looking forward to seeing him back in the saddle hopefully around the
1425  first of the year. Now those policy items are out there. There’s a place on our website for
1426  you to click on and read about them and comment for them. You could submit

1427  individually or collectively about what you think about those policy issues and items in
1428  the thoughts there. And that has been extended to sometime in December, and | can’t
1429  remember, | think it was the twentieth, but [ could be wrong. Shana, do you remember?

1430  Shana Joy: It's the fifteenth.
1431  Stu Trefry: The fifteenth?
1432  Shana Joy: Yes.

Thurston Conservafion District Page 36 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1433
1434
1435
1436

1437

1438
1439

1440

1441
1442

1443
1444

1445

1446
1447

1448
1449

1450
1451
1452
1453
1454
1455
1456
1457
1458
1459
1460
1461
1462
1463
1464
1465
1466
1467
1468
1469
1470
1471
1472
1473
1474
1475

Stu Trefry: December 15. So, you go on our website and read through them. They're
not very long. And comment on them. We're taking that back to the commission (what
we've got so far) to the commission meeting both at the end of next week, and also in
January. So, that's where that is.

Eric Johnson: Any questions?

Doug Rushton: | think, Stu, one of the important things that was brought out was it may
not happen this year, but at least there will be a start this year.

Stu Trefry: Right.

Doug Rushton: And with the August 22-23 meeting it wa;
unanimous to go on with this long-term stable funding.;

Eric Johnson: All right. Wrap that up.

13. 2018 Shellfish Work Program

Eric Johnson: The 2018 shellfish work
start that, Sarah?

Sarah Moorehead: | would.
Eric Johnson: All right. l.et's he

Sarah Moorehead: Thank you. So
of your packet in my a

back in uncharted territory, so not
has our logo on it - not moving forward
place, or other base funding

ding going into the shelifish fund. So

e had 28% of our district assessment populate the
ers in the community do collaborative work to
shellfish Protection District's work on increasing
ds, so those folks are here present today, Back
were moving forward in pursuing our rates and
e board that were moving into 2018 with the new
funding mechanism approach the Shelifish Work Program. At that point in
time, the board had dec to go ahead and operate in 2018, as we had historically, to
give more time for the county commissioners, the TCD board, the stakeholder group,
and all the participants to have discussion about moving forward with that critical work
that we do in those areas and the future of that fund. We presented this information to
the shellfish stakeholder group who approved the work program in October. And it was
set to be heard by the county commissioners on November 8. After our public hearing
and adoption of rates and charges didn't happen that week the county commissioners
decided not to hear about the Shellfish Work Program. And so, were at a point now
where it's worth discussion and I've sent an update out to the shellfish group that just
said you know, were not moving into 2018 with rates and charges, so there’s not

additional funding going into this fund. As Amy has mentioned, the fund currently has a
Thurston Conservation District Page 37 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)

charges process, I'b




1476
1477
1478
1479
1480
1481
1482
1483

1484
1485
1486

1487
1488
1489
1490
1491
1492

1493
1494
1495
1496
1497
1498

1499
1500
1501
1502
1503
1504
1505
1506
1507
1508
1509
1510
1511
1512
1513
1514
1515
1516
1517
1518

balance in it of around $150,000. The full request for the work program for 2018 is
around $298,000, of which the district is funded at about $250,000. So, this is an
additional source of funding that would provide funds for the district, or would have
been, and other community partners. And so, | sent this information out to the group to
hear about other creative solutions or feedback about this to see how we can proceed
forward. And so, that is where we're at today. The board’s been notified of that as well
and I'm just seeing what the board has in terms of feedback on moving forward and on
the Shellfish Work Program.

Richard Mankamyer: That relates to that diagram?
[Two female voices agree] Mm-hm.

Richard Mankamyer: Will you show the diagram? Angd ain it?

Sarah Moorehead: Is it helpful for the board? | wa aiagram on the board; Richard

and Amy Franks and myseif had a meetlng earlle'

helpful, | can go through that diagram aga
doing that or has time for that.

Richard Mankamyer: It was very:
Sarah Moorehead: I'm more than h
Samantha Fleischner: What is the
Sarah Moorehead: Yes
[Laughter]

ware. In the past, the district has

; g to transfer or we're trying to convert to
or one year in total — correct me if I'm wrong on

is $565,000-ish. Agam this is representatlve

annually. Out of that ogram has developed with the conservation district and
multiple other partners and stakeholders in the community. And so, moving forward into
2018, we began our process to write those proposals for funding, which | put in here for
reference, for our TCD board, that the districts, out of the 298,000 total requests for
2018 work program, the district was requesting $250,000 of those dollars. So that,
which funds South Sound Green’s Nearshore Program, technical assistance, and
supplementing the volunteer stewardship program in Henderson and Nisqually shellfish
protection districts, additional outreach of our programs and services to landowners in
that area, and shoreline work with landowners that live on shoreline in those areas.
That's just a quick snapshot of some of those proposed — oh, and costs shared for
project implementation. So again, there’s us, and a variety of other partners. The
Shelifish Work Program goes through three different groups for commenting approval.

Thurston Conservation District Page 38 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)




1519
1520
1521
1522
1523
1524
1525
1526
1527
1528

1529
1530
1531
1532
1533
1534
1535
1536
1537
1538
1539
1540
1541

1542
1543
1544
1545

1546
1547
1548
1549
1550
1551

1552
1553
1554
1555
1556

1557
1558

1559
1560

The first of which was the shelifish stakeholder group. Again, we met, had an approved
work program from them. The TCD board was going to hear about this in October, but
we had a really full agenda so that was pushed to our next meeting which was
December 12 at the time. The next group to hear about that, the work program and
receive presentation and, is Allison still here? She's another Thurston County
representative who provides, or would provide that information to the commissioners. |
invite either of you to jump in here. | know both of you have been working with this
process a lot longer than | have. And then, to provide that information to them at that
time and then come to our TCD Board as well to hear about this and for approval and
adoption. | want to make sure | did that appropriately.

Allison Osterberg: Yeah, that's a great overview, and |
Protection District Advisory Body is a combined stakef
and Henderson. They have been operating since
both of those districts to reopen shellfish beds
bacterial pollution in there, and so all of thosg]

Just note that the Shellfish
r advisory body for Nisqually
we have a work plan for

Henderson that threaten downgrades:forthis
through some education with everyo isy

; -ame-from the assessment in
that the citizens in rant to charge an additional
fee for residents living was seen as a funding mechanism to
take part of, ' /

the population in those districts, |
storm water fees also that are with
aying into something that otherwise is
ular geographic interest and so we take what
ir owh:geographic area. That's sort of how this one is
sful program.

any here today have a vested interest in this program?

[Several speak at once]
Allison Osterberg: [ like oysters. That's it. [Laughter]
Richard Mankamyer: Just want to make sure who is on first base here.

Allison Osterberg: Vested interest, do you mean like a monetary interest in getting
money?

Richard Mankamyer: Yes.
[Several answer] No.
Thurston Conservation District Page 39 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1561
1562
1563

1564
1565
1566
1567
1568
1569
1570
1571
1572
1573
1574

1575
1576
1577

1578
1579

1580
1581
1582
1583
1584
1585
1586
1587
1588
1589
1590

1591
1592
1593

1594
1595

1596
1597

1598
1599

1600
1601

Eric Johnson: Did you get your question answered?
Richard Mankamyer: Well, | asked who had vested interest monetarily-wise.
Eric Johnson: | saw a nod. Maybe ask...

Jane Mountjoy-Venning: 1 would say from the health department perspective, this does
not go to fund our staff. What we use these funds for, are for the residents of the
shellfish protection districts, in particular to help the two programs that grants for low
income people, to help them do basic septic maintenance and repairs, and is a
percentage of the cost of pumping, or the cost of replacing a baffle, or something like
that. Small grants up to a maximum of $500. The other pad of that is to provide rebates.
Again, a maximum of $100, to folks to put risers on their:septic systems so that it makes
it easier in the long term to come back and do those | tions, and do the pumping
and all that that you need to do without having to di system. It has been fo
provide, that money goes out to the community, tf ts who are living there, to
help them maintain their systems.

Eric Johnson: And typically, the risers

Jane Mountjoy-Venning: it's an i
2:23:06.8].
Allison Osterberg: A Io

are low income, who
cost share group p

ncourage people who
elop farmlands, or to do
rogram, can provide care, it
3] onthe regutatory side and
Department of Ecology comes in.

ion and outreach and a number of the
derstanding about what the bacteria

e value of thfs program really comes in.

person who revie ons, which does not cover the cost to even run the
program.

Richard Mankamyer: So5ifl Understand this correctly, for our point of view, then, we are
actually giving grants out. [s that correct? With that 28%.

Samantha Fleischner: Cost share programs.
Richard Mankamyer: Is that the same thing?

Samantha Fleischner: No, a grant is different than a cost share or program doing quality
research for schools with South Sound Green.

Sarah Moorehead: So, typically each year this is a collaborative effort again. Allison had
mentioned this broad group of stakehoiders that's implementing this work plan, which

Thurston Conservation District Page 40 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1602
1603
1604
1605
1606

1607

1608
1609

1610

1611
1612
1613
1614
1615

1616
1617
1618
1619
1620
1621
1622
1623
1624

1625
1626
1627

1628
1629

1630
1631

1632
1633
1634
1635

1636
1637
1638
1639
1640
1641

the district as part of in that area. And so, each year we develop this work program with
each of us bringing to the table to accomplish these components of it and then submit
that work program for approval. And so, each person that is able to participate has a
program associated that they put forward for funding in here. So maybe it's a little bit
different than a grant program.

Richard Mankamyer: It would be something similar?

Linda Powell: What you're saying is that money is being given for things as opposed to
paying for people to do stuff?

Richard Mankamyer: Well, I'm just trying to figure out how.that mechanism works.

Samantha Fleischner: So, like South Sound Green — a
have... South Sound Green, which Stephanie runs,.y
water quallty monitoring and that type of thing, e
shellfish habitat, that's one of the components..

rect me or interrupt me if |
they take schools out and do
le on what are quality and

program. But typlcally, when you hlnk about traditi
program where folks are applyin ' :
funded. We stay within the para
if ’'m wrong on anything historical.
so, this year, we're running into the issi
program. We've alreac S
sufficient funding to:

program needs to be approved both by
strict, and the Board of County

Allison Osterberg:
the Board of Superv
Comm|SS| ]

those, gosh, at the September 26 meeting, that whole
the different programs. There was that nice cover sheet

dollar amounts were and-what the total was.

Richard Mankamyer: That was September 267

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, | provided that to you guys.

Richard Mankamyer: That was those four things at the end the packet,
Samantha Fleischner: It was the only one that we didn’t approve.
Sarah Moorehead: No, that was something else.

Samantha Fleischner: Oh, okay.

Thurston Conservation District Page 41 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1642
1643

1644
1645
1646
1647
1648
1649
1650

1651
1652
1653

1654
1655
1656
1657
1658
1659
1660

1661
1662
1663

1664
1665

1666
1667
1668
1669
1670
1671
1672

1673
1674
1675
1676

1677
1678
1679
1680

1681
1682
1683
1684

Sarah Moorehead: But | don't believe we got that far in the agenda on the twenty-sixth
to cover it. And I'm happy fo just provide you with a new copy.

Eric Johnson: The only thing, my comments on that in the past is that they were
presented to us. I asked when we would get to have input/comment and | was
told, “You will adopt it and see it later.” And then it seems like it went to the
county commissioners and then it came back to us and we had no time to
comment or anything. It was like we were presenting it, the county
commissioners approved it, now you guys can approve it, and you’re already
past the point of...

have seen it in October,

Sarah Moorehead: So, this year, yeah, we were supposec
& agenda to put in December Are

but that was one of the items that you removed from
you referring to 20167

st last year, the board
it was, “This is what it
ey’ve already

d we had no time-to comment on it.
\ lot oft e programs:Em for, but the

Eric Johnson: Yeah, prior to the last two years; or at |
didn’t have an input. When you say, “You'l i
is, but we already sent it to the county ¢
approved it, now you need to approve
And so, I think that’s a flaw in the proces

approval after it was..

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, typlcally |
approves it in its final form in Decemk
that process works.

Eric Johnson: | ju
prior years.

Samantha Fleischne _but I don’t think — we might do
comments._fi g it in th but | don’t think we actually help

and then they came
comment period. Y
questions and stuff |

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, that's typically what that first meeting is for because that's
usually when ali the sponsors are present and they prowde the proposal, they give you
the rundown of what they've done with the past year's funding, what they're proposing
to do with next year’s funding.

A

Eric Johnson: Because, we had a different executive director, and when | asked
that person about it, “Oh, you’ll have time to comment on it later and ask
questions on that later.” And then it came back to the board and so | was
unhappy with that because it just came back to us for approval, not for any

Thurston Conservation District Page 42 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1685
1686

1687
1688
1689
1690
1691
1692
1693

1694
1695

1696
1697

16938
1699

1700
1761

1702
1703

1704
1705
1706
1707
1708

1709
1710
1711
1712
1713
1714
1715
1716
1717
1718
1719
1720
1721
1722
1723

1724
1725
1726

discussion. So, let's make sure that moving forward if we have discussion that
we can do that.

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, definitely this is a great time to provide feedback right now on
the future of this fund in this program in general. There are ourselves and a lot of other
community partners and folks that rely on the work that's done in this area through this
work program, so again, | put it out there to you, all the folks, all the participants and
stakeholders, and the county, and our district to provide comment and creative solutions
about how we can move forward, so yeah, | would love to hear the board’s feedback on
moving forward with this.

Richard Mankamyer: So then, where are we at now on budget scenario three? What

happens to these programs?

Sarah Moorehead: In our own district budget?
Richard Mankamyer: Yeah, in our...

Sarah Moorehead: In ocur own district bud
end.

scenario three, that's a suggestion on our

Eric Johnson: Can we keep the South So
scenarios, or all of them?

Sarah Moorehead: Any of the s
Eric Johnson: Yeah, right.

t:the Board of Supervisors wanted to
h is a reduced amount for next year, you could go

workeprogram would look like. That could mean

or it could mean reduced amount for all of the

ere. And then, | would recommend it comes back to the
e a discussion about that revised work program. They
typically do the same ere all the project proponents come and present to them.
They ask questions. And-there’s back-and-forth there and they make a
recommendation, and we do the same thing with the Board of County Commissioners,
time permitting with their schedule. And so, if the goal is to develop, since the situation
has changed since they met in October and made the recommendation, if there’s a new
proposal we could bring it back to them at one of their future meetings and have them
review it again and they could come back through the process. That's just a suggestion.

Shellfish Advisory G

Sarah Moorehead: And that was certainly in scenario three that Amy put together, was
funding the programs but at a reduced amount. So, keeping all of the existing
proposals, but funding them at a reduced amount.

Thurston Conservation District FPage 43 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meefing Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1727
1728
1729

1730

1731
1732
1733

1734

1735
1736
1737
1738

1739
1740

1741
1742

1743
1744

1745

1746
1747

1748
1749

1750
1751

1752

1753
1754
1755
1756

1757
1758
1759

1760
1761

1762
1763

1764
1765

Allison Osterberg: And that might mean going back to each of the individual project
proposers to see what could they do for a reduced amount; what would they essentially
deduct from these proposals...

Male: Shave off.

Allison Osterberg: ...and for some of them it might be the way it works that they couldn’t
scale it down, and some might be able to, so that would be part of that discussion. What
would you really get for the money?

Eric Johnson: Chris, did you have something really quick?

Chris Stearns: Really quick, just two clarifications on this.program. | noticed your only
dealing with one inlet and half Nisqually Reach. What “the rest of the county’s
shorelines? [s this just focused solely on shellfish sures? Because they grow
shellfish in other inlets as well. :

Allison Osterberg: It's tyed to the geographic
districts, which have created..

Chris Stearns: Okay, and so, when you S
this is notjust shorelines? This is peopie fu

protection.
county. So, 'm having a

t have a map of the actual shelifish

that are there ar
of their financial

Chris Stearns: What a e-scale poliuters like the turf farmers out there? People
who grow grass for a living: nd roll it out on suburbia around Puget Sound? They are
polluting the sound too with their fertilizers.

ople. The rebates are available to anyone regardiess
ts, they have to meet income criteria.

Allison Osterberg: | wouid encourage that next year, if we have a shelter fund, if that's
identified as a problem area, someone could pose a program [inaudible 2:37:02.9].

Chris Stearns: But there are ways to deal with it other than fertilize. [Inaudible
2:37:11.71. Thank you.

Eric Johnson: Any other questions, comments, discussion? No?
Linda Powell; I'm still figuring it out.
Thurston Conservation District Page 44 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1766

1767
1768
1769

1770
1771

1772
1773

1774
1775
1776
1777
1778
1779
1780
1781
1782

1783

1784
1785
1786
1787

1788
1789
1790
1791

1792
1793

1794
1795
1796
1797

1798
1799

1800
1801
1802

1803
1804

Eric Johnson: Still figuring it out? Me too. Go ahead.

Sarah Moorehead: Does the board have anything additional that they would like me to
share with the participants and stakeholders about the status of this process moving
forward into 20187

Eric Johnson: I'd like the South Sound Green Program and the kids and stuff. I'd
like to see that as a priority.

Samantha Fleischner: Sarah, what is it you need for us to decide to go forward with
this?

Sarah Moorehead: Well, we're back into that uncharted tek
haven't been in this scenario before. If | were making
certainly continue to work hand-in-hand with all of th
of the participants that are involved in the program
maybe take that, take this back to the group aj
in terms of utilizing existing funds to fund a
work program is feasible and supported by
ideas to fully fund the whole work program
know, respectful of so many people that are

Male: Thanks Allison. =

Allison Osterberg: | have to run, b
we can do to help facilitate things e
district for the advisory group or you

itory thing again where we
mmendation, | would
eholders and the county, all
ing forward with this. And

are any additional
1st want to be, you

Female: To fund wit
Richard Mankamyer: It d be a place to start, yeah.

Amy Franks: Like if we go to people and say can you fulfill your proposal with the 50%
budget? And if so, what can you do?

Male: | support it.
Linda Powell: Really, what else can they do than work with what they’ve got?
Female: Right.

Samantha Fleischner: Some budgets wouldn’t be able to function without enough
money.

Thurston Conservation District Page 45 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1805
1806

1807
1808
1809
1810

1811
1812
1813

1814

1815
1816

1817
1818
1819
1820
1821

1822
1823

1824
1825
1826
1827
1828
1829

1830
1831
1832
1833

1834
1835
1836
1837
1838
1839

1840

1841
1842
1843

1844

Linda Powell: So, they wouldn't be able to do anything?
Amy Franks: Perhaps we should have people do that then?

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, | would be happy to go back to all of the entities and have this
discussion with them and see where we can come to, if they're able to do a scaled-
down version of their proposal for a percentage less and maybe that way we can still
utilize the dollars that are currently in the fun to do a portion of the work program.

Eric Johnson: Okay, it sounds like you have some direction there, huh?’
Sarah Moorehead: Yes.

14. TCD Relocation Discussion and Path.Eorward [2:41:03.9]

forward or discussion?

Doug Rushton: Yeah, that's something |
s0 sure we needed there anymore, partic
work;ng through these budget things and the-

ght up. [Inaudibl :
v m the next six mon

rtain that this, Doug had
en in the past so that the
tem but he's not sure if moving forward,
for a while as we are trying to figure out

requested this be &
district cou!d have

' Tg‘flt a standing agenda item in the future.

to discuss it every now and then. { don’t know
e paying random $3700, you know, so much a
| ittee. Who was on the committee. Aslan was
Ise? And Richard.

Doug’s main suggestion is just not having it as a
ybe in a couple of months you say, oh Iet’s put this on

actually putting it there when we may have something actual pertinent to talk about W|th
regards to it.

Eric Johnson: Yeah. Stu, you leaving us?

Stu Trefry: Yeah, I'm sorry, 'm on the phone with the Clark Board at 4:00. They're
talking about rates and charges with their special meeting going on in five minutes, so |
promised them I'd be on the phone with them.

Eric Johnson: All right. Thank you for coming.

Thurston Conservation District Page 46 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1845
1846
1847
1848

1849
1850

1851

1852
1853
1854

1855

1856
1857
1858
1859
1860

1861
1862
1863

1864
1865

1866
1867

1868
1869
1870
1871
1872

1873
1874
1875
1876
1877
1878
1879

1880

1881
1882
1883

Stu Trefry: | appreciate being here.

Thanks, Stu. [Several agree).

Linda Powell; | have a question about the relocation.
Eric Johnson: Okay. Go for it.

Linda Poweli: Based on your point about $3700, did you say a month for rent? That's a
huge land payment.

Eric Johnson: Right.

ortgage. There are a lot of
that research to... We

Samantha Fleischner: But funding, it's not as easy to get
steps that | don’t think we have the funding to pay staff
don’t have money right now.

lLinda Powell: Wouldn't the first step be to find a

Samantha Fleischner: In theory it would be ¢
it's not like, we can’t go to the bank like yo
we are a public agency, so getting the fin
have to see what we can finance before we we
we have to see how developed it is.

as happy to have a contract?

Linda Powell: What if it was a pr :
line of credit, a line of credit

Then, no bank would be involved.
going to pay for property.

Eric Johnson: Woul

he money to pay staff to do it?
ht not have staff time available. Go ahead.

ncourage the board to, with the reduction in funds that
were going to have m 0 next year, especially, this was a heavily assessment
funded initiative, you kn o think about where we need to prioritize staff time that we
do have available. So, noting that the staff is likely taking a reduction in their time. You
know, is this something that the board sees as a feasible option in the first part of next
year or something that the board would like to work on later? Just throwing that out
there. Food for thought.

Eric Johnson: Do you have something, Joe?

Joe Hanna: I'd like to reiterate what you said. You don't necessarily have to be looking
bigger at this point because of your budget situation, [ think you should continue or at
least have work written by board; you're not spending any of the funds the boards

Thurston Conservation District Page 47 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1884
1885
1886

1887
1888

1889
1890

1891
1892
1893

1894
1895

1896
1897

1898
1899

1900
1501
1902
1903
1904
1905
1906

1907
1908
1909
1910

1911
1912

1913
1914
1915
1916
1917
1918
1919
1920
1921

working knowledge of the budget of the district. It needs t

just looking?

locking at, at least, but the option of going smaller maybe. If you ain’t got the money,

then bigger is not an option. | think we'd all agree to that. But maybe the option is

smaller and that's one of those individual line items that need to be looked at: $3950.
Linda Powell: Sure, that could recoup a bunch of money.
Joel Hansen: $3950 a month.

Eric Powell: Would it be appropriate for just board members to do that reported
back to the board? [ think that’s appropriate.

Samantha Fleischner: | don’t think so, because they are CPAs, nor do they have a
ave district involvement. |t

definitely needs to have...

Eric Johnson: Can you seek clarification on tha somebody higher up so we

can get an answer to that?

Female: On whether you need staff involved?

Eric Johnson: Yeah.

Linda Powell: In finding a place and figuring outfinancing:without do anything official;

Amy Franks:; When we were tal
municipal advisor because when ney, there’s resolutions that
rather than a mortgage,

his before We’ve always

a considerable amount of work
otentially. And I would, at minimum,

Linda Powell: When do > lease expire?

Eric Johnson: We have to have staff ook that up. It’s under a year.

Eric Johnson: It was a year.

Richard Mankamyer: Was it for a year or a year and a half?

Samantha Fleischner: | thought it was for 18 months.

Richard Mankamyer:; | thought it was 18 months.

Eric Johnson: Okay. Chris?

Thurston Conservation District Page 48 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}




1922 Chris Stearns: 1 just want to point out that we have an excess building.
1923 Eric Johnson: Chris has an excess building, huh?

1924 Chris Stearns: Over near the St. Martin’s Pavilion. As part of our purchase, we're

1925 occupying the two-story building that is over there, but 1340 on Rubble Road is up for
1926  rent, and the realtor hasn't come up with a lessee, We designed it so we could take a
1927  private sector, because it's always the difference between public and private, as to how
1928  you're taxed, but that is a one-story building. It's a square, pretty much set up.

1929  Male: How many square feet?

much square. | don't know
ar the windows, but right

1930 Chris Stearns: No, | mean the shape of the building is pr.
1931  how much the square feet is. There is some cubicle st
1932 now it's just in a state of waiting to be used. :

1933  Eric Johnson: Yes, Mr. Hanna?

1934  Joe Hanna: | understand what Samantha is.
1935

1936 )
1937  could do is go out and identify a possibility tf
1938 it. Again, everything is in steps, and start with
1939

1940  Eric Johnson: | would encourag
1941  that would be feasible, bring it ba
1942 Ashley?

1943  Ashley McBee: Y erspective that the goal has

1944  been, | totally hea een having some issues with busting at
1945 reasing in staff size, so if the eye is on
1946

1947

1948

1949

1950 energy itial -

1951 moveintoa t would be a lot of time and capacity output in addition
1952 that dream. I just want to share that perspective.

1953 ssarily say it has to be smaller, but | would support
1954  going out and seei s out there. Whatever you find, bring back to the

1955 board.

1956  Linda Powell: Especially if it could save $40,000 or some portion of that towards the
1957  dream later. It's sort of like belt-tightening for a little while to do something better later.

1958  Eric Johnson: Let’s keep this on the agenda for at least until the end of the year
1959  and then revisit it then. Whether we want to keep it on here going forward as a
1960  standing item, and then hitting this after that. Sound good?

1961 Female: You said keep as a standing...?
1962  Eric Johnson: Keep as a standing. We only have one more board meeting for the
1963  year, then we’ll revisit in January.

Thurston Conservation District Page 49 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




1964
1965

1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991

1992

1993
1994
1995

1996
1997

1998

1999
2000

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

15. Easement Subcommittee Discusgsion [2:52:11.9]

Okay, easement subcommittee discussion, number 15. Sarah on that.

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, so at the last meeting Eric had requested to, by the end of
January to review some forms that NRCS utilizes to administer their conservation
easement programs/contracts that they establish with landowners who inquired about
some of their process oriented documents. But in the meantime, | just wanted to provide
a small update for the board, which is the last sort of memo item in your packet, to let
you know that I'm in contact with NRCS to see what’s sort of materials they can provide
that we can utilize. I've also included just a snapshot of one of their conservation
programs. Agriculiural Conservation Easement Program; ACEP, which is where they
fund a lot of their working lands easement through the; there’s a fact sheet. | know this
is new for some folks here on the board, so | mclud a little fact sheet about this
NRCS ACEP program for some of the funds ¢
thought, the board has been really interested,

nation about a lot of
_,asement Program

two purposes: one is that ACEP is a potent |
Easements that with the right collaborative partn
participant in securing grants funds
i on, their eligibility requirements
they fund for Working Lands

entity utilizes in making their
g I'll continue to work on

ates from NRCS, but | thought that that
in reviewing as we’re moving forward

the district, here’s
selection. So, | jusi
getting those really

helieve.
Sarah Moorehead: The

Eric Johnson: Yeah, | thlﬁk that will be opened back up at the, so there will be a
funding there.

gram opening in February?

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, | would definitely share that if we can work on getting
additional grant funding for program development to make sure that we have an
easement program that can apply for conservation futures, and utilize those funds and
be able to get the project oriented funding, | think that would be a great path forward to
make sure that we have the funds to pay a human to continue this initiative.

Thurston Conservation District Page 50 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2006
2007
2008
2009

2010
2011
2012
2013

2014
2015
2016

2017

2018
2019

2020
2021

2022
2023

2024
2025

2026
2027

2028
2029
2030
2031

2032
2033
2034
2035

2036
2037
2038

2039

2040
2041
2042
2043

2044

Eric Johnson: Just because our base funding is not there doesn’t mean we want
to forget about the Sentinel Land Trust funding availability. So, I'd like to see that
go forward and not stop. | would like to try to go for those Sentinel Land Trust
funds.

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, our base funding is what we utilize to write grants, to provide
match to those programs to get that funding, and what we've been utilizing to fund other
priority initiatives like this throughout this past year. So, | just want to make the board
aware of that.

Eric Johnson: Can we get something done within the next 30 days? Our 2018
budget is what's going to kill us. We still have funds_for.the next 30-some days,
correct?

Sarah Moorehead: To do what?

Eric Johnson: To create something. Four y
don’t want to have it drop off 100% becau

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, that's definite]
targeted grants to continue to fund this init

Eric Johnson: Okay.

iy-we've gone quicker than the four hours, so getting the
ouldn't be too difficult, nor should the minutes. We had
onths already now. Getting them approved would

h forward to the next board meeting.

Sarah Moorehead: Als
about maybe resolving a
minutes.

are too, Richard and Eric discussed before this meeting
being able to move towards finalizing those February

Eric Johnson: Yeah, how are we going to do that? Any suggestions?

Sarah Moorehead: Well, when the three of us discussed, during, you know, our meeting
today, we discussed moving forward to be able to approve or adopt those minutes with
just a note in there that the vote on that one check register was inaudible and unclear as
to...

Eric Johnson: Go ahead and present that and see what we can get done.
Thurston Conservation District Page 51 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2045
2046
2047

2048
2049

2050
2051

2052

2053
2054

2055
2056

2057
2058

2059
2060
2061
2062
2063
2064
2065
2066

2067
2068
2069

2070

2071
2072
2073

2074

2075
2076
2077
2078
2079

2080
2081

2082
2083

2084

Sarah Moorehead: That’s it. That’s what we had discussed. [Laughter] Richard had
shared that maybe this could be a path forward, and we can get this off our plate by
sharing that...

Linda Powell: Is that the only holdup? Is that one vote was inaudible?
Eric Johnson: Right, at this point.

Sarah Moorehead: That was on a different set of minutes, and if it's going to be an
issue, we don’t have to bring that up. | just, Richard has shared that...

Richard Mankamyer: Well, we don’t want to drag it on to next year, do we?

Eric Johnson: | would like to get it over with if that’s
take.

Richard Mankamyer: Can we say that it's inaudibl
wark for us?

egitimate path that we can

can't really tell? Does that

Sarah Moorehead: Shana, are you still on §
Shana Joy: Yeah, I'm here, but | didn’t he

Sarah Moorehead:; Yeah, so we were just tal
February board meeting where th

January check fegister, and
decipher which board members
were voting on that. We were hopir rd and be able to approve, or
hose minutes and maybe
ote was inaudible or was

not able to be deci
approved? :

you're pro
sure there's

Ashiey McBee:

Sarah Moorehead: S we need a clear record of who voted for and against and if
there’s not a clear record:of that then we'll need to go back. Okay, | thought you had
shared other information the last time we talked about this. So maybe what | can do is
continue with you, Shana and prepare information for the board for the next meeting so
that they’ll be ready with all the information at that time.

Shana Joy; What | said before was that the auditor is not going to like that...
Sarah Moorehead: Okay. | missed that part.

Shana Joy: ...They’ll think something odd is going on, but you don’t have a choice. You
have to readdress it.

Sarah Moorehead: Got it.

Thurston Conservation District Page 52 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2085
2086

2087
2088
2089

2090
2091
2092

2093
2094

2095
2096

2097
2098
2099
2100
2101
2102

2103
2104

2105
2106

2107
2108

2109
2110
2111
2112
2113

2114
2115

2116
2117

2118
2119

2120
2121

Doug Rushton: Well, I thought you had 2 or 3 people recording these meetings.
Eric Johnson: That was prior to recording.

Doug Rushton: Was it? Okay. Yes, | guess it was. We were just talking about the
recording for that meeting, if there is only one recording, and it's not clear, then you
would have to go back.

Sarah Moorehead: So, perhaps we can move forward with the other minutes at this
time. I'll work with Shana on a path forward for the February minutes for the next
meeting and put that on the agenda. Does that sound fair?

Eric Johnson: How do we do the November 6% meeti since, is there no

signature required on that one?

Sarah Moorehead: So, those are just meeting notes.
that moved forward, so that was just...

ever actually had a meeting

Eric Johnson: Set that to the ways;de the
Sarah Moorehead: Yep.
Eric Johnson: Okay.

nically a publi:c-= eting.
e 26™? The 26", line 271?

Ashley McBee: There was no g

Eric Johnson: So. Which wou

Ashley McBee: Let me get there with:y

Eric Johnson; Okay,
not getting a CB

Ashley McBee: |

Eric Johnso

Long pause

Eric Johnson: We're waltlhg for comment on Board of Supervisors Monthly
Meeting minutes, Tuesday, September 26, 2017.

Doug Rushton: People didn’t read these beforehand.
Eric Johnson: Yeah, it looks like...

Samantha Fleischner: I'll make a motion to approve the Board of Supervisors monthly
meeting minutes from Tuesday, September 26, 2017 at 2 PM.

Eric Johnson: Okay, motion.

Linda Powell: | second.

Thurston Conservation District Page 53 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2122  Eric Johnson: A motion and a second. Discussion? Did you get a chance to go
2123 through them ali?

2124  Richard Mankamyer: No, | haven't had a chance.

2125  Eric Johnson: Neither have |. | didn’t get a chance to finish them. [ only got
2126  through partial of them.

2127  Richard Mankamyer: |'ve got too many papers.

2128  Eric Johnson: yeah. Any more discussion? Okay. All in favor signify by saying
2129  aye.

2130  Aye. [Several agree]

2131  Eric Johnson: All opposed, say aye.
2132 Aye. [Several agree]
2133  Eric Johnson: So, let’s revisit them on the:

2134  Vote: Linda & Samantha in favor. Richar
2135  unable to vote. Motion failed.

2136  Linda Powell: | have a question.
2137  Eric Johnson: Okay. :
2138 Linda Powell: So, what is the han

2139
2140
2141

2142
2143

2144
2145

2146
2147
2148

2149  Eric Johnston: Ri
2150  Ashley McBee: Than

2151 Doug Rushton: And I'm he sﬁre that Linda can approve it, |, maybe I’'m out of order on
2152 this, but September 26, Linda was here, but she wasn't a member of the board, so not
2153  sure it's appropriate for her to second it. I'm okay with it, but...

ted on record as

Eric Johnson: We jus

he reminder, Doug.

2154  Eric Johnson: Thank you for that clarification Doug. We’ll get her done next time.
2155 What about that November 1 meeting? [ want to go over them more.

2156  Samantha Fleischner: So, no one’s read them?
2157  Eric Johnson: No, not in whole. Can we table those until the next meeting, too?

2158  Samantha Fleischner: Does that mean it's pointless to ask if you can table them if we're
2159  going to oppose them and table them anyways?

Thurston Conservation District Page 54 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2617 (1:00 pm)




2160
2161
2162

2163

2164
2165

2166
2167
2168

2169
2170
2171

2172
2173
2174

2175
2176

2177

2178
2179

2180
2181
2182
2183
2184

2185
2186

2187
2188

2189
2190

2191

2192
2193

2194
2195

Eric Johnson: Okay, 1 would ask and follow some kind of process. I'd like to table
them. Let’s table them unless there are objections? Okay. Check register?
Questions? Waterfall engineering, 193967

Amy Frank: That is the engineering on Robin’s East Fork McLane Culvert Project.

Eric Johnson: Okay. Everybody else, jump in, go ahead. There was one other
thing | had a question on that I need to look for.

Richard Mankamyer. What tab is it? Do we know?
Two Females: Two. Tab two.
Eric Johnson: [Inaudible 3:11:01.8] from [inaudible]

Amy Franks: Lafrombouiss (sp?) Communications. .
the Nisqually Classifieds, and that was one of the:
and charges meeting in.

Sarah Moorehead: Public hearing.
Eric Johnson: Okay. Deposits and cre
{.ong pause

Eric Johnson: | saw somethin
besides me? Richard, any que

Richard Mankamyer: No.

Eric Johnson: We w
Visa card?

ing to find it. How bout um. You had a
say it louder?

question, Joe, dt
Joe Hanna: Chec
Amy Franks: TCMS.

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, this folder; replace the pilot burner and the thermocouple,
which is just a funny word to say.

Joe Hanna: | think it's $896.40.

Ashley McBee: TCMS. That wouid be for the repair of our poultry processing
equipment.

Joe Hanna: What does that cost new?
Ashley McBee: Huh? | can’t hear you.
Thurston Conservation District Page 55 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2196

2197
2198

2199
2200

2201
2202

2203
2204
2205
2206
2207

2208
2209

2210
2211

2212
2213
2214
2215

2216
2217

2218
2219

2220
2221
2222

2223
2224

2225
2226
2227
2228
2229
2230
2231

Joe Hanna: What does that cost new?

Ashiey McBee: I'm going to take that as a rhetorical question. [laughs] Several
thousand; $4000.

Eric Johnson: Check number 19418, Washington State University Energy
Program. It's $891. What was that?

Amy Franks: Those are our IT providers.
Eric Johnson: Okay.

Sarah Moorehead: Richard had asked during our auditor t
we have things like public disclosure requests and the
for information related to those requests, that you'll
disclosure requests there will be an IT component e
thing.

ining that | note that when
ks do a scrub of our servers
ytime we have public

So, just, that's an upcoming

Richard Mankamyer: Doesn’t he charges exir
Sarah Moorehead: Eight times. No, 'm ju

Eric Johnson: Whitlock Limited Partners
that again?

at, but what is

Amy Franks: That’s our landlord.
Eric Johnson: So, that one was, car
Amy Franks: It's $3950

950 and then quarterly they charge
erior stuff.

Eric Johnse
Long pause

Eric Johnson:
not easement, but

rights seminar in Yelm?
Sarah Moorehead: Yes, :
Eric Johnson: Is it in here?

Sarah Moorehead: Fees, like for the facility?

Eric Johnson: Yeah. Facility.

Sarah Moorehead: No, City of Yelm partnered with us and gave us the facility for free.
Eric Johnson: Right on.

Richard Mankamyer: Cool.
Thurston Conservation District Page 56 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2232
2233
2234
2235

2236
2237

2238
2239
2240
2241
2242

2243
2244

2245
2246
2247

2248
2249
2250

2251
2252
2253
2254
2255
2256
2257

2258
2259

2260
2261

2262

2263
2264

2265
2266

Sarah Moorehead: Mm-hm. Yep.

Eric Johnson: So, we just paid for the food and staff time, whatever?
Sarah Moorehead: Yep.

Richard Mankamyer: Does anybody know what that cost us, total?

Sarah Moorehead: In terms of coordination, as well? | don’t have figures on a final. That
was included in a grant that we had, though.

Richard Mankamyer: We got a grant for that?
Sarah Moorehead: That was included in a grant, yes. \
Eric Johnson: TCMS? What was that?

Sarah Moorehead: That was the repair for our pou

Eric Johnson: All right, so ca
Amy Franks: I'll email it out.

Richard Mankamye the auditor vote on and not vote on in regards to

finances?

Samantha Fleischner: You can vote on this one, because | was the auditor at this point,
signing all the checks.

Richard Mankamyer: But going forward, what’s that mean?

Eric Johnson: Let’s get this figured out. He can vote and you can vote at any
time, anyway?

Samantha Fleischner: Yeah, | can vote. You just can't make a motion.

Richard Mankamyer: Oh. Okay.

Thurston Conservation District Page 57 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2267
2268
2269

2270
2271

2272

2273
2274

2275
2276
2277
2278

2279
2280

2281
2282
2283
2284

2285
2286

2287
2288
2289
2290
2291

2292
2293

2294
2295

2296

2297
2298
2299

2300
2301
2302

Eric Johnson: All in favor, signify by saying aye.
Several responded by saying “aye”.

Vote: Eric, Samantha, Linda, & Richard in favor. Doug noted on record as unable to
vote. Motion passed.

Eric Johnson: It looks like it's unanimous except for that. So, | think we’re done.
Right?

Richard Mankamyer: No.
Eric Johnson: What?

Richard Mankamyer: I still got a question in regs

Eric Johnson: Okay.

Richard Mankamyer: Should we set a tim ts on this so it can

Richard Mankamyer: All supervis
Eric Johnson: Yeah.

Samantha Fleis
decisions.

Linda Powell: But we p ell discussed, | would hope, by an eight hour day, by the
time an eight hour day is over that on the next meeting we should be able to.

Eric Johnson: Did you have a question Joe?

Joe Hanna: Yeabh, it was going to be part of the public comment and what Samantha
just said executive session. | would caution the board and staff the citation you listed did
not include executive session that is being executive session under the law.

Eric Johnson: Say that again.
Joe Hanna: The citation that was originally on the site.

Sarah Moorehead: Provided by the Commission

Thurston Conservation District Page 58 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2303
2304

2305
2306
2307

2308
2309
2310

2311
2312

2313
2314
2315

2316

2317
2318
2319

2320
2321
2322

2323
2324

2325
2326
2327

2328
2329

2330
2331
2332

2333
2334
2335
2336

2337
2338

2339

Joe Hanna: Right. For the work session. Work session isn't provided for under RCW for
executive session.

Eric Johnson: Shana, did you hear that?
Shana Joy: | did, and | think our attorneys would disagree. Did you hear that?
Yes [several agree].

Shana Joy: You can decide as a board, to hold a December 19" work session is open
public meeting. That's your choice. But, it may be difficult, perhaps frank discussion with
the public watching you.

Joe Hanna: Suggest reviewing the RCWSs yourseives.

l.inda Powell: Yeah, I think | remember saying that. .

Ashley McBee: Whatever the Ianguage was
releases has undergone legal revit
able to use it.

Shana Joy: The p
be changed.

Ashley McBe:
solicited com

the table was when to set a fime and date to have
k specifically for the policies?

Eric Johnson: I'd
and Sam say that
did you say?

by the next board meeting and then | heard Doug
have enough time to review, and then Linda, what

Linda Powell: Well, | think it would be good. | mean, we can submit comments, but |
think it would be good to have discussion and the work session is a good place to have
discussion. 'm assuming that’s what we’re going to be going all day, is discussing
things.

Eric Johnson: | don’t know if that action item would fall within that. The
nineteenth is after the scheduled board meeting, which would be the twelfth.

Linda Powell: Right.

Thurston Conservation District Page 59 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
: Special Meefing Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2340
2341
2342
2343

2344

2345
2346

2347
2348
2349

2350
2351

2352
2353

2354
2355

2356
2357
2358

2359

2360
2361
2362

2363
2364

2365
2366
2367
2368
2369
2370

2371
2372

2373
2374
2375

2376
2377

Eric Johnson: And so, we could, | mean, obviously we can discuss it in the
meeting on the twelfth. We can put it on the agenda and discuss it then. That
would give us 1, 2, 3 weeks to address it and then discuss it in the twelfth
meeting. How does that sound?

Linda Powell: Yeah, if that's on the agenda. Sure.

Samantha Fleischner: So, where discussing it in open public comment on the twelfth
then?

Eric Johnson: | would think so.
Female: Okay.

Eric Johnson: To propose changes?

Samantha Fleischner: And, so are they discussior ire action items on the

twelfth?
Eric Johnson: Well, Fd like to have the
Linda Powell: So, that would be like a 30 m]

Eric Johnson: If it's three weeks out, one,
fourth, and then...

Samantha Fleischner: So, just a

the agenda foran action item.

sically two weeks, so that
s to have them ready for potential

Linda Powell: The board: riee
Eric Johnson: Yeah.

Samantha Fleischner: [ think we did a doodle poll on the twelfth to make sure that works
for everyone.

Eric Johnson: | don’t remember. It wasn’t because | never saw... And | can’t get
my phone to respond to the doodle polls. I'm just figuring out today we have a
meeting on the twelfth.

Richard Mankamyer: Was that posted sometime?

Linda Powell: The only doodle poli I've done is for this particular meeting.
Thurston Conservation District Page 60 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2378
2379

2380
2381

2382
2383

2384
2385

2386
2387
2388
2389
2390

2391
2392
2393
2394

2395
2396
2397

2398
2399

2400
2401

2402
2403
2404

2405
2406
2407

2408
2409
2410
2411
2412
2413

2414
2415

2416

Sarah Moorehead: This was before | even became executive, or acting executive
director.

Samantha Fleischner: The twelfth was done months ago, because we were canceling
the November and December meeting and combining them into one.

Eric Johnson: You keep saying that, but | don’t recall that happening except for
last year. It was never discussed this year.

Ashley McBee: | went back and with that the minutes because you said that at the last
meeting. It is in the minutes.

Eric Johnson: Was it discussed? Okay.

Ashley McBee: It was in the minutes.
Eric Johnson: Okay.
Ashley McBee: But, regardless, we are here now

Amy Franks: | think the policies will take m
Enduris and MRC review because you're ch
a couple of concerns from an HR: i

a coffee with the
t that morning as well, so

e're not actually discussing it right now.
bout scheduling are we talking about policies here?

Eric Johnson: We were‘talking about scheduling and then Richard brought up the
fact that, a comment on the current policy and his comment was under the
current auditor policy, that he didn’t feel that there was a lot he could do as that
position, because he’s, I'm assuming he has seen some conflict in the current
policy, so he would like to move forward sooner than later, ’'m assuming. Is that
what you’re saying?

Richard Mankamyer: Exactly. We have a whole week, | mean less than a week to
review the board packet. A couple of pages shouldn't...

Eric Johnson: Did you hear that, Doug?

Thurston Conservation District Page 61 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2417
2418

2419
2420

2421
2422

2423
2424
2425

2426
2427
2428

2429
2430
2431
2432
2433
2434
2435

2436

2437
2438
2439

2440
2441

2442
2443

2444
2445
2446

2447
2448
2449

2450
2451
2452
2453

2454

Doug Rushton: No.
Eric Johnson: Can you say that louder, please?

Richard Mankamyer: We can review a board packet with 100 pages in it. We should be
able to go through six pages in a week to offer our comments.

Doug Rushton: Yeah, that assumes you're around and don’t have other obligations. | in
fact, didn't get a paper board packet for this meeting and am having fo go electronic.

Samantha Fleischner: So, on that, Richard though, the same comment can be made
that if you're just saying it's just a few pages for us to review, then in theory, you can
review the few pages that is the meeting minutes.

Eric Johnson: Yeah, but that’'s 100 and some page

Samantha Fleischner: If's not 100 and some page eeting minutes.

Eric Johnson: For the whole document?

Samantha Fleischner: For the board packet
comment, the comparison to the meeting | ]
that changes how the district operates. That'r
some minutes. It's not just a, | mean, and this

making the
legal document
1an reviewing

authority to a board chair and a b
why we are a five-member board.

if we were to give you a
utomatic, just like that. But
, these are too important”.

Eric Johnso iscussed. What was discussed is he
didn’t th "

been doing their job for how many
ing funds successfully?

Samantha Fleischne 'e’s one person that writes checks.
Eric Johnson: Uh-huh. Who’s that?

Samantha Fleischner: Amy writes checks.

Doug Rushton: We do have the state auditor and we do get audited from the
conservation commission, so there are other checks as well. | just suggest we go with
the afternoon of the twentieth. [ know that's a long way off, but ['ve got over two and a
half weeks of [inaudible 3:31:47.7] booked up.

Linda Powell: | like the twentieth, because it's after the nineteenth.

Thurston Conservation Disfrict Page 62 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)




2455
2456

2457
2458
2459
2460

2461

2462
2463

2464
2465

2466
2467
2468

2469
2470
2471
2472
2473

2474
2475
2476

2477
2478
2479

2480
2481

2482
2483

2484
2485

2486
2487

2488
2489

2490
2491
2492

Eric Johnson: All right, that’s a good idea. | just have to figure out whether 'm
going to be available.

Linda Powell: So, the only thing would be for Richard’s comment would be if we came to
a conclusion on the twentieth, after discussing on the nineteenth, then how quickly can
the review and the legal approval happen for Richard to feel like he can do his job?
Whatever that is.

Doug Rushton: it seems like we need a working copy first.

Linda Powell: And that would not happen by the twentieth? A working copy couldn't
happen by the twentieth?

Richard Mankamyer: This is a working copy.
Linda Powell: We haven't discussed it yet, so it's a.h

nning. We won't know.

Samantha Fleischner: We weren’t provided a \
copy of it in our packet in a PDF form. So, it
on it or anything,

1 an that it needs to be in
it for it to bea legal public document

y can work on it.

ng document you have to be able to work on it.

be able to provide comment, you know, when you
om me, that's what they're requesting.

request things in ed
Richard Mankamyer: O
Eric Johnson: What’s your two availability and availability for timeline?

Richard Mankamyer: So, you'’re talking two meetings. One the nineteenth and the
twentieth?

Eric Johnson: Yeah, that’s what they're talking about.
Linda Powell: But not on the twelfth?

Sarah Moorehead: The commission work session, is what they're talking about on the
nineteenth. And they're talking about moving the December meeting from the twelfth to

the twentieth to allow time for this process to happen appropriately.

Thurston Conservation District Page 63 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2493
2494
2495
2496
2497
2498

2499
2500

2501
2502
2503

2504

2505
2506
2507
2508
2509
2510
2511
2512
2513
2514

2515
2516

2517
2518

2519
2520

2521
2522
2523

2524
2525
2526

2527
2528
2529
2530
2531

Samantha Fleischner: I'm open right now on the twentieth.

Richard Mankamyer: Are you okay on the twentieth?

Linda Powell: I'm available on the twentieth. Yeah. That's a Wednesday, | guess?
Mate: Tuesday and Wednesday.

Eric Johnson: Yeah, Tuesday and Wednesday.

Linda Powell: Do we just bring our sleeping bags? [Laughter]

Eric Johnson: We could because the nineteenth is a long day. And so, your
thought there was, thought the twentieth would be available for adoption?

Tthe document in a work
hen have to send it to legal,

Samantha Fleischner: Well, | mean, if we're going to {
session, we can finalize it in a work session becaus

: un through

: make sure that those and any
other appropriate review that the D like.to have done so that when
you're adopting these documents y '

them and the appropriatesreview. As

Samantha Fleischner: OKay. | can agree to that.

Doug Rushton: That's too quick for me. I'm gone.
Eric Johnson: The comment period on the twelfth is too quick, Doug?

Doug Rushton: Yep. I've got two and a half weeks I'm going to be out and then I've got
other stuff going on as well. The twentieth would work. And | think realistically, have
legal review and NRCS review and commission review, and maybe some others. It's
going to take them probably at least a couple of weeks. It's going to be into mid-
January, | guess. [ think that’s realistic.

Thurston Conservation Disfrict Page 64 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)




2532
2533

2534
2535

2536
2537

2538
2539

2540
2541

2542

2543
2544

2545
2546
2547

2548

2549
2550

2551
2552

2553
2554

2555
2556
2557
2558

2559
2560
2561
2562

2563
2504

2565
2566
2567

2568
2569
2570

Samantha Fleischner: Especially with the holidays. | mean, it’s going to take some
turnaround for legal review and MRCS and Enduris and everything like that.

Doug Rushton: The world is not going to end if we don't get it done on the twelfth or the
twentieth for that matter.

Eric Johnson: We might not have your auditor sign the checks.
Samantha Fleischner: | don’t understand why that would be an issue, to sign checks.

Eric Johnson: He has an issue because of the position and the way it’s described.
That’'s what he just said here.

Richard Mankamyer: That's what I'm saying. | looked, | Amy had the thing to read
of responsibilities and stuff. So, as soon as | sign something I'm responsible for it.

Amy Franks: Is there a way we can work
that we need to make, like rent, and utility? I
really well...

Richard Mankamyer: It was. it w

t emails to three people, including you, and the only
and Shana. | asked for training. | asked was there a
booklet? Was thereai ailable to train? And everyone said no. And of course,

you didn’t bother to a

Samantha Fleischner: | did respond. I've also been slightly busy. | had surgery. I've had
other...

Richard Mankamyer: | understand that, but | didn’t see a response from you.
Samantha Fleischner: Okay.
Eric Johnson: Did you have something, Amy?

Amy Hatch-Winecka: | was just going to offer that Samantha, in her position, is the
previous auditor and in order for the business to continue to go forward, was that
perhaps she could be a substitute auditor in the interim until whatever changes are
Thurston Conservation District Page 65 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2571
2572
2573
2574

2575

2576
2577
2578
2579
2580

2581
2582

2583
2584
2585

2586
2587

2588
2589

2590
2591

2592
2593
2594

2595
2596

2597
2598
2599
2600
2601

2602
2603

2604
2005

2606
2607

2608
2609
2610

made to put Richard at ease. Doug's suggestion about other board members having the
ability to sign checks may just meet that purpose, but obviously, we have a previous
auditor that's all trained. So, if you're uncomfortable fulfilling that position, perhaps
Samantha could do it for a number of months until you feel comfortable?

Richard Mankamyer: Is that in our policy and procedures?

Amy Hatch-Winecka: Is what, having an auditor step down or taking a temporary... |
doubt it's a practice that ever taken place before. 'm merely offering it as an opportunity
for you to feel comfortable in your position and we already had a previous auditor that
did feel comfortable doing so, so I'm just offering that as an opportunlty to meet in the
middle. :

Linda Powell: If signing the checks makes you respon what kind of, what's the
potential repercussion?

Richard Mankamyer: YWhen you look at the dut
procedures, the auditor is the one who'’s ultim
you don't sign the check, you're still respa

in our policies and
all that. So, even if

Ashley McBee; Stu outlined the financial re:
Richard Mankamyer: Who did?

, he two topics resolved
earlier? Doug, |t see ler the crunch on the timeframe.

Everybody

, comments back, compiled, and having
12" and then we're going to meet on the 19"

that schedule, i to have uh, to adopt or to not adopt on the twenty-
first. '

Eric Johnson: I'm sorry, | said...

Doug Rushton: | think you're going to have 2 to 3 weeks after that for review by the
legal folks in the commission and maybe some others.

Eric Johnson: Do we have to have the commission review all policy changes,
Shana?

Doug Rushton: No, but | think it's smart. | think it's smart. They've got a lot of
experience all across the state, and have been through some of this a lot more than we
have.

Thurston Conservation District Page 66 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2611 Eric Johnson: Go ahead, Shana.

2612 Shana Joy: I've already said it once, and trying to point out that possible conflict to you
2613 all. I'll certainly commit to reviewing any additional draft you send me as quickly as
2614  possible.

2615  Ashley McBee: Can you repeat that?

2616  Sarah Moorehead: She said that she did review these already that were sent out in the
2617  packet, and that she can commit to reviewing any additional drafts that the board puts
2618  together and returning them back as quick as possible from the commission side.

2619  Ashley McBee: Thank you. ,
2620  Eric Johnson: Now where [inaudible 3:43:52.1] Dot ut he’s...

2621
2622
2623
2624

2625

2626
2627  holidays with Enduris and MRC
2628  review of this.

2629

2630
2031

2632
2633

2634

2635
2636

2637
2638

2639
2640  board, so yeah, if w adline for them, I'd like at least an additional day to put
2641  them together and pr *m back. You know there'll likely be a lot of comments
2642 with a lot of perspective. Itprobably won't be a final draft document that | can then share
2643  with legal review. It'll probably take another round of the board reviewing it.

2644  Linda Powell: Discussion and stuff?

2645  Sarah Moorehead: Absolutely. And to kind of see what is of those comments going to
2646  remain and move forward. And then once we get a really working final draft, that’s
2647  probably what I'll then send to you and legal review to go through their process.

2648  Linda Powell: And then we also need time to read alil of that before the nineteenth. Read
2649  the compilation.

Thurston Conservation District Page 67 of 76 . TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2650
2651

2652
26353

2654
2655
2656

2657
2658

2659
2660

2661
2662

2663
2664

2665
2666
2667

2608
2669
2670
2671

2672
2673

2674
2675

2676
2677

2678

2679
2680

2681
2682

2683
2684

Doug Rushton: | couldn’t hear that.
Sarah Moorehead: My comment Doug, Linda had asked...

Doug Rushton: No, | could hear what you said. | couldn’t hear what the reply was, thank
you.

Sarah Moorehead: Oh, Linda just said that the board would then need a few days to
also be able to review the compiled version with the comments prior to the nineteenth
commission work session.

Eric Johnson: Suggestions?

Amy Franks: So, who's going to sign checks in the me e?

how to do that. | mean we
fees, you know.

Samantha Fleischner; | guess we need to get guid
don’t want to lose our place that we're in, we don

Linda Powell: 1 would like to ask Doug. Dou
to get your suggestions in?

comfortable being able

Doug Rushton: On the twentieth.
Linda Powell: On the twentieth?

Doug Rushton: | could shoot for b
I've got, the previous three days I've go
Christmas stuff and family stuff and-othe

ooking at my calendar here,
s. It's a crunch, with up

e available on the 27", | take that week off.

ake a week off. All right, so, where we at? We have a
e twelfth right now.

t we changed it to the twentieth.

Samantha Fleischne

Eric Johnson: We haven’t. No, we haven’t done any finalization. That's what | was
recapping that we're...

Linda Powell: How do we decide that we changed it?
Eric Johnson: We haven’t changed it yet. it's on the calendar for the twelifth.

Linda Powell: | mean right now, in this discussion, we kind of all agreed. So, what does
it take to actually change it? We have to make a motion?

Thurston Conservation District Page 68 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2685
2686
2687

2688

2689
2690
2691

2692
2693
2694
2695
2696
2697

2698
2699

2700
2701
2702

2703
2704
2705

2706
2707

2708
2709

2710
2711
2712

2713
2714

2715
2716
2717

2718
2719
2720

2721

2722
2723
2724

Eric Johnson: We could just do a, just all agree to change it. But, I'd like to get
something done sooner than later, so if we are compiling and on the twelfth and
then going to discuss it on the twentieth.

Linda Powell: Nineteenth.

Eric Johnson: Well discuss it on the nineteenth, and then we have a board
meeting on the twentieth. [ could use some help on guidance here if you want to
just interject.

Sarah Moorehead: Perhaps those that are able to get me comments prior can get me
comments the week prior and 1 can provide those in a draft form that you can take with
you on the nineteenth. If Doug is able to maybe provide: omments on that same
day. Perhaps while you're all there in a work session her, you can wade through all
of the comments during that time and then be able de some information to me
post that. -

Doug Rushton: That's got merit, but nght be
just all do the best we can.

Sarah Moorehead: And then once we get,
put it through legal review. But you guys will a
discuss your perspectives durin

Doug Rushton; | suggest [inaudibl
best you can and send it out to the boa
day or two.

Sarah Moorehead; .

k of the tenth. Okay, then you will be back by the,
month? The eighteenth?

Doug Rushton: | thin e 3:51:26.2] makes some sense. You guys can go ahead
and do it on the twelfth and*1'll get it soon after the twelfth as | can. Realize it will
probably be the earliest, probably the 18" or so. Maybe the seventeenth.

Samantha Fleischner: Well, if we all got it to Sarah on the twelfth, then all she would
have to do is work with Doug’s comments on the eighteenth, which then we’d have it on
the nineteenth.

Eric Johnson: There you go.

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, I'm fine if people, we can even just set the deadline as the
eighteenth. Everybody get it to me by the eighteenth, and then | can turn it around to
have it ready for the work session on the nineteenth and you guys can discuss it.

Thurston Conservation District Page 69 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2725
2726

2727
2728

2729
2730

2731

2732
2733

2734
2735

2736
2737

2738
2739
2740
2741
2742
2743

2744
2745

2746
2747

2748
2749
2750
2751
2752
2753

2754
2755

2756

2757
2758
2759
2760

2761
2762

Eric Johnson: Okay, I'll start with that first. And then, you are okay for board
meeting on the twentieth you said, Doug?

Doug Rushton: Yeah, in the afternoon. We've got that coffee with the district in the
morning and then I've got a doctor's appointment in the morning too.

Eric Johnson: And what time would you be available on the twentieth then for a
district meeting?

Doug Rushton: | think 2:00.

Eric Johnson: Okay. So, let’s go with that workpian The big plan. Let’s go with
that, and we’ll change the meeting to December 20 at:2:00.

Female: yes.

Eric Johnson: We’re going to do them o
done as soon as you can to the eighteen

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, just final deadlir
on the elghteenth would be great. Then | ca
guys on the 19" come together, di
able to provide a more finalized d
some more comments, that | can
and send it to legal review.

ments on the 20 that | can, or
I::send that back out to the board,

e get here on the 19" for
f the 18™, but..

she could provide copies

Linda Powell: So, we wo.
the night at the 182

Doug Rushton: Yeah,
the eighteenth as well.

Jana and [ both have the Puget Sound Caucus Meeting on

Sarah Moorehead: that’s right.

Eric Johnson: Okay, so that's going to work then? It sounds like a plan? And then
we’re gonna, to recap in this meeting, we're going to come up with a policies and
procedures also for electronic messaging, or not messaging, you get what 'm
saying...

Sarah Moorehead: Yep.
Linda Powell: Participation.

Thurston Conservation District Page 70 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2763
2764

2765
2766

2767
2768
2769
2770
2771
2772

2773
2774

2775
2776

2777

2778
2779

2780
2781

2782
2783

27784
2785

2786
2787

2788
2789

2790
2791
2792

2793
2794
2795
2796
2797
2798
2799

Eric Johnson: Any other thing? What else did you have for action items?
Ashley McBee: They are buried in 15 pages of notes.

Eric Johnson: Okay, they're going to come up with a list of action items that we
are going to...

Sarah Moorehead: Yeah, a quick run through a couple of those are creating a draft
policy for board members to participate in board meetings and other special meetings
and such via phone, computer. Providing a draft of the MOU and the resolution for the
2018 election and doing the appropriate advertising. Now that we've landed on the 20™
as a meetlng date, that will be the date that we post notlce for, which will be great. That
will give us really sufficient time to be able to post...

Eric Johnson: Regular board meeting, not speci ular board meeting.

Sarah Moorehead: Right, and that'll give us app

Ashley McBee: Finalize an agenda five days

us from having a
special board meeting. :

Eric Johnson: So, what would...

meeting time last time.
Eric Johnson: | will be here. I'll
Sarah Moorehead: Well, | don’t kno

Eric Johnson: Let’
a final, final on the

Sarah Moorehead:

Doug Rushton: @
the policies we're
delegation of author

r before we get off the phone here on the policy review,
the delegation of authority to acting director and the
rer discussion? Is that right?

Sarah Moorehead: Yes.
Doug Rushton: Basically, number 11?7
Richard Mankamyer: Yep. Number 11.
Eric Johnson: Correct.

Doug Rushton: [inaudible 3:56:47.9].
Female: Yeah.

Eric Johnson: Say it loud and proud.

Thurston Conservation District Page 71 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2800 Female. Yes!
2801  Doug Rushton: I'm getting lots of echoes.

2802  Eric Johnson: And then, if we’re going to have more of these electronically,
2803 maybe we could have a little more updated equipment.

2804  Samantha Fleischner: Which we can't afford to buy, so...
2805  Eric Johnson: Okay, anything else to recap, Doug?

2806  Doug Rushton: Yeah, Sarah? Do you have any drafts of policies from other districts
2807  about telephonics participation fo meetings?

2808  Sarah Moorehead: | don’t. But | will definitely reach out:=
2809  Doug Rushton: Okay, but if you could send thatroutf-
2810  Sarah Moorehead: Yeah. Absolutely.
2811 Doug Rushton: Thank you.

2812  Eric Johnson: So, a motion to adjourn

t's a great suggestion.

2813  Doug Rushton: Well, I've got one more thing.r
2814  Eric Johnson: Go ahead.
2815  Doug Rushton: Happy Thanksgiv' I

2816  Eric Johnson: Same to you, Dou
2817  Several respond: Ha
2818
2819

2820
2821

2822
2823
2824

2825
2826

2827 ,
2828  Amy Franks: Thank you, Linda.

2829  Linda Powell: Don't we know where you live?
2830  [Ali laughing]

2831  Eric Johnson: You can throw them in a car and drive them out right? Okay, we’ll
2832 figure something out, | guess.

Thurston Conservation District Page 72 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)}




2833
2834
2835

2836

2837
2838

2839
2840
2841

2842
2843
2844
2845

2846

2847
2848

2849

2850
2851

2852
2853
2854
2855
2856

2857
2858

2859
2860

2861
2862

2863
2864
2865
2866
2867
2868
2869
2870
2871

Samantha Fleischner: [ think we need to make a decision before the end of this
meeting. That's huge district business that we need to have on, | mean we've had a ot
of discussion on this, and if there’s no action taken, then that's our failing as a board.

Linda Powell: What day do they have to be signed?

Amy Franks: Typically on the 15" and on the board meeting day, the last day of the
month-ish.

Linda Powell: | thought you were going to come in and finalize the agenda that day?
Eric Johnson: Yeah that.
[All laughing]

" Okay, well you want me to
;.is what you want. [t's the

Eric Johnson: You can laugh at him. On the 14™
answer. You want an answer out of my mouth
three nodding heads. Well, uh. What is goil
controversial, or just regular easy stuff? .

Samantha Fleischner: The monthly biils

Amy Franks: Yeah. | don’t know yet but I wi
got to sign them.

n the bus will go around and around. Motion to
e by staff?

Sarah Moorehead: Um [all laughing] Since you asked | just wanted to highlight a couple
of things in my acting director report. One is that we pulled our elected officials and
Friday, December 15" is the day that most are available to do a project tour with the
district to review our projects and see how a lot of our capital funded projects or what
we do capital funded project dollars. Anyway, just be aware of that. | sent out several
emails about it and if's been in the board packet for a little bit. Two is that due to the
funding scenarios next year, we don’t have additional funds to continue our hiring
process for natural resource technician. We had some great candidates, and | definitely
want to encourage them to apply again in the future when we increase capacity,

Thurston Conservation District Page 73 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)

Eric Johnson: The whi
adjourn? Or, anything




2872
2873
2874
2875
2876
2877
2878
2879
2880
2881
2882

2883

2884
2885
2886
2887
2888
2889
2890
2891

2892

2893
2894
2895

2896
2897

2898

2899
2900

2901
2902

2903
2904

2905
2906
2907
2908

2909
2910
2911

because we had some great ones. But | just wanted to make sure the board is aware of
that. As you know, Kathleen Whaler, our Executive Director has retired as of last Friday
and | will be preparing, or we will all be planning celebration of her 22-year career at the
district after January first. So, if you'd like to participate in planning of that, reach out to
me. The final thing, too, is that | provided the letter at the back of your packet attached
to my report in response to the letter from the conservation commission. Um, just to
summarize some of the steps that we implemented at the staff level to address the
action plan that they'd like to have created and so that's something that can fold into the
broader, you know, CD action plan. But | wanted to give the board and update on that
and just let you know that were here to work together and move forward. That was
pretty fast, huh?

Eric Johnson: Yeah.

Samantha Fleischner: On that, we need to addres
executive director and compensating Sarah for:
the acting interim Executive Director as well:!
how to do that soon, | assume, and poten
well. So, | think that that's something that wi
potentiaily in the next board meeting. Definite
and some sort of compensation for:

scope of her job.

bard locking for a replacement

aving input fro
eally need to addr

“where we’re

Ron Holtcamp: Do
budget for 2018.

Eric Johnson: We adopted a budget for 2017, had a budget proposal for 2018, and
now we are working through a different scenario because of shortcomings, so
yes, we’re going to need to adopt a budget for 2018. We’ll know maybe next
meeting, possibly?

Amy Franks: After we meet with the bank. After we have shellfish proposals re-done
with reduced funding. So, um, it'll probably be into January before the budget’s
approved, which we haven't had to do in a long fime. But that might be the reality of it.

Thurston Conservation District Page 74 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




2912
2913
2914

2915
2916
2917
2918

2919
2920
2921

2922
2923
2924
2925

2926
2927

2928
2929
2930
2931
2932
2933

2934
2935
2936
2937
2938
2939
2940

2941
2942
2943
2944
2945
2946
2947
2948
2949
2950
2951

2952

2953
2954

Ron Holtcamp: My second question and will probably take a lot more discussion and we
don’t have to do that here, but is it critical to the board and the conservation district to
have rates and charges in effect?

Eric Johnson: Well, we have to have some kind of funding mechanism. The rates
and charges or assessment. In the past we’ve had assessment. And so, then the
board adopted to go to rates and charges, but then in the interim of actually
getting it done, we had some stumbling blocks.

Ron Holtcamp: My question is, is it critical from the board’s perspective to have that? If
it is critical, and it certainly looks like it from the amount of money we're talking about
here, what are you going to do about it?

Eric Johnson: It’s critical on the operational side
budget and I’'d hoped to get more discussion o

use that’s our operating
es and charges on the

Ron Holtcamp: Critical from the standpoint
going to take to get them to be implemented

; m wrong,
after the public hearing have
to go forward with the rates and
at was the purpose that we,

charges, but we didn’t have the p
where the county commissioners

Samantha Fleisc
board quorum. S

sit this, to fix it, we have to
jope that we can get funding sometime in
e process with a resolution and then
en the board of county commissioners
focess we have to start over from the

2018, if n

rio is if we could, and that was my question to
schedule a meeting now, in December because we
iblic notice for the public to come to the meeting.

e can hold it in January, and then try to getitin to
the commissioners -as possible in January, like the first week of
January? If we can getitin the first week of January, because all the work’s
already been done to give to the auditor for the fees per parcel. That work’s
already been done. That was my question, is can we just get this going really fast
and get it in there for next year? And they’re going to clarify that for us and see if
that’s going to be a possibility. If it is a possibility, then that’s going to be my
direction, and I’'m sure the board will support it.

have to wait tw
Can we schedul

Ron Holtcamp: Thank you.

Eric Johnson: Oh, and then Ashley, our notetaker, would like you fo introduce
yourself.

Thurston Conservation District Page 75 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}




2955
2956

2957
2958

2959
2960
2961
2962
2963
2964
2965
2966
2967
2968
2969
2970
2971

2972
2973

2974

Ron Holtcamp: Ron Holtcamp [spells last name]. [ signed in.
Ashley McBee: Thank you for the reminder.

Eric Johnson: [ didn’t want to butcher your name earlier. | already did it once
today. Okay, motion to adjourn?

16. Adjourn, All [4:10:12.7]

Linda Powell: Motion fo adjourn.
Richard; I make a motion to adjourn.
Eric Johnson: Okay. Second?

Samantha Fleischner: How many motions? Do we jus e two motions?
Eric Johnson: No. Motion to adjourn. -

Fermale: He was just repeating.

Eric Johnson: Okay, motion. Second. An ore discussi Il in favor, say aye.

Aye. [All respond]

Eric Johnson: Okay, we're out of here.

Doug Rushton: | can’t vote on t
Eric Johnson: For the record, “Doug ¢
Linda Powell: Next time

Sarah Moorehead: E
GoToMeeting, but:

Shana Joy: Thanks Sal

nanz oihg to close down the
ere electionically.

Thurston Conservation District Page 76 of 76 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm}




10

1§
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23

03

l,a-! A

AR\

Conservati on TCD Board of Supervisors
= District = Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcription
%, (w & Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pm}
Ry poned 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512
b
Present at Meeting:
Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Mark Clark, WSCC
Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair Joe Hanna, Public

Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor Scott Steltzn;
Doug Rushton, TCD Board Steve Da\n
Amy Franks, TCD Staff

Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board
Shana Joy, WSCC

Jane Mountjoy-Venning, TC Env. Health
Amy Hatch-Winecka, TCD Staff

Jerry Dierker, Citizen-activist

Esther Kronenberg, League of Women
Voters _
Maureen Caney, Citizen and Leaglie
Women Voters, Sierra Club
Annabel Kirschner, League of Wormier
Voters and Old Broads fi W|Idernes

, oquaxin Island Tribe
PA

mp, Citizen

Capital Land Trust
dly Grove Farm

_ Board members.
3oard member.

Eric: Eric Johnson, 'B;_f ember and Chair,

Linda: Linda Poweli, Board member
Samantha: Samantha Fleischner, Board member
Amy. Amy Franks, District staff

Sarah: Sarah Moorehead, District staff—and just a reminder, if you can state your name
before making comments. We have the audio recording right up here.

Joe Hanna, Thurston Ag Advisory, public
Steve Davis, CPA

Page 1 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54

55

56
57

Brian Holtecamp, Citizen

[noise] Scott Steltzner representing the National Conservation District Employees
Association today.

Mark Clark, Exec. Director, Washington States Conservation Commission
Tom Woodruff, Capital Land Trust

Jim Goché, with the Friendly Grove Farm and also with an interest in the Thurston
Voluntary Stewardship Program.

Tris Carlson, Nisqually and Henderson “Shellfish Protecti

_:_District chair
dio.

Eric: Can you say your name a little bit louder for th

Tris Carlson, Shellfish Protection District
Eric: Okay.

Scott Steltzner, Environmental Program
[inaudible - 0:01:33.4] and Sierra Club
Eric: Okay.

Gary Kline. | have a business cal
Eric: Okay.

er, Squaxin Islan

.8] Consultancy.

Maureen Caney, C
Eric: Thank you.

Annabel Kirschner, League of Women Voters and Old Broads for Wilderness [Laughter]
Eric: Okay. Thank you.

I'm Shana Joy. I'm the Puget Sound Regional Manager at the State Conservation
Commission.

Eric: Okay.

I'm John Rosenberg and {'m on the board of the South Puget Sound Salmon
Enhancement Program.

Page 2 of 87

Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi



58
59
60
61
62

63
64

65
66

67
68

69
70
71
72
73

74
75

76

77
78
79

80
81

82
83

84
85

86
87

88
89
90

91
92
93

94

Eric: Thank you, John. Up here in front, unzipping your coat.

Lee, Neighborhood Association nearby.

Eric: Okay. And then we got somebody over here in the green that just walked in.
Yeah. Good afternoon. I'm Dan Calvert with Puget Sound Partnership.

Eric: Okay. And would you like to introduce yourselves?

Allison Osterberg with Thurston County and the Henderson and Nisqually Shellfish
program.

Eric: [inaudible - 0:02:46.9]
John [inaudible - 0:02:48.6]

Eric: Okay, John. Thank you. Just so you kno \
wanted to do an announcement on that. S

eing audio recorded. Just

Sarah: Yeah. Like Eric said, this is being gu

helpful gomg back here and producing thosé
the meeting and the public comm:ent sign- up,

Eric: Okay. And then anybody tha
hand and be recognized by the chai
those of us that wou!d i

Pledge of Allegiance for
NG __Richard‘?

w last time we didn’t—Ilet’s see—last time we
mment. I'd like to do him first. Go ahead, Joe.

Samantha:; No, there’ ic comment sign-in sheet is what | was saying. He’s first

on the list anyway.
Eric: Okay.
Samantha: But I'm just making the statement that there’s....

Eric: Thank you. That was Samantha Fleischner. Go ahead, Joe.

Sarah: If folks would like to approach the microphone, too, just to make sure we have
public comment recorded and can hear that, it would be helpful. If that's okay, Mr.
Chair?

Eric: Yes. That was Sarah. Go ahead, Joe. Would you like to start?

Page 3 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




95
96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134

135
136
137
138
139
140

Joe Hanna: I'm going to read mine so I'm going to stay here. 'll submit it to Sarah
electronically.

Eric: Okay.

Joe Hanna: Good afternoon, Board, Chair, Members of the Public. I'd like to talk about a
few things. First, | would like to speak to the letter that staff has been handing out at
local partner meetings. | think there’s been, there’s become a matter of staff pointing
fingers at the board and blaming the board for rates and charges not being approved.
The letter states, and | quote, “However, this time the Thurston CD Board of
Supervisors has not taken action to approve the system of rates and charges.” This
absolutely is misstating what | personally witnessed. St ie Executive Director were
assigned months ago the duty to move the district fi with the rates and charges
system. The Board approved spending thousands.o rs to hire a consulting firm,
bout the status. |
3poard meeting, and my
id not need to worry

belief for the need for a public hearing an
about it. Staff and the Acting ED have sai
handled. I've hever heard staff saying “We 1

T scheduled a publzc hearing,
yaying for more staff to show up at

commumty meetings about rate
spending how many additional thi
these meetings than the public di

their public hearing on the
uled the hearing, but it really appears

tfor our hearing, the hearing that had
ith the Board. For staff fo point fingers at
teppmg up and taking the responsibi!ity for their

first consulting with the excusable. YWhen someone guarantees something and
then fails to complete whatthey have guaranteed, who is responsible for that
guarantee? The Board knows or should know who 'm referencing and | believe they
need to take corrective action to deal with this guarantee and the letter that is being
circulated to the public and the district partners. [cont'd]

Next I'd like to talk to you about the financial crisis our district is in. Yes—I said “our
district” as | live in the district and am a taxpayer in the district. I've seen a number of
proposed budgets that all call for deficit spending. This is inexcusable. Do your jobs and
come up with a balanced budget. | previously asked about the many expenditures | see
on the monthly reports and those budget proposals I've seen up until today still have

luxury items for staff in them. | would call for staff hours to be cut by at least 25% if the
Page 4 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthiy Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p:




141  Board intends to keep all staff or start cutting some overpaid and unnecessary

142 positions. Is it necessary to have a full-time deputy director that can't step into the acting
143 director position when the need arises with a district as small as this one and one that is
144 in the dire financial position this one is in? How many districts even have a deputy

145  director? Where | work, we have lead workers that are responsible for training new

146  employees. When a lead worker is not able to perform that duty or doesn’t want to, they
147  are reduced in title and paygrade. Why has the Board and staff not started the process
148  to replace the acting executive director with a permanent person? This should have

149  been started months ago; however, instead of jumping on th;s the acting executive

150  director is accumulating weeks of comp time. | hope tha e is being budgeted into

151  nextyear’s budget. In less than five minutes on the com r, | was able to find

152  numerous job announcements and job descriptions th; n be easily edited to get a
153 posting out to start advertising the position. [cont'd

154  Next, I'd like to talk about the letter that Sam
155  seems to be a lot of very inflammatory state
156  made with no evidence or proof submitted
157
158
159  discussions that no longer seem
160 of discussions with the attorney hi
161
162
163
164
165  disclosing Executivi
166  last few comments

167
168
169
170
171 )
172 Eric: Mm-hm. =
173 Female same: So we

ts and allegati
uld also questi
re some of these &

vilege via possnble disclosure
ompany. This is the same
1eeting that she was going to

f re going against her, the

Eric: Joe,

bout five minutes of comment time, then?

174  Eric: No. The way we've-done it in the past is that we have a public comment for
175  five minutes.

176  Female same: But if one person goes on for five minutes? Then the rest of us should be
177  able to have a five-minute comment time.

178  Eric: What we did last meeting, we offered it to the end of the meeting to do
179 public comment or submit it in writing.

180  Female same: Well, | think since it's supposed to be at the beginning of the meeting,
181 and ] will submit it in writing...

Page 5 of 87
Thurston Conservation Distriet Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meetfing Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




182

183
184
185

186
187

188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195

196
197

198

199
200
201

202

203
204

205
206

207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216

Eric: Okay.

Female same: ...and since you have allowed one person to go on for five minutes, | do
think it's appropriate for us to have at least a three-minute comment time at this time
when it is scheduled on the outline.

Eric: Okay. The way that I'm going to do it is 'm going to allow you to speak at
the end of the meeting.

Female same: No. [Overlapping voices]
Male: No. You have all of your stakeholders right here in one room.

Eric: That's what we....

Female2 0:11:35.7: You let him talk!
Eric: That’'s what we did at the...
Female2: You let all of us talk.

Female 0:11:39.9: So the rest of us shoul

Man: I'm sorry. You can't use a
voices] fairness doctrine...

Female 2: Three minutes

Man: ...
to speak, and that’s
Thurston County p

[Overlapping voice;]=a

‘three minutes a piece.

Female2: Public comm
Female: You have many people here that came to make public comment.
Eric: We’re going to allow that.

Female2: You let him. Why not us?

Female: Yeah.

FemaleZ: You let him. Somebody has....

[Overlapping voices]

Page 6 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meefing Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




217
218
219

220

221
222

223
224
225
226
227
228
229

230
231
232

233
234
235
236

237
238
239
240
241
242

243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256

Man: You are not listening to the citizens of this county, restraining First Amendment
rights. You should have allotted for this the first time you had a meeting and you didn't
allot enough time for everyone.

Female2: You let your friend speak.

Man: You need to provide the public [overlapping voices] Have a good day. You do not
operate illegally.

Female: Can | make my public comment, then?
Female2: Yeah.

Eric: What we’re going to do is we’re going to do Agenda Review,
Female2: NO! We are going to have pubiic commen let your friend do it!
Female: Yeah

Man: You go and put a plant in for your side

Female2: Yeah. Let’s go forward, three m

es apiece.

Annabel Kirchner: Let me just be very brief. |
from a community development p;
Board resulted in a—I've heard $:

Female: $500,000.
Annabel Kirchner: Oh

ds that can help the people of Thurston
om a good economic development

obably be willing to stand up and make
nabel Kirchner, by the way, on that list. Thank you. |

e Shellfish Protection District Fund. | believe the
portant work to work with our Shelifish Protection
District Fund. [ realize ently, we have lost our funding for the Thurston
Conservation District. These are remarks that I'm making right now are addressed to
Mark Clark, the Washington State Conservation—uh—Executive. I'm asking him to
remove Board member Eric Johnson and Richard Mankamyer for their lack of
leadership and trying to destroy the Thurston County Conservation District. They have
not been attending meetings. They did not have the funding appropriation go forward,
therefore we lost our funding for the Conservation District. Many of us really support the
Conservation District. We see the good work that this has done for Thurston County for
many, many years. And therefore, | suggest that Mark Clark step in and remove these
two Board members because they have not done their due diligence. They have not
done their work for Thurston County. Thank you. [Applause]

Page 7 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




257
258

259

260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269

270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
250
291
292
293
294
295

296
297

298
299

Female: Good afternoon. | want to share your mission statement with you as a reminder
of the reason for your existence.

Eric: Can you introduce yourself?

Maureen Canby: My name is Maureen Canby. I'm speaking as a citizen of Thurston
County. So this is your mission statement: “Our visicn is to create healthy functioning
ecosystems in Thurston County through advocacy, education, and technical assistance
efforts, thereby empowering every citizen of Thurston County to be steward of the
environment.” | was both saddened and angered as | learned about the recent
dysfunction of the leadership at TCD. It seems that two members of the Board are not
working the best interests of residents of Thurston Cou nd are purposely
sabotaging the admirable ecosystem protection wor e District staff. Please remedy
the situation soon before the District loses even me g due to imprudent financial
or fiscal decisions and erodes the District’'s missio

Esther Kronenberg: Hi. Esther Kronenberg.
County Board meeting. It's a memo the G

passed. If's the Voluntary Stewardship progra
Partnershlp, The Schutes Watershed Group,

rmit, Agricultural workshops and
ipment, soll testing services
nty’s environmental health

will have a S|gmf|ca
successful progran

plish the District's mission. Perhaps you have a different
[ d be. But the vast majority of Thurston County residents
support this organization oes so much to help residents voluntarily steward the
land. Your actions and omissions will cause lasting damage to the environment of
Thurston County. If you can't work in a democratic fashion to fuifill the most basic
fiduciary duties of the Conservation District, you should resign.

Eric: Board chair was scheduled to be at a Dairy Federation meeting for months
in advance.

Esther K.: You could call in. There's a phone.
Eric: Yeah.

Page 8 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333

334
335
336
337
338
339

340
341
342
343

Steve Davis, CPA and CFO and to address that as Chief Financial Officer of a highly
successful corporation [inaudible - 0:18:46.5] We Skype all the time and do all our
meetings. When you're an elected official, there's no excuse for missing the most
important vote of this organization in the year—absolutely no excuse. So don’t even try
it.  came here to address the discussed policy change, and | will say, after 35 years as
a certified public accountant in public practice, that it's best practice that you understand
your roles as policy makers. You are not procedure makers. You should not be involved
in the day-to-day operations. When you get involved in the day-to-day operations, staff
has to deal with five different bosses plus the executive director. Chaos ensues. | have
never seen an organization succeed with that model. They.all fail. So my
recommendation on the delegation of authority is to focus on the |mportant things. You
set policy. You hire the executive director who runs the staff, If you're unhappy with
what the executive director is getting accomplish thority is to replace that
executive director, not get involved with staff ;

the day-to-day
, 3as because | have
to learn from them. You're sitting in a policy bo r
possibly understand what it is thai

and passing the rat
goal as a Board—is
have an organiza
procedures need to
couldn’t d

a letter that the District auditor has
=that “things are out of control and does
~“Lwould be more than happy to provide the
o he can understand what it is that I've been doing

first came to me, they were in trouble with the

Well, I'm glad to give
Eric: Thank you for the offer.

0:21:47.3 male: [inaudible - 0:21:50.3] rest of this.
Yes. Conservation Districts have helped....

Eric: State your name.

John Newman. I'm from Olympia. Conservation Districts have helped citizens and
farmers for over 100 years. Public service groups are an important aspect of our society
and within this county. The small budget that the Thurston Conservation District has is
very important to a few citizens, and if Board members Eric Johnson and Richard

Page 9 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptic
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




344
345
346

347
348
349
350

351
352

353
354

355
356
357

358
359
360

361

362
363

364
365

366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384

Mankamyer can’'t show up for meetings and support the civic organization, they -
shouldn’t be Board members. And they shouldn’t be working to destroy Thurston
Conservation District.

Eric: Okay. Agenda Review. [0:22:47.7]

[inaudible - 0:22:54.7]

Eric: Anybody else?

Doug: Are you going to do this to him? Or are you going to it now?

Eric: Well, I'm going to do it at the end. Buthe hada b nch of people that were
out of order.

Doug: I'd like to see the Board make a recommen
really going to do it.

to further comments if you're

Eric: At the end of the meeting and/or in
fonger public comment next agenda, S :
period.

ght of the Dlstrlct and we discussed the on-going
n:the 20“‘ of October for the work program for 2018.

e a small matrix. | don’t know if you've received this
ou've received the letter than you've gone through it. We
, 5:support you in that, and hopefully, that you’ll be able to,
with any luck, get an mtenm funding agreement so that we can go on and maybe
suspend some of the other projects that may get set aside on this program for this year.
But we certainly want to support the District because what you have done for the
Shellfish Protection District and the citizens of Thursten County in allowing 28 percent of
your total revenues to be spent in our two districts, that has made national headlines
and some of the projects that have been completed, and we’re really on the spot—it's
been in a spotlight issue for Thurston County. And without your help, it would have been
impossible to do so let’s continue to see how we can fund it and let's get ahead and let's
get in and get on the straight [inaudible - 0:25:22.0] scope and move forward. Thank
you.

Page 10 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




385
386

387
388
389
390
391

392
393
394

395
396

397
398
399
400

401
402
403

404
405

406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414

415
416
417
418

419
420

Eric: And can you spell your name?
T-R-1-S

Eric: Thank you. So I've put a—F'll go ahead and do it now—put a motion in front
of the Board that from now on, we do a public comment period with three minutes
and allow everybody to speak that is here and so we won’t know how long that
public comment will take, but with everybody that comes and signs up, allowing
them three minutes to speak. Is there a second?

Female 0:25:58.6 Second.
Male: Second.

Eric: Second, okay. Any discussion?

Doug: Can we have a sign-up sheet, too [inaudiblé :06.2] order. | mean, in this

first motion. -

Eric: So amend the motion that we do
we have a sign-up sheet and it will go i
should we allow a stopping point on this si
a stopping point. We would just proceed un

Doug: [inaudible - 0:26:33.0]

plause
t walked in? Did you just walk in?

linaudible - 0:27:01
Eric: You were here?
[inaudible - 0:27:02.4]

Eric: Okay, so just so everybody knows, we’re audio recording this meeting and
we have an attendance sign-up sheet, as well. Okay! Now, we’re on Agenda
Review [0:27:14.4] Looks like maybe—go ahead, Sarah. Start us off with some
agenda revisions.

Sarah: Yeah. | had two items | was hoping to ask the Board to include, please, to the
agenda. One is just that draft letter to RCO that | drafted last week and you guys

Page 11 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




421  reviewed last week, as well, just to have some formal discussion and approval in a
422  Board meeting of that draft letter. And then the second thing is to discuss the bill....

423 Eric: Just hold on for a second. Where would you propose to put that? Under 127
424 Or further up? Under 12 looks like | guess a good spot for it. Or do you want to go
425  further up?

426  Sarah: Well, | mean it's sort of addressing one of our pariners, so potentially after
427  Partner Reports might be an appropriate space.

428  Eric: Okay. Any comments? Sounds okay? Sounds okay?
429 Female 0:28:21.3: Yes. '
430  Eric: Okay. So put after Partner Reports, RCO
431  Samantha: ltem D?

432  Eric: ...letter and-—item D. Thank you for suggestion; Sam. Okay. Go ahead,
433 Sarah. -

434  Sarah: Thank you for that. The second thin
435  the Phillips-Burgess bill that was received.

436  Eric: Okay. So where would yoti
437  aboutin Financial Reports, C,

438  Sarah: That's a good suggestion.
439  Eric: Okay.

440  Female: Yes. | had
441  during the financia

442 Eric: Sounds good.
443

444
445

446
447
448
449  Eric: Okay. So let’s...

450  Doug: Eric, can | sort of cut in there? I've prepared an NACD/WACD report which is Tab
451  9in the packet. | don’t need the five minutes. That report includes the WACD Annual
452  Meeting, National Director's Annual Report and then the Natural Resources Policy

453 [inaudible - 0:30:08.1] NACD.

454  Eric: So you have it on paper for us [inaudible - 0:30:10.7]?
455 Doug: Tab 9inthe....

Page 12 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




456
457
458

459
460
46]

462
463
464

465
466
467
468
469
470
471

472
473
474

475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482

483
484
485

486

487
488

489
490
491
492

Eric: Okay. So let’s go ahead and put Mark Clark down instead of Shana for
WSCC and we’ll give him 12 minutes. How’s that? And then we’ll take Doug
Rushton off WACD, NACD.

Sarah: Mr Chair?
Eric: Yes?
Sarah: I've got an email from Jeff Swotek. He won't be able to attend.

Eric: Okay. All right. Well let's go ahead and take number—Iletter A on number 4,
Jeff Swotek, off. ] don’t see any other NRCS staff here. Action item policies and
procedures—the 1.3, you want to go longer on tha mantha, go ahead.

Samantha; I'd like to make a comment. With all of
with items number 5 and 6, | think it might be be
action on those items right now because we hay
to legal for review. So in the Minutes from th
them to this meeting and then send the
after spending 40 minutes on the last 26 line
feasible for us to think that in 30 minutes we i

ions that still need to happen
ay that we're going to take
inal, nor has the final gone
that we would bring

d on something. But

ee
st meeting it"sz
o legal after we ag

sending it out to legal review.
of those.

Female: Yep.
Eric: Okay. So 30 mi

-to try to get it approved. That’s what we’ll do.

ut with the—in our last meeting minutes, we did state

that it would go to] W nduris. I'm trying to find them where they were in the

meeting minutes.
Eric: Okay.

Samantha: But then it also, when we’re changing an employee’s position, it has to go to
legal for review.

Eric: It doesn’t have to. It can just....
Samantha: It should.

Eric: It doesn’t have to so....
Samantha; Okay.

Page 13 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p1




493

494
495
496
497

498

499
500
501
502
503
504

505
506
507

508

509
510
511

512
513
514
515

516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523

524

525
526

527
528
529
330
531

Eric: Duly noted, though. Action item, policy and procedures? Yes?

Doug: I'll even confuse the issue more. | suggest on 5 and 6, we talk about the process

and how we’re going to get this done because, as | mentioned before, we've got like five
versions of this stuff. And it's not clear which one’s which. As Samantha pointed out, we
went through 45 minutes or so and got about three lines done.

Eric: Actually, we didn’t start till 38 minutes after so....

Doug: That’s another issue, | think, though. And | think we need to talk about, okay, do
we need an acting executive director delegation or can we just incorporate the things
we want in the executive director's delegation? I've not had.another one that would
encompass the acting. So | would prefer doing it—setting out what the process is and
how we're going to do it so we can do it right and no o hurry fo get it done, although
| appreciate that, too. :

Eric: Well, | heard from two other board m
30 minutes. So if you want to change a
know, if you want to go forward.

Doug: | guess | just—say again what you just:sai

Eric: Well, | asked the Board
each side of me say “yes.” Im
want to remove it. It’s not a vot

Eric: Okay.
Male 0:34:42.9: H

ry hopeful Just to add 10 more mmutes to it, |
ow about for discussion on anything else? As
see. The election—Thurston County auditor’s
just go right to them instead of making them wait
you think about that? Sarah said it would possibly

through the me:
be 3:00 o’clock

Eric: Okay. So when she comes in, let’s get her in and out, okay? TCD
Relocation/Path Forward? You guys want to keep that on there?

Doug: No.

Eric: Did you say no?
Doug: | said no.

Eric: Okay.

Female 0:35:57.7 overlaps

Page 14 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 ps




532 Eric: So let’s go ahead unless | hear any objections, we’ll strike 13.

533 Doug: | would suggest, Mr. Chair, moving numbers 9 & 10, Future District Funding
534  Discussion and District Budget up, though. Basically else except for the county person
535  that's coming because | think it’s just so much more important than the other things
536 we're talking about.

537 Eric: So you want to move it to above 57
538 Doug: Yes
539  Eric: Okay. Do we agree to that? You guys agree to that

540  Samantha: | agree to that.
541  Richard? 0:36:29.1 Staff can deal with that? Okay
542  Eric: So that was number 9.

543  Doug: 9 and 10.

544  FEric: Okay. Everybody’s okay with mov

545  Doug; I don't seen anything on here aboutﬁ

546  Eric: Right. Yes. Thank you fo
547 ahead, Samantha.

548
549 agood place to putin th
550 what our funding status

551
552

553
554

555

556
557

558
559  end [inaudible - 0:3

560 Eric: Yes. Let’'s do fha
561 12. Okay. You got it?

562  Amy: Yeah. | wanted to just—there were letters provided as part of public comment that
563  you may want to look at during the public comment piece.

564  Eric: Thank you.

565

566 4. Partner Reports [0:38:29.3]
567  A.NRCS, Jeff Swotek — Not present

Page 15 of 87

anent executive directc

we’re going -And go

ot it. So any other changes? Do we
Sarah? This round? Probably not?

st’s go ahead and put a public comment after what was

Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptic
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




568 B. Shana Joy, WSCC

569  Fric: So looks like we have Mark Clark! Come on up, Mark!
570  Mark Clark: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

571 Eric: You bet.

572 Mark: For the record my name is Mark Clark, Executive Director Washington State

573  Conservation Commission. Also homeowner in Thurston County and utilize the District
574  services from time to time, too. It's not normal for me to show up at a meeting, but with
575  commission actions and some other things, it's got quite a bit of attention and my email

576  box seems to be popular lately. So | wanted to come and-fry and hopefully turn the
577

578

579

580  counselors, their version of county commissi

581  we're hopeful that they would get the cou
582  room up with public. Must have been a hun
583
584  comment whatsoever. And | brin
585 view of a functional conservatio
586 agency as all of you know. And you
587 taxpayers and fo provide services,
588
589
590
591  conversations with a
592 - offered up staff. Sha
593  and prowde-—

negative
to.see as the

deal with. This is a public

-here to work with all the

594

595 owork with the district and work under

596 e one piece we do have, however, is removal of
597 n email if we've ever done that before; and I've
598

599

_ rvisor on in that district and we did that. Keep in mind,
601  it's not the executive d 1at does that. Some folks asked me to take powers. It
602  is—I have set of 10 bosses; too, commissioners, that | report to much like staff reporting
603  to a board here. | try to gather information and try to go down that line. Shana's been
604  working here with Ray Legenwood here for a couple of years trying to work on what |
605  will call “good governance” because that's a term | think that | want to allude to and talk
606  about a little bit for everyone here because | think that's what you're all asking for—is
607  good governance to a degree, to be more transparent, have a good idea of what's

608  functioning, to have a staff do their role and fo have the board do their role. At the end
609  of the day, get as much conservation on the ground as we possibly can for the

610  taxpayers in this district. | had Shana write a letter back in November 1 that was a

611  concern because of the Board’s continued failure to be able to address some of the

600  we needed to get ¢

Page 16 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p




612
613
614
615
616

617
6138
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
047
648
649
650
651
652
653
654

655
656
657

issues that you kept talking to us about. And so | wanted to at least get it down in
writing, kind of a kick-start on and discussion and had a good discussion with Richard
and Eric over at the Farm Bureau building around that. And probably pushed them a
little bit more than | may have; it may have been a kick in the butt. And [ think Joe was
there, too, and | appreciate you guys listening and | see some action be taken. [cont'd]

Since then, we talked about you wanted me to come yesterday to a work session and
tell the entire board. That got cancelled for various reasons so I'm here today. |
appreciate very much your time around that, but | think it's also important for the public
to understand where we are in this whole thing in trying to work through it. | do have a
few copies of that letter, the supervisor letter. I'm sure Il have one, ckay. If you're
interested, parties in the audience, certainly we can e those, as well, too. Did you
get one, Eric? Okay. So at the last commission mee! let me back up just a second.
So in between then and the commission meetin nd charges went sideways
for all kinds of reasons that we've heard her n. And there were a
couple of other incidents at Board meeting, me enough that |
went to the commission and had gone there art a removal of
office, for where things were at. And the cor
put forward. We haven't started yet I haven't*
thinking that we've begun that. Thi
road. And part of the reason that-::'_
to grind from the community. And
different groups contact me in the last:
through, and move o
behind closed doors:z openly, and whether
that has to do wit izpolicies and procedures in
that, | think you wa . Tha ral feeling. So if we go down that road in a
removal of offsce it will=ha bli ings d those public hearings, from what I've
seenine icularly to any supervisor on this Board.
i at some point in time, and this is
appen tomorrow. And they have to

)t neglect of duty or malfeasance, which isn’'t defined

here seems to be a lot of axes
1eeds to be transparent. I've had

you're trying to do and | want to say what | heard in the few 15 minutes | was here in
the work session is exactly what I'm expecting to hear. And good conversation. | think
there’s some—it could get better—in terms of how you communicate with each other,
but at least there’s some dialogue starting to develop in public in the open that | think is
leading you to the right direction. [cont’d]

| want to offer a—I made a little memo here that just talks about the actions that are, |
think, kind of on the table here for you to consider. And I'll just quickly go through that
for the public, as well, toc. And the first one talks about the delayed action. The
Page 17 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667

668
669
670
671
672

673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690

691
692
693
694
695

696
697
698
699
700
701
702

commission takes no action to investigate the District for an interim time period, to
provide time for issues to resclve and the District to resume functioning without
intervention. This could change at any time at the discretion of the executive director,
additional information regarding malfeasance or the lack of duty and service. So we're
willing to give it some time. | just want to say that that threat's hanging out there. And
it's—| also want to say we're not picking on any one individual. We’re picking on the
entire Board because | think it's up to the public to help sort out what they're concerned
about and what they say and let the commissioners then make a decision individually
on each person, whether or not that would raise the bar. So this isn't—we’re not picking
and choosing anyone. That's not our job here. [cont'd]

The second would be supervisor removal and it's the
outlines there—there’s a 30-day notice to the supe
before that formal procedure would take place ang
the commission to spend funds it may not hav
[cont'd]

Work sessions, commission staff, my sta
to try to help you guys work through this s
already down one regional mana
realized, too. And Ray continues:
meeting on him, that causes him
and all we seem to be doing is m

s | just talked about. It
Then there’s a 60- -day notice
rmal And it will require
istrict, as well, too.

ething and when you 'Change a
her to see another availability

ere's been a—especially
] ft=That even authority—wise
etg_ly'ijp to you. I will say you re

what’'s made it work. That's a whole separate
-are trying to help you work through this. And

| thank all of you. This: a8y work. And it's going to take some time to get through
were you are now, listening fo concerned citizens to put this district on the right track.
And I'm not going to think'less of you or that if all of the sudden you look at this and say
“This isn’t what | signed up for.” And | understand that completely, okay? [cont'd]

The other one | want to suggest—and | would encourage you to take a look and I'd
encourage the public to take a look—is a group called the Aspen Group. The Aspen
Group is a governance group primarily working with school boards. And what they do is
they teach governance. They've taken a John Carver model of governance and put it
into modules to help sort out what you guys are going through: policies, procedures,
who does what, how you hold a CEO accountable and make sure District is moving the
way it's moving and have you folks soar in the job that you’re supposed to do instead of

Page 18 of 87

Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




703
704
705

706
707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715
716

717
718
719
720
721
722
723
724
725
726
727
728

729
730

731
732
733
734
735
736
137

738

739
740

741

kind of the mess you're in now. They're not cheap. They're cheaper than lawyers. And
Spokane Conservation District has used them, as well as a ton of other school boards. |
would encourage you to go look at their website and just consider that. [cont'd]

Now, as anything else, as we spend taxpayer monies, that's probably a contract that
needs an RFP that would take some time. Get their staff to help you work through that
and the commission is willing to chip in and pay for that bill. It gives you an outside
person. If you don’t trust my staff and you have issues, I'm going to put that on the table
for you to consider—is get a governance model in that keeps us out of it, that | think’s
got a proven record as far as that goes. So unless there’s any questions for me, | just
kind of wanted to come, turn the temperature down a littlezbit, and make sure, too, that
where my heart is, is trying to get this district into a f ning place. And we worked on
it the other way for quite a while. Now 1 decided io d t it a little bit and get the public
more involved. Appreciate you listening and open[ blic comment. | think that was
extremely important.

Eric: Any questions for Mark?
Mark: Questions?

Sarah: Thank you for coming.
Thank you, Mark. 7
Mark: You bet. Thank you all. I'm geing"

Eric: Thanks for trying to tone down tha
Mark: The heat a litleZ =—
Eric: Yeah
Mark: Okay. Thanks.

Eric: Okay.
Sarah.

Sarah: Yeah, so t

“letter, it looks like. Number 4-D. Go ahead,

hat | drafted last week and sent that out to the Board
last Monday, the 117 ew through Thursday the 14", | did not receive any
comments from the Board other than a direction from the Board Chair to share that
letter with RCO on the 18" which is Monday. [ did email the final copy out to the Board
on Friday for final review before sharing that draft that you're seeing with RCO on
Monday as requested. But | feel that it's important for the Board to address it in an open
public meeting. And then provide...

Eric: Do you have an extra one, Sarah, not to interrupt you to Richard has one?

Sarah: Yeah. | did provide you one, Richard, but I've got an extra on me. Find it? That's
it.
Eric: Go ahead.

Fage 19 of 87
: Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit

Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p1




742
743
744

745
746

747
748

749
750

751
752

753
754
755

756
757
758
759

760
761
762
763

764
765
766

767

768
769

770

771
772

773
774
775
776

777
718

779

Sarah: So this is something that you've seen a few times over the last week. [ just
wanted to add that to the agenda so that Board could address it as a whole today, as
well.

Eric: Has everybody had a chance to read it? [No response]
Richard: Is there anybody here that can answer questions about this letter?

Eric: There should be some public members that can or staff. Go ahead. Do you
have a question? Go ahead.

Richard: Is there somebody here?

Eric: Why don’t you ask it and then we’ll find out.

Sarah? 0:53:50.8; We don’t have anybody here, |
RCQO present?

Female 0:53:53.8: No.
Sarah: But we could certainly....

7I'eve. Is there anybody from

Female 0:53:57.7: They've offered to com

Sarah: Ask them to be part of the--next agend
for a response by today. | did as™
some formal acknowledgement b
appropriate.

1 this letter yeste 'ay, but just
ublic meeting | think is

Richard: For my clarifi
acknowledges”—w
carry out fiscal ad
does that mean?

1as:the lead entity and we have other
also speak to that process.

hat money come in here and then go out?

Sarah: Yeah:-Thz
that program. -

ose expenses and then we are reimbursed. That’s the

Amy: We spend moﬁe
process.

Sarah: It's a voucher, just like the other grants when we have a contract with another
entity to carry out certain deliverables. Once we perform those deliverables, then we
send documentation of that to that granting agency and then they reimburse us for
those expenses.

Doug: I've read the letter for RCO and | think it responds to the issues and concerns
they have.

Eric: Okay. Thank you, Doug.

Page 20 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787

788
789
790

791
792
793
794
795
796
797

798

799
800

801
802
803
804
805
806
307
808
809
810
811
812
313
814
815
816
817
818

[inaudible - 0:55:49.6]

Eric: Anybody else have questions?

Multiple voices: No.

Eric: Samantha? Linda, do you have any questions?
Samantha: It's all good that | know about this.

[Side comments, inaudible]

Eric: So do you want to just do a consensus for me to sign it?

Doug: Yeah.

Eric: So we’ll just do a consensus that the Boa
Chair to sign the letter? Then you’ll provide me
do you want me to sign this copy?

es to sign the letter, for the
ean copy, probably? Or

Sarah: You can sign that copy.
Doug: Eric, before you sign it, just procedur:
Sarah: Yes.

Doug: Okay. | assumed that. Th

n.is to sign it?

Eric: [inaudible due to whispering
Sarah: Thank you.

rtion of the process that we'll have to re-do in
holding public hearing if the Board chooses to move in
ublic comment, developing those resolutions and

he docket here and then the county commissioners to
ne bit to note on that is that this would be for taking
effect in the 2019 calendat year so | did a lot of digging and things with the
commission’s help, as well, to see if there was a way that funding could take place
partially throughout the 2018 year. And that's not possible, both in terms of process and
in terms of statute. So the county manager over at Thurston County is welcome to
sitting down and working to develop jointly a good plan of action and to help us do this
process forward in 2018. So I've included that in a memo here in your Board packet.
I've also included some attachments which is the original statute for assessments which
carries a lot of the process for approving rates and charges. And then the addition of the
rates and charges in point 405 of our RCW8908. So these will be our guidelines, our
checklist next year to make sure that all of our process is followed. And I've also

Page 21 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




819
820
821
822

823

824
825
826
827
828
829

830
831
832
833
834

835
836
837

838
839

840

841
842

843
844

845
846
847

848
849
850

851
852
853

854
855
856

857

included just for your reference at this point the resolutions that the Board did adopt this
year, initially, for rates and charges. And so putting these—brining these back after the
beginning of the calendar year in 2018 would be my recommendation—is to bring these
resolutions back once we’ve done our public hearing process.

Eric: Go ahead, Doug.

Doug: My memory may be faulty, and forgive me for that if it is, but | thought at the last
meeting or it may have been two meetings ago, that we’'d asked, the Board asked for
consensus, for a one-pager on timeline and the major steps. That would be really, really
helpful to understand the whole process and look for stuff that might be missing or we
didn't understand or something like that. 1 would real!y y appreciate something like

that.
Sarah: Absolutely. I'm more than happy to genera : thing like that. | just want to
get some approval that thls is the dn"ectlon ther_:B ard wou to goin 2018. And | can

change And so it would be a d
understand [coughing]

Sarah: Mm-hm.
Eric: Correct. So

consistent with this a ent with what the county’s up to. And make sure we have

tly on. This is what we’re thinking about doing?
Sarah: Mm-hm.

Eric: Maybe February?

Doug: I'm not sure [inaudible - 1:01:58.0]

Man 1:02:01.7: Just from my point of view it was never our intent not to do this. We
spent a lot of money on it. it's just got hung up on some technicalities. | think we should
move forward with it, to be lined up for as soon as it can be implemented.

| agree.

Page 22 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 {2:00 pi



858

859
860

8ol
862

863
864
865

866
867

868

869
870

871
872
873
874

875

876
877

878
879
880
881
882

883
884

885
886
887
888

389
890
891
892

893
894

| agree.

Eric: Samantha is nodding her head, also, for the audio recording. Okay. So let's
go ahead and go forward and do that, Sarah. Go ahead, Samantha.

Samantha. We probably need to make a motion to re-state this and start doing it over
again.,

Doug: | move.
Eric: Moved-—do | have a second?
Linda: Second.

Eric: Linda second. Any more discussion? Do w d clarification on the motion

or you have it?

Female 1:02:51.4: Doug moved to—why don't ys

Doug: Pursue consistently with our last reso

Female 1:03:13.3: And just for some clarificati
well, once-if this resolution passes—direction
resolutions at a later meeting aft
just so we're clear.

Eric: Any more discussion? Go a

Doug: Process-wise, w
public hearings...

Female 1:03:38.0

front of us sig
[Multiple] Aye.

Eric: Capital Budget Update. And do you have anything for us on that, Sarah?

Sarah: This is the standing agenda item that he Board requested be on here. | don't
have any updates on the capital budget, but [ would open that up to staff, Amy Hatch-
Winecka or Shana Joy—if you guys have a commission staff, Shana Joy if you have an
updates that you've heard in relation to the capital budget.

Amy Hatch-Winecka: What I'm hearing from my folks across the state agencies and
such is that they're hopeful that there will be a capital budget and bond bill that comes
Page 23 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




895
896
897
898
899

900
901
902
903
904
905
906
907
908
909
910
911
912
913

914

915
916

917
018
919

920
921
922

923

924
925

926
927
928
929
930
931]
932
933
934
035

out that first week of session. They've been negotiating for months now but they didn't
reach conclusion at that point. What we're hearing is if it doesn’t happen that first week
of session, it will be a while, likely end of session or longer before we get a capital
budget. But everybody’s crystal ball is really fuzzy on this so we're in territory never
before seen.

Shana: There's a complication piece introduced into that in that the governor’s
supplemental budget has been released, as well, and so from the commission
perspective, we basically now have two funding requests at play. That will need to be
resolved so there's the capital budget that we've been negotlatlng for months and we
don’t have a passed appropriation yet and now there’s also.a governor's supplemental
budget with commission funding that's been released, ur Shelifish and formerly
known as Non-Shellfish Funds, we're now calling those. atural Resource Investment
funds. Those were whole at prior [inaudible - 1:05 in both the capital budget
at play in the legislature and the governor's s get, and those are funds
that the conservation districts like Thurston

Doug I'd just like to add, too, on the'col
capital budget and then the governorst

: . S¢ t is it—number 10, 2018 District Budget, Amy
Franks. Hi, Amy.

Amy Franks: Hi. Yeah, 018 budget development has been a rollercoaster the
last few weeks. Typically e a lot more narrative about the programs in the budget
proposal, but we've really had to concentrate on just the numbers this time due to the
loss of rates and charges and some other pieces. But can you believe that good things
good people, and a couple of new grants really fell into our iaps about two weeks ago
so we were able to incorporate some money into the proposed budget and really do a
complete overhaul and Sarah and | worked a lot of hours on reallocating staff and
priorities. So what I've included in the packet—and | hope your copy is color-coded. It
looks like it is. It's really a complete re-do of the staffing plan with the new revenue
sources from Thurston County. And we were able to arrive at a balanced budget for

Page 24 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




936
937

938
939

940
941

942
943
944
945
946

947
948

949
950

951
952

953
954

955
956
957
958
959

960
961
962

963
964
965

966
967
968
969
970
971
972
973
974
975

next year so there’s a bit of narrative that was included and a summary of all of the
revenue sources and expenses and then the staffing plan.

Eric: Can you—it says, line 17 of the white sheet, the overhead off-set, negative
$98,000.

Amy: Right.
Eric: Can you just explain how that’s wiped down to zero?

Amy: So when we voucher to granting agencies we can request an allocation of
overhead and so the grants that allow that have a positive number in that grid. And | put
a negative number in the District Operations column b e that's where those
expenses are off-set. So overhead would be able to co nt and office supplies and
utilities and insurance. So that’s why it's a negative.t rin that column.

Male 1:09:39.1: But then it's made up through
Amy: And you'll see that net zero cumulati

Male 1:09:45.6: Because it's negative 98"
goes down to zero?

Amy: Right.

Amy: Right. And something that wa
[inaudible - 1:10:10.0]

& past

unfortunately the fun ,
t year. And so we are—or certainly not to

resource staff. We'r

up those dollars through comprehensive nutrient
ing else? If we got one of those done a month,
-going to need him for VSP so....

Amy: Not necessarily. So'o set up through TSP—I'm sorry—Jinaudible - 1:11:37 3]
yeah. To set up that relationship with NRCS to still do TSP work on nutrient
management plans is still a complex arrangement. YWe've done some work with them in
the past through their task order. And that has not necessarily generated the funding to
sustain that program so instead of being biiled by hours it was billed by chunks. So I'm
not necessarily sure if that's how the TSP program would work, but—yeah. That's
something that is still in the works on the NRCS side to be a viable option for us.
Something that we're still pursuing right now, Robin Buckingham on our staff is the staff
member that is completely certified and eligible for that program and so that's an option
to continue to off-set that budget—yes. And right now Robin is the—more of a research

Page 25 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




976
977
978
979
980

981

982
983

984
985

986
987

988
989
990
991
992
993
994
995

996
997

998

999
1000
1001

1002
1003
1004
1005
1006
1007
1008

1009

1010
1011
1012
1013
1014

1015
1016

specialist—is the individual that would be eligible for that with NRCS requirements. In
terms of VSP, working with the deliverables set out by the Volunteer Stewardship work
plan, and looking at our staffing expertise and the amount of funding that we're getting
from Thurston County to support the work that we’re doing for VSP, those hours are
allocated to other staff, technical staff at the District that can fulfill those requirements.

Eric: Fm sorry, Samantha. Go ahead. I'll ask my question later.

Samantha: | was just curious with the new grants that we've received and everything,
does this now fix the staffing reduction that we have?

Amy: We still have two staff with reduced hours that wot

ualify for the shared work
program. We're follow up with that. f

Samantha: Okay.

Eric: That was Amy.

Sarah: | would add to that that the biggest h i i erations, which is
i ' ge through our
utive director. So

administrative s aff and then
nitely a reduction in overall

staffing so that we could contlnue te
community and fulfill all of the contrag

) bligations, for sure. But there’s certainly time
and the necessary assistance from Amy—a very small

hose grant applications. And as we're going through

inly have a lot of staff involvement in writing grant

n before the end of this year.

the end of this year, we
applications, as muc

Eric: Go ahead, Doug.

Doug; | brought it up a couple of months back—basically when you, Sarah, took over
the interim director position, that we ought to lock at some sort of compensation for you
because you're working way, way above your hormal job class and that should be
compensated. And how we figure that in here, | understand that we have budget
problems, but something we keep in mind as we think about it at least.

Eric: What about a new executive director when there’s no money in this budget
for that position—correct?

Page 26 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1017 Amy: There isn’'t—no. That would be and has been historically primary funded by
1018  assessment or rates and charges.

1019 [Whispering]

1020 Sarah: So, yeah. Right off the bat, not receiving any direction otherwise, there isn’t time
1021 for an executive director starting January 1 in here. | mentioned a little bit or added a
1022 little bit into Amy’s budget narrative about maybe developing—the Board to discuss and
1023 develop maybe a strategy for fulfilling that position. I'm sure there will be some time to
1024 do the advertising and recruitment and interviewing process. And hopefully in the

1025 meantime, then, that will also allow us to continue to bring.additional funds into the
1026  District. So perhaps developing that timeline—we coul omething strategically that
1027  would be able to account for bringing in funds for that n and other staff, as well.
1028  And then fulfill the need for an executive director at: e time.

1029  Eric: Any other questions?

1030 Richard: I've got a question. On your budge
1031  getting fund from NTA.

1032  Sarah; Mm-hm
1033  Richard: Who is the NTA?

1034 Amy HW: That's from the Puget S
1035  color-coded matrix under Thursto
1036 from the Partnership ¢
1037  this.

1038  Sarah: It's throug
1039  Amy HW: [t is?

1040
1041
1042
1043
1044
1045
1046  Samantha: Near Term 2
1047  Richard: Yeah, but it doesn't identify by who or what that is.
1048  Samantha: | would like ask Amy to clarify Near Term Action.

in watershed group?
TA stands for Near Term Action.

1049 Amy HW: There's a couple of different [coughing] the wording on it is confusing anyway
1050  because it's a fund grant, a big funding source fo the Puget Sound Partnership. The
1051 Thurston County NTA/NEP is our dollars that come directly from the county. They're
1052 contracting with Pierce County and then we’re a subcontractor under that. The one that
1053 says “Thurston County NTA/NEP”—that actually should say Department of Health

1054  because those funds were received—the $300,000 we received [overlapping voices]

1055  Yeabh. | think it did get transposed so we received the $300,000 award to the
Page 27 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p




1056  Department of Health and then we received about $39,000 with a contract with the
1057  county and then in the county, Jean and | are in negotiations now to look at some
1058  additional funding in the March/April time frame for a potential $100,000 or so to carry
1059  out work through 2020. So that’s got a phased approach.

1060  Amy F: That additional funding is mentioned in the budget development narrative but
1061  not reflected in the spreadsheet budget here because it's still something that's....

1062  Richard: Tentative
1063 Amy F: Yeah. Tentative in discussions.

1064  Samantha: As is the Thurston Count Deschutes County, /atershed group. Those

1065  dollars are still in negotiation, as well, in development
1066  Man 1:20:39.8 That's the blue columns?
1067 Samantha: Yes.

1068  Amy F: One of the blue columns.

1069  Eric: Go ahead, Doug.

1070 Doug: Please jump in if you feel [inaudible - 1:2
1071 the Puget Sound Conservation District caucus is
1072 We're trying to coordinate all that _
1073

1074
1075

1076  Doug: Yeah.

1077  Eric: And we have
1078

1079
1080

1081

1082  Ann Hunter:
1083 reason.

1084  Eric: Thank you, '
1085  Butch Ogden: I'm Butch:

1086  Eric: Okay. And then we have a sign-up sheet up there for everybody who
1087 attend—or to show they attended. Any other questions on this? Do we want to go
1088  on and jump into the election?

is stuff is consistent with what
and uses similar téfmino[ogy

n with Circle B Enterprises.

1089 Doug: Before we get to that, | have a comment. Good job on that, Amy. [ would give you
1090  5:1 odds that you couldn’t get a balanced budget. [Laughter] So good job.

1091  Eric: Go ahead, Samantha.

1092  Samantha: Mr. Chair, the District budgets are action items. Do we need to make a
1093  motion to approve the budget that’s been presented before us?

Page 28 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supetviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi



1094

1095
1096

1097

1098
1099
1100

1101
1102
1103
1104
1105
1106
1107
1108
1109
1110

1
1112
1113

1114
1115
1116
1117
1118

1119

1120
1121
1122

1123
1124

1125
1126

1127
1128

Eric: Are we ready to approve it?

Samantha: Unless we're planning on having a meeting before the end of the year, |
think we have to approve it to go into 2018. We need a budget.

Richard: This is it. This is it,

Eric: I'd like to study it a little bit more. Maybe do that towards the end of the
meeting a little bit more? Come back to it? Give me some more time to look at it?
Does that seem okay?

Richard: | need more time to look at it.

Eric: I'd like some more time to look at it at least before the end of the meeting.

Linda: When are we going to have more time to look [Laughter]

Eric: Well, just right now. |
Linda: Like after the elections thing?
Eric: Yeah.

Linda: Just come back to it?

Eric: Right. We can come back:

Linda: | would do it like right after
Eric: Okay.

Jane Mountjoy-Venni
boards. Is this som

County Elections Auditor's office. You two ladies that just walked into the room

are up.
TC Elections Office: We can sit and speak—yes?
Eric: Yeah.

TC Elections Office: | didn't bring a PowerPoint of anything. | was just told we were here
kind of fora Q and A.

Eric: Maybe you can come up just a little bit closer or have your chair [Laughter]
There you go. Now you’re not hiding behind someone.

Page 29 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptic
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1129
1130

1131
1132
1133
1134
1135
1136
1137
1138
1139
1140
1141
1142
1143
1144
1145
1146
1147
1148
1149
1150
1151
1152
1153
1154
1155
1156

1157
1158
1159
1160
1161
1162

1163
1164
1165
1166

1167
1168
1169

TC Elections Office: Okay.
Eric: Go ahead.

TC Elections Office: So we were asked to come so if you had any questions about the
possibility of adding to your normal election that we assist you wish, absentee poll site,
to add the option for E1C and what that is is it's called “Everyone Counts.” And it a
downloadable ballot system that we currently use for our actual federal and local
elections. It's available for military voters to download ballots earlier than normal and
then once we get closer to an election date, any voter can go in and download this
ballot. And it's simply a link that is linked to the voter’s record to pull up their—for you it
would be just the one candidate issue. They would entertheir name and then their date
of birth. It pulls up that ballot with their name on it fo eclaration for signing. They
have an option to vote the ballot using an online tog they would still need to print

available during a portion of that
because of the election so we ha

at box for you the following morning
ble to your voters. And then that ballot

right at 8:00 a.m. so then.i
box wouldr be. ciosed p

Doug: This probably would be way more confusing than you guys would like. It seem
like there might be a cost savings if we could do the two elections at the same time.
Don’t hit me. [Laughter] | can see there's a lot of chances for a bunch of problems there.
But I’'m thinking of the cost savings primarily.

TC Elections Office: Well, your election, no matter when you guys choose to have your
election date, your election is done all by itself. It's not—it can’t be combined with the
February election. No. Different laws.

Page 30 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1170
1171

1172
1173
1174
1175

1176

1177
1178

1179
1180

1181
1182

1183
1184
1185

1186
1187
1188

1189
1190

1191
1192
1193

1194
1195

1196
1197
1198

1199

1200
1201
1202

1203
1204
1205

1206
1207

Doug: Well, that and | was thinking of, okay, have one person at the box to get the stuff
out of the box [inaudible - 1:28:30.5] one another.

TC Elections Office: Well, the box to open is just takes—it's at the courthouse. That's
where our main office is so there’s going to be two people there closing it for the
February election outside of yours. You just need to be aware that it would be
unavailable from 8:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m. for your voters {o deposit ballots.

Samantha? 1:28:50.9: In that box on February 13" to 14™".

TC Elections Office: Correct. So from just for that 12-hour period. And it's just a matter
of minutes for us to go and re-open then up.

Doug: It seems like more separation between the two:
us or something like that. it would ease some confus

like the end of February for

Eric: Can you state that again? So our voter:
the box when? :

TC Elections Office: So February 13" is th
Tuesday, the 13" at 8:00 p.m. we shut it. W
election.

e able to put ballots in

Eric: | see.
TC Elections Office: We’d be able
Eric: Oh, | see.

TC Elections Office: ./
election can deposi

10 one in the February 13
a. Different laws than yours.

notice on the box just to avoid having to over-
Box temporarily closed till morning.

yes. We could do.
that at all.

Eric: Great. Do you'; )

Sarah: Yeah. | just didn't know if you wanted me to preface some of this election’s topic
with some of the other materials that were in your packet. 1 can do that. That might be
helpful while they're still here.

estion, Sarah?

Eric: Oh, | was thinking just have her wrap up and then go into that. That's okay.
Sarah: Okay.
Eric: So if we elect to do this, it just opens it up for more voters.

TC Elections Office: It does. It's a link that would link the voters to the downloadable
ballot. If's a link that we would have available on our website for you, as well as that you

Page 31 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1208
1209
1210
1211
1212

1213

1214
1215

1216

1217
1218
1219

1220
1221
1222
1223
1224
1225
1226
1227

1228
1229
1230
1231
1232
1233
1234

1235

1236
1237

1238

1239
1240
1241
1242

1243

1244
1245

can have available for you on your website. We could send the link via email to voters
so if we had someone call us and not have web access, but had email access for some
reason, through their phone or | don't know—but it’s a link. It's just a link that goes to
our secure site for that downloadable ballot, which is the same as any federal election
or state election.

Eric: | would think it would be available to do it by phone, too.

TC Elections Office: We would still accept absentee requests like we always have for
you.

Eric: Okay.

TC Elections Office: With it, a few years back, you g
that changed in 2016 to where now the voters, if t
information. They contact us directly and we send

Eric: Okay.
TC Elections Office: And/or link, whateve
Eric: Any other questions?

the issuing of the ballots but
ct you, you just give our

Doug; So how many years hav ectronic?
TC Elections Office: The E1C?
TC Elections Office: The E1C, we'v
TC Elections Office: 20

Doug: So a fair am

vhen did we....

ballot by any means. Their name is associated ’so
Id sign your normal election envelope so that's

Id kind of give us a really real-time comparison to
ve to pay per ballot that is downloaded.

TC Elections Office: Cori

Samantha: And we may not receive all those ballots because then it's going to be on—
that person’s going to be responsibie to either then put postage on it and mail it in or go
to a ballot box. So we'll be able to see how effective this is, also, by trying this out
because we're paying per ballot, not per vote.

Eric: Sarah, did you have something?

Sarah: Yeah. | think Lynette did an excellent job and | just want make sure that it’s clear
for the record that E1C is an additional option, not in lieu of the absentee ballots so both

Page 32 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p



1246
1247

1248
1249

1250
1251
1252
1253
1254
1255
1256
1257
1258
1259
1260
1261
1262
1263
1264
1265
1266
1267
1268
1269
1270
1271
1272
1273
1274

1275

1276
1277

1278
1279
1280
1281
1282
1283

1284
1285

1286
1287
1288

of those avenues would still be open and available to the public. I just wanted to have
that clarified.

Eric: Yeah. Any more questions?
Richard: When do we have to implement all this? Now?

Sarah: So that brings in my piece of this, which I’'m happy to jump into if you're ready.
I've provided you with a little bit of a memo in your Board packet, just a little bit about
my meeting with Thurston County and sort of discussing timelines and their abilities to
turn things around in terms of process. You'll seen in here, again, a draft of the
elections. This is under Tab 7 in your Board packet. You'llssee a draft of the election
deadline calendar is a tool that the commission provides: ['ve started to replicate this but
really specific to Thurston County with tasks that t ry will handle, tasks that the
District will handle. And so that the Board can h n roles and responsibilities
and then following the timeline that the commiss iZi
timelines that Thurston County needs to be at
so that that can be provided to the Board .C
election, this calculator in here—I’'ve put ir -
is our plant sale. In the past, we've done ou
just utilized that in here to show
certaln actions have to be perforn

nctions and process
a date to hold the

g our elections process. As |

.did include a draft resolution as
-in terms of utilizing our

e've had in the past and

e also included a blank

tof changes to that, and so this

'date time, location of the election and

1 this document this resolution here, is

electronic elections syst: at a consultant put together, that Cane Conservation
District has used for someyears, but they don't work with their—I don’t think they work
with their county auditor i in the same relationship that Thurston CD does. They just hire
the consuitant and the consultant interacts with the auditor’s office to verify who's
eligible to vote, using that system.

Doug; Do you see any issues? We've had a really great relationship with you guys, |
think, over the years. It’s taken a load of my mind.

Shana: Yeah. | think Lynette and | have spoken a couple of [inaudible - 1:37:00.8]
election days [inaudible - 1:37:03.5] together because I'm usually here to observe. | do
have a guestion about E1C. How do you mitigate the possibility of duplicate ballots for

Page 33 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1289
1290
1291

1292
1293

1294

1295
1296
1297
1298

1299
1300
1301
1302
1303
1304
1305

1306
1307

1308

1309
1310
1311

1312
1313

1314
1315

1316
1317
1318
1319
1320
1321
1322

1323
1324

1325
1326
1327
1328

one voter? So, let's say, for example, they call one week and they get the link. And they
print off a ballot and vote it. And then they call two weeks later and they want a mail-in
baliot. Do you guys track that?

TC Elections Office: Yes. As the ballot comes back, | mean, a voter in any election can
request as many ballots as they want. We will only accept the first ballot received.

Shana: Okay.

TC Elections Office: And there is a way for us to give credit to that voter so if it came
back again, it automatically gets flagged. Stop, this person has already returned a
ballot. And then that would be set off to the side to beco ater to be rejected by the
Board.

Shana: Okay. Because usually the issues we've e
is at the end, when we're trying to figure out if any.b

d with the District elections

with Lynette and her staff so we don't usua
you. The second question is, Sarah, on yé&
you see with all the blue on zt—xou have ,
the resolution as of January 20" Reaﬂy, if this

website. | can't edit any of the fiel
Shana: Right.
Sarah: So this is the last

a meeting to adopt an
h 3"d This is the last possible

hat I'm creating a separate timeline of events because
is the chosen date. We're doing things a little bit earlier
just want to be able to track that and provide that back
: =you know, like legally we have to have them done by
these dates on here so this W|H——l d like to merge that into one that shows our proactive
work that we're doing, as well.

Richard: | have a question. Of course, this is assuming that we'll have more than one
person applying?

Sarah: Right.
Richard: If you don’t have just one, then.... Then we don't go down the road.
Eric: We don’t have to do this.

Richard: Right. So my question is when is the date that applications have to be in?

Page 34 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripfit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 ps




1329
1330

1331
1332
1333
1334
1335
1336
1337
1338
1339

1340

1341
1342
1343
1344
1345
1346

1347

1348
1349
1350

1351
1352
1353
1354
1355
1356
1357

1358
1359
1360

1361
1362

1363
1364

1365

1366
1367

Sarah: So if—that's the thing that we can discuss.
Eric: Go ahead.

Sarah: Once the date for the election is set, that helps to inform the filing deadline on
here so I'm here on the elections calculator and it says by February 3™ as a filing date,
and so we would know if no one else has filed except for the incumbent which is what
Richard’s mentioning for that space, then we would know based on then and the Board
would be able to take action appropriately at that time. | did talk with Lynette and her
staff and she had mentioned that if we have the deadline as January 28"—or 26"
excuse me, that's a Friday, that would give her staff enough time after the filing deadline
to then turn around and make sure that those absentee. request ballots are ready for the
public by the following week.

Richard: So are we actually advertising now that t otentially openings?

Sarah: We're advertising that Board is re-ad
District election in 2018, that the Board ha
details for the election. And then once this
populated, then—yes—that goes out. We d
the positions are open for elections, for app
timeline.

Eric: But we haven’t put it on ot

Sarah: We have—yeah. We have our:
page—our upcoming election and thatthe Boa
dateftime/place fo :

Doug: Without tho
Sarah: Correct.

Doug: Mr. Chair, I'll :
election. I'm talking ab 1€ resolution that Sarah [inaudible - 1:42:32.9] election
supervisor.

Samantha: I'll second.
Eric: Okay, | have a first and then second. Any more discussion?

Richard: | think we should have someone else as the election supervisor. | think we'd
have conflict of interest.

Eric: Okay. Yeah, go ahead. Samantha?

Samantha: [ was just going to ask-the subject, is that 2017 District Election or would

that be 2018 District Election at the top? Shouldn't it....
Page 35 of 87

: Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti

Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1368
1369
1370
1371
1372
1373
1374
1375
1376
1377
1378
1379

1380
1381

1382
1383
1384
1385
1386

1387
1388
1389
1390
1391
1392
1393
1394
1395

1396

1397
1398

1399

1400
1401
1402
1403

1404

Sarah: Oh, yeah.
Doug: The resolution is right with the election date.
Sarah: The subject on that—yep. Thank you.
Eric: Good catch.

Samantha: That one’s correct.

Eric: So the 12-20....

Samantha: 1-7

Doug: That stays the same.

Samantha: Right below [overlapping voices]
Eric: Oh, okay.

nteer thet

and the things that you have to do under your [s/l
use they're outside of what our election rules are.

d have to go and talk to someone to see if we would be
y of running your elections under your laws because

Eric: Can you get rig| to us in five minutes? [Laughter] No? Yes?

TC Elections Office: | can go try to make a phone call, but then...l have to ask. I can’t
answer that.

Eric: Can you ask? Go ahead, Samantha.

Samantha: | don’t know if we have funds to cover additional costs so there’s that
concern but I'm just curious as to what the conflict of interest is—because all it is
basically following these guidelines. That's what the election supervisor's job is is to do
this.

Linda: That's the full definition of the job?

Page 36 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1405
1406

1407
1408
1409
1410

1411
1412

1413
1414
1415
1416
1417
1418

1419
1420
1421
1422
1423
1424
1425
1426
1427
1428
1429

1430

1431
1432
1433

1434
1435
1436

1437
1438

1439

1440
1441

Samantha? Yeah. Like she was stating, it was basically just to follow our [s/I
wax1:45:39.5] for Thurston Conservation District and to fulfill these deadlines.

Linda: Which we've already started doing, right?
Eric: Yeah.

Linda: | think that’s fine.

Richard: You want to do it, Linda? I'll help you.

Linda: Well, Sarah’s already doing it. We would have to publish stuff on the newsletter
and then...

[Whisper by anon] That is a conflict of interest.
Linda: ...and on the website and all that.
[Whispering continues inaudibly]

Linda: It's just following this.
[Unidentified] someone else.
Eric: Go ahead, Shana.

Shana: So besides the potential
supervisor has got to, personally a
election. That varies from one call
Lynette and her staff

ible - 1:46:16.4] the election s
the public about your District
le. | think if you have to pay
have to learn and

u do for District

‘re going to have a scary bill
ch right now and | think you should keep
adlines is one job of the election

itor's office and make sure everything is
| day setting up for that. it's pretty

e ready to put in a lot of time.

ve to be available to the public which I'm hardly
happy to make sure Sarah follows this guideline and
h and | could work together on that easily.

Eric; Go ahead, Séra :

Sarah: Can | ask what fhe-::re erenced conflict of interest is? Or concerned with?
Richard: | think it's your relationship with Samantha.

Eric: [ agree. | think it’s your relationship with Samantha, as well. 1 think there’s a
conflict of interest there.

Richard: [Overlapping voices] that one.

Eric: | think for transparency there needs to be, you know, maybe another staff
member. | would agree, too.

Page 37 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1442
1443

1444
1445
1446
1447
1448

1449
1450
1451
1452
1453
1454

1455
1456

1457
1458
1459
1460

1461

1462
1463
1464

1465
1466
1467
1468
1469

1470
1471
1472

1473
1474

1475
1476
1477
1478

1479

Doug: Would you be okay with Linda supervising, quid pro supervisor? [inaudible -
1:48:12.0] understand that.

Linda: Yeah. [ just volunteered to do that.
Eric: Okay. Is that good with you?
[inaudible - 1:48:20.9]

Sarah: Yeah, that's true.

Eric: What about—go ahead, Amy.

Amy: I'm not volunteering [Laughter] but | think it should be someone in the office so
that if someone goes to our website and wants information about the election, they're
just calling one phone number. It's not someone w answer a question, has to
call Linda or call somebody and then get back to- e then they're going to get
ull time who is here in that

period of fime.
Eric: What about Stephanie?
Amy: She's out a lot.

Sarah: Well, and that's—| think it
not funded in a—she’s grant fund

are funded. And Stephanie is
not cover her to perform these
executive director in the

ger to call. She had just
for a call-back to ask the question you

stepped away from hél
asked me.

joti'd guesstimate?

Eric: Okay.

Sarah: I'm sure you wg
about all of the tasks ass
provide the Board with a....

e to really sit down and provide them with full information
d and approximate hours that things take for them to

Eric: Well, as far as Stephanie goes, too, we could take that step, the time that we
went to you and shove it over to Stephanie, correct?

Sarah: Well, not necessarily because | don't work with the [inaudible - 1:50:11.8] Green
program so—I mean—I would hesitate—it's not as simple as taking a few hours here
and a few hours over there and just switching—you know. Because people work with
specific programming at the District.

Eric: Okay.

Page 38 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1480
1481
1482
1483

1484
1485
1486

1487

1488
1489
1490
1491

1492
1493

1494
1495
1496
1497
1498

1499

1500
1501

1502
1503
1504
1505
1506
1507
1508
1509
1510
1511

1512
1513
1514

1515

Richard: Who else is here full time, then?

[Whispers partially audible] That's what | was thinking...some of...time.
Sarah: Yeah. We could switch some time. That could be switched.
Eric; Go ahead, Samantha.

Samantha: Richard, to address the conflict of interest, [ believe that all Board
supervisors have relationships with all staff so, in theory, that kind of eliminates every
person.

Richard: You mean staff person?

f ibt of interest because of
superwsor is going to have

Samantha: Well, | mean, if you're saying that there’s a
mine and Sarah’s relationship, then in theory, any el
some conflict of interest with some Board member |
relationships with everyone else.

Richard: | don’t see that.
Eric: Go ahead, Sarah.

Sarah: Just in terms of thinking about program
providing some operational timepotenti
also an outreach and communica
move human beings and responsibi
would be my recommendation if the B

erform those duties since I'm
ink if we were going to try and

Eric: Did you have a

Eric: Can you?
Linda: Sure. | could
Eric: Okay. Samantha? "
Samantha: That's fine with me.

Eric: Did you have something else, Sarah?

Sarah: | was just hoping that—just a friendly suggestion as well as part of the motion—if
you can just state those deliverables verbally that | can capture in here, dateftime/place
and election supervisor just to capture them all in that motion.

Eric: Okay. So do you want just a friendly amendment?

Page 39 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1516

1517
1518
1519

1520
1521
1522

1523
1524

1525
1526

1527
1528

1529
1530

1531
1532
1533

1534
1535
1536
1537
1538
1539

1540
1541

1542
1543
1544
1545
1546

1547
1548

1549
1550

Doug: [inaudible - 1:53:02.7]

Eric: Okay. So [ would say a friendly amendment to your motion putting Nora in
as the election supervisor. Is that what | would say? Then would | have to have a
second?

Richard: | think this one....
Eric: With Linda supervising, for oversight.
Linda: Oversight is a better word. Yeah.

Doug: | think Sarah was asking for more detail with the ti
all that stuff, {oo.

Sarah: Dateftime/place

[inaudible - 1:53:32.6] and

Eric: Okay. So | would need to state that? O that would:be part of this motion?

Sarah: | would ask that you maybe would p
Nora be election supervisor and including

Eric: Is that—so | can do it right now?
Linda: It says March 3™

Eric: ...would be March 3, 2018
Conservation District at 2108 F

TC Elections
election?

Sarah: Mm-hm |
TC Elections Office (
Eric: Correct.

TC Elections Office (Lynette): Okay. Thank you.
Linda: So the filing deadiine would be January 26",

Eric: Filing deadline would be January 26' 2018, at 4:30 p.m. so maybe you could
repeat all of that back, Sarah. [Laughter]

Sarah: So Doug moved to adopt Resolution 12-2017. Samantha seconded. And Eric
included a friendly amendment to include Nora White as the election supervisor with

Page 40 of 87

Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1551
1552

1553
1554
1555
1556
1557
1558

1559
1560

1561

1562
1563

1564
1565

1566
1567
1568

1569

1570
1571

1572

1573
1574

1575
1576
1577
1578

1579
1580
1581
1582

1583
1584

1585
1586
1587

oversight from Linda Powell. The election date being March 3, 2018, from 10:00 a.m. to
3:00 p.m. at Thurston Conservation District, insert address. Richard seconded.

Eric: You did second it, Richard?

Sarah: The amendment.

Eric: Did you second?

Richard: | didn’'t second anything.

Eric: Do | have a second for the amendment?

Linda: | second.

Eric: Okay. Linda seconds. Any more discussio
reading furiously. You’re okay?

Richard: Yeah.

ard, you look like your

favor of the motion in front of us?

Doug: Excuse me. [inaudible - 1:56:08.9] the
reverse order.

saying “Aye.”
IMultiple voices] Ay

yback to the motion whole.

\_/
i

TC Elections Office (Lynette): Since you passed that resolution, 'm just letting you know
that we'li be working with Sarah and preparing with our attorney a Memorandum of
Understanding for our role in the election like we did in 2016. So we will have that
drafted up and I'll send them to—who? Do | have a new contact?

Eric: It would be Nora.
Sarah: I'll provide you with Nora’s contact information.

TC Elections Office (Lynette): Okay. So once we have that drafted up and ready for
your input, we'll give that to you, like | said. And the question [ have: Did you define that
you want to do absentee polls and E1C?

Page 41 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p1




1588
1589
1590

1591
1592

1593
1594

1595
1596
1597
1598
1599
1600

1601
1602

1603
1604
1605

1606
1607

1608

1609
1610
1611
1612

1613

1614
1615
1616

1617
1618
1619
1620
1621
1622
1623

1624
1625

Eric: That was our intent, | believe—yes.
TC Elections Office: Okay. All right. Thank you.
Eric: So for the record, that is our intent. Yes. That is our intent for the record.

Doug: Suggestion for the first couple of meetings you all have, that Sarah be involved
because Nora’s not done this before and it would just be a good safety net, | think.

Eric: That was Doug. Okay. All right. So now we have topic? Thank you for
coming and explaining that to us.

Doug: Thank you.
Sarah: Thank you, guys.

Eric: Go ahead, Samantha.
Samantha: I'm just wondering if we can take
Eric: Sure. How about—do you need s
Doug: Yeah.

Eric: How about a 10-minute so it’s 3:59.
ready to go. "

Eric: Okay, every
audio recorder st

Sarah: Mm-hm.

that you wanted to t—the Shellfish? Or are we going to wait and do that

later on the agenda?’

Sarah: Well, it's relevant o the budget. It was my understanding that the Board wanted
to go back to the District budget discussion after the elections. Folks did their
presentation and we moved through that item on the agenda. So what | was referencing
was the letter that Tris Carlson provided, which is a ranked, our prioritized projects for
funding from his office stakeholder group and perhaps maybe letting them present that
information with a few minutes because it certainly has an impact if this is supported by
the stakeholder group to the District’'s budget.

Eric: Okay. Let’s go ahead and do that since we’re going to go back to the budget
after that, if you’re ready.

Page 42 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi



1626
1627

1628
1629
1630
1631
1632
1633
1634
1635
1636
1637
1638
1639
1640
1641
1642
1643
1644
1645
1646
1647
1648
1649
1650
1651
1652
1653
1654
1655
1656
1657
1658
1659
1660
1661
1662
1663
1664
1665
1666
1667
1668
1669
1670
1671

Allison: I'm ready now.
Eric: Okay. Good.

Allison: This is Allison Osterberg and I'm the coordinator for the Shellfish Protection
District combined advisory group. And this is a group that's been meeting since 2002 to
kind of review, oversee, and direct activities in the Nisqualily and Henderson shelifish
protection districts to improve water quality and re-open shelifish beds. And it's been
kind of a long partnership with the Conservation District to do a lot of that work. The
Shellfish Pond—part of that partnership has been that the District has set aside a
portion of its assessment very generously in past years
and Nisqually Shellfish Protection District and that advis
that are submitted for that fund every year and looks ¢
implementation plan to improve water quality in th
recommendation quickly for the whole program, T

group reviews the projects
against our

nd then usually makes a
of on-going programs as
3" and the members

ed with the—
sh fund for next
to.the attention
|zmg the projects-that were
ted to you and ['ll just through

year has changed we had another meeting |last
of the members and we went thrg
submitted for this year. That's the
that a little bit. That's for your con

hat were more new
we've got more money, but it would be

proven track recort
initiatives that [ thin

> source of funding to our knowledge
e education-related projects that were

r an alternative proposal that was proposed by
advisory group is to, instead, fully fund the top three
lomeowners Septic Grant program, that's overseen by
/it 1 Health, for the Technical Assistance and Conservation
program that's overseel Thurston Conservation District, and the Car-Share
program that's also overseen by the Thurston Conservation District. These are seen as
the three most important programs of those proposed. They'll be working directly in
reducing pollution impacts in the watersheds and are a big part of our implementation
plan. We also identified a second tier of second priority projects that we thought should
be funded in part, as funds allow. Those inciude the South Sound Green program which
is overseen by Thurston Conservation District, the Restoration program proposed by
Puget Sound Restoration Fund because they’re asking for a small amount and using it
to leverage a bigger source of funding outside of that fund and they don’t hecessarily
have another source for that—and to also fund the, in part, the Claire [inaudible -
2:18:35.6] Clean Water program that's overseen by the Thurston Conservation District

Page 43 of 87

Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pt




1672
1673
1674
1675
1676
1677
1678

1679

1680
1681

1682
1683
1684
1685
1686
1687
1688
1689

1690
1691
1692

1693
1694

1695

1696
1697
1698

1699

1700
1701
1702

1703

1704
1705
1706
1707
1708

1709
1710

in order to continue maintenance of that program and follow up with the people who've
signed pledges for that program, but not to do as much outreach that was planned for
next year to kind of expand that program but keep it running. So those were the
proposals as they were prioritized by the Shellfish District. Thank you for your
consideration of that. | will also be submitting this to the Board of County
Commissioners who are the joint decision makers on how the Shellfish fund is
allocated. And if you have any questions, feel free to ask them.

Eric: Any questions for her?

Doug: | don’t know the exact details that solves in light of our budget problems for each
of us. -

tanding that this is unusual, a
ding will return and we'll

Allison: | think it was a concern from the group. I'm
very unfortunate situation. We're all really hopeful
work out a new system to maintaining that pr
successful from our viewpoint in improving
and Nisqually reach. It does a lot of great

you're in a very troubled situation right now w
to help you with the expertise thatthat group

Eric: Very good. Thank you. So

Amy Franks: Well, [Laughter] in lig
Eric: Which column

 have dolia’

Hit’s not included in this letter. We'd have to balance that

Amy: Well, We: QU
pro unding would be. So the light blue that Amy included

Female voice 2:21:3 0 percent reduction.

Amy: A 40 percent reduction in those proposals so it would fully fund our TA and our
cost-share and then partially fund our South Sound Green and our Clear Choices
program and then not provide funding for the Engaging Landowners grant or the Shore
Friendly Thurston so it's a re-alignment of priorities for funding in terms of the District’s
programs.

Eric: Shore Friendly Thurston and—and then the Clear Choices—what would the
funding level be on that?

Page 44 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1711
1712

1713
1714
1715
1716

1717
1718

1719
1720

1721
1722
1723

1724
1725
1726
1727
1728
1729

1730
1731

1732
1733
1734

1735
1736
1737

1738
1739
1740

1741

1742
1743

1744

1745
1746
1747
1748
1749
1750

Amy: Well this is already reduced so we could keep some of this in there after we
realign some of the other hours.

Allison: We’d have to take the total proposal of those top three in the top tier proposed
by the stakeholder group if the Board agrees to fully fund those three. And then take
what is left out of that fund, out of that $150,000 to divide that up between the second
tier.

Eric: So let me be—FPm trying to make sure that I’'m straight with this. So would be
$75,000 instead of 23.

Amy: Not quite 75. There is some travel expenses, maybe:some supplies and overhead
so this number is just staff time.

Eric: So it would be a little bit less than that.
Amy: Right.
Eric: Is there any way you can go do harg

back with them?

thing that we
eard to look at

mbers and co

Allison: | think probably not immediately o
would want to look at perhaps. What msght
the budget as pres—and, please, I
here—is to look at the budget a
maybe in January we can provide
that—we’re kind of in uncharged t

e spot here. That's st
n approach is for t

unds are provided in here,
t that would still complement our staffing
plan well

. No more questions? Okay. Well, do
-Or look at this more? Get hard

Doug: I'll m

_ . approve as set currently with the understanding
that it would

valuated by the January meeting in preparation for

Eric: Okay.

Richard: | need more sttidy
2:25:57.9]

Eric; So a motion and a hesitation. What do | have on this side?

ore understanding. | don't understand [inaudible -

Samantha: I'll second. | mean, we need to adopt a budget and it's viable right now
because funding is going to change in various—I think that this budget is a great place
to start but it's going to definitely change in the first six months dramatically depending
on capital budget and everything. it's going to be rates and charges that are going to
affect this so there’s nothing we can do there. But there’s other funding that may come
up that we're going to have to then deal with so | think this is not a set-in-stone

Page 45 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Miniutes Transcriptic
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1751
1752

1753
1754
1755
1756
1757
1758
1759

1760
1761

1762
1763
1764
1765

1766
1767

1768

1769
1770

1771

1772
1773
1774

1775
1776
1777

1778

1779
1780

1781
1782

1783
1784
1785
1786

document. It's a very—it's a living document so fo speak. So it's going to be very
malleable.

Linda: What's the deadline for when we have to adopt a budget?
Eric: Shana?

Shana: The end of the year. The budget starts January 1.

Linda: So today’s the day then.

Eric: Okay.

Linda; So the way Doug worded it sounded pretty good.

Eric: Okay. Do you want to read that back, what

Sarah: Doug moved to approve the 2018 budget
numbers at the January meeting.

ith staff providing revised

Doug: For potential changes.
Sarah: For potential changes.

Eric: Okay. Do you agree with't

Richard: Well, the thing is, are we
meeting?

Linda: No.

to adopt it for realir
Eric: Okay.

Richard: So if we don’f adopt it now before the end of the year, does work stop? Or
what happens?

Samantha: Well, we can't function without a budget. We're a publically funded agency.
If we don't have a budget laid out for the next year, we, in theory, can't operate.

Doug: That would be an acceptable malfeasance, | guess, right?
Samantha: Yeah.
Doug: That's why | caveated my motion with we’re going to revise this thing in January.

Richard: That why | needed to ask that question.

Page 46 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p




1787  Eric: That sounds like an acceptable timeline to me that which what Amy just
1788  said. So.... Any more discussion? Okay. I'm going to call for the vote unless
1789  there’s any more discussion. All in favor of adopting the proposed 2018 budget
1790  as Doug has—why don’t you go ahead and read the motion back one more time.

1791 Linda: | have a question right there.
1792  Eric: Okay.

1793  Linda: Does it—we’ve had so many different budgets. Does this one have a name that
1794 goes with just this budget?

1795  Eric: Or a number?
1796  Amy: It could be [overlapping voices] December 20"

1797
1798

1799  Amy: Between the prior drafts.
1800  Eric: Okay. Between—okay. Go ahead.

1801  Sarah: So Doug moved to approve the 2018
1802  the 2018 December 20™ or presente
1803  approve the 2018 budget present:
1804

1805
1806
1807
1808
1809
1810
1811
1812  Samantha: M
1813  Eric: Yes?
1814  Amy: Could we eve

on. We could add that in.

1815  Eric: Are you guys ok:
1816  Richard: Yeah.

1817 Samantha: That's fine.

1818  Eric: Linda?

1819  Linda: Mm-hm.

1820  Eric: Okay.

1821  Amy: Thank you very much.

Fage 47 of 87

Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1822
1823

1824

1825
1826

1827
1828
1829

1830
1831

1832
1833

1834
1835
1836
1837
1838
1839
1840

1841
1842
1843

1844
1845

1846
1847
1848
1849

1850
1851
1852

1853
1854
1855
1856
1857

Eric: Yep. Let’s go ahead and jump to the financial report.

8. Financial Report [2:31:26.1]

Eric: This is number 11 under your Tab 6. Go ahead, Amy. Why don’t you go
ahead and start.

Amy: Well, first in the financial report section is the notes from these couple of pieces of
information for each financial report. Are there any questions on any of those first few
pages?

Doug: Mr. Chair?
Eric: Yes? Go ahead, Doug.
Doug: For [inaudible - 2:32:07.6] the year-to-d

then there's a year-to-date column that shor
budget for the year, all this shows is that the :
tthIS morning prob'ably almost
big—we have some grants

the balance sheet? Go ahead.

_ . check register. Now, on the agenda, it has November
and December but the November one was actually approved at the last meeting, |
think. That was just to over31ght So what's in the packet is just December’s.

Eric: | have November in here also.

Amy: Well, there's transactions since the last meeting.

Eric: Okay.

Amy: But the November check register was approved at the last meeting.

Eric: What was check number 19455, Washington ST University for 14307

Page 48 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1858
1859

1860
1861

1862
1863
1864
1865
1866

1867
1868

1869
1870

1871
1872
1873
1874
1875
1876
1877

1878
1879

1880
1881

1882
1883
1884
1885

1886

1887
1888
1889

1890
1891

1892
1893

Amy: Those are our IT providers. So that would be for our email, eur website hosting,
and any other consultation they provide for the technology.

Eric: it was on page 2, 11/15/2017, Check number 19455, IT providers. Okay. So
that holds all of our back-ups?

Amy: Yes. They do back-ups, too.
Eric: Okay.

Amy: And public disclosure requests, if we have requests for email correspondence.
Eric: Okay.

Doug: At this point, do we owe SCS any more mone

Amy: | did get an invoice from them so | prepare at’s in here that needs to

be signed for preparing for the public meeting.

Eric: There was something in here from amedia outlet. Th

last month—I approved. Does that ring:
Samantha; Win[inaudible - 2:35:56.1] Media
Eric: Yeah.

Amy: That was that video.

ight have been in

$2,002.047

Eric: Is that going to be our last

at an on-going bill?

Amy: Nope. That’s it.
Eric: Last bill.

to the Board, too? I've gone' to a half dozen of those over the years and some are really
good so it mlght be [inaudible - 2:37:15.4], as well.

Amy: Absolutely.
Eric: Any more questions? Is there a motion to approve?

Samantha: I'll make a motion to approve checks 19437 through 194586 totaling
$69,588.41 with no voided checks.

Eric: Is there a second?

[inaudible - 2:38:04.3]
Page 49 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1894
1895
1896
1897
1898
1899

1900
1901

1902
1903
1904
1905
1906

1907
1908
1909

1910
1911
1912
1913
1914

1915
1916

1917
1918
1919
1920

1921
1922

1923

1924
1925
1926
1927

1928
1929

Samantha: No?

Amy: There was a voided check, number....

Sarah: 19445

Eric: It says none.

Amy: Yeah. There actually was one. Right there. Okay. It's just not written on there.
Eric: Where is the voided check?

Amy: It's on the page, the next page over, if you look for Colonial Supplemental
Insurance.

Eric: Okay.

Samantha: It says “Void - $0.00.”
Eric: Okay. Check number 194457
Samantha: Yep.

Eric: Do you want to do re-do your mo

$69,588. 41 with one voided ch
10445,

Doug: I'li second.
Eric: Okay. Than
Doug: Suggestlon'?

Amy: Sure.
Doug: Thank you.

Eric: Any more questions or comments? All right. All in favor of approving the
check register as announced signify by saying “Aye.”

[Multiple voices] Aye.

Eric: It's unanimous. Okay. Back to the agenda. It looks like check registers—
December check register? That was all one. So Phillips-Burgess bill. Who would
like to kick that off? Sarah! Step right up. [Laughter] Wait a second. We have
another participant to enter the room. Can you announce your name, sir?

[inaudible - 2:41:12.8] Chris, associate member Thurston PAD commissioner. | was at a
meeting with Mary Byrd [inaudible - 2:41:19.8]
Page 50 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1930
1931

1932
1933
1934
1935

1936

1937
1938
1939
1940

1941
1942
1943

1944
1945

1946
1947

1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958

1959
1960
1961
1962

1963
1964
1965
1966

1967
1968

Eric: Thank you, Chris. Just to let you know, we’re audio recording this meeting.
Sarah, sorry for the interruption.

Sarah: No problem. Thank you for including this on the agenda for the Board to discuss
today. I received a bill from Phillips-Burgess for some legal services that they provided
and am looking for the Board's direction on how to proceed with that—this expense and
moving forward.

Richard: Do you have anything to say, Eric?

Eric: Okay. Well, | would say pay the bill. We’ve used them in the past. We needed
some representation at the time so | think they were helpful in guided that

meeting, for sure, in the confusion of a special m g to non-special meeting so
that’s my two cents.

Richard: Do you make a motion?
Eric: Sure. I'll make a motion to go ahead.a
Richard: Do we always have to make a me

Eric: No. She’s just asking for clarity. It ¢
do it on a motion. I'll go ahead and make

Richard: Second,

ve given you the okay to
that portion of the bill was

d Richard to have a conference with
s kind of—we ran into this in the past
1and then there was a big issue and |
‘hot pay it and then pay it, then not and
ack into the same situation where we were before
o.and get legal counsel on behalf of the entire

you authority to go an
regards to.pelicies and

oard’s consent. And | believe probably in your
ed the motion to go ahead and approve payment of

notes it says that you :
that.

Samantha: Correct

Eric: So I'm surprised that you're....

Samantha: Because we created a policy after this.

Eric: We did. What does the policy say? [Pause] Yes, Sarah?

Sarah: | just have a question. Samantha, are you referring to the process to solicit bids
for contractor services? Is that what you're looking for?

Page 51 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthily Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




1969  Samantha: I'm looking through everything right now, but we had—after that last issue
1970  with David Hall, we went through and created something for the Board of Supervisors
1971 that if we were going to go to get legal counsel, it had to be a Board decision, not just
1972 the Chair could go and get—and at the July 31% meeting, we made it so that Eric could
1973 go and contact the lawyer with regards to one specific thing which was FMLA with
1974  regards to Cathy. So there's a portion of the bill that is for that which | have no problem
1975  paying. We made a motion and said yes for that.

1976  Eric: | believe we were directed by Michelle Folsom to have legal counsel, as well,
1977  in that.

1978  Samantha: We were and we were working as a board t

1979  Eric: Q

1980

1981

1982 hen the fact that |
1983 part of the things

1984  that they helped with. And none of us wer
1985  Eric: | don’t believe so.

1986  Samantha: So—yeah. The propo
1987  didn’t know that they were happe
1988

1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997 ;
1998  Doug: | wouldn’t mind

1999  Eric: Okay. Any more dlscussion before we call for the vote?
2000 Richard: We've been working with these people over—what?—20-some years?

2001 Doug: Yeah, but the policy was changed from the David Hall issue. | guess we need to
2002  call Phillips and say we need to figure out what our policy is. We'll find the policy and
2003 then act on what we said the policy was. Big bru-ha-ha on David’s board. The decision
2004  after that we have to have board approval to do that. That's what Samantha’s [inaudible
2005 - 2:48:16.0]

2006  Eric: [ understand.

Page 52 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2007
2008
2009

2010
2011

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2018
2019

2020
2021
2022

2023
2024

2025
2026
2027
2028
2029

2030
2031
2032

2033
2034

2035
2036
2037

2038
2039

2040
2041

2042
2043

2044

Richard: You understand it. | didn’t know that. My understanding was them working with
us on and off for the last 20 years. That's what he said. He stood right here in the public
meeting and said that.

Doug: No, no. | think that’s accurate, but David Hall go this ass chewed for doing that
and we have a policy in response to that.

Eric: Can anybody provide the policy?
Sarah: I'm looking for it right now.
Eric: Any more discussion?

lLinda: Pending the policy.
Eric: Okay. We can wait.
[Pause] [Inaudible whispers]

Sarah: 'm going through the Supervisors
of reference.

responsibility...
Sarah: Mm-hm.

, td officer descriptions, as
ficy in here” The only other thing that |
sontracted services through the Board

. hink we need to—the Board needs to
hen they happen.

Eric: | agré
attorney.

Richard: Yeah, but théy-advised us to go.
hat they—they're advisory. We're the decision makers.

Doug: That doesn’t mattel

Samantha: And it should be all five us making the decision. That's my only thing. I'm
not—I'm just throwing out my concerns. We've been through this before.

Linda: Do we vote to pay the bill and don't do it again? Or how do we do that?
[Laughter]

Eric: We could do that and come up with a clearer policy. That would be a little
more improved.

Doug: It is a clear policy right now.
Page 53 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2045 Linda: Well, don’'t we have-——once that RFQ goes out when we have a lawyer. That
2046  would solve that.

2047  Eric: It could possibly.

2048 Linda: That died?

2049  Samantha: That died from what | understand. It's no longer on the agenda, right?
2050  Eric: Well, just for this round.

2051  Samantha: And then we don’t have any money to pay for them. That's another issue.

2052  Eric: No. We had—there was some money set aside.
2053  Sarah: Right.

2054  Samantha: For 20187
2055  Eric: For now.

2056  Samantha: Oh, okay.

2057  Eric: Well, I'm going to go ahead and call fc
2058 and then make it more clear, Richard. Do yo

2059
2060

2061
2062

2063
2064
2065

‘'e-or something like that.

on the amendment?

2066
2067 e caveat that future substantially similar decisions
2068 ire Board.

2069

2070  [Multiple voices]"% y
2071  Eric: All opposed?
2072  Samantha: | abstain.
2073  Eric: Oh, abstention—okay. Sorry. One abstention. Yes, Amy?

in favor signify by saying “Aye.”

uess that means that it passed.

2074  Amy: May [ bring up one more financial matter?

2075  Eric: Sure!

2076  Amy: | have a big stack of checks. Well, Richard didn’t want to sign them anymore.
2077  Eric: Right.

Page 54 of 87 :
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2078
2079

2080
2081

2082
2083
2084
2085

2086

2087
2088

2089
2090
2091
2092
2093
2094
2095

2096
2097

2098
2099

2100

2101
2102
2103

2104
2105

2106
2107

2108
2109

2110
2111

2112
2113
2114

Amy: You had offered to sign them, but then it's my understandmg that Richard asked
that no checks be signed.

Eric: He did ask that no checks be signed until we get an auditors [inaudible -
2:55:41.9] straightened out.

Amy: Well, there's—there’s two months of rent due. There's utilities due. I'm getting a
lot of calls for money. So | prepared checks. Steve (Davis) has signed on his line so |
really respectfully request somebody sign this batch of checks because there's some
very important payments here.

Eric: Do you—go ahead, Samantha.

Samantha: | just want to state that it says that the aud s recused themselves. The

Vice Chair then steps in.

Eric: It says thatin the...
Samantha: Yeah. in our policies.
Eric: ...Iin our policies for duties.
Samantha: For duties.
Eric: Okay.

Eric: Okay.
Linda: Or we could goiz

at, | guess. We don’t want to leave
dy to pay the bills. So that said, let’s go to
ict Treasurer.

Doug: Mr. Ch |
Eric: Yes?

Doug: 1 suggest you pa
mind.

Eric: Okay. Going to the District....
Doug: I'm open either way, but | think people ocught to have a say in that.

oard to make sure everybody’s okay with that, if you don't

Eric: To.... Are you guys okay with going to that Delegation of Authority to the
District Treasurer?

Samantha: | am, but I'm also—I share Amy’s concerns if we don’t come to a consensus.
So | think that this is a document that | originally thought that we were going to make go
to legal, and now I'm having the feeling that it's not going to legal for any revisions. And

Page 55 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2115
2116
2117

2118

2119
2120

2121
2122
2123

2124
2125
2126
2127
2128
2129
2130
2131

2132
2133

2134
2135

2136
2137
2138
2139
2140
2141
2142
2143
2144
2145
2146
2147
2148

so my fear is that we won’t come to a consensus on this and all agree on how to move
forward. Because | think that's the goal of our board is to move forward as a unit and
have consensus so I'd like to keep that...

Eric: So will you try to do 1.4 revision and then see where we end up?

Samantha: I'm not opposed to it. I'm just saying | feel—I mirror Amy’s concerns of if we
don’t come to a consensus today, we still have to sign the checks.

Eric: Yeah. Well, maybe we’ll figure that out before we end that one. Sound good?
| see a nod. Another nod. Doug said he can go either way. Richard just nodded.
I’'m going to nod.

Amy: Unfortunately, | have to go pick up my kids.
Eric: Leave those here?

Amy: ...but I'll leave the checks and [overlapping.
Samantha: Thank you, Amy.
Eric: Thank you. Okay. So 1.4. ="
Samantha: Would you like to start with 1.47
Eric: | would like to start with 1

i-that’s okail

t's helpful.

'some environmental sounds]

Linda: They're all in colors, the original.
Eric: That's not [inaudible - 3:01:03.7]
Linda: [inaudible - 3:01:08.1]

Eric: That’s the one that we have.

Linda: [inaudible - 3:01:13.1] instead of this?
Eric: Right. From this.

Page 56 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wedneasday, December 20, 2017 {2:00 pi




2149

2150
2151
2152

2153
2154
2155

2156
2157
2158
2159

2160
2161
2162

2163
2164
2165
2166
2167
2168
2169

2170
217
2172

2173
2174
2175
2176

2177
2178

2179
2180

2181
2182

2183
2184

2185
2186

Linda: Okay. | have it. So [overlapping voices]

Sarah: Included in your packet—yeah. Included in your packet are the current
delegations as they stand, the edits that Richard provided, and then what was included
on your table were everyone’s compiled comments, all of the feedback.

Eric: Okay. So 1.4 Delegation of Authority District Treasurer, effective date,
approved. And then there’s a line for updated approval. Procedures. Can you
scrofl down a little bit?

Sarah: Mm-hm

Eric: Do you want to say the comments [inaudible - 3:02:01.6]

Doug: | can’t read what it says there.
Eric: Okay. On....

Doug: Basically it's the same thing that was di s one, the one that says
“Policies.” That was the [inaudible - 3:02: 1
day [maudible]

through and [inaudible] with th'er-;r
Treasurer shall conduct audits o
internal control systet

on. | mean;there’s a bunch of definitions |
ion. And | notice there’s a footnote there

Linda; [inaudible - 3:04:13

[Whispering]
Eric: Okay, so we need to define “ministerial.” Did you want to have a definition
of that, Richard?

Richard: Well, it's pretty clear.
Eric: Make it clearer.

Samantha: That's not—that's like—I think that—what | would like to see is an actual
definition like from the dictionary.

Page 57 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2187
2188
2189

2190
2191
2192

2193
2194
2195
2196
2197
2198
2199
2200

2201
2202

2203
2204

2205
2206
2207
2208
2209
2210
2211
2212
2213
2214
2215
2216
2217
2218
2219
2220
2221

Eric: Well, you can take the “ministerial” out and put in “any action beyond the
scope of operation must be approved by the Board Auditor or Board Chair.” Or
you would put “the Board.”

Linda: Yeah. That sounds like a good way to handle that. So take out “ministerial’—or
actually the whole line and you can say “Any action beyond the scope of operation must
be approved by the Board.”

Eric: Sound good? ’'m okay with it. Linda’s okay with it. Doug’s okay with it.
Richard: Let's go back to—let's define what is the role of the auditor? Is the auditor....

Linda: We haven't got to that yet.

Richard: But you’re going to want to put Board in right
Linda: No.

Samantha: Well, this is the Delegation of A
Eric: Right.

Eric: “The-Board”?
Linda: “The
Eric: So we , uditor and Chair and just putting the Board?
Doug: Yeah. Becalist
Eric: Okay.

Linda: In other words, to 'change the duties....

king it open-ended.

Eric: All should be approved by the Board.
Linda: Yeah.

Eric: Can we agree on that?

Linda: | agree.

She’s got it up there.

Linda; We're on 116.

Page 58 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2222 Sarah: It's fixed.

2223  Eric: Say again, please?
2224  Richard: It's there.

2225  Linda: It's right there.

2226  Sarah: Yeah. The clarification Linda suggested taking out “these authorities are only
2227  ministerial” and replacing that with “Any action beyond this scope of operation must be
2228  approved by the Board.”

2229  Llinda: Yeah.
2230  Doug: To me, what that basically says is if it's pollcy, !
2231 Linda: Mm-hm.
2232  Eric: You’re okay with that, Richard?
2233 Richard: Sure.

2234  Eric: Okay. So audits—“The District Tre
2235  maintained to support flnanCIal and Iegal 3
2236  shall [inaudible - 3:07:39.4] as
2237  control systems, as needed, an

2238
2239
2240  that we have to comply:with:
2241

2242
2243
2244
2245

2246
2247
2248

2249

2250  Eric: Yeah, 17. “The B
2251 Board of Superv;sors

er records are

rer shall ensure p

ard Auditor.”
aving it “as needed.” | mean,

Samantha: This is Samantha and

i read the line again? Or can | just go right
Y. ’'m on line 17. “The Executive Director,
”—okay. m just going to jump down to....

ive Director, District Treasurer, Board Auditor or the
y’'—what’s that word?

2252  Doug: Promuigate
2253  Samantha: Promulgate

2254 Eric: “...promulgate District policy with regard to financial matters. Upon adoption of the
2255  financial policy by the Board of Supervisors, the Executive Director, of the District

2256 Treasurer, shall give effective to the policy by designing and implementing such

2257  procedures as are appropriate in the opinion of and approved by the Board Auditor.”
2258  You guys going to give the Auditor any authority? Or just going to make it your own
2259 Board.

Page 59 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 {2:00 pi




2260
2261
2262

2263
2264
2265

2266
2267

2268

2269
2270

2271
2272
2273

2274
2275
2276

2277
2278

2279
2280

2281
2282

2283
2284
2285

2286
2287
2288

2289
2290
2291
2292

2293
2294
2295
2296

Doug: The first sentence says “The Executive Director, the Treasurer, the Board may
promulgate District policy.” You don't want the Executive Director or the Treasurer
promulgating policy. That’s the Board’s job.

Eric: Okay, so for 17, pull out “Executive Director” and “District Treasurer.”
Samantha: And “Board Auditor” and leave it up to the entire Board for policy.
Eric: And Board Auditor—okay.

Samantha: | don’t think that any one of us is intelligent enough to create policy on our
own.

Linda: | think what this says is they're not creating it. T
think just means kind of promote it. it still has to be ad
then we have the Executive Director [inaudible - 3

e promulgating it which |
ed by the whole Board. And
].from adoption.

Eric: You want to straighten that out again,.Samantha
Samantha: What's that?
Eric: What you just said.

ourselves. | think that it needs to
going to work for the entire Distri

Richard: We’re talking about line
Linda: 17 and....

Samantha: I'm talk
board?

: ed to omit the Executive Director, District Treasurer,
The Board of Supervisors may promulgate District policy

with regard to financ
Doug: | think that's wh
Samantha: Yeah. But | was just—yeah.

Eric: And how much work....
Sarah: “Promulgate” means “promote.” It doesn’t mean make policy.

Linda: Yeah. That’s what | was just going to say. | think, | think that anybody can
promote. What this is saying just as it is is that any of those people can promote a
policy, but the adoption of the policy is by the Board of Supervisors and then the
Executive Director and the Treasurer give effect to that policy.

Page 60 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisc
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p!




2297
2298
2299
2300

2301
2302

2303

2304
2305
2306
2307
2308

2309

2310
2311

2312
2313

2314
2315
2316
2317
2318

2319
2320
2321
2322

2323

2324
2325
2326

2327

2328
2329
2330

2331
2332

2333
2334
2335

Samantha: Effect

Linda: So, actually. You just have to be careful how you read it.
Samantha:; | think that.. ..

Eric: It's pretty clear.

Samantha: | think that a lot of the issue is is that we're taking and putting our Board
Auditor separate from the Board. And....

Eric: Well, it's more clear.

the—my understanding in
al person, the Treasurer,
and, they bring it to the
deal with all the stuff that

Richard: And, really, [noise] as | tried to bring up earlie
reading it is the Auditor is the go-between between
and the Board. Something that the Auditor doesn’t u
Board. So it’s like a cut-down. Does the Board rea
the Auditor would normally deal with?

Sarnantha; Well....

Richard: It's okay with me. I'm fine with that. A ing i ay this reads, the
Board of Supervisors has no control. :

Linda: That’s not true.
Richard: Yes, it is.

the Executive Dir
all there. The first
But the Board of Su

Richard: Wh

ct, Iikem:“Linda’s saying. But that's a procedure, not a
we can’t design a procedure that's going to be
Amy Franks.

Richard: s she a CPA?"=

Samantha: I’'m not sure of her schooling but | know that she’s the one that trains
everyone else that way for conservation districts statewide. | mean, people go to her
because she’s incredible in this.

Linda: But that's the next topic. We have to get through this other one first.
Eric: Okay. Go ahead. Did we get that line figured out?

Sarah: | have a suggestion from Samantha to take out “Executive Director”, “District
Treasurer”, and “Board Auditor” and leave it as “the Board of Supervisors”. | also have a

suggestion from Linda that it's fine as written because the next sentence is “upon
Page 61 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2336
2337

2338

2339
2340
2341
2342

2343
2344
2345

2346
2347
2348
2349

2350
2351

2352
2353

2354
2355

2356
2357

2358

2359
2360

2361
2362
2363
2364
2365
2366
2367
2368

2369
2370

2371

adoption of the financial policy by the Board of Supervisors,” the Executive Director and
the Treasurer will give effect to that policy by implementing those procedures.

Eric: What do you think, Samantha? Are you okay with Linda’s suggestion?

Samantha; Yeah. I'm totally fine with it. 1 just don’t understand why we have the Board
Auditor separate in there when, basically, the original, the policy that was started, that
was updated and approved in March, 2016, says this exact same thing. It would just
now insert it “Board Auditor or the Board of Supervisors” so | just don’t understand.

Eric: It is not “approved by the Board”?
Samantha: | have approved and updated March 17.

Linda: This is the same one. it's the same one, thoug s the original.

nly thing that's different
e is that it says “Executive
L:Auditor or the Board of

Samantha: No, no, no. Here’s the very original on

Supervisors” so | don't understand. We a
Linda: Right.
Doug: Do you remember doing that?

Eric: | don’t remember approvf
policies. Did she change that on’

Samantha: Well....
Linda: November 2

e basically did was to go through and
of “Administrative Director.”

Samantha: This wz

Samantha: No, it's jus IE] ;NOI'dS in.
Eric: | think Samantha okay with what Linda said. Did you capture that?
Sarah: Right. And then she had just stated that. So however the Board would like.
Eric: Okay. Are you okay? Did you catch that, Doug and Richard?

Richard: No. She never read it [inaudible - 3:16.52.1]

Linda; She did. Technically speaking, the Board Auditor is part of the Board of
Supervisors.

Samantha: We all are in one. Yeah.

Page 62 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2372
2373

2374
2375

2376
2377
2378
2379
2380
2381
2382
2383
2384
2385

2386

2387
2388

2389
2390

2391
2392

2393
2394

2395
2396

2397
2398

2399
2400
2401

2402

2403
2404
2405

Richard: That's a song.
Samantha: Yes. [Laughter]

Eric: You'll be able to pull all the changes out and have it finalized and we can
read it over real quick?

Sarah: Yep.

Eric: So next line—so you guys are operating off...
Linda: | don’t know.

Eric: We’ve got two of them going here.

Samantha: That one right there in your—that one. Ye
Eric: Okay.
Sarah: The one on the wall is the most up-to

version veryone’s comment.

Eric: What line item are we on?
Samantha: So now we would be at 41.

Director, District

Treasurer, or other..
Samantha: We w
Linda: You're on

Linda: So the dp:
Eric: You've got th

Samantha: So here’s m ern with this one: So that means that we’re going to have
to give Amy Franks approval for procedures that she normally does? Is that how I'm
reading this?

Linda: No. Because she wouldn’t have done them yet because it has to be passed first.

Samantha: I'm just saying—what I'm saying is so | understand that if she’s going to start
a new policy—or start a new procedure, which we're in charge of policy, but if she's
starting a new procedure, then we have to approve her procedures from here forward?

Page 63 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2406
2407
2408

2409
2410
2411

2412
2413
2414
2415
2416

2417
2418

2419
2420
2421
2422

2423

2424
2425
2426
2427

2428

2429
2430

2431
2432
2433
2434
2435

2436
2437
2438
2439

2440
2441
2442
2443
2444

Eric: Linda, wouldn’t it be okay if she just notified the Auditor of a change? And
then they say “Yeah, sounds good. Thumbs up” and then it gets brought to the
Board the next meeting?

Linda: | think that's something different than what this particular paragraph is about.
Eric: Okay.
Linda: Because this paragraph is about new policies adopted.

Samantha: Well, so we're in charge of policies but then it says “implementing such
procedures as are appropriate in opinion of Executive Director or the District Treasurer,
and approved by the Board.” So | guess my concern is thatwe're going to be affecting
daily, day-to-day operations which—or procedures so g checks—does that mean
that we now have to approve her to write checks ills?

Linda: No
Samantha: Because....

Lind: No, because that's not a new policy.*]
about anybody can propose a policy, then if

the Executive Director and
good offices, significant in
«stis. important or we said, yeah.
:52.2]. She'll bring that up to the Board.

Samantha: Yeah, a pr fe can’t make policy.

Linda: | know that. But that's not what this is about. This says, specifically, somebody
promulgates. The Board adopts. Somebody implements. And when they implement,
they have to have procedures to implement. So it's talking about a brand new policy or
a different policy—yeah.

Shana: Can | just daylight a scenario where Amy Franks might be triggered to develop a
new procedure based on a change in Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for
federal law around handling public funds. The stuff changes every year. It's
mindboggling. And you all don't necessarily need to make a policy to, for example,
accept every change that's happened in the law because it's imposed on you. You don’t
Page 64 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2445
2446

2447
2448
2449

2450
2451

2452
2453
2454
2455

2456
2457
2458

2459
2460
2461
2462
2463

2464

2465
2466
2467
2468
2469
2470
2471

2472
2473
2474
2475

2476
2477

2478
2479
2480

2481
2482

have a choice. So in that instance, Amy Franks may make a new procedure. Do you
want those to come to the Board?

Eric: For oversight, | would....
Shana: That's just something to be aware of that the rule....
Eric: For oversight, | would just like to see the Auditor be notified.

Richard: That's where your Auditor would come is that almost [inaudible - 3:22:32 5]
say, “Gee, the Board ought to be notified.”

rocedure, responsive to some
1t that right away? But
it to the Board? Is that the

Samantha: So what happens if Amy Franks does a new p
law about public funds handling, and she needs to imple
you're not comfortable okaying it. Does she wait and
trigger? Is that the process?

Eric: I'd say yes.
Richard: Yeah. It's a great idea.

that the Treasurer notified the Aud
and this is how we're going to do it.

Eric: All right.

Sarah: What I'm
Board or the Board

ct Treasurer will notify the
uld be implemented? That way

e word “approval” in the policies, that
like Shana—her scenario was

ediate actions to comply with whatever
immediately, but not waiting a month

Sarah: Right. Staff does

Linda: We're past that paragraph now. We're talking about procedures that are
mandated from beyond.

pprove policy.

Doug: | think from—ijust for me, | would say if we're going to call it “new” make a
differentiation between new and old policies and revisions. Say it's new. [inaudible -
3:24:53.8]

Linda: No.
Doug: But if we put “new” in there somewhere.

Page 65 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2483

2484
2485

2486
2487
2488
2489
2490
2491
2492
2493

2494
2495

2496
2497

2498
2499
2500
2501
2502

2503
2504

2505
2506

2507
2508

2509
2510

2511
2512
2513

2514
2515
2516
2517
2518
2519
2520

Linda: How about right after “promulgate™"...promuigate any new District policy.”

Eric: It's easy to shoot off an email to the Board. We can take out “significant
consultation with the Board.” Go ahead.

Samantha: My concern is that Amy’s a professional at this job. And she’s done really
great things for the District. She just did an amazing job on a budget where we have lost
funding, have no capital budget, all these other things. But—and this is—! don't know
all of your background, Richard, but | don’t know if you have an accounting background
or if any of our future auditors will have accounting backgrounds. So for me, it's very—
it's really scary to give the power to a person that may not have an adequate
background to help make these decisions when Amy is ofessional and has the
background. So therefore, we're kind of negating he rience.

Eric: It doesn’t say that right now, though. It s:
Treasurer will notify the Board of new procedL

[inaudible - 3:26:31.7]
Eric: Try to take it back to the Board, t

Linda: it's really not about questioning Amy.
knows what’s going on. And | don?
know those sort of day-to-day, cl
so the auditor should know, thoug
been a significant change.

the Executive and District
res.

Sarah: Just to note, toc

everything.
Eric: Well, | want to know the overall picture or 1 want to have the auditor....
Doug: [t's my livelihood and my assets.
Richard: It is.
Doug: | want to know.
Linda: Mm-hm.
Doug: No guestion.
Samantha: Do you have a nurse?
Page 66 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2521
2522
2523
2524
2525
2526

2527
2528

2529
2530
2531

2532
2533
2534
2535
2536
2537
2538
2539
2540
2541
2542

2543
2544

2545
2546
2547
2548
2549
2550
2551
2552

2553
2554

Richard: That's why | asked.
Eric: Does that look okay?
Linda: It looks fine to me.
Eric: Richard?

Richard: Yeah.

Eric: Okay.

Linda: | don’t even think that has to be a big deal. It can Just simply be a memo like we
get in our packet that such and such change has happened; so we know.

thing is one of those things
ing it and we have our

Samantha: | have no problem with that. It's just the ap
that it needs to be a public meeting and then we
meetings—our meetings are super-full alread

Linda: ’'m not used to “approval” being th
Doug: It's a legal term in this case, unfortt
Samantha: Yeah.
Linda: Got it.

Richard: Okay.
Doug: [inaudible - £

Richard: [inaudible - 3:30;@3.7] use on the....
Doug: Yeah. | know.

Eric: Okay. So....

Samantha: So....

Eric: Go ahead.

Samantha: Okay. So if you read the X-ed out one, “The Executive Director or the
District Treasurer shali have the authority to adopt District procedure with regards to

Page 67 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2555
2556

2557
2558
2559

2560
2561

2562
2563
2564
2565
2566
2567
2568
2569
2570
2571
2572
2573
2574
2575
2576
2577
2578
2579
2580

2581
2582

2583
2584
2585

2586
2587
2588

financial matters, financial matters without the consent of the Board of Supervisors.” All
we'd have to do is just change that to “with consent” instead of....

Eric: Do you like that?
Linda: It's kind of what we just did.
Eric: That's what it's all about.

Samantha: Well, instead of putting the whole “neither"—you know—it’s just “with
consent of the Board.”

Eric: Linda, are you okay with that?

Linda: Yeah. Is that on the biue part, as well?
Shana: Consent means approval.
Samantha: Oh, with the....
Linda: Hold on just a second.
Shana: Consultation or....
Samantha: With consultation?
Shana: In consultation

ng. [Laughter] 'm working on it.
ave to have approval or just let them know?

nk it's just a memo again where the Board is cued into
more of the procedural changes.

Linda: “Consultation” sort of applies there. You ask the opinion of them perhaps.
Sarah: The one thing | would ask is if statement and the statement up above....
Eric: Let’s keep going.

Sarah: | just wanted to make sure that this statement here, that there’s no lack of clarity
between that one and the one that was included here. | just want fo make sure that all of
our expectations are the same.

Page 68 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p




2589

2590
2591
2592

2593

2594
2595
2596

2597
2598
2599
2600
2601
2602
2603

2604
2605

2606
2607
2608
2609

2610
2611
2612
2613

2614
2615
2616
2617
2618
2619
2620
2621
2622
2623

Eric: Yeah. [ think we're okay there.

Sarah: So this says the District Treasurer will notify the Board of new procedures. This
one says that the Executive Director and the Treasurer will have the authority to adopt
District procedures with regard to financial matters in consultation with the Board.

Eric: Does that mean the same thing?

Sarah: | think notification and consultation are a little bit different. Notifying the Board
that there’s been a change, increasing communication. I'm notifying the Board that this
has happened. Consultation is....

Doug: Here it is. What do we do about this?
Sarah: Here’s the situation. What do you think?—yeat
Eric: Do you want to move consultation to the:

Sarah: You guys make those decisions.

Richard: Well, scroll back up.
Eric: Scroll back up then, Sar

Linda: [ am.
Eric: Okay.

= can really offer a lot of valid information
procedure being changed. There’s

Eric: No, I think w
Sarah: Okay.

Eric: Are you [inaudible - 3:34:33.9 side conversation]
Richard: You brought it up.

Eric: Well, no one really supported it so....

Doug: | did.

Eric: Doug did so there’s two of us.

Doug: | think consultation is good.

Page 69 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2624
2625
2626

2627
2628

2629
2630
2631

2632
2633
2634
2635
2636

2637
2638

2639
2640
2641
2642
2643
2644
2645

2646
2647
2648
2649

2650
2651
2652
2653
2654
2655

2656
2657
2658

2659

Eric: Okay, then let’s go back up again.
Linda: [inaudible - 3:34:46.9] or have to change it.
Samantha: How are we going to offer beneficial input?

Doug: We may not be able to. A lot of the stuff that Sarah sends me, | make notes and |
don’'t comment on it.

Eric: if it's being consult—if we’re being consulted on it, then we know about it.
We can give our opinion and say go ahead or stop. So let’s—it goes back to that
line of communication. That's all we want so let’s put it in there.

Linda: [inaudible - 3:35:17 .4]
Sarah: So I'm hearing change this?

Eric: Yeah. Consult—will consult.
Sarah: Treasurer—yeabh.,
Doug: | hate {inaudible - 3:35:33.7] by con

Eric: We’re trying to get through [inaudible
budget.

Richard: Snack budget's gone?
Eric: Yeah.
[Inaudible - 3:35:51.2

and it says Procedure. And then underneath that
' view and approve all financial procedures to

1 what you just said before, though.

) :36:36.2]

Doug: | have a comment on the policy and procedure, too. So where can we see that?
Eric: So scroll back up, Sarah.

Doug: It's maybe 68.

Eric: 73 and 74.

Doug: I'd like to see us put in there, under Policy, "Policies are developed/improved by
the entire Board.” And then under Procedure, staff develops procedures in consultation
with the Board.”

Eric: This is awesome.
Page 70 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2660  Linda: Very good.

2661  Eric: Shana, are you taking notes on this? How this is going?
2662  [Laughter]

2663  Shana: That's what this task is about right now.

2664  Doug: [inaudible - 3:37:13.3]

2665  Eric: What do you think, [inaudible - 3:37:17.0]

2666  Shana: You do quite well typing in public. [Laughter]

2667  Sarah: 'm used to those WACD resolution meetings.
2668  Shana: Yes.

2669  Sarah: A lot of people there. {Laughter]
2670  Eric: Okay. Everybody can agree with tha
2671  Linda: Yep. It's good.
2672 Richard: Yeah.

2673
2674

2675  Samantha: So is that just complet
2676  Linda: No, wait. Are we

2677 Eric: Thatwas s
2678  And then he add
2679  wiped outsolet’'s r
2680  such system

2681  expenditire

Doug. Control systems.

] tor.” But then it was
asurer shall design and implement

2682 Board:

2683 "

2684

2685 ]

2686  generated for l0gz s to utilize and must follow when dealing with public

2687  funds. And those y the State Auditor's office. So | think she’s just saying

2688  that that's not a task ed with the District because there’s already state-approved
2689 guidelines that she folio hink that’s what that....

2690  Eric: That was in the ori“gmal.

2691  Sarah: What are you talking about?

2692  Eric: This language was in the original.
2693  Sarah: So—right.

2694  Samantha: So the original was done in 2000.
2695  Sarah: That’s correct.

Page 71 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pu




2696
2697
2698

2699
2700
2701

2702
2703

2704
2705
2706

2707
2708

2709
2710

2711
2712
2713
2714

2715
2716
2717
2718
2719
2720
2721
2722

2723
2724
2725
2726
2727

2728

2729
2730

2731
2732

Samantha: So—and then we updated it in 2016, but all we did when we updated in
2016 was change basically Executive Director and District Treasurer because she was
something else before. So we just changed the titles of people.

Eric: So what she’s recommending is we take that whole Control System out. And
what Richard was recommending is that he—that we add “with the approval of
the Board Auditor.”

Linda: But what Sarah’s saying is that none of this is really relevant because those
control systems are already imposed from...

Samantha: The state.

Linda: ...by the state or whoever that—so | would just he District Treasurer....

Eric: So we can just delete it. Are you okay wit

Linda: Well, you don’t have to delete it, but you'll-say
Treasurer will follow those whatever.

Samantha: Public
Linda: What you just said, Sarah.

Doug: I've got an idea to take cafe
and reporting systems. And say b
reporting system, TCD [inaudible -

bine the two, control systems
raph for control system and
welll keep the second whole

“for controls systems a orting system, TCD along with 25 other districts uses
QuickBooks to control receipts and expenditures. There are also guidelines that all state
and local governments must follow for the receipt and expenditure of public funds that
are designed and implemented by the state auditor’s office.

Eric: Okay. Then what about the next point there?

Sarah: | think these are just comments. | would just remove all of this. And just tab, if
that's okay. And just have that statement as Doug suggested.

Eric: Okay. So you heard her. She just [inaudible - 3:42:20.0]
Sarah: Probably shouldn't say comment. Just a justification.

Page 72 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2733
2734
27735
2736

2737
2738

2739
2740
2741
2742
2743
2744

2745
2746

2747
2748
2749
2750

2751
2752
2753
2754
2755
2756

2757
2758

27759
2760

2761

2762
27763

2764
2765

2766
2767
2768

Eric: [inaudible - 3:42:25.5] the reporting system can go right there.
Sarah: Hold on. A fot of changing.

Eric: No one’s talking. So sound good?

Richard: [inaudible - 3:42:37 4]

Doug: One more bullet. One more after that. Before [ihaudib[e - 3:42:42 1] For these
processes comma, the entire board should be [inaudible - 3:42:46.3]

Samantha: So before we go there, because we’re now combining control systems and
reporting systems, | don't think that that should be a bulletzyet or a part of that yet
because we will have to address the reporting system: re here it says at least once
per quarter, but we get monthly statuses of how the district is doing at every board
meeting. So | don’t think that we need a quarterly. hen we're getting them
monthly.

Doug: | wasn’t [inaudible - 3:43:21.1] that’
Sarah: So, Doug, you would like me to notincl

Doug: No, | put that statement in there because:
per month or at regularly schedule
December every once in a while*
shall prepare a report. Something

Linda: [inaudible - 3:43:49.2]

] at least once
etimes—like we skip
oard meetings the Treasurer

meeting. But we
Linda: Right.

Eric: Okay. So how do you like the tail-end of that? The Eric comment. So
“District Treasurer shall prepare a report on financial....”

Linda: The financial [inaudible - 3:44:48.7] will participate.
Eric: Let’s have Sarah read it.

Sarah: At regularly scheduled Board meetings or as needed the District Treasurer shall
prepare a report on the financial condition of the district and shall present a report to the
Board.

Page 73 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripftii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2769  Eric: Does that sound okay? Okay. Moving right along. So now we are on
2770 Employee Management Supervision [noise] Training. I'm going to have Sarah
2771  read it.

2772  Sarah: Would you like me fo read the yellow text as written?
2773  Eric: Yes

2774  Sarah: “The District Treasurer shall together with the Executive Director, ensure

2775  employees receive adequate training on all matters affecting District financial matters.
2776  Regularly scheduled training sessions will be held for new employees, new Board
2777 members, and any other employee or Board members as:needed and as may be
2778  determined by the Board of Supervisors. As directed ‘Executive Director, the
2779  District Treasurer shall approve the hiring, training tion, or termination of the
2780  District accounting staff, unless immediate action, ken in the opinion of the
2781  Executive Director.”

2782  Eric: Any comment?
2783  Linda: Not yet.

2784  Eric: Okay.

2785  [Whispers] [Discussion pauses] =
2786  Eric: Are we ready? Okay.
2787
2788

2789
2790
2791
2792
2793
2794
2795

2796

2797
2798
2799

2800  Eric: Thank for staying. [inaudible - 3:49:12.0] Okay. What do you think?
2801 Linda: Do we have accounting staff?
2802  Eric: Amy

2803  Linda: Does this—basically, I want to see if [ understand this. Is this basically saying
2804 that the Executive Director can authorize the Treasurer to hire accounting staff? And
2805  hireffire, etc.?

2806 Sarah: You’re asking if we have accounting staff or what this states?
2807 Linda: Yeah.

Doug: If | was king of the forest....

o-ahead.

d dele *the comments, all the stuff in
123, District Treasurer shall together

ime, Doug, please?

r, ensure, to the extent possible, employees receive
at effect. Push to get them to go, but if for some

Page 74 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2808
2809
2810
2811

2812
2813
2814
2815

2816

2817
2818

2819
2820

2821
2822
2823
2824
2825
2826
2827
2828
2829
2830
2831
2832
2833

2834
2835

2836
2837
2838

2839
2840
2841
2842

Eric: She’s asking if the ED gives direction to the...
Linda: The Treasurer

Eric: ...the Treasurer to hire new staff.

Linda: Hire, fire.

Sarah: Not.... That's what’s listed here. That's what was included in yellow. I'm thinking
that it would be as directed, so it says “as directed by the Executive Director.” The
District Treasurer is involved in managing the district accounting staff department, is
what it reads to me.

Linda: So currently we don’t have anybody but Amy

much, is to eventually—and
that department.

Sarah: Yeah. The plan, because our district is grOWI
the workload for her is mgmﬂcant—to have some:

at’s going to be helping

Sarah: Yes.
Eric: Okay. Any mor

Eric: Okay. So let'st
Representation.

Samantha: Representatio .
Sarah: Okay.
Eric: Okay. Right there. If you would read that, Sarah?

Sarah: “As directed by the Executive Director, the District Treasurer shall represent the
District in financial matters to the public, third-party CPAs, advisors, financial
institutions, trade and industry groups, insurance companies, legal counsel, and others
as required in performance of the treasurer's duties.

Page 75 of 87
: Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisc
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2843
2844
2845

2846
2847
2848
2849
2850
2851

2852
2853

2854

2855
2856
2857
2858
2859
2860
2861

2862

2863
2864
2865
2866

2867
2868
2869
2870
2871

2872
2873

2874

2875
2876
2877
2878
2879

2880

Eric: That's—basically this copy says “And the Board Auditor” so that's where
you had that. That’'s what you had originally; the word “auditor” was taken out up
there.

[inaudible - 3.52:12.6]

Samantha: Yeah. Well, 152.

Eric: | don’t know,

Sarah: We're under District Representation.

Eric: So Richard originally had in there “and the Board Auditor.”

Richard: Does it make sense to leave it in? Or fake it

Samantha: | don't think that the Board Auditor has

as been—the Board Auditor
is not the District Treasurer's supervisor so that.puts..

vould happen between the
r would direct the staff to do

between the staff and the Boar :
Board, the Executive Director an
whatever function is necessary, ra
processes.

Eric: | understand

Doug: | think she's
Treasurer reports to
paragraph to say

Eric: Okay. So now Consultants? Am | wrong? Go ahead, Doug.

Doug: We need to spe: this is financial consultants. We don’t want our treasurer
to hire attorneys, hire [maudlble 3:55:25.1] this.

Eric: Consultants. Please read that. Quickly.

Sarah: “As directed by the Executive Director, the District Treasurer shall have the
authority to hire consultants”—and I can put financial—"consultants including legal
advisors, financial advisors, public relations advisors, engineers and other professional
advisors as the needs of the District dictate, subject to limitations of the approved
budget.”

Eric: Go ahead, Doug.

Page 76 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2881
2882
2883

2884

2885
2886
2887

2888

2889
2890

2891
2892
2893
2894

2895
2896
2897

2898
2899
2900

2901
2902
2903
2904

2905
2906

2907
2908
2909
2910

2911
2912

2913
2914
2915
2916

Doug: | see where we have just consultants there applying it to all these other folks, but
Amy might be the person that signs the contracts to hire a public relations firm, like for
the new videos we did.

Samantha: Or a PO for legal advice.

Doug: Something like that. So it is possible that it's not just financial. If that's what we
want. | took it initially that the financial person should be hiring financial people, not
legal. But | see the situation.

Richard: Do we want any Board input put in there at all?

Eric: So let’s put it in. Put in either Board input or i sultation with the Board

or something.

Sarah: We can certainly....
Samantha: What about notification?
Linda: i like “in consultation.”
Eric: Yeah. In consultation.

the whole Board approves the a
limitations of the annual budget

Eric: 1 mean, well the budget pa
budget. Then there’s

Linda: Or is that similar
Eric: Does what | just said pertain to this?

Linda: Yeah. Well, it’s similar but it's a different thing. This is like hiring and you're
talking about changes to the budget.

Eric: Right. Yeah.

Linda: [inaudible - 3:58:09.3] should fly.

Eric: So you guys are okay with this, as it reads?
Richard: How does it read?

Page 77 of 87
Thurston Conservation Disfrict Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 {2:00 pi




2954
2955

2956

2957
2958

2959
2960

2961
2962
2963
2964
2965
2966
2967
2968
2969

2970
2971
2972
2973
2974
2975
2976
2977
2978
2979
2980
2981
2982
2983
2984

2985
2986
2987

2988
2989

Linda: Question on that. So the person who’s got the job goes to the Executive Director.
That person says no.

Shana: Right.

Linda: And so that person can then go to the Board of Supervisors? And then they
would both have to collaborate?

Shana: The way it's currently written.
Sarah: Just as it's written.

Shana: The best way it would work is that treasurer would:go to the Executive Director
with a qualified person to do whatever task it is, and the'i xecutive Director says, “Oh,
yeah. That's fine. Let's make sure we talk to the Boar:
know. So- and So Intern is going to be domg X ! B_

e option to come
nt to set up that

around her and get a different answer fror
situation. Does that make sense?

Doug: Yes.
Linda: So it should say....
Doug: It could say “either/and/or in
Shana: Right. You |

Richard:
Eric: Yes.

Linda: Yes.
Eric: Samantha?
Samantha: That’s fine.
Eric: Okay. Okay, now we’re going down to other matters. Go ahead, Sarah.

Sarah: Okay. The list of authorities granted above is not exhaustive or limiting in nature.
As other matters arise, the District Treasurer is authorized to act or not to act in any
circumstance deemed to be advisable in the judgment of the District Treasurer.”

Shana: Can somebody explain to me what that means? Because it sounds like....
Doug: They can screw it up and do whatever they want. [Laughter]
Page 79 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripfii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




2990
2991
2992

2993
2994

2995
2996
2997
2998

2999
3000
3001

3002
3003
3004
3005
3006
3007
3008
3009
3010
3011
3012
3013

3014
3015
3016
3017

3018
3019

3020

3021
3022

3023
3024

Samantha: Can we just delete that whole thing?
[Laughter]
Samantha: Do we need to have an “Other Matters” section?

Shana: Did you already say up at the beginning where we talked about ministerial, that
anything that wasn't specifically in this document has to go back to the Board?

Sarah: Mm-hm
Samantha: | would make a suggestion to remove Other Matters completely.

Sarah: Thank you, Samantha.

Doug. [Overlapping voices]

four, five—okay.

Eric: Okay. P'll follow Samantha’s lead. Okay. T
-go milk cows and those

onversations]

Eric: Okay. Soii
member, any ti

Samantha: | suggest sounding out like a Doodle Poll or something. So | think it can be
just a three-hour work session that we can hammer through these and get it done.

Eric: Okay. So maybe the first two weeks of the month? Okay.

Samantha: So then only like for my job, I've got month-end, year-end, quarter-end. So
January’s hard but l'll figure out how to make it work.

Eric: Okay.
Sarah: [inaudible - 4:10:47.7]

Page 80 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptit
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 {2:00 pi



3025  Linda: I'm pretty open at the moment. It all fit on one page? No, on the back, too.
3026  Sarah: Anyone else? Extras.

3027 Eric: Okay, Sarah. While they’re reading, we’d like to have you do a Doodle Poll
3028 for a work group meeting within the first two weeks in January. Look at your
3029 schedule and maybe—Shana, did you want to participate in that? Or no?

3030  Shana: | will try.

3031 Eric: Okay. So maybe get some schedule dates from Shana. And you don’t have
3032 to do a Doodle Poll, so your magic and let’s try to do something within the first
3033 two weeks, maybe—yeah. Early in those two week see where everybody is
3034 and we'’ll go for a three-hour special meeting work on.

3035 Sarah: For what purpose?

3036  Eric: Policies and Procedures

3037  Sarah: Okay.

3038 Samantha: The 1.3.1. and probably 1.3

3039  Eric: Anything—yeah. We’ Iljust—weli if its
3040 them listed out so maybe you €an:
3041

3042
3043
3044
3045

3046
3047

3048

3049
3050

3051  Sarah: Okay.
3052  Eric: And then anytl
3053  Sarah: Okay.

3054  Linda: [inaudible - 4:12:50.8] that other list.

3055 Eric: Yes. The list and the 1.3 or whatever. It's just a policies and procedures.

We'll work together that day and get ‘er done.

3056 Linda: Is it in there? | don’t know where....

3057  Eric: Maybe Shana had it. We’ll send it to you.

3058  Sarah: Okay. I just don't think | have what you're talking about.
3059  Eric: Did you get through all [inaudible - 4:13:13.0]

FPage 81 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripth
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




3060 Linda: We could say [inaudible - 4:13:23.6] and the Board of Supervisors. The District
3061  policy....

3062  Eric: Line number
3063 Linda: 17

3064 Eric: “The Executive Director, District Treasurer....”
3065 Linda: Or

3066 Eric: “Or Board of Supervisors.”

3067 Sarah: Is everyone okay with that addition?

3068 [Multiple voices in agreement.]

3069 Samantha: If we're doing edits, up above on line :
3070  there's nothing there, we could just get rid of thz

3071  Eric: Let’s get rid of that.
3072  Sarah: | think the procedures is everything:
3073 Samantha; Oh, okay.

3074 Doug: Where it says “any actio
3075  put “Any action beyond this scope<

3076
3077

3078
- 3079

3080
3081

3082
3083

3084
3085
3086  Eric: Okay.
3087 Richard: Maybe you nee

ays “Procedures” and

proved” I'd

Samantha: Where are you at?

Because operation doesn’t
hers said anything.

a-space [inaudible - 4:14:50.6]

3088  Sarah: I'm sorry?

3089 Richard: There's a space you need between “delegation” and {inaudible - 4:14:59.5]
3090 Sarah: There is a space.

3091 Richard: Oh, there is?

3092  Sarah: Yeah.

3093  Richard: I didn’t see that.

Page 82 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi



3094
3095

3096
3097

3098
3099
3100
3101

3102
3103
3104

3105
3106
3107
3108

3109
3110

3111
3112
3113

3114
3115

3116
3117
3118
3119
3120
3121
3122

3123
3124
3125

3126
3127
3128

Sarah: | think it looks weird on the screen.
Richard. Yeah.

Eric: You guys keep reading. 28-31, let’s look at that, Sarah. Make sure it makes
sense,

Sarah: Starting with the policy?
Eric: You guys keep going.
Sarah: Starting with the policy?
Eric: Yeah.

Sarah: “The policy with regard to financial matters i
intent of a particular program on making a fundam
or set of issues. Policies are developed/approve

ad statement expressing the
ision about a particular issue
ire Board.”

Eric: It makes sense. It's all good. That
[Whispers]

Doug: [inaudible - 4:16:22.3]
Eric: | just wanted to make surg

Sarah: | think the part that | have
sure what that means.

to you beca

rticular program”. I'm not exactly

Sarah: Take it 0
Eric: Okay.
Samantha: Now, do you:y

to read that, Sarah?
Shana: Expressing and then take out the....

Sarah: “A policy with regard to financial matters is a broad statement expressing intent
or making a fundamental decision about a particular issues or set of issues. Policies are
developed/approved by the entire Board.”

Samantha: | think that's way better.
Sarah: It makes more sense. Yeah.

Samantha: Yeah.

Page 83 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi




3129

3130
3131

3132
3133

3134
3135

3136

3137
3138

3139
3140
3141

3142
3143
3144
3145

3146
3147
3148
3149
3150

3151
3152

3153
3154

3155
3156
3157
3158
3159
3160
3161
3162
3163

Sarah: Good catch, Eric.

Eric: There’s a reason [inaudible - 4:17:54.4] | just didn’t have a handle. Okay.
Anything else?

Linda: Yeah. Line 46.
Eric: Read.

Linda: “The District Treasurer shall, together with the Executive Director, ensure, to the
extent possible, that employees receive adequate training....”

Samantha; Just the sentence structure?

Linda: Yeah. That should go after “ensure”. “To the exte ,ﬁbssible" should go after

‘ensure.”
Eric: 46

Sarah: Do you want me to read that sentence
Eric: Yes, please.

Sarah: ““The District Treasurer shall, togethe
extent possible, that employees receive adeq
District financial matters.’ Perhap
“matters” twice.

ensure, to the
ffecting

Richard: [inaudible - 4:20:31.
Doug: That's why | said it's non-subsidy.

Eric: Okay.

Doug: There’s nothing here that | would suggest changes that we would need.
Eric: | think | have fwo okays. I'm okay. And with four.

Samantha: Yeah. It's good.

Eric: All right!

Page 84 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p



3164
3165

3166
3167
3168

3169
3170

3171
3172
3173
3174
3175

3176

3177
3178

3179
3180
3181
3182

3183
3184
3185

3186
3187
3188
3189
3190

3191
3192

3193
3194

3195
3196

3197
3198

Doug: | make a motion that we approve—before anybody changes their mind?—the
authority to the District Treasurer as of December 20, 2017.

linda: | second.
Eric: | have a first and second. Any more discussion?
Richard: Do we need legal review? Do we need to have [inaudible - 4:21:14.3]

Eric: | think we can approve and then if we need to change anything we can just
go back and do it. We’re doing good.

Doug: [inaudible - 4:21:20.8]
Eric: Okay. Anymore? Samantha?

Samantha: No.

Eric: Okay. All in favor of.... Why don’t yo
Sarah: With the second, correct?
Linda: Yes.

tict Treasurer

on December 20, 2017.
Eric: All in favor of voting for th
[Multiple voices] Aye.
Eric: Is that unani
Linda: Yeah.

ould like to push anything else left
ve as a Board. Do you guys think

ateverwe decide as a Board.
everything because that’s....
es and Procedures.

Samantha; Because, | I don't think that we're doing to be able to have a little
special work session where we're also going to go through the minutes.

Eric: Yes. Definitely.
Doug: Did you also say you were going to have [inaudibie - 4:22:33 4]

Eric: The attorney—we did. | don’t want to leave that out. Is there any public
comment? Chris, would you like to say something.

Chris?: The first, TCD is moving to 1230 Ronald Road which is right next to the Hank
Williams' Pavilion.

Page 85 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcripti
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p




3199

3200
3201

3202
3203
3204
3205
3206

3207
3208
3209
3210
3211
3212
3213
3214
3215
3216
3217
3218
3219
3220

3221
3222
3223
3224
3225
3226
3227
3228
3229

3230
3231

3232
3233

3234
3235
3236

Eric: Cool.

Chris: We actually own the building now. And we have facility adjacent to this, that's a
one story, 3,000 square foot [noise] building, one story that is for rent.

Eric: Does it have any offices in it?

Chris: That's what it's been used for is meeting space.
Eric: Is that the one to the left as you're looking?

Chris: Somebody from the District contacted me and wanted more details about it.

Eric: Hold that up, please.

Chris: It's the one at the address for the other office
we arranged when we purchased the property wa

know what the county is doing with where t
looked at at first. But the right-of-way did
wanted to add was we’ve just acquired intk

acquired systems from a private
County, nearly 5500 connections
guys do matters to us because out
let you know that as we grow, and

e record-is 1240. And the way
;wquid be used for both for-

ctions which means what you
ou’re working. So | just want to
not only with our own

‘the.work you guys do here in

Samantha; Second
ahead, Sarah.

Sarah: | just want to make sure that there’s someone who's going to be available to sign
checks.

Eric: Any discussion?

Eric: This guy right here.
Richard: I'll look at that, and if | have questions, I'll come back.

Eric: He’s going to look at it before he leaves. If he has questions, he’s going to
come back and ask Amy what the—for answers. Okay. Yes. Richard will sign
them. Okay. So all in favor of adjournment say “Aye.”

Page 86 of 87
Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 pi



3237  [Multiple voices] Aye.
3238  Eric: Unanimous.
3239  [Meeting adjourned 4:25:53.6]

Page 87 of 87

Thurston Conservation District Board of Superviso
Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Transcriptii
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 (2:00 p



Conservation Board of Supervisors
= District = Special Meeting Minutes
“u, o o Tuesday, January 9, 2018
hurstone 1:00pm

Present at Meeting:
Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair

Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Supervisor
Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor Amy Franks, TCD Staff

10 Nora White, TCD Staff Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
11 Joel Hansen, TCD Assoc. Supervisor Chris Stearns, TCD A i
12 Joe Hanna, Public i
13 Esther Kronenberg, LWV
14 Cynthia Stewart, Citizen

R eli- R e RV R R T R

15 Action Items:

i’? 1. Staff to send Board Supervisors list of 2017 TCD €

18  Eric Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00p
19

20 1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announ
22 2. Public Comment
23

24 3
25

26
27
28

29
30
31

32
33
34
35 teviewingthe document only where there are proposed changes. Richard
36 . : i passed.

37
38  Eric moved to approve Policy 1.3.1 with grammatical changes / corrections. Linda seconded. Vote: All
39  infavor. Motion passed.

Agenda Review

tFand remove lines 3-14. Linda seconded. Vote: Richard,
Samantha abstained. Motion passed.

4Q

41 6. Action Item: Policy and Procedures 6.1.8: Check Writing, All — Action Item

42 Motion 11-010918: Check Writing

43

44 7. Action Item: Policy and Procedures 5.1.1: Board of Supervisors Travel and Reimbursement
45 Policy, All — Action Item

46 Motion 16-010918: Board of Supervisor Travel & Reimbursement

1




47

48
49
50

51
52
53

54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61
62

63
64

65
66
67

68
69
70

71
72
73
74
75

76
77

78
79

80
81

82
83

84
85

86
87

88

8. Action Item: Policy & Procedures 2.1: Establishing Thurston Conservation District Policy and
Procedures, All — Action Item

9. Action Item: Policy & Procedures 7.1: Delegation of Authority to Make Policy and Procedure
Changes, All — Action Item

10. Action Item: Thurston CD Response to RCO, Sarah Moorehead

11. Discussion on December 4. 2017 TCD Staff Letter to (_)m_munitv, Sarah Moorehead
A. December 5", 2017 Revised Letter to Community
B. Acting Executive Director Response

12. Thurston CD Elections Update, Nora Whi

13. Action Item: Develop Executive Director Job

14. Action Item: Discussion on WSCC
Behavior

15. Action ltem: Discussio
(;overnance

20. Motion 17-010918: No T

Per Diem Pavments Prior to Events

21. Motion 18-010918: Board Approval for Mileage Reimbursement

22. Motion 19-010918: Include Full Names When Using Acronyms

23. Motion 20-010918: Creation of Board Supervisor Training Program

24. Salmon Recovery: WRIA 13 Lead Entity Monthly Meetings
2




89
90  25. Adjourn, All
91

92  Respectfully Submitted,
93

94

95

96  Eric Johnson, Board Chair




Financlal Report Notes

December 2017

Balance Sheet — As of December 31% there was $12,907.05 in the checking account. The Shellfish
Protection District restricted savings account balance was $272,334.93 and the general savings account
balance was $41,213.09. The accounts receivable balance was $207,648.69. As of January 25" we have
received $41,933.79 of those funds.

Balance Sheet compared to last year — We see only a 10.9% less overall cash position at the end of 2017
than we had the end of 2016.

Profit and Loss ~ Several grants ended in December 31%, so there were some large vouchers including
grant close out expenses and final reconciliations.

Profit and Loss compared to last year — December of this year had much more grant activity than last
year, atthough we had more staffl We are so efficient!

Profit and Loss; Budget vs. Actual — For the month of December, we received 126.96% of anticipated
revehue and spent 127.95% of anticipated expenses. For 2017 overall, we received 93.23% of
anticipated revenue and spent 95.24% of anticipated expenses. Not bad!




10:05 AM

0112518
Accrual Basis

Thurston Conservation District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assefs
Checking/Savings
3088610 Checking Accounts

3088062¢ Savings Accounts
30880349 Pefty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
3090000 Accounts Receivable

Teotal Accounts Recelvable

Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

TFotal Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liahilllles

Long Term Liabliltes
Restrictad Funds

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Enuity

3200000 Opening Bal Equity

3201000 Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,17

12,807.06
313,648.02
157.76
326,612.83

207,648.69
207,648.69

9,980.00
9,980.00
644,241,52
544,241.52

66,991.62

231,066.50
231,066.50
287,058.12

286,884.05
12,965.51
~42,666.16

2567,183.40
§44,241,52

Page 1




10:05 AM

025118
Accrital Basls

Thurston Conservation District

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Aceounts

30880320 Savings Accounts
3088030 Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
3690000 Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Recelvable

Qtker Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabiiities
Equity
3200000 Opening Bal Equity

3201000 Retalhed Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,17 Dec 31,18 % Change % Ghange
12,907.05 162,880,116  -169,973.11 -92.9%
313,548.02 299,749.25 13,798.77 4.6%
167.76 136.38 ) 21.38 15.7%
326,612.83 482,765.79 -156,152.96 «32,4%
207,648.69 119,204.48 88,444.21 74.2%
207,648.69 119,204.48 88,444.21 74.2%
0,980.00 8,603.20 1,376.80 16.0%
9,980.00 8,603.20 1,376.80 16.0%
544,241,52 810,573.47 -65,331.85 -10.9%
544,241.52 610,573.47 -66,331.95 «10.9%
287,058.12 310,963.91 -23,806,79 <1.7%
286,884.05 286,884.05 0.00 .0%
12,965.51 69,674.83  -56,700.32 -81.4%
-42 666.16 -56,949.32 14,283.16 25.1%
257,183.40 2993,609.56 -42.426.16 -14.2%
544,241,52 610,573.47 -66,331.95 «10.9%

Page 1




10:05 AM Thurston Conservation District

0112518 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls Decemhber 2017
Dec 17 Jan - Dec 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income .
3300000 - Irtergovermental Rev 98,208.35 732,166.21
3400000 - Charges Goods&Sves 87.24 24,186.34
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,247 .87 90,182.48
3685000 - Assessiment 28,845.37 403,835.55
Total Income 137,386.83 1,250,370.68
Gross Profit 137.386.83 1,250,370.58
Expense
5531010 - Salaries & Benefits 66,594.16 827,307.24
5531030 + Supplies 10,484,893 67,473.08
5531040 - Services & Charges 66,587.08 339,819.51
5531080 - Maintenance §40.86 §,070.09
5945360 - Capital Outlays 0.00 5,308.62
5880000 + Other Financing Uses 451.66 47,868.20
Total Expense 144,758.67 1,293,036.74
Net Ordinary Income -7,371.84 -42,666.16
Other Income/Expense 0.00 .00
Net Income -7,371.84 -42,666.16

Page 1




3:40 PM Thurston Conservation District

0125018 Profit & Loss Prev Year Compatison
Accrual Basls December 2017
Dec 17 Dec 16 § Change % Change
Orcfinary Incomef/Expense
Income
3300000  Intergovermental Rev 98,206,35 60,258,368 37,947.99 63.0%
3400000 - Charges Goods&Sves 87.24 333.66 -246.42 -73.9%
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,247.87 7,650.21 2,688.66 35.6%
3685000 « Assessment 28,845.37 30,427.26 -1,5581.89 -5.2%
Total Income 137,386.83 98,578,495 38,808.34 39.4%
Gross Profit 137,386.83 98,5678.49 38,808.34 39.4%
Expense
55310610 - Salarles & Benefits 66,594,156 70,424.85 -3,830.70 «5.4%
5531030 - Supplies 10,484.93 6,434.53 4,050.40 63.0%
5531040 - Services & Charges 66,687.08 29,696.02 36,891.06 124.2%
§531060 + Maintenance 640.86 0.00 540.86 100.0%
5945360 - Capital Outlays 0,00 1,713.10 -1,713.10 ~100.6%
5980000 : Other Financing Uses 451.65 3,368.43 -2,916.78 -86.6%
Totat Expense 144,768.67  111,636.93 33,121.74 29.7%
Net Ordinary lhcome «7,371.84 -13,058.44 5,606.60 43.6%
Other Income/Expense 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income +1,371.84 ~13,058.44 §,686.60 43.6%

Page 1




PRI eN2YiGEE

LL2E5'TR 00'158's-
1L Z8g'0zr 00°E58'S-

I T st peteerereee

(232 e

LUERRTE

HITTTL L0'BER'Ak 00 0ZRTE £0'699°4S
®TL90L ELBEE P s ] £LY0TBE
KLY 150297 0055548 Ager oy A
RIELLL AT 0052049 W 0E'SL
HREFL EOS OUBLIHET IE'EEL4SL
%8 65T 00°5TH'DL SOELFLY
%L8BE SL'E88'92 00L00'rS8 Eralendld:]

TEYSE L o0'GEE"SL
wES' (B eGP 00'000°07 TEIRLTT
wbr'ey TEOLLEDTE CO'§ITLCE LF¥0g,
%O00L 000 DESFENY -
eBpngieYy WEPRg D § uBpng 20{] = ME[
<iEeg jeruasy
1394nd d3siAngy

Ausanu| by
wus0oU] KiEHBIO 6N

sy ML
]
SORIHN pus Sopilsty
loAws),
OGS PALITRNGT
SDOIAIRS [PUO|55904d
seilddng
Tpousd pus FHLBIRS

oruedxg

uooy| oL
200
EONAIDG pUE Spooy I} splieyD
surSaid PUR SURID
PETE
sweauy
Foounes Bupund

2102 ssquieveg - AEhUSE
[enjoy "sa Bpng ss07 9 Wold
JSI(] UCTIBAIBSUOD UGISIRY L

-

b

TGUEIRA U PSIEY LTTHI'ST
vonEole et )6 Il 051

ST L
EHIETL

[
Lo

Lol V-
LG T

CEHIS'T G HELT
HETSSL SLPESE LFECF'S EFEEE
%9z SE'S3L't SE6LLE STHE5"S
%LPTY PFEL0E YOS S ISTT
HRIThLT [s): g 1e il 0F' L5081 QE484°08
HHELL S0 FOFHR'S £5¥RFaL
%iFes WTEY SLFLEL 5148598

%eZs 2r'6LSTL 49'99%'L
YLLOEL OVs0L'EEr 52 LOV'SL
%o} o0 [y R

wbpng o,  IeBpng amag s wpag 28qL09¥G

sie0g Ry

139404 dasiady

ou0auy 30N
HUOIU] IEUHRIQ JAN
navndyE ROl
ETTRY
SRLIRN PUT SARYIRTL
{oARIE
SUDAIRG POITHLIOS
£IDAIDE EuIS]EEe0ld
senddng
oG PUE saukleS
ssusdxy

w0y |may
ELitl ]
SANS PuR Speos Jop rabinyg
swEiboid pue NUN9
JUSITEOS T
BULOZY|
SPUNGS Butpung

Joutlesnc 0 ypuow
[enyoy 'sA jobpng 8507 8 1404d
JOLIYSIC] UOTBAISSUOD) UOJRINY]




*sasuadxa uj yisow 1ad 90T ZE$ PaWNSse 133png Juswssassy /T0Z (9]

ST
%S
F3T4
%G~
e/fu
Bju
%at
%8

oM
SMdsn
EN

0¥
ISIN
N33¥D
304
Rleld

“uedd Aq s8381 JUSLWRSINGLU IR JS02 15311 UL 3]gemOjie Sulmcilos Byl Suiwunsse Bulj|iq aapul jgemolly {g}

-asuadxd ueld 2101 yoee 0l Aeuoisodosd psieoo)e 28 sasuadid J511sIp =303 9yl [7)

£T0Z/T /< pRauswd|duwl,, "weldold Lo Juesd 210505 B 01 Po3IeYD 3G 10U |11 ABY1 | USAD SUCKIUNY Wed50.4d JO 3500 B 1NG UOHRIISIVILIPE JO 1502 B 10U 248 S150D YINS UM
“UILIPY "USS Ul pa1oapal sem 3l siyl Alsnoiaald 3ford Juswdo|sAap Suipun) 4o jurid/wesgosd e uo upiom uads 30U Bl Je3s WeaBoud (12 10} JUNOIIE 03 4of, MIN papuswiessy (1)

(656°85) {051°0Z) [LET'ST (B€3'T) {889} ISTE'T} - -
GET'L Z80¥% SEST 56T 182 859 - -
578 (L9012} (£ET'ST) {858'T) (££0T) OES’TT - -
- (Z¥Z'vT) (920'2T) {£58°T) {696} (E00°Z} 8609 ELT'LL - ELT'LL

H{TREiBy)

ET6ZET ¥59Sy 590°2¢ 867°E S78T ELL'E 2509y - 497 - LT
85L6S 6982 TSLET 181 TEF T8 TEODT TECOT TE00T
SaT'L 9€9 LSLY Tz &7t 760'T Z6C'T 50T

- STEST L5582 LTE'E £21T ZsLT (a£0'TE) -
05053 05089 05099 05099
GEG EET 588y ¥SEEE LEY'E 544 908°LT TE5'87 - TE6'8T - ZEG'ST
89EZS PEBEE 73 209'LT 8 18 L8
9zZEZS 6728y L6%'E - -
Sp8'37 Se'sz SvRat Sp8'8T

- s — NN,
[e3oL oM a5 s} 2SI NIFHE N EI5 dojaaag PY upy WRIpY
Buipuny usg BIgqEIO|(Y [elaaD
BN 5537

S224N059Y PRPILISBILN JALUIC 1] JUBLISSISSY Aq PIpung SSIlARIY

(v} 53500 03a[PU] pAPUNUN
{€] Bupira anpul BjgRMOlY
UOHEIO|Y 13142 BICIU| 3N

{Z) uoneo)|y peaYIBAY

{307} Bwodu) Funesads

sasuadxy 2ot
sasuadxg YIS
sanddng
"3} 5Bl8RS PAed0jy
-oYa sayeles

SnNuUsAIY _NHO.F
J5IN

sjuBIg) |RIPSY
sjueln syeng
JUBLUSSBSSY

TR2D 40 NOLLYIOTIV TINd - T NOILIO



Date Check # through Check # Totaling Voided Check #'s
112512018 19457 19487 141,047.24 18470 - 19471 wrong vendors

The following checks were written on Timberland Bank:

1212012017 19457 19487 51,039.72 |Accounts payable
12/22f2017 dd12221701 dd12221712 19,010.08 [Payroll
12128/2017 EFT EFT 69.00 [DOR - Business License
12/29/2017 EFT EFT 55.00 |DRS - DCP
1/2/2018 EFT EFT 6,601.64 |Federal payroll liabilities
11512018 EFT EFT 55.00 |DRS - DCP
1/10/2018 dd01101801 dd0t101811 18,350.97 |Payrall
1/16/2018 EFT EFT 5,803.88 |Federal payroll liabilities
1/17/2018 EFT EFT 10,061.95 |DRS - PERS

Total 111,047.24

Richard Mankamyer, Board Auditor Pate




Thurston Conservatton District 6:35 PM
Check Register 12H9l2017
As of December 19, 2017 Accrual Bagis
Typo Num Source Name Mame Amount
2083010 Chegklng Actounis )
3081001 - 204.10.01 Gash TimberLand Bank
Bl Pmi -Chack 39457 A &L Westom Agricullural Leborelories sof lesls -190.40
BRI Pral -Check 39458 Circia B Entazprises Projeci snalerals -4,436,64
B Pmt -Check 19489 Coaslal Cusloviz) Gl 2017 Custodial Sarvices --294.14
Bill Pl -Check 19460 Comcast inlarnel f phone services -370.63
Bili Pl -Check 19461 Dan Borba Raln Brerel Workshop Fees -280.00
Bill Pmi -Chack 19462 Half Moon Sarilation: porla poily rental -125,00
Bl Pmt -Cheack 19463 Mason Conservation Disirict Planling Crayr Charges -3,951.62
Bill Pmt -Chack 19464 Minuteman Press - pre-ordar marketing postoard maller {plant sala) -307.48
Bilf Pmt -Gheck 19485 Naftive Planl Salvage Faundation Shoratine TA - Werkshop +1,144.81
Bifl Prat :Chack 18486 Olympian, Tha Rates & Charges Pubiic Hearing Legal Ad + Pag -290.98
Bill Pmt-Check 18467 " Pacific Shelllish Inslite Everyday Action Grani - Qci, Activilies 169150 .
Bifl Pml -Ghack 19468 Pienger Fuel 11430 & 1215 fuel charge involees ~80,09
B Pml -Chack 19469 Regence - Life Insurance Dae, Lile lnsurance -11.64
Bitl Pl -Check 19470 Ricoh USA, Inc. VOID: 0.00
Bill Prst -Check 19474 -Rigeh, USA Ing - Usage VOIBG: Use Charge .00
" Biil Pmi -Check 19472 Taps {o Type Nov 24 2017 board mesling Iraaseripl -528.00
Biil Pmt -Check 19473 Tumwater School Disirigt WG lesting - sub I bus -309.88
Bill Pmt -Chack 19474 WA SLUniversity Enargy F‘u':gram VOID: Novembar 2097 T Supporl 0.60
Bl Pmt -Chack 10475 Weatherford, James {employea) Meal Relmbursement «162,00
Bl Pmt -Check 19478 Whitlock Limited Parinarship 1 Dec and Jan rent -7,500.00
Bili Pmt -Chack 19477 Ricoh USA, Ine, copler laase -184.67
B Pmt -Check 19478 Ricah, USA ing » Usage Printing fess ~168,70
Bilf Pmt -Check 18479 WA 51 Unlversily Energy Program MNoveinbier 2017 IT Support ) -524.00
Bitt Pmt-Check 10480 Grays Harhor Consarvalicn Distdct conlracted vrork on Chehalls projects grant <10,169.30
8if #mt -Check ig4eq Haleh-Winacks, Amy B {(smployes) mifeage relmbursement -131.08
Bili Pmt-Chack 40482 South Pugel Sovnd Salmon Enhancemani Geou Restoration planting on Lever McLong 1200000
Bi#l Pt -Check 19403 FCS Graup Rates and Charges public mesling prep -1,785.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19484 Grays Harbor Conservation Diskict SW area maeling dues -15,00
Bifl Pl -Chagk 9485 Griffin School Distelict sut and bus for fizld irfp -504.12
Bill Pl -Gheck 19486 Paclfic Shellfish Instilute Hovember 2017 Evaryday Aclion grant aclivilies -3,086.00
Bill Pt -Chack 19487 Rushlon, Gouy WACD lodging -324.54 .
Tolal 3081001 « 308,16.01 Cash Fmberi.and Bank -61,039,72
Tolal 3088010 Ghocking Accotnts +51,089,72

TOTAL

"1, lhe undersigned, do hereby certify under penally of perfury that the materiats have been furnished, the services
rendered or the Iabor performad as described hereln and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation
agalnst Thurston Congarvation Dist |

Steve Davis, District CPA

e

Page1of{




Thurston Conservation District
Payroll Transactions by Payee

9:33 Al
01/25118

December 16, 2017 through January 23, 2018

_ Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount
Benefit Resource, Inc

12128/2017 Benefit Resoutcs, Inc EFT Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... -330.02
Total Benefit Resourcs, Inc -330.02
Colenial Supplemental Insurance

122912017 Colonlal Supplement... 19488 Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... -350.36

04/08/2018 Coloniai Supplement... 19507 Llabiftty Chack 3081001 « 308.10.01... -350.36
Total Golonlal Supptemental Insurance -700.72
Dept of Retirement Systems

1212912017 Dept of Retirament ... EFT LIablity Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... -110.00
Total Dept of Retirement Systems ~110.00
EFT Payment

1212912017 EFT Payment EFT Liability Check 911011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -6,601.64

0171212018 EFT Payment EFT Liability Check 91-1011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -5,803.88
Total EFT Payment -12,406.52
QuickBoaoks Payroll Service

12/2172017 QuickBooks Payroli ... Liability Check Crealed by P... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -18,010.08

01/09/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... Liabliity Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.01.., -{5,661.11

01/09/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... Llability Check Created by P... 30810041 - 308.10.01... -2,689.06
Total QuickBooks Payrolt Service -37,361.05
Berger, Kathleen T

1212212047 Berger, Kathleen T dd120... Paycheck Pirect Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

12/31/20%7 Berger, Kathleen T Liabllity Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

011042018 Berger, Kathieen T dd011,..  Paycheck Diract Deposit 3081001 - 308.,10.01... 0.00
Total Berger, Kathleen T 0.00
Bishop, Stephanie E

1212212017 Bishop, Stephanle B dd120...  Paycheck Direct Deposlt 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00

12/31/2017 Bishop, Stephanle E Liability Adjust 3200000 Operdng B...

01/110/2018 Bishop, Stephanie E dd0t1... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 » 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00
Buckingham, Robin M

1212212017 Buckingham, Robin M dd120...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00

1213112017 Buckingham, Robin M Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B..,

01/10/2018 Buckingham, Robin M dd0{1... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00
Total Buckingharm, Robin M 0.00
Franks, Amy E

122212017 Franks, Amy E dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 « 308.10.01... 0.00

1213112017 Franks, Amy E Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

011072018 Franks, Amy E dd01i.. Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Franks, Amy E 0,00
Hateh-Winecka, Amy B

1212212017 Hatch-Winecka, Am...  dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01.., 0.00

1213112017 Hatch-Winecka, Am... Llabllly Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

04M10/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Am... dd011.. Paycheck Diract Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00
Total Hatch-Winecka, Amy B 0.00
Healy, Mara E

1212242017 Healy, Mara E dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00

121312017 Healy, Mara E Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

01/10/2018 Healy, Mara E ddo14... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Tolal Healy, Mara E 0.00

McBee, Ashiey R

Page 1




9:33 AM Thurston Conservation District
01/25118 Payroll Transactions by Payee
Pecember 16, 2017 through January 23, 2018
Date Name Num Type Memao Account Amount

1212212017 McBee, Ashley R dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00

12/31/2017 McBee, Ashiey R Llabillty Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

O1M0/2048 McBee, Ashley R dedd11..  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 » 308,10.01... 0.00
Total McBee, Ashley R 0.00
Moorehead, Sarah

12{2212017 Moorehead, Sarah dd120...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

1213112017 Moorehead, Sarah Liability Adjust 3200000 Opentng B...

01710/2018 Moorehead, Sarah dd01t... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 » 308.10.01... .00
Total Moorehead, Sarah 0.00
Nygard, David W

1213112017 Nygard, David W Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

Total Nygard, David W 0.00
Warren, Nicole A

122212017 Warren, Nlcole A dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00

017102018 Warren, Nicole A ddi1.. Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Warren, Nicole A 8.00
Weatherford, James

1212212017 Weatherford, James d&d120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

12131412017 Weatherford, James Llability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

0110/2018 Weatherford, James ddd1t.. Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

01/10/2018 Weatherford, James ddo1t...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Weatherford, James 0.00
Whalen, Kathleen S

12/31/20177  Whalen, Kathleen S Liabiity Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

Total Whaten, Kathlean 5 0.00
White, Nara E

1212212017 White, Nora E dd{20... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

12/31/2017 White, Nora E Liabiiity Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

01/10/2018 Whlte, Nora E dd011... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total White, Nora E 0.00

TOTAL -50,907.31

Page 2

|
|
|
|
|
|
1
i
1




fy DOR Services View Support ID Help

Deparisnent of
Revenue (

Washington Store. . L0 out

Homn License Opline Business Appllcation Confirmation

: |
i » Confirmation . o

Your requast has been submitted and your confirmalion number Is 0-001-703-658

Helow is information from your application
Flling Date and Time 12/28/2017 12:01:06 PM
8:]] 600-330-344

Payment Method  “ACH Deblt/E-Check
Payment Amount $69.00

_ Pleasa allow up to 10 business days for progessing
Check the status of your application from the Actlivily tab.

For information on business rescurces, education and workshops go to hitp/inls. dorwa govinexistens aspx

Give us your fesuback

If you are a Minority, Woman, Vateran, or Small Business owner, go to OMWBE website at hilprifomwbs.wa govisurey!

Peiniiaiists e

114

Contact us

povagred by o
| SeCUTPACCESS :
Your Privacy | Access Agreement : Washlngt{m-m ;
@ 2017 Washington State Department of Revenua and its licensors, All rlghts reserved. o .




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer:

Report Perlod;
Reflrament Due Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
10/2017

1111672017

Submitted ( 12-27-17 11:22:30 AM by A. Frank )

System
Daferred

GCompensatlon
Program Payment

nep

Plan 1t Payments
PERS

Plan Z Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

" PERS

Report Group/Invoice # Amount

919 55.00
Fotal Amount for DCP:

2358 0.00
Totat Amount for Plan 1:

2358 .00
Total Amount for Plan 2;

DB Employer DC WsiB

2358 © Q.00 (.00
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Pan 3:

Tofal Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

5b.06

0.00

0.00

DC Self
0.00 Q.00

0.00
0.00

55.00
1212912017

Fage 1 of 1




TAAPAYER NAKE: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT Tk wouoc 1612

Deposit Confirmation
Youwr paymint has heen accepied,

Payatent Successhin

An EFT Askaowledgement tumber has been provitled for fhis payment, Please keog this nusmber fof yvour recards,

REMINDER: REMEMBER 7O FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE!
EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 27084028H184202

PLEASE NOTE

Ay amounts represeated In e subcatogoney of Soctal Securily, Mecliars, arid Income Tax Withholdiag are for informational

purpases aniy,
Payinant Tnformation Entared Datna

Taxpayer EIN XK 612
Tax Form 941 Employers Federal Tax
Tax Type Fodaral Tsx Deposit
Tax Peried QafEny
Payment Amount $6.001.64
Settlement Data Q102018
Subcatkegories:

1 Socdial Security $3.235.99

2 Madicara 3756.74

3 Tax Withholding $2,068.00
Account Number HXxKx3654
Account Type CHECKING
Routing Mumbar AZB17LY54
Ban¥X Name TIMBERLAND BANK




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer;

Report Period:
Retirement Due Date;
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
10/2017

11152017

Submitted ( 01-03-18 2:01:11 PM by A. Frank )

System

Deferrad
Compensation
Program Payment

pcp

Pian 1 Payments
PERS

Plan Z Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

PERS

Report Groupflnvolce # Amount

919 55.00
Total Amount for DCP:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC WsIB
2358 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3;

Total Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

DG Belf
0.0¢

6.00

58.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

55.00
1/5/2018

Page fof 1




TAXPAYER MARE: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIN: w1612

Deposit Confirmation
Your payment hay heen nccepled.

Payment Sucoessfol

An EBFY Aoknowlzdgement Number has been provided for fhis paymenl. #laase keep this aumber for your records.

REMINDER: REMEWBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUET

EFT ACKROWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 27084 1625046674

PLEASE NOTE

Any amolaly raprasented in o subcalegarias of Soctal Secuilty, Modicare, and Incoma Tax Withhoiding are for islenmational

purposss naly

1

Payimant Infermatios Entered Data
Taxpayer EIN xuxxxifi2
Tax Form 841 Enmplovers Federal Tax
Tax Type Faderal Fax, Deposil
Tax Parfod Q2010
Payment Amount 45,003,850
Settlement Data [T EUE]
Subcategories:
1 Social Sacurity $3,117.74
2 Medicare $728.14
3 Tax Withhotding $1,957.00
Account Number KXHKXGE54
Account Type CHECKING
Routing Number 325170754
Bank Nama TRMBERLAND BANK




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT |
Report Pericd: 122017 |
Retirement Due Date: 0171512018 |
Payment Status: Subimitted ( 01-12-18 11:37:59 AM by A. Frank } |
i

System Report Group/lnveice # Amount |

Deferred |

Compensation
Program Payment

;
i
|
]
|

peP 919 0.00
Total Amount for DCP; 0.00
Plan 1 Payments
PERS 2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 1: .00
Plan 2 Payments
PERS 2358 7311.81
Total Ameount for Plan 2: ‘ 7311.81
Plan 3 Payments
DB Employer bC wsis DC Self
PERS 2358 1615.40 137.23 997.51 2750.14
0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 3: 275014
Total Payment Amount: 10061.95
Scheduled Date of Payment: 1117/2018

Page 1 of 1




11:44 AM
o148

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash Timberland Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 56 items
Deposits and Credits - 25 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Paymen{s - 19 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017

Ending Balance

Dec 31, 17
255,311.70
246,527 96
69,315.72
177,212.24
78,099.46
.23,553.63
23,563,683
54,545.83
54,545.83

Page 1




11:44 Al
0104118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cieared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 56 itemns

Bil Pmt -Checl
Biff Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bl Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmi -Check
Bilt Pmt -Chack
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bili Pm{ -Check
Bilt Prmt -Check
Bl Pmt -Check
Bili Pmt -Check
Bift Pmt -Check
Liabllity Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bilf Pmt -Check
Bl Pmt ~Check
Blit Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Prnt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bilk Pt -Chock
Bilf Prat -Chack
Bili Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pt -Check
Bill Pt -Chack
Bill Pt -Chack
Liability Check
Transfer
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liabllity Check
Liahility Check
Bifl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Chagk
Blil Pmt -Check
Bl Pmt -Chack
Blil Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Blil Pmt -Check
Biil Pmt ~-Check
Biil Pmt -Check
Blil Pmit -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Blil Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt ~Check
Bilf Pmt -Check
Bili Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Cheack
Liability Check
Liabllity Check
Liability Check

Total Checks and Payments

10M 72017
1072342017
104232017
10/31/2017
10/31/2017
103142017
111612017
111562017
111812017
111672017
1182017
11182017
111612017
111572017
1152017
1111502017
1152017
111502017
11672017
11612017
1182017
11146/2017
114512017
1115612017
1114512017
121012017
121012017
12/01/2017
1210472017
1210772017
1201172017
1204172017
12/11/2017
1201172017
120162017
121192017
12/19/2017
12011912017
12/19/2017
121972017
12192017
1241912017
1219/2017
12119/2017
1241912017
121192017
120972017
12/19/2017
12019/2017
121192047
1218/2017
12182017
12/20/2017
122142017
12/28/2017
1228/2017

19402
19420
19414
19424
19422
19425
19444
19438
19450
19455
19442
19443
19446
19448
19445
194563
19456
19454
19452
19440
19451
19441
19438
19437
19449
EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT
EFT

EFT

EFT

19482
19480
19458
19463
19483
19479
19472
18460
19464
18466
19461
19457
19477
19478
10475
19468
19469
EFT

EFT
EFT

Deposits and Credits - 25 items

Sales Recelpt
Sales Recelipt
Payment
Breposit
Sales Receipt

1210172017
1210172017
1210172047
1210112017
12001720617

60541...
805641...

60541...

South Puget Sound ...
WS Thurston Cols....
Mehemiah, Rachel
Grays Harbor Conse...
A & L Western Agtic...
Lafromboise Comm...
Willlam Townsend
Geoffray Mueller

FCS Group

WA 3t University En...
Salix Solutions LLC
Sally Alhadeeff

BG Gas Repair
Comcast

Coloniat Supplement...
Puget Sound Energy
washington State Co...
Ricoh USA, Inc,
Pioneer Fuel

Pioneer Fuel

FP Mailing Solutions
Preferred Business ...
Lafrombaise Comm...
Covabrelll Coffse
Culligan Water Co.
Regence - Health C..,
Unilted Concordia In...
Beneflt Resource, inc
Paclflc Dlsposal
QuickBaoks Payrol] ...

EFT Paymant

EFT Payment

EFT Payment

Dept of Retirement ...
South Puget Sound ...
Grays Harbor Conse...
Clrcle B Enterprises
Mason Conservation...
FCS Group

WA St Universlty En...
Tape to Type
Comeast

Minuteman Press
Qlymplan, The

Dan Borba

A & L. Western Agric...
Ricoh USA, Inc.
Ricoh, USA Inc - Us...
Woeatherford, James...
Pioneer Fual
Regence - Life insur...
Wells Fargo Remia...
QuickBooks Payroll ...
Benefit Resource, Inc
Dept of Rellrement ...

ASMNT:A099 - Equil...
MISC:W088 - Plant ...
MISC:MO1S - SSCFLT

ASMNT:A098- Sai ..,

Cir

b e e g g A e e A L e e e A e g P B i A e i

P KK

Amount Balance
265,311.70
-11,978.29 -11,978.29
-300.00 -12,278.29
-10.48 -12,288.77
-2,7193.63 -15,082.40
-270.00 -15,352.40
-109.60 -15,462.00
-3,825.00 -19,287,00
-1,800.00 -21,187.00
-1,447.50 -22,634.50
-1,430,00 -24,064.50
-1,123.78 -25,188.28
-860.00 -25,848.28
-476.45 -26,324.73
-370,63 -26,695.36
-350.36 -27,0458.72
-272.41 -27,318.13
-203.64 -27.921.17
-184.67 -27,106.44
-143.77 -27,860.214
-124.68 -27,974.89
-120.77 -28,095.66
-114.35 -28,210.01
-96.60 -2B,306.61
-54.45 -28,361.08
<3141 -28,392.47
-5,877.62 -34,270.08
-2,027,12 -36,287.21
-50.00 -36,347.21
-39.64 -36,386.75
-16,713.88 -53,100.83
-115,705.38 -168,806.01
-5,337.14 -174,143.18
-5,300.74 -179,443.89
-1,064.38 -180,508.27
-8,815.91 -189,324.18
-12,000.00 -201,324.18
-10,160.38 -211,484.56
-4,436.64 -215,921.20
-3,951.62 ~219,872.82
~1,7856.00 -221,657.82
-594.00 -222,251.82
-529.00 ~222,780.82
-370.63 -223,151.45
-307.18 -223,458.63
~200.98 -223,749.61
-250.00 -223,999.61
+190.40 -224,190.01
-184.67 -224,374.68
-169.70 -224,544.38
~162.00 -224,706.38
-B0.01 -224,786.39
-41.64 -224,828.03
-2,249.83 =227 .077.86
-19,014.08 -246,087.94
-330.02 -246,417 .96
~110.00 -246,627 .96
-2486,527,98 -245,627.96
20.00 20.00
44,20 64.20
66.94 130.14
72,70 202.84
76.00 277.84

Page 1




11:44 AM Thurston Conservation District
0110418 Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2017
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Bailance
Payment 12101/2017 GREEN:G019-85 G... X 3,600.00 3,877.84
Payment 12107/2017 WSCC X 8,175.18 12,053.02
Payment 121112017 WSCC:WO055 - Che... X 8,707.14 18,760.18
Sales Recelpt 1211172017 60541... ASMNY X 28,845.37 47 605.53
Bilf Pt -Chack 12119/2017 13471 Ricoh, USA Inc - Us,.. X 0,00 47,605,563
Bill Pmt ~Check 12019/20%7 19470 Ricoh USA, inc. X .00 47,605.53
Bl Pmt -Check T2H1912017 19474 WA St University En... X 0,00 47,605,563
Payment 12/20/2017 RCO:RO30 - E Fork ... X 5,228.19 52,833.72
Paycheck 1212212047 dd120...  Buckingham, Rohin M X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 12{22/2017 dd120... Berger, Kathleen T "X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 1212212017 dd120... White, Nora E X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 1212212017 ddi20... Moorehead, Sarah X 0,00 52,833,72
Paycheck 1212212017 dd120,.. McBee, Ashley R X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 1212212017 dd120... Healy, Mara E X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 12/22/2017 dd120...  Bishop, Stephanie E X 0.060 52,833.72
Paycheck 1212212017 dd120... Hatch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 1212212017 ddi20... Franks, AmyE X 0.60 52,833.72
Paycheck 12f2212017 ddi20... Weatherford, James X 0.00 52,833.72
Paychack 12/22/2017 ddi20... Warren, Nicole A X 0.00 52,833.72
Payment 12/26/2017 WsCe X 16,482.00 69,315.72
Total Deposiis and Credits 69,315.72 89,315.72
Total Cleared Transactions 17721224 -177,212.24
Cleared Balance “177,212.24 78,099.46
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Paymaents - 19 ifems
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2016 18757 Minuteman Press -78.38 -78.38
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/20186 18844 US Postal Service -83.65 ~162.03
Bill Pmt -Check 082017 19128 Ralnier Sporisman’s... -3560.,00 -512.03
Bill Pmt -Check 06/16/2017 19264 Cralns Office Supply -144.63 656,66
Bill Prat -Check 06/05/2017 19256 Crains Office Supply -68.74 -715.40
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2017 19447 Golonial Supplement.., -350.36 -1,065.76
Bifl Pt -Check 1211912017 19476 Whitlock Limited Par... -7,900.00 -8,965.76
Bill Pmt -Check 1211912017 108486 Pacific Shellfish Instt... -3,086.00 -12,061.76
Bill Pmit -Check 121192017 19467 Pacific Shelifish Insth.., ~1,691.60 -13,7563.26
BiHl Pmt -Check 121972017 19465 Native Plant Salvag... -1,144.81 -14,8497.87
Bill Pmt -Check 1211672017 19485 Griftin School District -604.12 -15,401.99
Bitl Pmt -Check 12119/2017 19473 Tumwater School Di.., -300.88 -15,711.87
Bill Pmt -Check 121972017 19459 Coastal Custodial -294.14 -16,006.01
Bil Pmt -Check 1211972017 19481 Hateh-Winecka, Am... -131.08 -16,137.09
Bill Pmt -Check 1211972017 19452 Haif Moon Sanitation ~125.00 -16,262,09
Bifl Pmt -Check 121972017 19484 Grays Harbor Conse... -15.00 ~16,277.08
Bill Pmt -Check 122212017 19487 Rushion, Clifford D, -324.64 -16,601.,63
Liability Check 122672017 EFF EFT Payment -6,601.64 -23,203.27
Liabllity Check 12282017 To Print  Colonial Supplement... -350.36 -23,553,63
Total Checks and Payments -23,553.63 -23,553.63
Total Uncleared Transagctions -23,553.63 -23,553.63
Ragister Bajance as of 12/31/2017 «200,765.87 54,545.83
Ending Balance «200,765.87 54,545.83

Page 2




el "\ B . . .
Tiraberland Bank
i s e 19
Page 1of6 12/31/2017
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STH A BIDG 1 .
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-030 FHRE6554
FREE BUSINESS CK rHREOE554
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 11/30/17 oo ceeereeeean,s 255,311.70
PLUS 9 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ... 69,315,72
LESS 58 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS «.oueiinciceaeiscsiserans 246,527.96
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE .1.ciivvinrsminssrroisnicisinnnenarscssssin 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF December 31, 2017 .oviveeiiiiiiinevecvneenens 78,099.46
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
**%% CHECK TRANSACTIONS *:#%
bate Serial Amount Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount
12/28 19402 *  11,978.29 12/05 19445 350.36 12/28 19461 250.00
12/14 19414 * 10.48 12412 19446 476.45 12/27 19463 % 3,951.62
12/04 19420 * 300.00 12/06 19448 * 370.63 12/28 19464 307.18
12/04 19422 * 270.00 12/06 19445 3141 12727 19466 * 290,98
12/06 19424 % 2,793.63 12/07 19450 1,447.50 12/27 19468 * 80.04
12/04 19425 109.60 12/08 19451 120.77 12/27 19469 41.64
12/18 19437 * 54.45 12/04 19452 143,77 12/29 19472 * 529.00
12/19 19438 1,900.00 12/04 19453 272.41 12f21 19475 * 162.00
12/04 19439 96.60 12/04 19454 184.67 12427 19477 * 184.67
12/04 19440 124.68 12/07 19455 1,430.00 12427 19478 169,70
12/11 19441 114,35 12/07 19456 203.64 12/28 19479 594.00
12/05 19442 1,123.78 12/29 19457 190.40 12/29 19480 10,160.38
12/05 19443 660.00 12/26 19458 4,436.64 12/28 19482 *  12,000.00
12/07 19444 3,825.00 12/29 19460 * 370.63 12/28 19483 1,785.00
{*) Asterisk denotes skip In check sequence
#%% E]l ECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS #%X
Date Description Amount
12/06 AC BLUESHIELD OF WA INS. PREM. 5,877.62
12/07 AC UCCI EDI PAYMTS 2,027.12
12/07 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOCKS 16,713.88
12/11 Oct Nov SF Involces and Intere 115,705.38
12/12 AC BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 165.01
12/12 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 1,064.38
12/12 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 5,300.74
Federal law requires us to telf you how we coflect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
angt you may review our pollcy and practices with respect to your personal information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon reguest if you cali us at 1-800-562-8761.
Melnber CRIAL HOUS)
. Ef KG
FDI@‘ www.timberlandbank.com 1= FENSER




Tﬂ‘ﬁb@;ﬁiﬁﬂd Bank

te %@ Singe, 1915
Page 20f6 12/31/2017

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

2918 TERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 HRRIAKEEE 4

TUMWATER WA 98512

*#% ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***
Date Description Amount
12/12 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 5,337.14
12/15 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 55.00
12/15 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 8,815.91
12/21 AC BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 50.60
12/21 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 15,010.08
12/26 AC BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 165.01
12/28 AC WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY 39.54
12/28 AC WELLS FARGO CARD PHONE PYMT 2,249.83
12/29 AC WA DEPT RET 5YS DRS EPAY 55.00
*%% DEPOSITS %X
Date Description Amount
12/01 CK Deposit 3,665.94
12/08 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 8,i75.18
12/1% AC WA ST 5CC VENDOR PAY 6,707.14
12/11 AC TCTREASURER 1104 CITYREMIT 28,845.37
12/13 CK Deposit 95.00
12420 AC WA ST RCFB VENDOR PAY 5,228.19
12/20 CK Deposit 44,20
12/27 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 16,482.00
12/28 CK Deposit 72.70
*+% BALANCE BY DATE * %%
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
11/30  255,311.70 12/01  258,977.64 12/04  257,475.91 12/05  255,341.77
12/06 246,268.48 12/07 220,621.34 12/08 228,675.75 i2/11 148,408.53
12/12 136,064.81 12/13 136,159.81 12/14 136,149.,33 12/15 127,278.42
1218  127,223.97 12/19  125,323.97 12/20  130,596.36 12/21  111,374.28
12726 106,772.63 12/27 118,536.01 12/28 89,404.87 12/29 78,099.46
NOTE: THERE IS A NEW PHONE NUMBER TO CALL TO REPORT A
LOST OR STOLEN CARD. THE NUMBER IS 1-800-500-1044.
Member

FDIC

www.timberlandbank, com

@ EQUAL HOU3IKG
LENDER




Page: 3 of 6

o e o mares m 3 tn
8437
munmou COMEEHVATION DISTRICT TIE AU Bt 19402 muasrou CONSERVATION DISTRUCT TURIRLATO BT l
BTTON TIVASHENG 10 SIREEE et L il
mm’éﬁlﬂﬁ“ R i fri: 1:!\.\\':;0;:,1;%“ e e s
mrtoans B Pl Sandfedran Pt Gres g Uit mimEt  CebelceTa 5 M4
3 DL Y Fy
BOLLARS BOULARS
St Pl Sourd Sabvon Erfvncemer O ) TLAMLTOM £OHLEALLTOA Ectrmaccr Coebeat Cofor 3 D TR AT ATI 1 L
100 Mk Way Waol, Gt 112 - Eadtdeke st Or, B4
Ohmpfs, WA B85 14 a-,«:;;.‘_m
4 VENO  Rarbulemont i PAMRCHoRYFird vENg A8 AT
LS — [ T el 4 [T 3 ZOC PR TLIMPNTINS )
TELGLOEY 1325170 7H6, LEODOAS S FOEALITH 73250 TN LADOORSE By
12/28/2017 19402 $11,8978.29 ' 12[18[2017 19437 $54.45
s | = = Y . ™
THURSTON SORAETYATION DISTRCT usenas oet 1414 THURSTON CONSERYATION DISTaST s 18238
FEACRIEO ST ] - &1 ViNDI FGTF0N 3TREET 66 L na FENE IO ST ONWAIRGIOT FTALET 88 nam
TR TEA A A AaH T TP FOX et R wmm.\m Hsmm TRV 1S 1BE08
EES At
fygge  Heknih Retd 5 s N Oxtiey by § TIRR
Tesmd 13 ooxLaRs =) [—_—
Mot afiekamicy . THVAY R COR LARYATEA G | RKGY Geafiry Mafer KNI CONLEA2AT # HIIAST
—_— By :
s . Qo WA RS
HENG  ytaga o drva ik ety i RRESEERE uES AR AL
B ommrmren i v nmrsass s §
0L BiEsLPO75LE LRDOOESSLY FHALIAY 2175170756 LUDDOL SN
12/14/2017 19414 $10.48 12/19/2017 19438 $1,900.00
i Ty 39
THunsmN CQ-N'SfRVMION DISTRICT THATALUT 19420 TERLAYD BAYE Todaa |
AHWADU KT 3THE Y TR Ha TRURHTON CONBEAVATION BHIRTRIGT 14 JeCien
R T SRREET e e e TR ™™
onhe It Eani g won iy Lkt oo [
i tf Delane
LinattFs Orrrankatscy TH TR DAN LT S i iRt
. ws.muﬂmmymm . SRS g
T YNk, ot o Cefrin s
- Cowgia, WA $50F . [ i 2
WD oy bl wes g Bt HORK phEckeadeg gl i 107 [
[T PSR —

[ m————— %

TIIsLT073N LIGDOBRS S

12/04/2017 19420 $300.00 12/04/2017 19439 96.60

FOLTLIN® IRZATFOTSLN LYD0RE LS DUFELER I

10422

5 : 18440
lﬁ?min,hf’o}l boussni nzlgmgmd[ Wik — JBHURSTER CONSERVATION DI TRIGT E . Boans
AR A BATIAh - CLHTRTIA S5 ey mmnu.mmmm CURTIAVIA 115 Sl
Lﬁ%’g EE“A Qg\;}h}?mbﬁﬂwﬂ “ff § T . ."M';‘g-\‘l{ | onrad § e
X Eulty) ety 7] PO S e T
- i S EFI00Y - i 1 LOKLARS
ﬁ"‘-\\’lm’ﬁwﬂwm'ﬂ THISTEA S YRS B TR

bl . & reanmrasiapmpngp. B, . -

[ IURL S T——

VOIALI2n G125120750F GAOADRSEHY SOILLOY 53254707508 LNODDRESLY
12/04/2017 19422 $270.00 12/04/2017 19440 $124.68
LIRS R TIIET NS —
19424 [
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT THAEALIND X0 THURATON CORSEAVATION DISTICT s e 19445
3 AR N AIREE] 3E MIEIIL
RO T e : TR CREREEE ™
nomx D Hator Domerm 03 § "Re i LIDue  PanBaies K dend § s 4
“Fi Thpuass Seven et ity Throa et SVH0 e i
DOSLARS TOLLKRE |
By Ha oy Consavion P TS COK LIt PR T | l Aot lnheg Ehkry T AP '
X33 PooserArano et | i TS 1 Bt ~ E
Worderioa, VA B . Ferd A 53 o :
ok : l
[ G —— ) POV e o=
k. -] J . & [ 3
FOLRL LS BI2SLTOTSM GLUOBOE S50 VO RIAL AW 113251902560 430005558F
12/06f2017 19424 $2,793.63 12/11/2017 194441 $114.35
v AT T R,
19428 10442
THURSZAN GONGERVATION DISTRICK s e P . TR T ATION DISTRICY R ST 5 wrmin
isCH BT 1 A WA R (Lo B nmmmw.\ msnm TR WA 1201 hsanr
e mw»um-ml
bt § A may ek § M
ety -~ 0T 4
Dt | v noxtass
Suttdhbulls
Laktrkals Crararicaiond iton mes t‘:uum:ulwnmw‘m
Dyt
Hhenr
MEMD  foqd R LEpi AS - WED g strdng byatsy .
o1 * i
IO s 170t mwE RANGDGS S VORTLL PN £ 263707545 NROBOE EEL g

12!04/2017 19425 $109 60 1270572017 19442 $1,123.,78




Terlw, WASIS

10443
THURSEON c%;‘assfymgm DISTRICT I L L recpens
mwgm%g‘mg“, ERYKITA, WA #1581 HHYZY
myonx  Siyanated S5O0
sinnes s
Thrsed o
Falkmded Qoapind ‘BOLLARS
Sy aratit B 1ed LONFERTANSA B T
pagsediar ‘

NEMG  CREP Wbt Maivuawen N

iy 4
w1ghL I N3 ZELTERG SH00DEES L

Page: 4 of 6

: 19450
Tzorn
I ‘GHURSTON wuumgswglﬁ}éﬂsrmcr IR AT S gty
i rum.w»\ AT DAVLPM, WA £010} AT
| ypox HElap $ . giren
{7 toa Drortfoue Hrd o Fxlp
H DOtlALY
H RSt AL £ ¢ HREATH T
TSN A IS .
Andrird, WAWAL
{OEM Raebaddungel el RS LT

L e I )

eOLLEDe £3 25175 LHUOO0E S5LW

12/05/2017 19443 $660.00
o . e S

A
xR 19444
THURETOH CONSERVATIGH DiataicY e S st
wlmnrlx"vm TnE A, bk s suIsant
sartarse  Viblsa Tecisenat 5 R LHE
o
Thren Teoutssd S Horcred TewrdpFins ing oAt
DOLLARS
Wias Termaml T o ORMAT RST
231 e Hey 5B -
Certrfa, WAS
;.Fﬂ‘ﬂ CREP Yeod Wentstaree e
3 semrnnanmciisees B
¢ YOEELAGY HIEZERPORSLE LICODLS Shet

12/07/2017 19450 $1,447.50

T
4451
! THURSTOH CONSGRVATIDH MSTRIGT THEIRLUIS b
[<1zie ] AXIVASHEGTOM EIRCET BE HYAIE
: R e T Vs siset i
. BTN
i
i omrmme  FP Ry Gdii ¢ Tt
I oaa
0T
POLLARS
Mg S
1HMEIQ
)
AT, KA 44

t IR el malyela
[ vrw s s

VOLALELY B32Eh707541 LADUOLSELw

12/07/2017 19444 $3,825.00

H4B
BEmLA
1HURSTOHCONSE?{VA}I.O‘:IDISIRIGF lﬂ\;mﬂﬂlﬂi:lﬁ‘f{ﬁ ooy
l.w.wnmlzun YR WA B VRSENT
AL
i . -
::;:2.‘:" Lol Srpglernlal injerandy 5 35026
Tivie Bt s PR 3 BHOY
DOALANS
Coiyid ik TULIUSTON COCLE SYA I O ST
Frocessing Cer .
3. . M : -
= Colrita, B FHALERS
e

nmenes G

#OiqLL S l;!?i'ﬂu’ishl. EQ00065 5L

1048
THURSYOR CONERRVATIGH DIS3RIGT e LT e nanIm
s APV 3 s
HHTHAHE
pyone BOARRK § “aIAs
S ]
T BOLLANS
56 Gas Pep¥

LGS SR TR T N
B s e
POLILUEY 1EIZERTOVEM LH000&5SW "

12/05/2017 19445 $350.36

C12/12/2017 19446 $476.45

10448
Tuuaamncouﬁ%}la}'lgﬂs‘mlc‘r oy Tt
m‘ﬂm DLHITIN YA #1501 Wiy
PAYTITIE Komead! nyreal
CROMOF §
Theal el BT
DOLLAYE

TR CONTLAA TR TR T
P WL )
Sta YA

N oo phanna andiinel. - v

&

HOLILLBY $2IPEVTOTSHG HIDOOESS L

12/08/2017 19451 $120.77

. " 10452
1 THIRSTON ¢ GOHSERYATVON BISTRICT e Pl
Ry WW{‘;,“’.‘;'IH," DL KA I 1t
Wb
i mionz  PowaRd § IRV
‘ =t
e e e -
s FoazeaFued Yeasmnne Sl IR AT SATHET
s PoBeci!
Orpryla, WA

3
LY yll"‘" . m&
VOLY S D #325170750 LHODORS St

12/04/2017 19452 $143.77

R T
. muaa;}o:rconser;vmnn olsTRicT E O I 10453
by wsion
wmumwuniuw* oLPI WA tAsiI szt
e T g
ANy
Prit SondEnurgs L
Paptind Prces g Cerex BQLRIN A
o - y 4
Batur.a, W WA

M gy g ecriciage ——
B wosrormrenmpe o §

WOLRLSIN 11335170754 l-'lﬂ{m&ﬁ Sty

12[04}'2017 19453 $272.41

15454 ]
Tolb L | Rl
THURBTSN CONAERVATION DISTRICT P L] e [t
u‘b\su eih, lMlHl" ORYLEL WA 115X
st
prrne  RGAUSA KA § s
e
ghegFons wd BN
potwans
ReshUSA, . LS oN DM LINTio N B! T
1O 8020 3
Do, 3% T8

R o

B unemacALe R s

VRLALELY B3 250I0756 hN0006 55V

w RS
i : 4, 19449
munsmncomsnvnnunhiam 11 v RO
[ AIWITHGION S ET XE anEn
: wumnﬁ\mu:ie AT A ML wsdngd
: ) TRt
Dy S 5
- Thiy { - ¥
PoLLeR3
wmsuua.m

THURITGY CONTERTATON FLIAE

J,ﬁ_

w;g, \'bm 1 l'i-‘

»m wer ek
liaz,‘-ut_ 0+ swrribemirei 2 ki I
COIARLR HIZ5TDT AN KI0004 554

12/06/2017 19448 $370.63
T ——— S ——

Y 7 DT o T A P BT R

. 12/04/2017 19454 $184.67

'I'lﬁ.le‘luu GQN$ERVATK3N Distmcr 19455
mwmmmsmuu ermynn
lli mmm OUYLER, WA H: suIvir

armim WASEN Uy Esisy P
bt

% R0
Crabanxd Ft Anded Tty Wi
WEALE Ushanty g Progs; potraas
- o
FaacdliE 4 N:‘lmcmwuoun:mr
MM ASE e
Do, WA H20L3108
W funaiTasmon et

B s s ——

12/06/2017 19449 $31.41

PORFILESY T3I75E 7075548 LYOOOEESL

12/07/2017 19455 $1,430.00




R —

——
ruunsrou COPISERVATIDII DIBTRIGT TOZBIALAXD DAY 10458
SEKUTGIAT 71/, EX1 A - ERAPAS INGI0 § 1REET 5€ L
mwm\m raiens oL, KA 1el0] I
myeona PR SERCOMWR S Ry THHO 64
wan . 3
i
) - vouars 3
Tt i B Covbarva e Canvritsion 0 STONDONSLA PR TEM f110Y .
. POEc AT -
- - Oipagls, BALSSATHI
.
VEVD R W R b R
[ G 3

Page: 50f 6

LI - Mt e
sonezer

__
FHURSTON CONIERYATION DISTRIC Y TR Bite 19484
7
Wﬂﬁ‘ilwﬁﬁl!!msa mwﬂmmpn |i’l!‘a\}nmm"

S

(L2

" 13

. mumn.m I,
trrfwm )

gnwls ety gustean e fplack s
13

. RARLEGR HATEATOPSRE LOGOUE 55w

i3
FOVIRGLY 1251707500 L4ODGES LY

1270772017 19456 $203.64

12/28/2017 19464 $307.18

iy T T R YO L e Y e —
Taan \ " 1ast : -
" m@mﬁwﬁélm. PRSI CONEATION TR T, hearis
5\-“ L} i iy TAMATIR WA b A WA B AT
2R
ME‘ T Ugepian . . s Hishay A
TusH bk 1
DMHIKRS
PV Putisting Compay 1y B e bl T T
WBK“!II .
- R ) . A
. ' WD g b Chargue Pubic Hssg Lagd A FPuktadaoos T =
- * G [ A &
PORELETF G325 K70754H LADDDESSLY vOLILRES 132517050 LIDODRS5LY
12/29/2017 19457 $190.40 12/27/2017 19466 $290.98
THURSTOIE CONDERVATION DISTRIOT T b SeET 4 gﬁg l t 10468
m“'n}m i b s RET N { - mummﬂ’:ﬁ%‘:ﬂ:ﬂtrﬁma m:‘éﬁn‘«'wmmnt —
e BB § A ' — s o
| Faturav P thoa s ThYy DOLEARS
i) Entorprisny TRXAHON CONI LAYA DG A FTRGT J ad
MEVS Q7 ,
| iy B s, 8 !

B gLEAN 23 E5ET0750 LUODORSEL

IR oo g X AR AR

TOLILBEAS HITELTDPGLN LIUGORSIAT

12[ 26/2017 19458 $4,436.64

12/27/2017 19468 $80.01

19469
THURSTON CORBERVATION DISTICY P L ol T THURSTON BGNSERVAKION BISTAICY .
“y'umf vt OUIWRAWA pis R "%ﬂ:ﬁ%ﬁﬁ' e uwmmmiw naw
mrppe el Hrpas, Al R g "o .
Sarip o sl BUTT
Thit Hunfred Esislyani ootuRs
FIw T . . " N R Y Tt )
Commant b, Porpay. ol
POBIHMI PUO, Bas EALE .
Seara, WARIEHI [ O
DA gt [pherm hvert ) ER Dethraoo ey
B wninendtent e ! " e
COLGRROF NEZELTOTERE LOO0LEEN SOIRLEYY HAESEI0TGMS hI0ODES G ZON00ODL R
12[ 29 /2017 19450 $370.63 12/27/2017 19469 $41.64
3 =
N Rl
THERAT O £ DN EYATION DISTRIGT L . 12‘_‘“151 THURSTON COHSBAVATION PIFTRIST L igdrz )
WA IEA VA s (it EANMA A B s bR e e e TR
EDISSUL 5
e e § T pgpye Moo P
Tk P b ol Tt il D108 :
TOEAKS n g DOtd Aug
QwnBate R - 153y
1578 Sk Stcin v b e el B :mrmums,us\m FepaTn AR AN :
Toara, K4 EnTeATh '
* : g '
90 ReEmn kP E R TR TR — S H
[ PRIV ) A L RTINS ) ;
¥OVILEEY 325170250 LAQODRSELS WO, 7 ¢ B32EIIDTELE LIACAESELV J

12/28/2017 19461 $250.00

p—
1Hunsmucousrnvmuums-mlcr Ty e mat -10463
+ TAAFERS ARV S XA 1O SIREFT IS My
R &WA u.nuu'.v YN KATA M3 [EATL2H
suirapc | santoemimbiy 5 “assie
D 31 T o BN
. J)unwmvlﬁ'nbﬂt!
- SR b Pk
- Baan v K

I8 g enthage

& L]
MOLELEI HIAIFLIO TS EADOOY F 55

12/27/2017 19463 $3,951.62

12/29/2017 19472 $529.00

— RIS TTEIXES —ﬁ
e
19476
570M CORSERVAEIGH DISTRICT THDEMAR A foding
R Etrerias bt A EA G, ek ..
3013 3UN
g feaoWatideF 4 Mo l
o TAREELAITALL. -
iﬂﬂa N [

/]
[UT T P Yo i __.,__._.—J
¢ y i

i tidnd, BTl w2

dagIrOrSY;  ;
T e

POLELTEY 132512075411 RACOORSELY

12/21/2017 19475 $162.00




o BunamftBONSEﬂV'ﬂWH Did
TATIATER brh i 44T

B smamsnanauie §

rOiqL? T 53254707500 LIOGDESSLe

1272772017 19477 $184.67

19478
THURIYOR SONBERVATION DISTRIOT AL R e
Tkl m.m.mum; v Wk 34203 1T
rrvne  KahUsils § iRl
OwHAE
N TOLLARS

P USh s LA HOE COHALEEA TSN b EERCT
O 851 310050880 I

Praadena CASNF10425)

VELO gt VPSR VAT ;|
B Sz it Hrai i B

FOI9LTAY 15125 E70T5LH LAO00RG 5L

12/27/2017 19478 $169.70

THURSTON COHSERYATION DISTRICT DAL LK 19470
I IERGREAH K] A AT ASATON S1ACET B L AT
R Y CATUPIA WA Mgy 12801T
Eoa et

a.;r&ﬂ YOA3Ul Lnfanady Bovey Proga 3 TEI

HT3 £ wrd QOO0

Wk Sk by ey Progras
1) WI)I5

HSPLN.

dmn.\’b\ B

VBN perbu MITH Gigpet

B 33
H59LY92 GI1i5VP0T5 LYODDAESELY

12/28/2017 19479 $554.00

P —— L
18430
THURETOH CONSENYATION DISTRIGT ."w l‘#—&s“ :Mh ree s
“'.!\uamiw.m u‘ggﬂ;" YA HaaL 1y
M
mvione  faaysliaba Cosmoit (b 3 iy e
tAneAce
Yo Thkand (ha Shodn A S) wrl. .
anﬂwmw\i TIAEYTON T CHCI RV ATION BMTRIGE
i) Phearr ke Th . .
qummmn |
[, N DoV 1
N & wraemree B M
PORILAQE 11325 LI0TELE EHONOCS S

YHURBTON CCHSERYANON nITAIGT hnEALRG R 18482
& P ERCLSAN T BYS, SHE AZIVIA G TCH FIRERE K L
e CoP, A 1] hsigIF
V7 )
. raymone  RadiPopel Seed Beleon EaisieTed 0o 5 1200050
b

- 12/29/2017 19480 $10,160.38

Togha TheskaH and Bl b

Soofh Puged Seurd Seion Eraarogel o0
am»‘mwu\\w S £l
oyl WA

WEMO pchoatin pinling on Lewsr Bl ang

B
VOI9RA 3 H325E0 754 LIGOOREEh

12/28/2017 19482 $12,000.00

[ 1
THURSTOH CONLRYATION DIRTRIET 1gd83
LD FEAGUMN BT B, TUATE,

T REMLARD DASR "
" LX) VASHRITON MTREITIE HEENHA
wwmsn.mmumr LR VA Sl it
A
i
urm fes. 1185 0)
| s Greop s

Trked By mnd 14

B Gy

TR 1B A HE

SinlH,

Rckenced VA SEAL

| FES Pk ind Chargts pbiinlog pip

1 e s s mras e [

[STEL R |.aasa1n75hl. LadoDes kv

12/28/2017 19483 $1,785.00

Page: 6 of 6




16:28 AM
/04118

Thurston Conservation District
Reconciliation Summary

3082003 - Saving-24190 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Dec 31, 17
Beginning Balance 166,609.59
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Gredits - 2 items 115,725.34
Total Cleared Transactions 115,725.34
Cleared Balance 272,334,093
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 272,334.93
Ending Balance 272,334.93

Page 1




10:29 AM
01/04/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shelifish Fund, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 156,609,589
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 2011402017 X 115,705.38 115,705.38
Daposit 1213172017 X 19.96 115,725.34
Total Deposlts and Credits 115,725.34 115,725.34
Total Cleared Transactions 115,725,934 115,725.34
Cleared Batance 1156,725.34 272,334.93
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 115,725.34 272,334.93
Ending Balance 115,725.34 272,334.93

Page 1




el / "Q\“\ g
Timberland Bank
W Snee 1905

o
[ 2H

Page lofi 12/31/2017
THURSYON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SHELLELSH FUND

5 Hkokk
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 CYCLE-108 2410
TUMWATER WA 98512

REG SV MO STMT *Ak**02410
BEGINNING RATE  0,10000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 11/30/17 orvrveeerin s rvnvn e 156,609.59
PLUS 2 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .vevverreriiririrnercissarens 115,725.34
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS comerere e vvmevnre s rvnsssnnes .00
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE oviverieenrirarenavesmsacrneesnserserssioens 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF Decermnber 31, 2017 vivvvvereninienimmesennie 272,334.93
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
%% DEPQSITS ##*
Date Description Amount
12/11 Qct Nov SF invoices and intere 115,705.38
12/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 19.96
*x% BALANCE BY DATE #%X*
Pate Balance Date Balance Date - Balance Date Balance
11/30 156,609.,59 12/11 272,314.97 12/31 272,334.93
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER.....coverirenre 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE....covvunues 239.02

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal Information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www .timberlandbank.comy/privacy-pollcy
or we will mall you a free copy upon request If you cafl us at 1-800-562-8761.,

Member .
V L HRG
FDI@ www.timberlandbank com £




10:29 AM
04/04/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Dec 31, 17
Beginning Balance 41,212.04
Cigsared Transactlons
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 1.056
Total Gleared Transactions 1.05
Cleared Balance 41,213.09
Reglster Balance as of 12/31/2017 41,213.08
Endihg Balance 41,213.09

Page 1




10;30 AM
01104118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 4121204
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits -1 item
Deposit 1213172017 X 1.08 1.05
Total Deposits and Credits 1.06 1.06
Total Cleared Transactlons 1.08 1.05
Cleared Balance 1.05 41,213.08
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 1.05 41,213,009
Ending Balance 1.05 41,213.09

Page 1




NN
Timberland Bank
e -\‘ S Qe 1905

Page 1of? 12/31/2017
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICOT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLbhG 1 - ok
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-101 FERF6568
REG SV MO STMT *¥4%16568
BEGINMNING RATE  0.03000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 11/30/17 i irvemeererernnron 41,212.04
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS oviiiiiiiieecee e cernnes 1.05
LESS ¢ CHECKS AND QTHER DEBITS .vviviviovercceccnessnrorennnses 00
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE .o eeireciacs s ssvans annraanes 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF December 31, 2017 ..ooivvrvvvrrvrrmrserense s 41,213.09
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
**% DEPQSITS ***
Date Description Amount
12/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 1,05

**%% BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date Balance Date Balahce Date Balance Date Balanca
11/30 41,212.04 12/31 41,213.09

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER. . cvvriarronne 91-0260220

INTEREST PAID YEAR TQ DATE...1 . vveviens 12.38

Federal faw requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-pollcy
or we will mafi you a free copy upon request If you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

. . QUAL Holisiig
FDI@ www.timberlandbank.com £ TR




11:39 AM
01/15/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary

Woells Fargo, Period Ending 11/15/2017

RBeginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 41 ltems
Payments and Credits - 1 itam

Total Clearsd Transactlons
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Gash Advances - 40 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/15/2017

New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 31 ltems

Total New Transactions

Enrding Balance

Nov 15, 17
95,73
-2,154.10
0.00
-2,154.10
2,249.83
-4,960,06
-4,960,06
7,209.89
-8,057.44
-8,057.44
13,267,33

Page 1




11:32 AM
011518

Thurston Conservation Disfrict

Reconciliation Detail
Welis Fargo, Period Ending 11/15/2017

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 41 items
Credit Card Charge  10427/2017 8027 Fred Meyer
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7970 Washington Sate F...
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7970 Port of Kingston
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 8012 Olympia parking
Credit Card Charge  11M4/2017 8045 Brown Paper Tickets
Credit Card Gharge  12/01/2017 8039 Slte Impressions
Credit Card Charge 1210142017 7987 Thurston County Ch...
Credit Card Charge  12/01/2017 7988 ups
Credit Card Charge  12/01/2017 8040 ups
Credit Card Charge 1270812017 7990 Las Schiwab Tire Ca...
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 7996 Napa Store
Credit Card Charge 1210872017 8030 RE}
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8050 The Lucky Lunchbox
Credit Card Charge  12/08f2017 8073 She Impresslons
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 7992 Site Impresslons
Credit Card Gharge  12/08/2017 8043 Gaspio Inc
Credit Card Charge 1210872017 7924 Haggen
Credlt Card Charge  12/08/2017 8051 Best Buy
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 7923 Ace Hardware
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 7995 Amazon
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 7948 Starbucks
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8041 MNapa Store
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 7924 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8046 Amazon
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 B39O Facebook
Credit Gard Charge  12/08/2017 8038 Baileys 1GA
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 BO14 Target
Cradit Card Charge  12/08/2017 7585 Safeway
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8672 City of Olympia
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Casa Mia
Credit Card Charge 12312017 Crains Office Supply
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Main Street Cookle
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Safeway
Credit Gard Charge  12/31/2017 Shell Ol
Cradit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joas
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Wells Fargo Remitta...
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 8004 Cily of Olympia
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Shipwreck Cafe
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Yelm Foolc Co-Op
Credif Gard Charge  12/31/2017 Good to Go
Credit Card Charge  12f31/2017 Wells Fargo Remiita...

Totat Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits -1 item

Bl

10M10/2047

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactlons

Charges and Cash Advances - 40 ltems

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

06/30/2017
082212017
09/06/2017
09/06/2017
090612017
09/06/2017
1072412017
1002712017
10i2772017
1012712017
1012712017
1012772017
102712017

7846
7868
1754
7868
7852
8017
8005
80086
8024
8023
8007
8011

Wells Fargo Remitla...

Best Buy
Fed Ex

San Fransclsco Stre...

Trader Joas

Wagners European ...

Spooner Berry Farm

Dispute Resolution ...

Minuteman Prass
SPSCC

San Franscisco Stre. ..

Abbertsons
Brown Paper Tickels
Starbucks

Cir

SIS LA L A e e e e A A e L e e A g g i g g g e e g S

Amount Balance
95,73
-3,26 -3.26
-8.35 ~11.61
-5.00 -16.61
-4.00 -20.61
-10,00 -30.61
-61.96 92,57
-20.00 -142.57
-9.57 -122.14
-8.57 -131.71
-485,16 -516.87
-139.38 -756.25
-92.27 -848.52
-89.22 -937.74
-68.48 -1,006.20
-68.46 -1,074.66
-59.00 -1,133.66
-50.08 -1,183.72
-43.51 ~1,227.23
-43.48 -1,270.71
-28.98 -1,299.69
-17.35 -1.317.04
-16.32 -1,333.36
-13.08 -1,348.42
-12.93 -1,359.41
-10.00 -1,369.41
-8.62 -1,378.03
-8.40 -1,386.43
-2.69 ~1,389.12
-1.10 -1,390.22
-398.78 -1,788.00
-104.39 -1,893.38
-496,00 -1,988.39
-51.07 -2.050.46
-33.29 -2,083.75
-20.46 -2,104.21
-11.00 -2,115,21
-10.00 -2,125.21
-8.06 -2,133.27
<7.81 -2.141.08
-7.00 -2,448.08
-6.02 -2,464.10
«2,184.10 -2,154.10
0.00 .00
-2,164.10 -2,164,10
2,154,10 2,249.83
-65.25 -65.25
-18.32 -83.57
«33.92 -117.49
-33.58 -151.07
-32.67 -183.74
-23.060 -200,74
-30.00 -236.74
-880.43 -1,127.17
-154.75 ~1,281.92
~152,70 -1,434.62
-68.45 -1,603.07
-53.74 -1,556.81
«34,71 -1,591.52

Page 1




14:33 AM Thurston Conservation District

01/1518 Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 11/15/2017

Type Date fNum Name Clr Amount Balance

Credit Card Charge 1012772017 7959 Facehook -30.00 -1,621.52
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8003 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,651.62
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8026 Fred Meyer -26.89 -1,678.41
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8028 Haggen -18.01 -1,696.42
Credit Card Charge 10/2712017 8028 Olympia Food Co-Op -14.90 -1, 711.32
Credit Card Charge 10£31/12017 7978 Caspio inc -69.00 -1, 770.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8016 Dispute Resofution ... ’ -30.00 -1,800,32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7993 Dispute Resolution .. -30.00 -1,830.32
Credit Card Charge 10/31/2017 7980 Dispute Resolution ... -30,00 -1,860,32
Crodit Card Charge  10731/2017 8044 Dispute Resolution .., -306.00 -1,880.32
Gredit Card Charge  11/01/2017 7983 Brown Paper Tickels -26.87 -1,917.19
Credit Card Charge 11/08/2017 7951 Office Depot -209.08 -2,126.27
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7862 San Franscisco Stre... -47.04 -2,173.31
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Wagners European ... -25.05 -2,198.36
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7882 Trader Joes -11.98 -2,210,34
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Trader Joes -7.99 -2,218.33
GCredit Card Charge 1111412017 Window Seat Media -2,002,04 -4,220.37
Credit Card Charge 111142017 7807 Amazon -292.95 -4,513.32
Credit Card Charge 111412017 7920 Harbor Frelght -144.20 -4,667.652
Credit Card Charge 11/14/2017 T Sheets -85.00 -4,742.52
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 Crains Office Supply -3.97 -4,816,49
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7908 Starbucks -34.71 -4,851.20
Credit Card Charge  11M14/2017 7919 Olympla Faod Co-Op -32.53 -4,883.73
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7917 CGab -27.43 -4,911.16
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 78 Haggen -21.26 -4,932.42
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7905 Trader Joes -18.95 -4,951,37
Credit Card Charge 111142017 7918 Frad Meyer -8.69 ~4,960.06
Total Charges and Cash Advances -4,960.06 -4,960.08

Total Uncteared Transactions -4,860.08 -4,960.06
Register Balance as of 11/15/2017 7.114.16 7,209.89

New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 31 items

Cradit Card Charge 1210812017 4089 Facebook -10.00 -10.00
Credil Card Charge 12/3172017 Matural Rain -2,660.85 -2,670.85
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Natural Rafn -873.40 -3,544.25
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Cralns Office Supply -442.39 -3,986.64
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 Hilon Garden ihn ... -434.01 -4,420.65
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 Hillon Garden Ehn <., -324.54 -4,745.19
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 8068 CPI -162.08 -4,807.27
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Staples -158.46 -5,065.73
Credit Card Charge 1263112017 Cralns Office Supply ~140.80 -5,206.53
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Cabelas -129.11 -5,335.64
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 Thurston County Dri... -110.54 -5,446,18
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 T Sheels -80.040 -5,626,18
Credit Card Charge 1243112017 8067 UpPs -T7.44 -5,603.62
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Ghevron -68.04 -5,671.66
Credit Card Charge 1213112017 Caspio Inc -69.00 -5,730.66
Cradit Card Charge 1213172017 Batdorf and Bronson... -43.09 -b,773.75
Credit Card Charge 121312017 GCrea Books -36.88 -5,810.63
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Exxon Mobll -36.22 -5,846.85
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joss -32.08 -5,878.93
Credit Card Charge 1263172017 8087 Cffice Depot 27,21 -5,906,14
Credit Card Charge  ° 123172017 Haggen -21.54 -5,927.68
Credit Card Charge 123112017 upPs -18.71 -5,847.39
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 Trader Joes -18.94 -5,966.33
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 City of Olympla -16.00 -5,982.33
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joes -15.96 -5,998.29
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 WA St Dept of Licen... -13.00 -6,011.29
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Staples -12,48 -6,023.47
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 City of Olympia -16.00 -6,033.47
Credit Card Charge 12{31/2017 NMI -0.99 -6,043.46
Credit Card Charge 12/31/2017 IADOT -7.00 -5,050.46
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joes -5.98 -B,067.44

Page 2




01/15/18 Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Pertod Ending 11/15/2017

Type Date Num Name 'C_li Amount Balance
Total Charges and Cash Advances o -6,0567.44 -B,057.44
Tolal New Transactions -B,057 .44 -6,057.44
Ending Balance 13,171.60 13,267.33

|
|
11:35 AM Thurston Conservation District

Page 3




11:46 AM
o1145/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary

Wells Fargo, Period Ending 12{15/2017

Beginning Balance
Cieared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 30 tems
Payments and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Unclearad Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 41 Hems

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/15/2017

New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances »1 item
Payments and Credits - 1 ltem

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 15,17

-6,062,32
34.97

-6,027.35

2,249.83

8,277.18

-4,970.06

-4,970.06

13,247.24

-80.00
2,249.83

2,169.83

11,077 41

Page 1




11:46 AM
01M15/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 12/15/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,249.83
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 30 items
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Natural Rain X -2,660.85 -2,660.85
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Natural Rain X -873.40 -3,534.25
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Cralns Office Supply X -442,.39 -3.976,64
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Hilten Gardan Inn K,.. X -434.01 -4,410.65
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Hiton Garden nn K... X -324.54 -4,735.19
Cradit Card Charge  12/31/2017 8068 GPI X -162.08 -4,897.27
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Staples X ~158.46 -5,055.73
Credit Card Charge 12312017 Crains Office Supply X -140.80 -5,196.53
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Cabelas X -129.11 -5,325.64
Credit Card Charge 1213142017 Thurston County Dri... X -110.54 -5,436,18
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 8087 Ups X -77.44 -b,613.62
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Chevron X -68.04 -5,581.66
Credit Card Charge 1213172017 Caspio Inc X -59.00 -5,640.66
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Batdorf and Bronson... X 43,09 -5,683,75
Credit Card Charge 1203172017 Orca Books X -36.88 -5,720.63
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Exxon Mobil X -36.22 -5,756.85
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joes X -32.08 -5,788.93
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 8087 Office Depot X -27.21 -5,816.14
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Haggen X -21.54 -5,837.68
Crodit Card Charge  12/31/2017 ups X -18.71 -5,857.39
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joes X -18.94 -5,876.33
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 CHy of Otympia X -16.00 -5,892.33
Credit Gard Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joes X ~15.96 -5,908.29
Cradit Card Charge  12/31/2017 WA St Dept of Ucen... X -13.00 -5,921.29
Credit Card Gharge  12/31/2017 Slaples X -12.18 -5,933.47
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 City of Olympla X <10.00 -5,943.47
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 NMI X ~8.99 -5,953.46
Gradit Card Charge  12/31/2017 IADCOT X -7.00 -6,860.46
Credlt Card Charge  1231/2017 Trader Joas X -6.98 -5,967.44
Credil Card Charge  01/10/2018 X -84,88 -6,062.32
Totat Charges and Cash Advances -6,062.32 -6,062.32
Payments and Credits - 1 item
Cradit Card Gredit 1213172017 Welis Fargo Remitta... X 34,97 34,97
Total Cleared Transactions -6,027.36 -6,027.35
Cleared Balance 6,027.35 8,277.18
Unicleared Trahsactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 41 items
Credit Card Charge  06/30/2017 Best Buy -66.25 -65.26
Credit Card Charge  08/22/2017 7846 Fed Ex -18.32 -83.57
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7868 San Franscisco Stre... -33.92 -117.48
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7154 Trader Joes -33.58 -151.97
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7868 Wagners European ... -32.67 -183.74
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7852 Spooner Benry Farm -23.00 -208.74
Credit Card Charge  10/24/2017 817 Dispute Resolution .. -30.00 -238.74
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 BOO5 Minuteman Press -890.43 -1,127.47
Cradit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8008 8PSCC -154.75 -1,281.92
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8024 San Franscisco Stre... ~162.70 -1,434.62
Gredit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8023 Albertsons -68.45 -1,503.07
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8007 Brown Paper Tickets -53.74 -1,556.81
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8011 Starbucks -34.71 -1,591.62
GCredit Card Charge  10/27/2017 7959 Facebook -30.00 -1,621,52
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 2003 Dispute Resalution ... -30.00 -1,651.62
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8026 Fred Meyer -26.88 -1,678.41
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8028 Haggen -18.01 -1,606.42
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8029 Olympia Food Co-Op -14.80 -1,711.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2047 7979 Gaspio Inc -58.00 -1,770.32
Cradit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8018 Dispute Resoluiion ... ~30.00 -1,800.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8044 Dispute Resolution ... ~30.00 -1,830.32
Credlt Card Charge  10/3172017 7993 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,860.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7980 Dispute Resofution ... -30.00 -1,880.32
Credit Card Charge  11/01/2017 7983 Brown Paper Tickets -26.87 -1,917.19

Page 1




11:46 AM Thurston Conservation District
0115018 Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Perlod Ending 12/15/2017
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Credit Card Charge  $1/08/2017 7981 Offica Depot -209.08 -2,126.27
Cradit Card Charge  $1/08/2017 7882 San Franscisco Stre... -47.04 -2,173.31
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Wagners European ... «25.05 -2,188.36
Credit Card Charge  11/08/12017 7882 Trader Joes -11.98 «2,210.34
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 74982 Trader Joes -7.99 -2,218.33
Credit Card Charge  11A4/2017 Window Seat Media -2,002.04 -4,220.37
Credlt Gard Charge  11M4/2017 7907 Amazon -262.95 -4,513.32
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7920 Harbor Freight -144.20 -4,657.52
Credit Card Charge  11A14/2017 T Sheets -85.00 -4,742.52
Cradit Card Charge  11H14/2017 Cralns Offlce Supply -73.97 -4,816.49
Credlt Card Charge 111472017 7905 Starbucks -34.71 -4,851.20
Credit Card Charge  11H4/2017 7919 Olyrapla Food Ca-Op ~32.53 -4,883.73
Crodit Card Charge  11/14/2017 917 Cab -27.43 -4,911.18
Credit Card Charge  11H4/2017 7919 Haggen -21.26 -4,932,42
Credit Card Charge  11M14/2017 7905 Trader Joes -18.95 -4,951.37
Credit Card Charga  11M4/2017 7918 Fred Meyer -8.69 -4,960.06
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8089 Facebook -10.00 -4,870,08
Tatal Charges and Cash Advances -4,970.06 -4,970.06
Total Uncleared Transactions 4,970,086 -4,970.06
Register Balance as of 12/15/2017 10,997 .41 13,247.24
New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances -1 item
Cradit Card Charge  12/31/2017 T Sheets -80.00 -80.00
Total Charges and Gash Advances -80.00 -80.00
Payments and Credits - 1 Item
Bill 1203112017 Waells Fargo Remitta... 2,249.83 2,240.83
Total Mew Transaclions 2,169,83 2,169.83
Ending Balance 8,827.58 1,077,414

Page 2




| [ [ 19'685"L8 | 3NNIAZETVLOL
| _ _ f
%00'0 %00'00T 07'ssr'at LR ¥6'9TTGE 100'829°[E LT/TE/TT - LT/T/T NIFED ONNQS HLAGCS
%TIT'98 %BEET Trtes £5°ECE'T PE'9RE 6T 0ZOZ/OE/S - LTOT/T/L 3URIE) YHBRH 1105 [ 321351G :obmﬂwn:ou Juesn
ET°s- 0L BET Er9L8' 000008 papuadia |Bun - 9T/T/L JUBdD __mwmzm / snone) purog 3s8nd
! !
S00°0 %O00AT §6°985°7T PEREFSGT EEEEH 00°'Ira'6y LE/TE/CE- L5 TT S2IUILY J30 0F SJUBID - OdS)
%000 %0000 5 T05°ST PSI06'L Z6'TSE'S 00'954° 2t LT/TE/ET - LT/ T/T Vi 2Ulfaloqs
{
%000 500007 £5ZITOT 15580 ZE9TT Y Q06TE'GS LLTE/CE - LT/ TT 5. pupy Buibobug
I
%000 %0000 588056 59°TSY 06'000°0T LE/TR/ET - LT/ AT 2OYG 1503
%0010 %0000T FEEETY 98298°T 08'908'€Z 06'048'0F LT/TE/ZT - LT/ /T FIUDISISSY [9UYIIL
%000 %00'007 047118 9TLEL'T +I'590°07 05'8.6'6Y LT/TEZT - LT/ Sa510YD J93(7 YSHIAYS
%000 %0000 FREESET Lr90E SOTLREGT 00'6LL 98 LT/TE/ZT - LT/T/T SPBYSIINNA OF SUCILAUC
pund ysgiidys
STIEVAIIDRY YIHIO
15'629°LY TNAVAIOIY INVED TVI0L
%00°0 %00°001 ST'995- SL'B o285 00'000's LTIVERT - LT/UT 1QIALL S9INYIsaq [ A3 uodgsany),
_ _ ! 15Bpng (3002 :
%000 %000 [l 55 6Y Y 067078 67 C89°CT [RUn Sisoq ys01 Jed Lo paploms #aGN0ID YIBL
_ !
%000 ’ %000 st ST'TLEL 00'566°6 sisoq 5afold Jad ua Bujpunf #¥1 d3WD
%000 %00°00T T ZPE Ty P E90FE ZLSESTE 00'000°00T LTITE/TT - LT/T/T spafodd ueld poold sjeYay)
12gUWad3F YENOoIYL oA BUIALIDD Spunf soysyd, i
%000 %00°00T TS'S0E'8 v ETT (ZO'8LSTET 00'CO0DET LT/TEZT - ST/T/L Y3BEIINY UiEjq POSH SIiELSG)
rLFEYY ‘g5e0r 89'9sZ oo'oo0’s SLUPfd #OHGOH ~ i 4501
2r'ZssT ST'6LE ZLEPET 00'SLLE OM-gyseL
LIrSLEET ET0ESL PELPEET 0005905 ¥L-Z 5ol
05'E95ET SE'599°T 54054 jeiekele/sYers $d0 124510 - T 4501
YEE'BS %iTTE TEGes 1350208 TZRISTE 0sEEL BI/0E/3 - Z1/T/L uciejuBwa| diy
UDISSIWILOY UCIIEAIZSUCT VAR
%8718 WELBT SLSTSETT 8T LT L6'8ETS 00'000°0ET ST/TE/TT - L1/T/0 12000d BUETIIN 3102 ummm”
pancsddp st 136npg [pirdon mun DOO'STS Gl PANpai,
%000 %0000% GE'EESTT 000 T9°L5¢'E 00°000'ST LTOZT/TE/RT - LTOT/0T/T SPEd Wied
WHIUURIG XU OF J9AC ALIBY spunf By5d, LMOUNLITT,
%000 %000 LETBLTL v5' L8t 6LZBE'LE 00°E99'0z1 £TOZ/OE/S - STOZ/T/L Y5
o EEEE %£9'99 99'696°€7 6179L'C S1'892°8T 000005k ST/TE/E - LV/1/L Aanug peal
i o
1 TETHET] ‘ 319]dwer Jueleq Juiiewz) EIIGTY 0F/TT wed ROl LRI
Jwiloiueaed | Iwxd o uanad Jagquiadeg y3nosyy papusdxz | o junowe |20y,




To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Nora White (Election Supervisor)

Date: January 26, 2018

Subject: 2018 Elections & Appointments

Candidate filing deadline is Friday, January 26, 2018 at 4:30pm,
will be provided at the January 30" Board Meeting.

Y

=R

£y SN\

Cons.ervation
District

o
sy 1947

therefore the Elections Update



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THURSTON COUNTY AND THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
FOR SERVICES SUPPORTING THE YOLUNTARY STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM

This Memorandum of Understanding (“Memorandum”™) is made and entered into by and between
Thurston County, hereinafter, “T'C” and the Thurston Conservation District, hereinafter,
CCTCD.57

WHEREAS, outreach, communication and Individual Stewardship Plan development
with agricultural producers is critical to the implementation of the Voluntary Stewardship
Program (VSP) within the designated participating watersheds of Thurston County; and

WHEREAS, the Thurston Conservation District was identified in the VSP Work Plan as
the primary technical assistance provider and tasked with outreach and implementation; and

WHERFEAS, TC and the TCD intend to annually review and renew this Memorandum to
ensure it continues to support the goals and benchmarks of implementation of the VSP Work
Plan; and

WHEREAS, RCW 39.34.010 permits local governmental units to make the most efficient
use of their powers by enabling them to cooperate with other localities on the basis of mutual
advantage.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS:

1. RELATIONSHIP:
In consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by all parties, the parties agree to
perform the work set forth herein. No separate legal entity is created by this Agreement.

2. SCOPE OF WORK:
See Attachment “A” — Memorandum of Understanding between TC and TCD

Page 1 0of 9




3. COMPENSATION:

Financing for activities under this agreement will be provided by TC with funds received
from the Washington State Conservation Commission, As long as those funds are
available, the TCD will be reimbursed by TC for expenses incurred carrying out the
responsibilities of this agreement. The maximum total amount payable by TC to TCD
under this Memorandum shall not exceed $77,460 for the 2017-19 biennium. The
breakdown of the amounts payable are noted in Attachment “A.” Should the duration of
the Memorandum be extended, as specified in Section 4, additional compensation will be
determined by mutual agreement of both parties and detailed in Atfachment B.

TCD will be paid only for work expressly authorized in the agreement as specified in the
Attachments.

4. DURATION
This Memorandum shall commence on the date of signature and shall terminate on June
30, 2019, unless extended by mutual agreement of both parties.

5. CONTACTS

Sarah Moorehead, Director
Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson St. SW
Building 1, Suite A

Tumwater, WA 98512
smoorehead@thurstoncd.com

Cynthia Wilson

Thurston County Resource Stewardship
Long Range Planning Manager

2000 Lakeridge Dr SW

Olympia, WA 98502-6045
360.786.5475
wilsone{@co.thurston. wa.us

Page 2 of 9




6. ASSIGNMENT, DELEGATION AND SUBCONTRACTING

The TCD will perform under the Agreement using only its bona fide employees or
agents, and the obligations and duties of the TCD under the Agreement will not be
assigned, delegated or subcontracted to any other person or firm without the prior express
written consent of TC.

7. TITLE TO PROPERTY ACQUIRED/WORK PRODUCTS PRODUCED

Any real or personal property acquired with the funds covered by this Agreement shall
become property of TCD, unless otherwise specified within the provisions of the
Attachments.

All reports, drawings, plans, specifications, all forms of electronic media, and data and
documents produced in the performance of the work under the Agreement will be “works
for hire” as defined by the U.S. Copyright Act of 1976 and will be owned by TCD.
Ownership includes the right to copyright, patent, and register, and the ability to transfer
these rights.

8. HOLD HARMLESSANDEMNIFICATION

TCD will hold harmless, indemnify and defend TC, its officials, employees and agents,
from and against any and all claims, actions, suits, liability, loss, expenses, damages and
judgments of any nature whatsoever, including reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees in
defense thereof, for injury, sickness, disability or death to persons or damage to property
or business, caused by or arising out of the TCD acts, errors or omissions in the
performance of the Agreement. Provided, however, that TCD’s obligation under this
provision will not extend to injury, sickness, disability, death or damage caused by or
arising out of the sole negligence of TC, its officials, employees or agents.

With regard to any claim against TC, its officials, employees and agents by any employee
of the TCD, subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, the indemmification obligation under
this Section will not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of
damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for TC or subcontractor under workers’
compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other employee benefit acts. It is clearly
agreed and understood by the parties to the Agreement that TCD expressly waives any
immunity it might have had under such laws in instances when a TCD employee sues TC
when workers compensation coverage would otherwise apply. By executing the
Agreement, TCD acknowledges that the foregoing waiver has been mutually negotiated
by the parties and that the provisions of this Section will be incorporated, as relevant, into
any contract TCD makes with any subcontractor or agent performing work under the
Agreement.

TCD’s obligations under these provisions include, but are not limited to, investigating,
adjusting and defending all claims alleging loss from action, error or omission, or breach

Page 3 of 9




of any common law, statutory or other delegated duty by the TCD, the TCD’s employees,
agents or subcontractors.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The parties agree that this Agreement is the complete expression of its terms and
conditions. Any oral or written representations or understandings not incorporated in this
Agreement are specifically excluded.

10. AMENDMENT

Both partics agree to meet on a quarterly basis to review this agreement and if necessary
amend it. In order to be effective, any amendment or modification must be in writing, be
signed by both parties and be attached to the Agreement. Work under an amendment or a
modification may not commence until the amendment or modification has been approved
by both parties and has become effective.

In the event of any errors or omissions by the Contractor (1'CD) in the performance of
any work required under the Contract, the Contractor will make all necessary corrections
without additional compensation. All work submitted by the Contractor will be certified
by the Contractor and checked by the Contractor for errors and omissions. The
Contractor will continue to be responsible for the accuracy of work even after the work is
accepted by TC.

11. SEVERABILITY

If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of the Agreement to be illegal,
invalid or unenforceable, in whole or in part, the validity of the remaining provisions will
not be affected, and the parties’ rights and obligations will be construed and enforced as
if the Agreement did not contain the particular provision held to be invalid. If any
provision of the Agreement conflicts with any statutory provision of the State of
Washington, the provision will be deemed inoperative to the extent of the conflict or
modified to conform to statutory requirements.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Non-waiver of Rights. The parties agree that the excuse or forgiveness of
performance, or waiver of any provisions of the Agreement, does not constitute a
waiver of such provision or future performance, or prejudice the right of the waiving
party to enforce any of the provisions of the Agreement at a later time.

B. Tax Payments. The TCD will pay all applicable federal, state and local taxes, fees
(including licensing fees) and other amounts.

C. Legal Compliance. The TCD and its subcontractors, employees, agents and

representatives will comply with all apphicable federal, state and local laws, rules and
regulations in their performance under the Agreement.

Page 4 of 9




D. Records Inspection and Retention. TC may, at reasonable times, inspect the books
and records of the TCD relating to the performance of the Agreement. The TCD will
retain for audit purposes all Agreement-related records for at least six years after
termination of the Agreement.

E. Inthe event a dispute arises between TCD and TC relating to this agreement, a
meeting regarding the dispute shall be held by the Partics, to be attended by
representatives with decision-making authority, to attempt in good faith to negotiate a
mutually acceptable resolution of the dispute. If the dispute cannot be resolved
within a reasonable time not to exceed sixty (60) days, which time may be extended
by mutual consent of the Parties, then the Parties may seek resolution through dispute
resolution or formal arbitration.

F. Choice of Law, Jurisdiction and Venue. The Agreement will be construed as having
been made and delivered within the State of Washington and it is agreed by each
party that the Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Washington,
both as to its interpretation and performance. Any action at law, suit in equity or
other judicial proceeding arising under or out of the Contract may be instituted and
maintained only in a court of competent jurisdiction in Thurston County, Washington.

14. ENTIRE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The parties agree that this Memorandum is the complete expression of its terms and
conditions. Any oral or written representations or understandings not incorporated in this
Memorandum are specifically excluded.

15, TERMINATION

Any party to this Memorandum may terminate this Memorandum by giving the other
parties at least thirty (30) days advance written notice. If this Memorandum is so
terminated, the parties shall be liable only for performance rendered or costs incurred in
accordance with the terms of this Memorandum prior to the effective date of termination,
unless otherwise agreed by the parties.

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT THURSTON COUNTY LONG RANGE
PLANNING
| Sarah Moorehead Date Cynthia Wilson Date
Thurston Conservation District Long Range Planning Manager

THURSTON COUNTY RESOURCE STEWARDSHIP

Josh Cummings, Date

Page 5 of 9




Director

Page 6 of 9




Attachment A:
Scope of Work —2017-2019

Prepared for: Thurston Conservation District (“TCD")
Prepared by: Thurston County (“TC”")
l. Overview

Thurston County (Long Range Planning division} and Thurston Conservation District will partner
for implementation of the VSP Work Plan, with ongoing collaboration and communication with
the VSP Workgroup. As identified in the Thurston County VSP Work Plan {approved by the
Washington State Conservation Commission on April 26, 2017), the Thurston Conservation
District (TCD) is the lead technical assistance provider for outreach and implementation.
Thurston County (TC) serves as administrator of the Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP).

(l. Reporting and Invoicing

Under this Scope of Work, narrative progress reports and billing invoices shall reflect work
performed. Monthly billing invoices shall be submitted to TC within 15 days following the end
of each month.

Each invoice shall clearly reflect: 1) the total budget, 2) total billed to date by hours and
activity, 3) work completed to date, and yearly reports shall include the previous as well as, 4) a
narrative description of the work accomplished for each task and/or any unanticipated
challenges encountered for the reporting period. In addition to the narrative description of the
work accomplished, a yearly report will include detail on the below tasks and metrics. The TCD
and TC also agree to meet on a quarterly basis for periodic check-ins to ensure work is
progressing in the most effective manner and to adapt implementation tasks as needed.

For more information on goals, benchmarks, and metrics, as well as meonitoring and reporting
requirements of the VSP Work Plan see Appendix C. See Appendix N for the Outreach and
Implementation Plan.

lll, Tasks
Task 1. Participation
Goals: Develop an outreach and marketing plan with the following goals:

1. Lay the foundation for the success of the VSP Work Pian through direct outreach and
communication activities,

2. Promote participation and stewardship activities by agricultural operators conducting
commercial and noncommercial agricultural activities in order to meet the protection and
enhancement benchmarks of the VSP Work Plan.

Activities:

1. Provide outreach and communication to promote participation as identified in the outreach and
marketing plan and the Work Plan Appendix N — Qutreach and Implementation Plan tasks.

Task 2. Develop Individual Stewardship Plans

Page 7 of 9




1. Develop Individual Stewardship Plans with agricuitural producers that may be eligible for the
Voluntary Stewardship Program {those in participating watersheds with agricultural activities
intersecting with critical areas).

Activities:

1. Work with landowners to develop Individual Stewardship Plans {ISPs) using the Work Plan
Appendix D — ISP checklist, and the tasks identified in Appendix N.

2. Monitor ISPs and conservation practices implemented as per the Work Plan Appendix C
objectives and metrics to monitor for each critical area.

Track the following metrics for Task 1 and 2;

Metrics for monitoring and reporting:

P M-a.
P M-h.
P M-c.

P M-d.

P M-e,

Number of outreach and education events and number of event attendees.
Number of ISP checklists submitted to the technical assistance provider.

Number of ISPs completed by the technical assistance provider, with implementation
agreement signed.

Type, number and extent of conservation practices retained or implemented to protect
criticat area functions and values based on direct participation in areas with agricultural
activities.

Type, number and extent of conservation practices retained or implemented to enhance
critical area functions and values based on direct participation in areas with agricultural
activities

Metrics for indirect participation will be tracked and reported using the following methods:

1P M-a.

P M-b.

iP M-c.

1P M-d.

Deliverables:

Type, number and extent of conservation practices retained or implemented to protect
critical area functions and values based on indirect participation in areas with
agricultural activities.

Type, number and extent of conservation practices retained or implemented to enhance
critical area functions and values based on indirect participation in areas with
agricultural activities.

Random sampling of farmers and ranchers in the field by technical assistance providers
to determine type, number and extent of conservation practices retained or
implemented to protect or enhance critical area functions and values based on indirect
participation in areas with agricultural activities; or

Phone, mail, or online surveys to determine type, number and extent of conservation
practices retained or implemented to protect or enhance critical area functions and
values based on indirect participation in areas with agricultural activities.

1. Outreach and marketing plan.

2. Report on metrics and activities completed.

Page 8 of 9




Budget for 2017-2019 Scope of Work - TCD

TCD

2017-18 Staff $ 37,440
2018-19 Staff $ 39,520
Travel 5250
Supplies: photo copies, mailings, etc. 5250
Budget Total | $77,460

Page 9 of 9




Nalural Aescurces Building 360} 902-3000
1111 Washington St SE TTY 3601 902-1996
Olympia WA 98501 Fax: (360) 202-3026
PO Box 40917 E-mail; info@rco.wa.gov

Olympia WA 98504-0917

P
@ ¢

STATE OF WASHINGTON
RECREATION AND CONSERVATION OFFICE

December 18, 2017

Amy Hatch-Winecka

Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson St SW Ste 1 A
Tumwater, WA 98512

RE: WRIA13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Lead Entity 20156-17, RCO #15-1411P
Amendment # 6

Dear Ms. Hatch-Winecka:

In response to your request to amend the above-referenced Project Agreement, we have
reviewed the circumstances and pertinent RCWs, WACs, and program policies relating to your
request. As a result, | am approving an amendment to the WRIA13 Salmon Habitat Recovery
Lead Entity 2015-17 project.

Enclosed are two original amendments to the Project Agreement. Please sign both
amendments, retain one for your records, and return one original. If you have any questions,
please call Sarah Gage at (360) 902-2217, or send an e-mail to sarah.gage@gsro.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

a7

Kaleen Cottingham
Directaor

Enclosures

Recreation and Conservation Funding Board = Salimon Recovery Funding Board
Washington Invasive Species Gouncil » Governor's Salmon Recovery Office
AMENDCVR.RPT Habitat and Recreation Lands Coordinating Group

Web sile: www.rco.wa.gov




e
ol WASHINGTON STATE

. Recreation and

Conservation Office Amendment to Project Agreement
Project Sponsor;  Thurston Conservation District Project Number: 15-1411P
Project Title: WRIA13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Lead Entity 2~ Amendment Number: 6
Amendment Type: |
Cost Change

Amendment Description:

This amendment adds $15,000 in lead entity capacity funding, following the Salmon Recovery Funding Board
decision at its 12/07/2017 mesting.

Project Funding:

The total cost of the projéct for the purpose of this Agreement changes as foliows:

Old Amount New Amount

Amount % Amount %
RCO - PSAR-LEAD ENT $120,662.00 45.48% $120,662.00 43.04%
RCO - SALMON-LE FED $75,369.00 28.41% $90,369.00 32.24%
RCO - SALMON-LE ST $69,289.00 26.12% $69,289.00 24.72%
Project Sponsor $0.00 0.00% $0.00  0.06%
Total Project Cost $265,320.00 100% $280,320.00 100%
Admin Limit $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00%
A&E Limit $0.00 0.00% $0.00 . 0.00%

Agreement Terms

In all other respects the Agreement, to which this is an Amendment, and atiachments thereto, shall
remain in full force and effect. In witness whereof the parties hereto have executed this Amendment.

State Of Washington Thurston Conservation District
Recreation and Conssrvation Office

AGENCY:

BY: M /Mé"“ BY:

Kalggh Coltingham

TITLE: Director

TITLE:
DATE: /‘gAa Pz

DATE:

Pre-approved as to form:

BY: ' s/
Assistant Attorney Generat

SAL Project Cost Change Amendment
State Building Consfruction Account RCW 77.85, WAC 420
AMENAGR1.RPT




-, ;] WASHINGTOR STATE

= . Recreationand
Conservation Office Amendment to Project Agreement
Project Sponsor; Thurston Conservation District Project Number: 15-1411P
Project Title: WRIA13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Lead Entity 2 Amendment Number: 6
Amendment Type:
. Cost Change

Amendment Description:

This amendment adds $15,000 in lead entity capacity funding, following the Salmon Recovery Funding Board
decision at its 12/07/2017 meeting.

Project Funding:

The total cost of the project for the purpose of this Agreement changes as follows:

Old Amount New Amount

: Amount % Amount %
RCO - PSAR-LEAD ENT $120,662.00 45.48% $120,662.00 43.04%
RCO - SALMON-LE FED $75,369.00 28.41% $90,369.00  32.24%
RCO - SALMON-LE ST $69,289.00 26.12% $69,289.00 24.72%
Project Sponsor $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00%
Total Project Cost $265,320.00 100% $280,320.00 100%
Admin Limit $0.00 0.00% . $0.00 0.00%
A&E Limit $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00%

Agreement Terms

In all other respects the Agreement, to which this is an Amendment, and attachments thereto, shall
remain in full force and effect. In withess whereof the parties hereto have executed this Amendment.

State Of Washington - _ Thurston Conservation District
Recreation and - Conseryation Office

AGENCY:

BY: | &#7 /wé}ﬂ BY:

Kaleen Cotlingham

TITLE: Director
TITLE:
DATE: /2 ;q’/ff

DATE:

Pre-approved as fo form;

BY: 18/
Assistant Altorney General

SAL Project Gost Change Amendment
State Buildihg Construction Account RCW 77.85, WAC 420
AMENAGR1.RPT




Amendment Agreement Description

Project Sponsor: Thurston Conservation District Project Number: 15-1411 P
Project Title: WRIA13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Lead Entity 201 Amendment Number: 6

Agreament Description .

The WRIA 13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Committee Lead Entity (housed at the Thurston County Conservation District)
will use this grant to coordinate its technical advisory committee, citizen advisory committee, and project sponsors to
develop, review, and rank restoration projects. The lead entity communicates salmon recovery issues to the public at
appropriate salmon recovery forums and events and tracks its efforts and progress through the Habitat Work Schedule
database.

This grant will result in the WRIA 13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Committee Lead Entity bringing the most suitable projects
in the watershed to the Salmon Recovery Funding Board for the consideration in the 2015-17 grant rounds. WRIA 13
includes streams that drain into Budd, Eld, and Henderson inlets in south Puget Sotind.

The Lead Entity Coordinator for WRIA 13 has been selected by the Washington Salmon Coalition (WSC, formerly the
Lead Entity Advisory Group) to serve as Chalir for the fiscal year 2015-18.

Working locally, the WRIA 13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Committee Laad Entity. will eoordinate with other Iead entities, -
the Puget Sound Partnership, the Governor's Salmon Recovery Office, and partners so that local saimon recovery
efforts help tell a larger regional and state-wide salmon recovery story. The WRIA 13 Salmon Habitat Recovery
Committee Lead Entity, like other lead entities in Washington's salmon recovery. effort, is a community-based group that
develops strategies to restore salmon habitat and recruits organizations to do the work.

AAGREEDSC.RPT December 18, 2017 ’ Page 1




Amendment Special Conditions

Project Sponsor:  Thurston Cohservation District Project Number; 15-1411 P
Project Title: WRIA13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Lead Entity 201 Amendment Number: 6

Special Conditions
None

ASPECCOND.RPT Deaecember 18, 2017 Page 1




Amendment Eligible Scope Activities

Project Sponsor: Thurston Conservation District
Project Title: WRIA13 Salmon Habitat Recovery Lead Entity 20156-17

Program: Salmon-LE Fed Contracts

Project Number: 15-1411
Project Type: Planning
Amendment #: 6

Planning Metrics

Worksite #1, Lead Entity Base Grant
Targeted saimonid ESU/DPS (A.23):

Area Encompassed (acres) (B.0.b.1:
Targeted species (hon-ESU species):
Miles of Stream Affected (B.0.b.2):
Restoration Planning And Coordination Project
Evaluationfanalysis of restoration plans and projects (B.1.5.9)

Project Identified in a Plan or Watershed Assessment (B.1.b.9.a).

Description of the Plan (B.1.b.9.b}.

Support to'locai eniities or-agencies.(B.1.b.6)

Project Identified in a Plan or Watershed Assessment (B.1.b.6.a).

AELIGREM.RPT December 18, 2017

Chinook Salmon-Puget Sound ESU,
Chum Salmon-Puget Sound/Strait of
Georgia ESY, Coho Salmon-Puget
Sound/Strait of Georgia ESV, Pink
Salmon-Odd year ESU,
Steelhead-Puget Sound DPS
189721.0

Cuithroat, Rainbow, Searun Cutthroat
121.00

National Marine Fisheries Service, 2008,
Recovery Plan for the Puget Sound
Chinook Salmon

{Oncorhynchus tshawytscha). National
Marine Fisheries Service, Northwest
Region. Seattls,

WA,

The Recovery Plan for the Puget Sound
Chinook Salmen is the federally
approved plan, comprised of chapters
for each Puget Sound watershed
including WRIA 13. Each lead entity
developed its chapter and these were
then reviewed and adopted by the
National Marine Fisheries Science
Center. Coordination and oversight of
implementation of the plan is led by the
Puget Sound Partnership in cooperation
with National Marine Fisheries Science
Center and the watersheds.

National Marine Fisheries Service, 2008,
Recovery Plan for the Puget Sound
Chinook Salmon

{Oncorhynchus tshawyischa), National
Marine Fisheries Service, Northwest
Region. Seatile,

WA,

Page: 1




Amendment Eligible Scope Activities

Description of the Plan {B.1.h.6.b):

Worksite #2, Washington Salmon Coalition Chair Stipend
Targeted salmonid ESU/DPS (A.23):

The Recovery Plan for the Puget Sound
Chinook Salmon is the federally
approved plan, comprised of chapters
for-each Puget Sound watershed
including WRIA 13. Each lead entity
developed its chapter and these were
then reviewed and adopted by the
National Marine Fisheries Science
Center. Coordination and oversight of
implementation of the plan is led by the
Puget Sound Partnership in cooperation
with National Marine Fisheries Science
Center and the watersheds,

Chinook Salmon-unidentified ESU,
Chum Salmoen-unidentified ESU, Goha
Salmon-unidentified ESU,

" Steelhead!/Trout-unidentified DPS

Area Encompassed (acres) (B.0.b.1):
Targeted species {non-ESU species}:
Miles of Stream Affected (B.0.b.2):

Restoratioh Planning And Coordination Project

Suppotrt to local entities or agencies (B.1.b.6)
Project identified in a Plan or Watershed Assessment (B.1.b.6.a):

Description of the Plan (B.1.h.8.b);

AELIGREIMRPT December 18, 2017

0.0
None
0.00

Washington Salmon Coalition Mission,
Structure, and Action Plan.

The mission of the Washington Salmon
Coalition is to support and strengthen
the 25 lead entities in Washington State
in their endeavor to restore, enhance,
and protect salmonlds and their habitats
in a scientifically-souind manner that
engages local communities and
sSupports our economy.

Page: 2




Cons.erv.ation
District

e
£gp 1957

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: January 30, 2018

Subject: Deschutes Workgroup MOU

Thurston County (T'C) is offering continued support of the facilitation of the Deschutes Workgroup in the
amount of $10,000, from 1.1.18 through 12.31.18. This is a continuation of the work that began in March
2017 for TCD staff to convene and facilitate stakeholders throughout the Deschutes watershed to build on
existing efforts to form an active watershed group that will focus on identifying and implementing
strategies to improve on water quality. Thurston County is working fo have a draft contract ready for
review by the TCD Board at the 1.30.18 Monthly Board meeting. At that time, the Board may choose to
authorize the TCD Board Chair to sign the MOU upon its completion, or defer review/decision to the
February Board meeting,




REALESTATE [ LAND USE | ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

January 4, 2018 JAN 0 9 RECD

TRANSMITTED VIA FIRST-CLASS U.S. MAIL
AND VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO SMOOREHEAD@THURSTONCD.COM

Sarah Moorehead, Acting Director
Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson Street Southwest
Suite A

Tumwater, Washington 98502

Re:  Invoice for Services Rendered
13.1540.04 — Thurston Conservation District — Advising District Board

Dear Ms, Moorechead:

Enclosed please find the firm billing for services performed on your behalf through
December 22, 2017 on the above-referenced matter.

In reviewing your account, I note a past due balance owing of $1,607.50. Please remit
that balance at this time. In the event payment has already been remitted, please disregard this
reminder.

Pursuant to our engagement and fee agreement, Phillips Burgess periodically reviews and
adjusts our rates. Enclosed, please find our 2018 rate schedule for your convenience. These
rates will apply to all work performed on your behalf from January 26, 2018 forward.

I appreciate the opportunity to represent Thurston Conservation District in this matter. If
you have questions or concerns regarding the fees or costs incurred, please do not hesitate to

contact me or our Client Services Director, Larissa Stewart.

Very truly yours,

Richard G, Phillips, Jr,

RGPHVIr
Enclosures

724 Columbia St. NW, Suite 320, Olympia, WA 98501 | 360.742.3500 WWW.PHILLIPSBURGESSLAW.COM
505 Broadway, Suite 408, Tacoma, WA 98402 | 253.292.6640




Phillips Burgess PLLC

724 Columbia St. NW, Suite 320
Olympia, WA 98501
360-742-3500
Tax ID No, 45-3569683

Thurston County Conservation District December 23, 2017
Afttn: Sarah Moorehead Invoice # 7820
2918 Ferguson Street SW, Suite A

Tumwater, WA 88502

CLIENT: 1540 - Thurston Conservation District

Re: 13.1540.04 Thurston Conservation District - (PENDING) Advising District Board
Date Services Hours Amount
1127117 RGP  Emall response to R. Mankamyer about limited 0.40 114.00

authority of auditor of Board of Supervisors.

Recapitulation

Rate Hours Amount

RGP Richard Phillips 285.00 0.40 114.00
For Current Services Rendered _ .40 $114.00
Total Current Work $114.00

Pasi Due Balance $1,282.50

Balance Due $1,396.50




To: TCD Board of Supervisors
From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director) Conservation

District
Date: November 21, 2017

28"
Subject: Acting Executive Directors Report ST 194

Priority Initiative Updates

Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP)

The MOU between Thurston CD and Thurston County for the implementation of VSP is
available for review and approval in the January 30", 2018 Monthly Board Meeting
packet.

2018 Shellfish Fund Work Program

Included in the January 30™, 2018 Monthly Board Meeting packet, is a revision of the
proposed 2018 Shellfish Program Work Plan. Please note the summary sheet included
under Tab 2, takes into account the loss of assessment/rates & charges revenue for the
2018 calendar year. In addition, the revised work plan includes the accurate total of
unspent funds during the 2017 calendar year. Please note, a large number of unspent
funds in the 2017 calendar year were due to necessary staffing changes at TCD, during
the months of operation with an Acting Executive Director. Due to the significant amount
of available unspent funding for the 2018 program year, the only reduction for the
originally proposed 2018 Shellfish Work Program is in the TCD Engaging Landowners
in Henderson/Nisqually Shelffish Protection District (SPD) proposal ($10,000 for
outreach to landowners about programs and services, hosting a community meeting to
learn about landowner needs, and continuing to provide assistance connecting
producers and landowners in the SPD to preserve work lands, agricuitural viability and
wise land stewardship).

Board Member Phone-In Meeting Policy

I have contacted 8 other area CDs to find a policy for reference. Not all Districts have
responded, however other Districts have noted that their Supervisors do allow phone
participation in meetings to ensure quorums. I've attached a copy of a remote




attendance policy used by the Port of Olympia for your consideration. 1 will share
additional CD policy samples as they become available.

2018 Plant Sale Update
As of 1/16/2018:

-92 pre-orders, already 12 more than in 2017. Gross sales for pre-orders this year so far
are $9,046.10.

- preorders open for another 12 days

-7 community partner and vendor booths confirmed for the event including new pariner
booths from last year

- Ahead of schedule on volunteer recruitment, event prep, and advertising

District Operations

2018 Funding Development

With a new year comes new funding. Included in the January 30™ 2018 Monthly Board
Meeting packet, is a revised annual budget accounting for some additional funds
through the Shellfish Protection District Fund. This number is projected to increase
pending the approval of the 2018 revised annual budget.

In addition, | am submitting a proposal to the Washington State Conservation
Commission (WSCC) to increase the amount of funding for Livestock Technical
Assistance in Thurston County for the remainder of the 2017/19 biennium. | will provide
additional details to the Board electronically.

National Figsh and Wildlife Foundation Award Agreement #55805

Attached is a grant award for the South Sound GREEN program from the National Fish
and Wildlife Foundation for $30,000.00. The scope of the project involves hundreds of
second grade students learning hands-on about the importance of prairie habitat in the




North Thurston School District in Lacey, Washington. All of the activities will also be
aligned to current science and other grade level learning standards. This program will
be a great benefit to our natural resources, and to the protection of our rare prairie
ecosystems -- and to our local human communities.

I will be asking to add this for consideration of approval to the 1/30/2018 Board meeting
agenda during agenda review.




g”‘ NATIONAL FISH AND WILDLIFE
i FOUNDATION
.““&*“"\ GRANT AGREEMENT

NFWF

2. NFWF GRANT ID:
1301.17.055805

1. NFWF PROPOSAL ID:
55805

3. UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER 4, INDIRECT COST RATE (REFERENCE
{DUNS #} LINE 17 for RATE TERMS)
168783850 N/A

5. SUBRECIPIENT TYPE
State or Local Government

6. NFWF SUBRECIPIENT
Thurston Conservation District

7. NFWF SUBRECIPIENT CONTACT

8. NFWF GRANTS ADMINISTRATOR/NFWF CONTACT INFORMATION

Stephanie Bishop

29818 Fergusen St. SW Suite 1A
Tumwater, WA 98512

Tel: 360-745-3588 ext,108
shishop@thurstoncd.com

Zachary Coffman

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation
1133 15 Street, N.W. Suite 1000
Washington, B.C. 20005
Tel:202-857-0166

Fax: 202-857-0162
Zachary.coffman@nfwf.org

9. PROJECT TITLE
Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA}

10. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Restore 54 acres of prairies of Thurston County, Washingten inhabited by four federally-listed species, mazama pocket gopher,
Oregon spotted frog, Tayior checkerspot butterfly, streaked horned lark and golden paintbrush. Project will engage students and
other community members to restore prairies through removal of invasive plants and disbursal of seeds.

11. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

March 22, 2017 to May 31, 2019 $30,000

12, TOTAL AWARD TO SUBRECIPIENT

13. TOTAL EED. FUNDS 34. TOTAL NON-FED. FUNDS
N/A 30,000

15. FEDERAL MATCH REQUIREMENT
56,000

16. NON-FEDERAL MATCH REQUIREMENT
553,094

17. SUBRECIPIENT INDIRECT COST RATE TERMS
The rate specified in Line 4 reflects that the Subrecipient has elected not to ciaim an indirect cost rate and that this election shall

apply throughout the project’s perlod of performance.

18. TABLE OF CONTENTS

SEC. DESCRIPTION
1 NFWF Agr t Administration
2 NFWF Agre t Clauses
3 Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements — General
4 Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements Relating to Federal funds- General
5 Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements Relating to Federal Funds — Funding Source Specific
6 Other Representations, Certifications, Statements and Clauses

Page 1 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




19. FUNDING SOURCE INFORMATION/FEDERAL AND NON-FEDERAL

A. FUNDING SOURCE

B. NFWF FS ID C. FS AWARD D. FAIN E. TOT FED. F. TOT OBLG. G. CFDA
(Fs) DATE TO NFWF AWARD TC NFWF | TO SUBRECIPIENT
National Fish and Wildlife | TR.A266 N/A N/A N/A 530,000 N/A

Foundation Non-Federal

Funds

20. NOTICE OF AWARD

The Nationat Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) agrees ta provide the NFWF Award to the NFWF Subrecipient for the purpose of satisfactorily perfarming the Project
described in a full proposal as identified on line 1 and incorporated into this Grant Agreement by reference. The NFWF Award is provided on the condition that the NFWF
Subrecipient agrees that it will raise and spend at least the amount listed on lines 15 and 16 in matching contributions on the Project, as applicable. The Project must be
completed, with all NFWF funds and matching contributions spent, during the Petiod of Performance as set forth above. All items designated on the Cover Page and the Table
of Contents are incorporated into this Grant Agreement by reference herain. NFWF Subrecipient agrees to abide by all statutory or regulatory requirements, or abligations
otherwise required by law, required of a subrecipient of Federal grant or cooperative agreement funds. Subrecipient is obligated to notify NFWF if any of the information on the
Cover Page changes in any way, whether material or immateriai.

A. NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED SUBRECIPIENT SIGNER {Type or Print}

D. NAME AND TITLE OF NFWF AWARDING OFFICIAL
Eric Schwaab, Vice President, Conservation Programs

B. SUBRECIPIENT
BY

C. DATE

BY

E. NATIONAL FISH AND WILDLIFE FOUNDATION

F. DATE

See Reporting Schedule an the following page.

Page 2 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA}

Template; 12/1/2017




21, REPORTING DUE DATES/SUBRECIP{ENT REPORTING SCHEDULE

Task Due Date Reporting Task

March 22, 2018 interim Programmatic Report
October 31, 2018 | Annual Financial Report
March 22, 2019 interim Programmatic Report
August 31, 2019 Final Financial Report

August 31, 2019 Final Programmatic Report

Page 3 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA}
Tamplate; 12/1/2017




SECTION 1 AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION

1.1.  Project Description/Purpose of Grant.

Restore 54 acres of prairies of Thurston County, Washington inhabited by four federally-listed
species, mazama pocket gopher, Oregon spotted frog, Taylor checkerspot butterfly, streaked
harned lark and golden paintbrush. Project will engage students and other community members to
restore prairies through removal of invasive plants and disbursal of seeds.

1.2. Amendments.

During the life of the Project, the NFWF Subrecipient is required to inform the NFWF Grants
Administrator of any changes in contact information or in the Project scope of work, as well as any
difficulties in completing the performance goals articulated by the Project description immediately.
If the NFWF Subrecipient determines that the amount of the budget is going to change in any one
budget categary by an amount that exceeds 10% of the Award, the NFWF Subrecipient must seek
prior written approval from the Grants Administrator. NFWF Subrecipients must seek an
amendment request upon determination of a deviation from the ariginal Grant Agreement as soon
as such deviation is detected. However, NFWF may initiate the amendment if NFWF determines an
amendment is necessary at any time. Amendment requests are to be submitted via NFWF's
Easygrants systeim.

1.3. Matching Contributions.

Matching Contributions consist of cash, contributed goods and services, volunteer hours, and/or
property raised and spent for the Project. Matching Contributions for the purposes of this Project
must meet the following criteria: {1} Are verifiable from the NFWF Subrecipient’s records; {2} Are
not included as contributions for any other Federal award; (3} Are necessary and reasonable for the
accomplishment of project or program objectives; (4} Are allowable under OMB Cost Principies; (5)
Are not paid by the U.5. Government under another Federal award except where the Federal
statute authorizing a program specifically provides that Federal funds made available for such
program can be applied to matching or cost sharing requirements of other Federal programs when
autharized by Federal statute; {6) Are provided for in the approved budget when required by the
Federal awarding agency; (7) Are committed directly to the project and must be used within the
period of performance as identified in this Grant Agreement; (8} Otherwise conform to the law;
and, {9} Are in compliance with the requirements of Section 2 of this Grant Agreement concerning
Compliance with Anti-Corruption, Anti-Money Laundering, Terrorist Financing, and Trafficking in
Persons Statutes and Other Restrictions.

1.3.1. Documentation and Reporting of Matching Contributions. The NFWF
Subrecipient must retain detailed time records for contributed services and original
receipts and appraisals of real property and comparable rentals for other contributed

Page 4 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairias and Pollinators Program (WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




property at its place of business in the event of an audit of the NFWF Subrecipient as
required by applicable Federal regulations.

1.3.2. Cash, Goods and Services, and/or Property. The NFWF Subrecipient must
report to NFWF as a part of the Final Report, the Matching Contributions received by the
NFWF Subrecipient and expended in connection with the Project. Fair market value of
donated goods and services, including volunteer hours, shall be computed as outlined in
§200.306 of 2 CFR Subtitle A, Chapter 1, Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, {hereinafter "OMB Uniform
Guidance”),regardless of whether this Grant Agreement is federally funded.

1.3.3. Property. The NFWF Subrecipient may have a third party donor submit a letter to
NFWF, documenting the fair market value and date of a Matching Contribution and stating
that the donation is non-Federal, voluntary, and intended to qualify as a Matching
Contribution. A letter provided to document a donation of real property must be
accompanied by an appraisal by a ceriified appraiser; a letter provided to document rental
of equipment or space must list three comparable rentals in the location of the Project.

i4. Payment of Funds.

To be eligible to receive funds, NFWF Subrecipient must (1) return to NFWF an ariginal executed
capy of the grant agreement for the Project; (2} submit any due financial and programmatic
reports; and (3) submit a complete and accurate payment request. NFWF Subrecipient may request
funds by submitting a Payment Request via Easygrants. NFWF Subrecipient may request advance
payment of funds prior to expenditure provided that {1} NFWF Subrecipient demonstrates an
immediate need for advance payment; and (2) NFWF Subrecipient documents expenditure of
advanced funds on the next payment request and/or required financial report to NFWF. Approval
of any advance payment of funds is made at the sole discretion of NFWF, based on an assessment
of the NFWF Subrecipient's needs. In all other cases, funds are disbursed on a reimbursable basis.
NFWE reserves the right to retain up to ten percent (20%) of funds until submission and acceptance
of the final reports.

1.,5. Reports.

1.5.1 Interim Programmatic and Financial Reports.

The NFWF Subrecipient will submit interim programmatic and financial reports to NFWF
based on the reporting schedule in Line 21 of the Cover Sheet to this Agreement. The
interim programmatic report shall consist of written statements of Project
accomplishments since Project initiation, or since the last reporting period, and shall be
uploaded via NFWF's Easygrants system. The interim financial report shall consist of
financial information detailing cumulative receipts and expenditures made under this
Project since Project initiation, and shall be uploaded via NFWF's Easygrants system.

1.5.2. Annual Financial Report.

An annual financial report detailing cumulative receipts and expenditures made under this
Project is required annually, due on October 31st of each year of the grant term. In the
annual financial report, the NFWF Subrecipient must report the amount of NFWF Funds
expended during NFWF's fiscal year (October 1 — September 30}. The NFWF Subrecipient
must enter a justification when there is a difference between the amount disbursed by

Page 5 of 21

1301.17.055805 {Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




NFWF and the amount expended by the grantee. Failure to submit an annual financial
report in a timely manner will delay payment of submitted payment requests.

1.5.3. Final Reports.

No later than 90 days after the completion of the Project, the NFWF Subrecipient will
submit (1) a Final Financlal Report accounting for all Project receipts, Project expenditures,
and hudget variances (if any) compared to the approved budget; (2) a Final Programmatic
Report summarizing and evaluating the accomplishments achieved during the Period of
Performance; (3) copies of any publications, press releases and other appropriate products
resulting from the Project; and {4} Photographs as described in Section 1.5.3.1 below. The
final reports and digital photo files should be uploaded via NFWF’'s Easygrants system. Any
requests for extensions of the final reparts submission date must be made in writing to the
NFWTF Grants Administrator and approved by NFWF in advance.

1.5.3.1. Phaotographs.

Together with the Fina! Programmatic Report NFWF Subrecipient will submit a
representative number {minimum of 5) of high-resolution {minimum 300 dpi)
photographs depicting the Project. Photographs should be uploaded via NFWF's
Easygrants system as individual .jpg files. NFWF requests, as appropriate for the
Project, before-and-after images of the Project, images of species impacted by the
Project, and images of staff/volunteers working on the Project. In the Final
Programmatic Report narrative include for each submitted photograph the date
the photograph was taken, the location of the photographed image, caption,
photo credit, and any other pertinent information. By uploading photographs to
NFWF’s Easygrants system the NFWF Subrecipient certifies that the photographs
are unencumbered and may be used by NFWF and Project Funders as part of or
separately from the permissions pertaining to the use of posting of Final Reports
in Section 2.

1.5.4 Significant Developments.

The NFWF Subrecipient shall report on events that may occur between the scheduled
perfarmance reporting dates that have a significant impact on the Project. Such reporting
shall be made as soon as the following conditions become known:

1.5.4.1 Problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially impair the
ability to meet the Project objective. This disclosure must include a statement of
the action taken, or contemplated, and any assistance needed to resolve the
matter; and,

1.5.4.2 Favorable developments which enable meeting time schedules and
objectives sooner or at less cost than anticipated or producing more or different
beneficial results than originally planned.

1.5.5. Certification and Representation.

For each report in this section, except for 1.5.4, NFWF Subrecipient shall include the
appropriate certification and representation pursuant to section 4.8.

Page 6 of 21
1301.17.055805 {Prairies and Polfinators Program (WA})
Template: 12/1/2017




1.6. Accessto Records.

NFWF Subrecipient shall maintain all records connected with this Agreement for a period of at least
three (3} years following the date of final payment or the close-out of all pending matters or audits
related to this Agreement, whichever is later. NFWF or any of its authorized representatives shall
have access to such records and financial statements upon request, as shall Inspectors General, the
Comptroller General of the United States or any of their authorized representatives if the Funding
Source or any funding entity (i.e., a secondary funding source) is a federal agency and/or any
portion of the Project provided herein is paid with federal funds. NFWF Subrecipient must
maintain records that demonstrate its compliance with federal statutory and regulatory
requirements and that it is meeting the subaward project goals. Records for real property and
equipment acquired with federal funds must be retained for at least three {3} years foliowing
disposition.

Page 7 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA}
Template: 12/1/2017




SECTION 2 NFWF AGREEMENT CLAUSES

2.1. Restrictions on Use of Funds.

The NFWF Subrecipient agrees that any funds provided by NFWF and all Matching Contributions
will be expended only for the purposes and programs described in this Grant Agreement. No funds
provided by NFWF pursuant to this Grant Agreement or Matching Contributions may be used to
support litigation expenses, lobbying activities, or any other activities not authorized under this
Grant Agreement or allowable under the Federal Cost Principles set forth in the OMB Unifarm
Guidance.

2.2.  Assignment.

The NFWF Subrecipient may not assign this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, to any other
individual or other legal entity without the prior written approval of NFWF.

2.3. Subawards and Contracts.

When making subawards or contracting, NFWF Subrecipient (1) shall abide by all required granting
and contracting procedures, including but not limited to those requirements of the OMB Uniform
Guidance; {2} shall ensure that all applicable federal, state and local requirements are properly
flowed down to the subawardee or contractor, including but not limited to the provisions of the
OMB Uniform Guidance; and (3) shall ensure that such subaward or contracting complies with the
requirements in Section 2.9.2 of this Grant Agreement concerning Compliance with Anti-
Corruption, Anti-Money Laundering, Terrorist Financing, and Trafficking in Persons Statutes and
Other Restrictions. NFWF Subrecipient shall also include in any subaward or contract a similar
provision to this, requiring the use of proper grant and contracting procedures and subsequent
flow down of federal, state and local reqguirements to lower-tiered subawardees and contractors.

2.4, Unexpended Funds.

Any funds provided by NFWF and held by the NFWF Subrecipient and not expended at the end of
the Period of Petformance will be returned to NFWF within ninety (90) days after the end of the
Period of Performance.

2.5. Publicity and Acknowledgement of Support.

The NFWF Subrecipient gives NFWF the right and authority to publicize NFWF's financial support
for this Grant Agreement and the Project in press releases, publications and other public
communications. NFWF Subrecipient agrees to: (i} give appropriate credit to NFWF and any
Funding Sources identified in this Grant Agreement for their financial support in any and all press
releases, publications, annual reports, signage, video credits, dedications, and other public
communications regarding this Grant Agreement or any of the project deliverables associated with
this Grant Agreement, subject to any terms and conditions as may be stated in Section 5 and
Section 6 of this Agreement; and (ii} include the disclaimer provided for herein. The NFWF
Subrecipient must obtain prior NFWF approval for the use relating to this Award of the NFWF logo
or the logo of any Funding Source.

2.5.1. Disclaimers.

Payments made to the NFWF Subrecipient under this Grant Agreement do not by direct
reference or implication convey NFWF’s endorsement nor the endorsement by any other
Page 8 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program {WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




entity that provides funds to the NFWF Subrecipient through this Grant Agreement,
including the U.S. Government, as applicable, for the Project. All information submitted
for publication or other public releases of information regarding this Grant Agreement
shall carry the following disclaimer:;

for Projects funded in whole or part with Federal funds: "The views and conclusions
contained in this document are those of the authors and should not be interpreted as
representing the opinions or policies of the U.S. Government or the National Fish and
Wildlife Foundation and its funding sources. Mention of trade names or commercial
products does not constitute their endorsement by the U.S. Government, or the National
Fish and Wildlife Foundation or its funding sources."

For Projects not funded with Federal funds: “The views and conclusions contained in this
document are those of the authors and should not be interpreted as representing the
opinions of the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation or its funding sources. Mention of
trade names or commercial products does not constitute their endorsement by the
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation or its funding sources."

2.6.  Posting of Final Reports.

The NFWF Subrecipient hereby acknowledges its consent for NFWF and any Funding Source
identified in this Grant Agreement to post its final reports on their respective websites. In the event
that the NFWF Subrecipient intends to claim that its final report contains material that does not
have to be posted on such websites because it is protected from disclosure by statutory or
regulatory provisions, the NFWF Subrecipient shall so notify NFWF and any Funding Source
identified in this Grant Agreement and clearly mark all such potentially protected materials as
“PROTECTED,” providing an accurate and complete citation to the statutory or regulatory source
for such protection.

2.7. Website Links.

The NFWF Subrecipient agrees to permit NFWF to post a link on any or all of NFWF's websites to
any websites created by the NFWF Subrecipient in connection with the Project.

2.8.  Evaluation.

The NFWF Subrecipient agrees to cooperate with NFWF by providing timely responses to all
reasonable requests for information to assist in evaluating the accomplishments of the Project for a
period of five (5} years after the project end date, unless if any litigation, claim, or audit is started
{irrespective of the NFWF Subrecipient’s involvement in such matter} before the expiration of the
5-year period, the records shall be retained until all litigation, claims or audit findings or pending
matters involving the records have been resolved and final action taken. NFWF shall notify NFWF
Subrecipient if any such litigation, claim or audit takes place so as to extend the retention period.

2.9. Compliance with Laws.

2.9.1 In General. The NFWF Subrecipient agrees to conduct alf such activities in
compliance with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances
and to secure all appropriate necessary public or private permits and consents. The terms
of this provision will survive termination of this Grant Agreement and must be flowed
down to any and all contractors, subcontractors or subrecipients entered into by NFWF
Subrecipient in the performance of this Grant Agreement.

Page 9 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA})}
Template: 12/1/2017




2.9.2. Compliance with Anti-Corruption, Anti-Money Laundering, Terrorist
Financing, and Other Restrictions.

2.9.2.1. The NFWF Subrecipient shall ensure that no payments have been or will
be made or received by the NFWF Subrecipient in connection with this Agreement
in violation of the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended (15
U.S.C. 8dd-1 et seq.}, the UK Bribery Act 2010, or any other applicable anti-
corruption laws or regulations in the countries in which the NFWF Subrecipient
performs under this Grant Agreement.

2.9.2.2, The NFWF Subrecipient shall not provide material support or resources
directly or indirectly to, or knowingly permit any funds provided by NFWF
pursuant to this Grant Agreement or Matching Contributions to be transferred to,
any individual, corporation or other entity that the NFWF Subrecipient knows, or
has reason to know, commits, attempts to commit, advocates, facilitates, or
participates in any terrorist activity, or has committed, attempted to commit,
advocated, facilitated or participated in any terrorist activity, including, but not
limited to, the individuals and entities (1) on the master list of Specially
Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons maintained by the U.5. Department of
Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control, which list is available at
www.treas gov/offices/enforcement/ofac;(2) on the consolidated list of
individuals and entities maintained by the “1267 Committee” of the United
Nations Security Council - at
http://www.un.org/sc/committees/1267/aq_sanctions_list.shtml; (3} on the
consolidated list maintained by the U.S. Department of Commerce at
http://export.gov/ecr/eg_main_023148.asp, or {4) on such other list as NFWF may
identify from time to time.

2.9.2.3. The NFWF Subrecipient shall ensure that its activities under this Grant
Agreement comply with all applicable U.S. laws, regulations and executive orders
regarding money laundering, terrorist financing, U.S. sanctions laws, U.S. export
controls, restrictive trade practices, boycotts, and all other economic sanctions or
trade restrictions promulgated from time to titme by means of statute, executive
order, regulation or as administered by the U.S. Department of State, the Office
of Foreign Assets Control, U.S. Department of the Treasury, or the Bureau of
Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce.

2.10. Arbitration.

All claims, disputes, and other matters in question arising out of, or relating to this Grant
Agreement, its interpretation or breach, shall be decided through arbitration by a person or
persons mutually acceptable to both NFWF and the NFWF Subrecipient. Notice of the demand for
arbitration shall be made within a reascnahle time after the claim, dispute, or other matter in
question has arisen. The award rendered by the arbitrator or arbitrators shalt be final. The terms of
this provision will survive termination of this Grant Agreement.

Page 10 of 21
1301.17.055805 {Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




2.11. Indemnity.

The NFWF Subrecipient shall indemnify and hold harmless NFWF, any Funding Source identified in
this Grant Agreement, their respective officers, directors, agents, and employees in respect of any
and ali claims, injuries, fosses, diminution in value, damages, liabilities, whether or not currently
due, and expenses including without limitation, settlement costs and any legal or other expenses
for investigating or defending any actions or threatened actions or liabilities arising from or in
conhection with the Project. The terms of this provision will survive termination of this Grant
Agreement.

2.12. Insurance.

The NFWF Subrecipient agrees to obtain and maintain all appropriate and/or required insurance
coverages against liability for injury to persons or property from any and all activities undertaken
by the NFWF Subrecipient and associated with this grant agreement in any way. NFWF reserves the
right to require additional insurance limits and policies based on specific activities under this Grant
Agreement, that NFWF be named insured on all applicable insurance policies, and that the NFWF
Subrecipient provide a certificate of insurance and/or copies of applicable insurance policies as
requested by NFWF. The terms of this provision will survive termination of this Grant Agreement.

2.13. Choice of Law/Jurisdictian.

This Grant Agreement shall be subject to and interpreted by the laws of the District of Columbia,
without regard to choice of law principles, By entering into this Grant Agreement, the NFWF
Subrecipient agrees to submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the District of Columbia. The
terms of this provision will survive termination of this Grant Agreement.

2,14, Termination.

2.14.1. Upon the occurrence of any of the following enumerated crcumstances, NFWF
may terminate this Grant Agreement, or any portion thereunder, for default effective
upon receipt by the NFWF Subrecipient of NFWF's written notice of termination, or as
otherwise specified in the notice of termination:

2.14.1.1. The NFWF Subrecipient is adjudged or becomes bankrupt or insolvent,
is unable to pay its debts as they become due, or makes an assignment for the
benefit of its creditors; ar,

2.14.1.2. The NFWF Subrecipient voluntarily or involuntarily undertakes to
dissolve or wind up its affairs; or,

2.14.1.3. in the event of suspension or debarment by the Government of the
NFWEF Subrecipient; or,

2.14.1.4. In the event of any breach of the reguirements set forth in Section 2 of
this Grant Agreement concerning Compliance with Anti-Corruption, Anti-Money
Laundering, Terrorist Financing, and Trafficking in Persons Statutes and Other
Restrictions; or,

Page 11 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairtes and Pollinators Program (WA}
Template: 12/1/2017




2.14.1.5. In the event NFWF [earns that NFWF Subrecipient has an
organizational conflict of interest, or any other canflict of interest, as determined
in the sole discretion of NFWF, that NFWF believes cannot be mitigated; or,

2.14.1.6. After written notice and a reasonable opportunity to cure the perceived
non-compliance with any material term of this Grant Agreement. The cure period
shall be considered the timeframe specified by the Government, if any, minus one
{1) to five {5) days or as agreed upon by the Parties in writing, or if no time is
specified by the Government, ten (10) days or as otherwise agreed upon by the
Parties. Within this time period the NFWF Subrecipient shall, as determined hy
NFWF, (a) satisfactorily demonstrate its compliance with the term(s) originally
befieved to be in non-compliance; or (b} NFWF, at its sole discretion, may
determine that NFWF Subrecipient has satisfactorily demonstrated that
reasonable progress has been made so as not to endanger performance under this
Grant Agreement.

2,14.2, Either Party may terminate this Grant Agreement by written notice to the other
Party for any reason by providing thirty (30} days’ prior written notice to the other Party.
NFWF shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in whole or in part at any time, if
the Funding Source issues an early termination under the funding agreement(s) covering
all or part of the Project at issue hereunder.

2.14.3. In the event of termination of this Grant Agreement prior to Project completion,
the NFWF Subrecipient shall immediately {unless otherwise directed by NFWF in its notice
if NFWF initiated the termination} undertake all reasonable steps to wind down the Project
cooperatively with NFWF, including but not limited to the following:

2.14.3.1. Stop any portion of the Project’s work that is incomplete {unless work
to be completed and a different date for termination of work are specified in
NFWF's notice}.

2.14.3.2. Place no further work orders or enter into any further subawards or
contracts for materials, services or facilities, except as necessary to complete work
as specified in NFWF's notice.

2.14.3.3. Terminate all pending Project work orders, subawards, and contracts
for work that has not yet commenced.

2.14.3.4. With the prior written consent of NFWF, promptly take all other
reasonable and feasible steps to minimize and/or mitigate any damages that may
be caused by the failure to compiete the Project, including but not limited to
reasonable settlements of any outstanding claims arising out of termination of
Project work orders, subawards, and contracts.

2.14.3.5. Deliver or make available to NFWF all data, drawings, specifications,
reports, estimates, summaries, and such other information and material as may
have been accumulated by the NFWF Subrecipient under this Grant Agreement,
whether completed or in progress.
Page 12 of 21
1301.17.055805 {Prairies and Pollinators Program {WAJ})
Template: 12/1/2017




2.14.3.6. Return to NFWF any unobligated portion of the Award.

2.15. Entire Agreement.

These terms and conditions, including the Attachments hereto, constitute the entire agreement
between the Partles relating to the Project described herein and supersede all previous
communications, representations, or agreements, either oral or written, with respect to the
subject matter hereof. No representations or statements of any kind made by any representative
of a Party, which are not stated herein, shall be binding on said Party.

2.16. Severability.

Each provision of this Grant Agreement is distinct and severable from the others. If one or more
provisions is or becomes invalid, unfawful, or unenforceable in whole or in part, the validity,
lawfulness and enforceability of the remaining provisions (and of the same provision to the extent
enforceable) will not be impaired, and the Parties agree to substitute a provision as similar to the
offending provision as possible without its being invalid, unlawful or unenforceable.

2.17. Interpretation and Construction.

2.17.1. This Grant Agreement shall be interpreted as a unified contractual document
with the Sections and the Attachments having equal effect, except in the event of any
inconsistency between them. In the event of a conflict between any portion of this Grant
Agreement and another portion of this Grant Agreemaent, first the Sections will apply, then
any supplemental attachments.

2.17.2. The title designations of the provisions to this Grant Agreement are for
convenience only and shall not affect the interpretation or construction of this Grant
Agreement.

2.1.7.3. Every right or remedy conferred by this Grant Agreement upon or reserved to the
Parties shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every right or remedy now or
hereafter existing at law or in equity, and the pursuit of any right or remedy shall not be
construed a selection.

2.17.4. The failure of NFWF to exercise any right or privilege granted hereunder or to
insist upon the performance and/or compliance of any provision of this Grant Agreement,
a referenced contractual, statutory or regulatory term, or an Attachment hereto, shall not
be construed as waiving any such right, privilege, or performance/compliance issue, and
the same shall continue in full force and effect.

2.17.5. Notwithstanding any express statements regarding the continuation of an
obligation beyond the expiration or termination of this Grant Agreement, the rights and
obligations of this Grant Agreement which by their nature extend beyond its expiration or
termination shall remain in full force and effect and shall bind the Parties and their legal
representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

Page 13 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinatars Praogram (WA}}
Template: 12/1/2017




SECTION 3 REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS, AND OTHER
STATEMENTS GENERAL

3.1. Binding Obligation.

By execution of this Grant Agreement, NFWF Subrecipient represents and certifies that this Grant
Agreement has been duly executed by a representative of the NFWF Subrecipient with full
authority to execute this Grant Agreement and binds the NFWF Subrecipient to the terms hereof.
After execution by the representative of the NFWF Subrecipient named on the sighature page
hereto, this Grant Agreement represents the legal, valid, and binding obligation of the NFWF
Subrecipient, enforceable against the NFWF Subrecipient in accordance with its terms.

3.2. Additional Support.

in making this Award, NFWF assumes no ohligation to provide further funding or support to the
NFWF Subrecipient beyond the terms stated in this Grant Agreement.

3.3. Compliance with Laws.

By execution of this Grant Agreement and through its continued performance hereunder, the
NFWF Subrecipient represents and certifies that it is conducting all such activities in compliance
with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances and to secure all
appropriate necessary public or private permits and consents.

3.4. Conflicts of Interest.

By execution of this Grant Agreement, NFWF Subrecipient acknowledges that it is prohibited from
using any Project funds received under this Grant Agreement in a manner which may give rise to an
apparent or actual conflict of interest, including organizational conflicts of interest, on the part of
the NFWF Subreciplent. Such a conflict of interest would arise when the employee, officer, or
agent, any member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which
employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest
in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract. The officers, employees, and
agents of NFWF Subrecipient may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of
monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts. An organizational conflict of interest is
defined as a relationship that because of relationships with a parent company, affiliate, or
subsidiary organization, the non-Federal entity is unahle or appears to be unable to be impartial in
conducting a procurement action involving a related organization. The NFWF Subrecipient
represents and certifies that it has adopted a conflict of interest policy that, at a minimum,
complies with the requirements of the OMB Uniform Guidance, and will comply with such policy in
the use of any Project funds received under this Agreement. NFWTF Subrecipient may set standards
for situations in which the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of
nominal value. The standards of conduct must provide for disciplinary actions to be applied for
violations of such standards by officers, employees, or agents of NFWF Subrecipient. If NFWF
Subrecipient becomes aware of any actual or potential conflict of interest or organizational conflict
of interest, during the course of performance of this Grant Agreement, NFWF subrecipient will
immaediately notify NFWF in writing of such actual or potential conflict of interest, whether
organizational or otherwise.

Page 14 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pallinators Program (WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




SECTION 4 REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS, AND OTHER
STATEMENTS RELATING TO FEDERAL FUNDS

4.1.  If the Funding Source or any funding entity {i.e., a secondary funding source) is a federal
agency and/or any portion of the Project provided herein is paid with federal funds, the NFWF
Subrecipient must read and understand certain applicable Federal regulations, including hut not
{imited to, the following in Sections 4 and 5 of this Agreement as set forth herein.

if the NFWF Subrecipient is a Non-Profit Organization, Institution of Higher Education, State, Local
or Tribal Government, it will need to understand and comply with the OMB Uniform Guidance
{including related Supplements as may be applicable to a specific federal funding source(s), and
Appendices as may be applicable}, in addition to other applicable Federal regulations.

if NFWF Subrecipient subawards any portion of the Project under this Agreement to a third-party,
NFWF Subrecipient shall, at a minimum, flow down those requirements and provisions required to
be flowed down pursuant to the applicable regulations set forth above.

4.2. A-133 and 2 CFR § 200 Subpart F Audits.

It is the responsibility of subrecipients that are Non-Profit Organizations, State, Local or Tribal
Governments to arrange for the conduct of audits as required by either OMB Circular A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Grganizations” or 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F -~
Audit Reguirements, whichever is applicable.

4.3, Interest.

Any interest earned in any one year on Federal funds advanced to the NFWF Subrecipient that
exceeds $500 must be reported to NFWF, and the disposition of those funds negotiated with
NFWF. Interest amounts up to $500 per year may be retained hy the Subrecipient for
administrative expense.

4.4. Subrecipient Debarment and Suspensions.

Unless NFWF Subrecipient has submitted a written justification fourteen (14} days prior to
execution of this Grant Agreement, staling the reason that this term does not apply, which has
been expressly accepted and approved by NFWF prior to execution, by and through NFWF
Subrecipient’s execution of this Grant Agreement, NFWF Subrecipient warrants and represents its
initial and continued compliance that it is not listed on the General Services Administration’s,
government-wide System for Award Management Exclusions (SAM Exclusions), in accordance with
the OMB guidelines at 2 C.F.R Part 180 that implement E.O.s 12549 (3 C.F.R., 1986 Comp., p. 189)
and 12689 {3 C.E.R., 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” The NFWF Subrecipient
further provides that it shall not enter into any subaward, contract or other agreement using funds
provided by NFWF with any party listed on the SAM Exclusions in accordance with Executive Orders
12549 and 12689. The SAM Exclusions can be found at https://www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/.

4.5.  Mandatory Disclosure,.

NFWF Subrecipient must disclose, in a timely manner, in writing to NFWF all violations of Federal
criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the Federal award.
Failure to make required disclasures can result in any of the remedies described in this Grant
Agreement, including termination, and any remedies provided under law, including suspension or
debarment by cognizant federal authorities.
Page 15 0f 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pallinators Program (WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




4.6. Trafficking in Persons.

Pursuant to section 106{a) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, as amended (22 U.5.C.
7104{g)} {codified at 2 C.F.R. Part 175}, NFWF Subrecipient shall comply with the below provisions.
Further, NFWF Subrecipient shall flow down these provisions in all subaward and contracts,
including a requirement that Subrecipients similarly flow down these provisions all lower-tiered
subawards and subcontracts. The provision is cited herein:
a. Trafficking in persons.
1. Provisions applicable to o recipient that is a private entity.

3.

i,

You as the recipient, your employees, subrecipients under this award, and
subrecipients' employees may not—
a. FEngage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of
time that the award Is in effect;
b. Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the
award is in effect; or
c. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards
under the award.
We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award,
without penalty, if you or a subrecipient that is a private entity —
1.1. Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a.l1 of this
award term; or
1.2. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized
to terminate the award to have violated a prohibition in paragraph
a.1 of this award term through conduct that is either—
1. Associated with performance under this award; or
2. Imputed to you or the subrecipient using the standards and
due process for imputing the conduct of an individual to an
organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, “OMB
Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and
Suspension [Monprocurement}),” as implemented by our
agency at [agency must insert reference here to its regulatory
implementation of the OMB guidelines in 2 CFR part 180
{e.g., “2 CFR part XX"}].

Provision applicable to a recipient other than a private entity. We as the Federal
awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if a
subreciplent that is a private entity-

Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1 of
this award term; or
Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to
terminate the award to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph
a.1 of this award term through conduct that is either—
a. Associated with performance under this award; or
b. [Imputed to the subrecipient using the standards and due process for
imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization that are
provided in 2 CFR part 180, “OMB Guidelines to Agencies on
Government-wide Debarment and Suspension {Nonprocurement),”
as implemented by our agency at fogency must insert reference here
to its reguigtory implementation of the OMB guidelines in 2 CFR part
180 (e.g., “2 CFR part XX”)].

Provisions applicable to any recipient-

Page 16 of 21
1301.17.055805 {Prairies and Pollinators Program {WA}}
Template: 12/1/2017




i.  You must inform us immediately of any information you receive from any
source alleging a violation of a prohibition in paragraph a.i of this award
term,

ii. Qur right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph a.2 or b of
this section:

a. Implements section 106{g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of
2000 (TVPA), as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104{g)}, and

b. Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are
available to us under this award.

1.2.1. You must include the requirements of paragraph a.l of this award term in
any subaward you make to a private entity.

4. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

. “Employee” means either:

a. An individual employed by you or a subrecipient who is engaged in
the performance of the project or program under this award; or

b. Anocther person engaged in the performance of the project or
program under this award and not compensated by you including, but
not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose services are
contributed by a third party as an in-kind contribution toward cost
sharing or matching requirements.

ii. “Forced labor” means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the
recruitment, harboring, transportation, provision, or obtaining of a person for
labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose
of subjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery,

fii. “Private entity”:

a. Means any entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe,

or foreign public entity, as those terms are defined in 2 CFR 175.25.

b. Includes:

1. A nonprofit organization, including any nonprofit institution of
higher education, hospital, or tribal organization other than one
included in the definition of Indian tribe at 2 CFR 175.25({h).

2. Afor-profit organization.

1.2.2. “Severe forms of trafficking in persons,” “commercial sex act,” and
“coercion” have the meanings given at section 103 of the TVPA, as amended
(22 U.S.C. 7102).

N

4.7. Subrecipient Monitoring Requirements.

NFWF Subrecipients receiving federal funds understand that NFWF may require NFWF Subrecipient
to take corrective action measures in response to a deficiency brought to NFWF and NFWF
Subrecipient’s attention during the course of an audit.

4.8. Certification and Representation.

NFWF Subrecipient must submit those certifications and representations required by Federal
statutes, or regulations to NFWF on an annual basis. Submission may be required more frequently
if the NFWE Subrecipient entity fails to meet a requirement of a Federal award,

Programmatic and financial reports or payment requests under a Federal award must be submitted
by a representative of the NFWF Subrecipient who has the NFWF Subrecipient’s full authority to
render such reports and requests for payment and certify to the following at time of submission:

Page 17 of 21
1301.17.055805 {Prairies and Pollinators Program [(WA))
Template; 12/1/2017




By signing this [report] [payment request], I certify to the best of my knowledge and
belief that the [report] {payment request] is true, complete, and accurate. [The
expenditures, dishursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives
set forth in the terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement.]. | am aware that any
false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may
subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements,
false claims or otherwise. (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections
3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

4.9. Pilot Program for Enhancement of Recipient and Subrecipient Employee
Whistleblower Protection 41 United States Code (U.5.C.} 4712, Pilot Program for
Enhancement of Recipient and Subrecipient Employee Whistleblower Protection:
This requirement applies to all awards issued after July 1, 2013 and shall be in
effect until January 1, 2017.

a} This award and related subawards and contracts over the simplified acquisition
threshold and all employees working on this award and related subawards and contracts
over the simplified acquisition threshold are subject to the whistleblower rights and
remedies in the pilot program on award recipient employee whistleblower protections
established at 41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the National Defense Authorization Act for
Fiscal Year 2013 (P.L. 112-239).

b} Recipients, and their subrecipients and contractors awarded contracts over the
simplified acquisition threshold related to this award, shall inform their employees in
writing, in the predominant language of the workforce, of the employee whistleblower
rights and protections under 41 U S.C. 4712,

¢} The recipient shall insert this clause, including this paragraph {c}, in all subawards and
contracts over the simplified acquisition threshold related to this award.

4.10. 41 USC §6306, Prohihition on Members of Congress Making Contracts with
Federal Government.

No member of or delegate to Congress or Resident Commissioner shall be admitted to any share or
part of this award, or to any benefit that may arise therefrom; this provision shalt not be construed
to extend to an award made to a corporation for the public’s general benefit.

4,11, Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while
Driving.

{Sub)}Recipients are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while
driving, including conducting initiatives of the type described in section 3{a} of the arder.

4.12. 43 CFR §18 New Restrictions on Lobbying.
The NFWF Subrecipient agrees to comply with 43 CFR 18, New Restrictions on Lobbying, including
the following certification:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
NFWF Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of an agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a

Page 18 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program {WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and
the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement.

{b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Cengress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying” in accordance with its instructions.

(c} The NFWF Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all Subrecipients shall certify
accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into, Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
510,000 and hot more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Page 19 of 21
1301,17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program (WA))
Template: 12/1/2017




SECTION 5 REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS, AND OTHER
STATEMENTS RELATING TO FEDERAL FUNDS — FUNDING SOURCE
SPECIFIC

This page left intentionally biank

Page 20 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and follinators Program (\WA))
Template; 12/1/2017




SECTION 6 REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS, AND OTHER
STATEMENTS RELATING TO NON-FEDERAL FUNDS — FUNDING SOURCE
SPECIFIC

Puhlicity

Grantee will not identify the Foundation to third parties (including without {imitation existing or
potential donors, subgrantees, or contractars) as a supporter of the Project unless Grantee has first
obtained the Foundation’s express written authorization. The Foundation’s prior written approval
must be obtained before Grantee issues any news release, public announcement, publication, or
information concerning the Grant or the Foundation. Grantee must provide such publicity
materials to the Foundation at least 30 days prior to their planned use. Unless otherwise agreed to
in writing by the Foundation, Grantee must not make or authorize any statement or otherwise
imply to other donors, media or other third parties that the Foundation supports the activities of
any subgrantee or contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee (but not any subgrantee or
contractor) may list the Foundation on an annual or donor report, provided that the Foundation
must be identified by its full name (Margaret A, Cargill Foundation) and provided further that the
report not specify the specific project for which the Foundation provided support.

Page 21 of 21
1301.17.055805 (Prairies and Pollinators Program {\WA})
Template: 12/1/2017




1,

From timie fo tine; it is not possible for .4 Commidsionsr to attend a Board of
Cotnmissioners meeting, T limifed instantos, the Port would benefit by a Commissioner’s
patticipition By ineans of rempte communieation. The Comiison 1e0gnizes the beneflts of
futlest prastieable attendaniée and pexticipation by fts members, Attendanice fiom temote
Toeatlons 1y intended to, be an altemative and infrequently -used: mefhod for participation by
Commissioniers. Atfendance by remote sortiminication may oecut-as follows: "

o Lo 4 Commissionst may affend i moeting via remote orimunivation in
Tintted fstances when-the Commigsioner gannot ationd:in peison.  Qualifying limited fistandes
dnelvids (4) Gooasions wheh il djzénda item-is time Sensitive.and remote Aceess is needed for a
quoruth nd € wher # 19 inifoitant Top oll Cotanissioners. to be-fnvalyed in a decision, but s
Compissioner is tndbleto be phgsieelly presdut.

‘ 2. A Commissioner planing o attend vix femote communication must
‘provide roties 1o the Exeoutive Director af Jeust 24 howrs priar fo the-seheduled ‘meeting: The
hotice st adviss of the Comilsslane’s intent fo uttend vig vemate comminivation dnd the
‘eason(s) wity the Connidissioher cantist altand i tvsting in person.

o 3. A Commissiongr may not witerid vermgtely unloss satisfuctory equipmentis
avaitable 4t the physical locatton-of the mesting. Satisfitory equiprient meahs any telephone or
offter coirmuicdtions: device. squipped with a speaker jundtion eapable of broadsasting the
Comiissioner’s voice dttending clearty and sufficiently enough. to bo Tiemd by those in
attendance: at. the medling The devive must allow the Compissioner to- pose and aswr
Questions:fram timeto ime, ‘

4. During any meeling that & Commissioner fs aftending via Temote
cantinuiitation, the Cominfesion Presidentor presiding offier shall state for the record thet a
povtieutar Eonifuisvioner 1y attending via remote comummnivation and the yeasons for such
uttendance:

S Commissioners: atfending via remote tomtnuitodtion may participate and
vate dutingthe fiesting.as i they were pliysivilly present at themoeting,

6. Commissitners attending vis remote commugiication shall gomply with all
rules and procedgs as if they wee physioally. present ut the mesting,

. g In dhe cmse of exeputive sehdions, the Commisdion may permit
prrtfoipation Hom temote. locationts) only when fhe Chmmission on a vasesby-case bagis
eonsidors such pasifieipation to be nevessary und the Commission is confident i the seentify of
sueh renvte contmunicdtions.

Pottof Olympli Cothnitssion: Tage[5
Jresalution 207544




To: TCD Board of Supervisors
From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: January 30, 2018

Subject: Farmland Easement Program Development

Information will be provided at the Board meeting.

Conserv_ation
District




